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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, APRIL 20, 1989
(1)
[Text]

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at
9:05 o'clock a.m. this day in Room 307, West Block, for
the purpose of organization.

Members of the Committee present: Eugene Bellemare,
Len Hopkins, Diane Marleau, Jean-Marc Robitaille, Geoff
Wilson.

Acting Members present: John Cole for Jean-Guy
Guilbault, Robert Horner for Al Horning, Girve Fretz for
Ross Stevenson, David Stupich for Sid Parker.

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, Research Officers.

The Clerk of the Committee presided over the election
of the Chairman.

Geoff Wilson moved, seconded by Robert Horner, that
Leonard Hopkins do take the Chair of this Committee as
chairman.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed to.
Leonard Hopkins took the Chair.

On motion of Eugene Bellemare, it was agreed,—That
Geoff Wilson be Vice-Chairman of the Committee.

Diane Marleau moved that,—That the Chairman be
authorized to hold meetings in order to receive and
authorize the printing of evidence when a quorum is not
present provided that at least 3 members are present,
including a member of the opposition.

After debate, the question being put on the motion, it
was agreed to.

On motion of Robert Horner, it was agreed,—That the
Committee print 550 copies of its Minutes of Proceedings
and Evidence. as established by the Board of Internal
Economy.

On motion of Geoff Wilson, it was agreed,—that the
Chairman, the Vice-Chairman, and a represen.tative of the
New Democratic Party, appointed l?y the (?halrman, after
the usual consultations with the whips of different parties,
do compose the Sub-committee On Agenda and
Procedure.

On motion of John Cole, it was agreed,—That the
Committee retain the services of two Research Officers
from the Library of Parliament to assist the Committee in
its work, at the discretion of the Chairman.

On motion of David Stupich, it was agreed,—That
Uring the questioning of witnesses, at any meeting of this
tanding Committee, there be allocated ten minutes for

the fipg questioner of each party and thereafter 5 minutes
€ allocated 1o each subsequent questioner.

Girve Fretz moved,—That, as established by the Board

Of Tnterpg Economy and if requested, reasonable

PROCES-VERBAUX

LE JEUDI 20 AVRIL 1989
(1)

[Traduction|

Le Comité permanent des comptes publics tient,
aujourd’hui a2 9 h 0S5, dans la piece 307 de I’Edifice de
'ouest, sa séance d’organisation.

Membres du Comité présents: Eugene Bellemare, Len

Hopkins, Diane Marleau, Jean-Marc Robitaille, Geoff
Wilson.

Membres suppléants présents: John Cole remplace
Jean-Guy Guilbault: Robert Horner remplace Al
Horning; Girve Fretz remplace Ross Stevenson; David
Stupich remplace Sid Parker.

Aussi présents: De la Bibliothéeque du Parlement: E.R.
Adams et Tom Wileman, attachés de recherche.

Le greffier du Comité préside 1’élection du président.

Geoff Wilson, appuyé par Robert Horner, propose,—
Que Leonard Hopkins occupe le fauteuil du présent
Comité a titre de président.

La motion est mise aux voix et adoptée.

Leonard Hopkins occupe le fauteuil.

Sur motion d’Eugéne Bellemare, il est convenu,—Que
Geoff Wilson soit élu vice-président du Comité.

Diane Marleau propose,—Que le président soit
autorisé a tenir des réunions pour recevoir des
témoignages et en permettre l'impression en I'absence du
quorum, a condition qu’au moins trois (3) membres, dont
un de l'opposition, soient présents.

Apres débat, la motion est mise aux voix et adoptée.

Sur motion de Robert Horner, il est convenu,—Que le
Comité fasse imprimer 550 exemplaires de ses Procés-
verbaux et témoignages, conformément a la politique du
Bureau de la régie interne.

Sur motion de Geoff Wilson, il est convenu,—Que le
président, le vice-président et un représentant du parti
néodémocrate, désigné par le président aprés les
consultations d’usage avec les Whips des divers partis,
forment le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure.

Sur motion de John Cole, il est convenu—Que le
Comité retienne, a la discrétion du président, les services
de deux attachés de recherche de la Bibliothéque du
Parlement pour I'aider dans ses travaux.

Sur motion de David Stupich, il est convenu,—Que,
lors de linterrogatoire des témoins a toute séance du
Comité permanent, dix (10) minutes soient accordées au
premier intervenant de chaque parti, et cing (5) minutes
par la suite a chaque autre intervenant.

Girve Fretz propose,—Que, conformément a la
politique du Bureau de la régie interne, et sur demande,
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travelling expenses be reimbursed to witnesses who will be
invited to appear before the Committee.

Diane Marleau moved.—That the motion be amended
by adding the following: “provided that no more than
three persons of any one organization be reimbursed.”

After debate, the question
amendment, it was agreed to.

being put on the

The question being put on the motion, as amended, it
was agreed to.

At 9:40 o’clock a.m., the Committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

TUESDAY, MAY 9, 1989
()
The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at

9:05 o'clock a.m. this day in Room 371, West Block, the
Chairman, Len Hopkins presiding.

Members of the Commitiee present: Eugéne Bellemare,
Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Sid Parker, Ross Stevenson and Geoff
Wilson.

Acting Member present: Barry Moore for Jean-Marc
Robitaille.

In auendance: From the Library of Parliament: E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, Research Officers.

Witness: Mr. Kenneth M. Dye, Auditor General of
Canada.

The Committee commenced consideration of the
Report of the Auditor General of Canada for the fiscal
year ended March 31, 1988, which report stands
permanently referred to the Committee in accordance
with Standing Order 108(3)(f).

The Chairman presented the First Report of the Sub-
committee on Agenda and Procedure which reads as
follows:

Your Sub-committee on Agenda and Procedure met
on Thursday May 4th and agreed to recommend:

That on Tuesday May 9 at 9:00 o’clock a.m., the
Auditor General appear on his Report for the fiscal
year ending March 31, 1988.

That on Thursday, May 11 at 9:00 o’clock a.m., there
be a short briefing by the Research Officers of the
Committee on the 1989-90 Estimates of the Auditor
General, followed by a meeting for the members of the
Sub-committee on Agenda and Procedure.

That on Tuesday, May 16 at 9:00 o’clock a.m., there be
a briefing by the Comptroller General of Canada and
that at 10:00 o’clock a.m., there be a briefing by the
Secretary of the Treasury Board.

les témoins invités 2 comparaitre devant le Comité soient
remboursés de leurs frais de déplacement et de séjour
jugés raisonnables.

Diane Marleau propose,—Que la motion soit modifiée
en ajoutant ce qui suit: «et ce a raison de tout au plus
trois délégués par organisme».

Aprées débat, 'amendement est mis aux voix et adopté.
La motion ainsi modifiée est mise aux voix et adoptée.

A 9 h 40, le Comité sajourne jusqu'a nouvelle
convocation du président.

LE MARDI 9 MAI 1989
(2

Le Comité permanent des comptes publics se réunit,
aujourd’hui a 9 h 05, dans la piece }71 de I’Edifice de
l'ouest, sous la présidence de Len Hopkins, (président).

Membres du Comité présents: Eugeéne Bellemare,
Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Sid Parker, Ross Stevenson et Geoff
Wilson.

Membre suppléant présent: Barry Moore remplace
Jean-Marc Robitaille.

Aussi présents: De la Bibliothéque di Parlement: E.R.
Adams et Tom Wileman, attachés de recherche.

Témoin: M. Kenneth M. Dye, Vérificateur général du
Canada.

Le Comité entreprend 1'étude du rapport du
Vérificateur général du Canada pour l’qxercice financier
clos le 31 mars 1988, lequel est reputé déféré en
permanence au Comité, conformément a I'alinéa 108(3)f)
du Reéglement.

Le président présente le Premier rapport du Sous-
comité du programme et de la procédure, libellé en ces
termes:

Votre Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure
s'est réuni le jeudi 4 mai 1989 et il a convenu de faire
les recommandations suivantes:

Que le mardi 9 mai, a 9 heures, le Vérificateur général
comparaisse relativement a son rapport portant sur
I’exercice financier clos le 31 mars 1988.

Que le jeudi 11 mai, a 9 heures, les attachés de
recherche donnent aux membres du Comité une bréve
séance d’information sur le budget des dépenses
(1989-1990) du Vérificateur général, séance suivie
d’une réunion a lintention des membres du Sous-
comité du programme et de la procédure.

Que le mardi 16 mai, a 9 heures, le Vérificateur
général donne une bréve séance d’information, suivie
d’une autre séance d’information, a 10 heures, par le
secrétaire du Conseil du Trésor.
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That on Thursday, May 18 at 9:00 o'clock a.m.. the
Auditor General will appear on his Main Estimates for
the fiscal year ending March 31, 1990.

On motion of Geoff Wilson, the first report of the Sub-
committee on Agenda and Procedure was concurred in.

On motion of Jean-Guy Guilbault. it was agreed,—That
the Committee report to the House seeking permission to
travel to Edmonton from July 9 to 12. 1989 to attend the
annual meeting of the Canadian Council of Public
Accounts Committees.

Kenneth M. Dye made an opening statement and
answered questions.

At 11:00 o’clock a.m., the Committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

Nino A. Travella
Clerk of the Commiuee

Que le jeudi 18 mai, a 9 heures, le Vérificateur général
comparaisse relativement a son budget principal des
dépenses portant sur l'exercice financier se terminant
le 31 mars 1990.

Sur motion de Geoff Wilson. le Premier rapport du
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure est adopté.

Sur motion de Jean-Guy Guilbault, il est convenu,—
Que le Comité obtienne de la Chambre l'autorisation de
se rendre a Edmonton, du 9 au 12 juillet 1989. pour y
assister a la réunion annuelle du Conseil canadien des
comités des comptes publics.

Kenneth M. Dye fait une déclaration préliminaire et
répond aux questions.

A 11 heures, le Comité sajourne jusqu'a nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité
Nino A. Travella
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EVIDENCE

[Recorded by Electronic Apparatus]
[Texte]

Thursday, April 20, 1989

= 0902

The Clerk of the Committee: Order, please. Hon.
members, you have your quorum.

In conformity with Standing Order 106.(2), the first
item of business is the election of a chairman. I am ready
to receive motions to that effect.

Mr. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Mr. Clerk, I would like to put in a nomination for
chairman in the name of Len Hopkins.

Mr. Horner (Mississauga West): I second that motion.
Motion agreed to

The Clerk: I declare Mr. Hopkins duly elected
chairman of this committee, and I invite him to take the
Chair.

The Chairman: Thank you very much for the honour
of chairing this committee, and I want to thank Geoff for
nominating me. It was quite a task on his part; he gave it
a lot of consideration. But I do want to thank you and I
am looking forward to chairing this committee and to
having a good set of hearings. I think we can all work
very well together, and if we make up our minds in the
beginning that we are going to work constructively, I
think we can have some very useful work done on this
committee.

At this stage, I would call for nominations for vice-
chairman.

M. Eugéne Bellemare, député (Carleton—Gloucester):
Je propose l’élection de M. Geoff Wilson comme vice-
président.

» 0905
Ms Marleau (Sudbury): I second the motion.

The Chairman: It is moved by Mr. Bellemare and
seconded by Diane Marleau that Geoff Wilson be elected
as vice-chairman of the Public Accounts Committee. Is it
the pleasure of the committee to adopt the motion?

Motion agreed to

The Chairman: Thank you. I declare Geoff Wilson
elected vice-chairman. Congratulations.

Mr. Wilson: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Certainly [ and other members of the committee look
forward to working with you over the next while and we
wish you well in your capacity as chairman of the
committee. I know a number of us agonized at great
length over the choice and in the end it became obvious
and we are very pleased to be with you in this endeavour.

TEMOIGNAGES
[Enregistrement électronique)
| Traduction)|

Le jeudi 20 avril 1989

Le greffier du Comité: Je déclare la séance ouverte.
Messieurs les membres du Comité, le quorum est atteint,

Conformément a l'article 106.(2) du Réglement de la
Chambre des communes, le premier point a l'ordre du
jour est I'élection du président. Je vous invite a me
présenter des motions a cet effet.

M. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Monsieur le greffier. je propose que nous élisions M. Len
Hopkins comme président.

M. Horner (Mississauga-Ouest): J'appuie cette motion.
La motion est adoptée

Le greffier: Je déclare M. Hopkins élu en bonne et due
forme président du Comité et je linvite a prendre le
fauteuil présidentiel.

Le président: Je suis trés honoré d’avoir été choisi pour
présider le comité, et mes remerciements s’adressent tout
particuliérement a Geoff, qui a proposé ma candidature.
Je remercie également tous les autres membres du
Comité, avec lesquels je compte avoir une collaboration
fructueuse. Si nous avons de bonnes intentions et si nous
partons du bon pied, je suis persuadé que le comité fera
oeuvre utile.

Le moment est venu d’élire un vice-président.

Mr. Eugéne Bellemare (Carleton—Gloucester): I
nominate Mr. Geoff Wilson as vice-chairman.

Mme Marleau (Sudbury): J’appuie la motion.

Le président: M. Bellemare propose, appuyé par M™¢
Diane Marleau, que M. Geoff Wilson soit élu vice-
président du Comité des comptes publics. Le Comité est-il
disposé a voter en faveur de cette motion?

La motion est adoptée

Le président: Je vous remercie et .je. déclare Geoff
Wilson élu vice-président. Toutes mes félicitations.

M. Wilson: Merci beaucoup, monsieur le président.
Mes collégues, j'en suis str, se joignent a moi pour vous
exprimer notre satisfaction de pouvoir collaborer avec
vous en tant que président du Comité. Certains d’entre
nous ont longuement réfléchi avant de se prononcer, et je
suis certain que nous sommes tous satisfaits de notre
choix.
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[Texte]

The Chairman: The next item is hearing evidence and
printing same when a quorum is not present.

M. Bellemare: Est-ce exact que votre élection et celle
de M. Wilson prennent effet immédiatement aujourd’hui,
mais que vos mandats doivent se terminer a la Féte du
travail, vers le 4 septembre?

The Chairman: We do have an election of a chairman
and a vice-chairman following Labour Day of the new
session.

I would like to have a motion that the chairman be
authorized to hold meetings in order to receive and
authorize the printing of evidence when a quorum is not
present. My suggestion would be provided that three
members are present, but what has been the practice of
this committee in the past?

Mr. Bellemare: I have a question regarding procedure.
Is it normal for a chairman to make motions or are you
suggesting that perhaps one of us make a motion?

The Chairman: [ am asking for a motion because it is
an item of business on the agenda.

M. Bellemare: Parfait.

Ms Marleau: [ move that—I do not have the motion in
front of me—provided we have one member of the
opposition.

Mr. Wilson: I think the intent is that there would be
three, of which at least one would be opposition if Mr.
Hopkins is away. If I were in the Chair there would have
to be an opposition member present to constitute a
hearing quorum.

Motion agreed to

The Chairman: [ want to entertain a motion for the
printing of a specific number of copies of Minutes of
Proceedings and Evidence. 1 would like the clerk to
explain to us what has been the practice in the past with
regard to printing.

The Clerk: The present situation in essence is that the
Board of Internal Economy has finally agreed 'that 550
copies of the issues of Minutes of Procqedmgs and
Evidence would be appropriate for the committees at the
start. If there is something special about any particular
meeting that number can be increased. But the suggestion
from the board is that the motion passed at the
organization meeting be for 550, which seems to have
proved adequate for regular meetings of the committee.

The Chairman: Based on that information, could I
have a motion, please.

Mr. Horner: I so move.
*= 0910

Motion agreed to

[Traduction)

Le président: Le point suivant a 1'ordre du jour porte
sur l'audition des témoignages et I'impression des compte
rendus en l'absence du quorum.

Mr. Bellemare: Is it true that your nomination and Mr.
Wilson’s take effect as from today, but that your terms of
reference will be terminated around the 4th of September,
on Labour Day?

Le président: Effectivement, a la rentrée qui suivra la
Féte du travail, nous procéderons a I’élection d'un
nouveau président et vice-président.

Pourriez-vous proposer une motion autorisant le
président a tenir des séances pour entendre des
témoignages et autoriser l'impression de ceux-ci en
I’absence du quorum. Je propose qu’au moins trois
députés soient présents, mais quel a €té l'usage jusqu’a
présent?

M. Bellemare: Je voudrais poser une question de
procédure: Est-il d’usage que le président propose une
motion ou bien vous adressez-vous a nous pour demander
que l'un d’entre nous en propose une?

Le président: C’est le point suivant de 'ordre du jour,
et il me faut une motion a cet effet.

Mr. Bellemare: Very well.

Mme Marleau: Je n’ai pas la motion sous les yeux,
mais je propose une motion allant dans ce sens, a
condition qu'un des députés de 'opposition soit présent.

M. Wilson: Je pense effectivement qu’il devrait y avoir
trois membres dont un au moins représenterait
'opposition si M. Hopkins est absent. Si c’est moi qui
préside la séance, un membre de 'opposition devrait étre

présent pour constituer le quorum nous permettant
d’entendre les témoignages.

La motion est adoptée

Le président: La motion suivante devrait porter sur
'impression d’un certain nombre d’exemplaires des
Procés-verbaux et témoignages. Le greffier aurait-il
I’obligeance de nous expliquer quel est 'usage du Comité
en matiére d’impression des procés-verbaux.

Le greffier: Le Bureau de la régie interne a finalement
accepté que soient imprimés, au début, 550 exemplaires
des Proceés-verbaux et émoignages pour les séances
ordinaires des comités, étant entendu que dans des cas
spéciaux, ce chiffre pourrait étre augmenté. Mais le
Bureau propose que nous nous en tenions pour le
moment, a 550 exemplaires, chiffre qui sest avéré
suffisant pour les réunions ordinaires du Comité.

Le président: Est-ce que quelqu'un voudrait proposer
une motion a cet effet.

M. Horner: J’en fais la proposition.

La motion est adoptée
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[Text|

The Chairman: Now we come to the item on
appointment of a subcommittee on agenda and procedure.
We have nine members on this committee, and nine is
too large a number for a subcommittee. I would like to
have some discussion on this.

Mr. Wilson: Mr. Chairman, given the nature of this
particular committee, I would suggest it might be in the
interests of all concerned to have a steering committee
that would consist of three members, one from each of
the parties.

Mr. Horner: Plus the chairman.
Mr. Wilson: Including the chairman.

The Chairman: So what you are suggesting, Mr.
Wilson. is the chairman, probably yourself, as vice-
chairman, or your designate, and the NDP representative
on the committee? That is then moved by Mr. Wilson.

Ms Marleau: I was wondering if it was a natural
progression that the chairman be part of the steering
committee.

The Chairman: Definitely.
Motion agreed to

The Chairman: [ would like the steering committee to
remain after the meeting this morning to see if we could
have a discussion.

M. Bellemare: Je lis dans le document préparé par la
Chambre que ce Comité se réunit a huis clos. J'aimerais
connaitre la définition de «a huis clos».

The Chairman: An in camera meeting is simply one
that—

M. Bellemare: Non, non. Je sais ce qu'est une réunion
a huis clos. Jai siégé 20 ans au conseil municipal.
J'aimerais savoir ce que veut dire «a huis clos» en ce qui
concerne ce Comité.

The Chairman: You know what an in camera meeting
is.

Mr. Bellemare: I know what an in camera meeting is. [
was 20 years on municipal council, 5 on a regional
council, and 1 year as a public school trustee.

An hon. member: Far too long.

Mr. Bellemare: That is why I came here; and I will be
here for 20 years.

[ know what an in camera meeting is in more ways
than one, let me tell you. Now, what does it mean in this
context? Does it mean in camera, you three alone? Does
it mean some of us may come? Does it mean these people
may not come? Or does it mean the public cannot come?
In camera varies with the set-up.

[Translation)

Le président: Le point suivant est la nomination d’un
sous-comité du programme et de la procédure. Notre
Comité compte neuf membres, ce qui est un chiffre trop
important pour un sous-comité. J'aimerais que nous
discutions de cette question.

M. Wilson: Compte tenu de la nature de ce comité,
monsieur le président, les intéréts de tous seraient servis,
je pense, par la constitution d’un comité de direction
comprenant trois membres représentant chacun des
partis.

M. Horner: Avec le président en plus.
M. Wilson: Y compris le président.

Le président: Vous proposez donc, monsieur Wilson,
que le président, vraisemblablement vous-méme, ou votre
suppléant comme vice-président et que le représentant du
NPD siegent a ce comité? Telle est donc la motion de M.
Wilson.

Mme Marleau: Est-il d’usage que le président fasse
partie du comité de direction?

Le président: Certainement.
La motion est adoptée

Le président: Je voudrais demander aux membres du
comité de direction de rester apreés la fin de cette séance,
afin que nous puissions discuter ensemble de certaines
questions.

Mr. Bellemare: I have been reading in the document
prepared by the House of Commons that this committee
meets in camera. Could you give me a definition of “in
camera”?

Le président: Dans une réunion a huis clos. . .

Mr. Bellemare: I have been sitting for 20 years on a
municipal council and I know what is an in-camera
meeting, but I would like to know what it means as far as
this committee is concerned.

Le président: Vous savez donc ce qu’est une réunion a
huis clos.

M. Bellemare: Oui, je le sais, car jai siégé pendant 20
ans au conseil municipal, cinq ans au conseil régional et
un an au conseil scolaire.

Une voix: C’est beaucoup trop longtemps.

M. Bellemare: C'est bien pourquoi je suis devenu
député, et jentends le rester pour une bonne vingtaine
d’années.

Je n’ignore donc nullement ce qu’est une réunion a
huis clos, mais j'aimerais savoir ce qui en retourne dans le
cas qui nous concerne: est-ce une réunion a laquelle seuls
vous trois étes présents, ou d’autres d’entre nous peuvent-
ils se joindre a vous? Les autres membres ici présents ne
pourront-ils pas y assister? Ces réunions sont-elles fermées
au public? La notion de huis clos varie selon les
circonstances.
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The Chairman: It has been normal that the members of
the committee are present for an in camera meeting, and
the officials who work directly with that committee.

Mr. Bellemare: So if Ms Marleau wants to come to this
meeting just to observe, or even to question, she may?

The Chairman: Yes.
Mr. Bellemare: Thank you. I now feel like an insider.

The Chairman: [t has been normal in the past that we
have had two researchers from the parliamentary library,
and they are with us this morning. They assist the
committee in its work at the direction of the chairman,
and the chairman will get some of his direction, of course,
through the steering committee. I would like to entertain
a motion at this time from somebody that these two
people be retained for the purpose of serving this
committee.

Mr. Cole (York—Simcoe): [ so move.

= 091.5
Motion agreed to

The Chairman: Eric Adams, for the Library of
Parliament, and Tom Wildman. These are the two people
who will be working very closely with this committee.
Thank you, gentlemen.

Mr. Wilson: Are Rotarians allowed to advise this
committee, Mr. Chairman?

The Chairman: I would say that because of their
background and experience it would be very important
that their integrity and their expertise certainly be used at
all times.

Mr. Wilson: Fair enough.

The Chairman: Time allocation: that d.uring Fhe
questioning of witnesses at any meeting of this standing
committee there be allocated 10 minutes for the first
questioner of each party, and that thereafter 5 minutes be
allocated to each subsequent questioner.

I noted that on the original document they had 20
minutes for each opening speaker and I believe it was 10
minutes thereafter. I took a look at that and I §ald that we
are going to be sitting here for one hour listening to three
people and the rest of them will be gone home. So tha't is
why I suggested we go back to 10 minutes, which [ th}nk
is ample time for lead-off, and then, to keep our meetings
going and to give everybody a chance, with only nine on
the committee—and they are not always all going to be
present—there should be lots of second and third rounds
during a committee meeting.

So I would entertain a motion to that effect now,
please.
Mr. Stupich (Nana'fmo—Cowichan): I so move.

Motion agreed to

34009-2

[Traduction|

Le président: Il est d’'usage que les membres du Comité
assistent a une réunion a huis clos ainsi que le personnel
qui est au service du Comité.

M. Bellemare: Si M™® Marleau souhaite donc venir en
tant qu’observateur a une telle réunion, voire poser des
questions, elle y est autorisée?

Le président: Certainement.
M. Bellemare: Je vous remercie, me voila initié.

Le président: Il est d’'usage que deux attachés de
recherche de la Bibliotheque du Parlement assistent a nos
réunions, et ils sont aujourd’hui parmi nous. Guidés par
le président, ils sont la pour aider le Comité dans ses
travaux et le président, a son tour, consulte le comité
directeur. Je voulais justement demander qu'une motion
soit déposée aux fins de conserver, pour le Comité, les
services de ces attachés de recherche.

M. Cole (York—Simcoe): J'en fais la proposition.

La motion est adoptée

Le président: Je vous présente donc Eric Adams, de la
Bibliothéque du Parlement, et Tom Wildman, qui seront
les collaborateurs de ce Comité. Je vous remercie,
messieurs.

M. Wilson: Les membres du Rotary Club sont-ils
autorisés a conseiller ce Comité, monsieur le président?

Le président: Avec leur expérience et leur intégrité, ils
sont agréablement placés pour cela.

M. Wilson: C’est bien vrai.

Le président: Nous en arrivons a la répartition du
temps: je propose que lors des réunions de ce Comité, 10
minutes soient consacrées au premier intervenant de
chaque parti, puis cinq minutes a chaque intervenant
suivant.

Je constate que sur le premier document, on avait
prévu 20 minutes pour le premier intervenant, puis 10
minutes, si je ne me trompe. J'ai réfléchi a ces questions,
et j'ai conclu que si nous passons une heure a écouter
trois personnes, les autres se disperseront. Aussi
proposerais-je que nous en revenions a 10 minutes, ce qui
me parait amplement suffisant pour mettre la discussion
en train, et que nous prévoyions plusieurs tours pour que
I'intérét ne faiblisse pas et qu’avec neuf membres—qui ne
seront d’ailleurs pas toujours présents au complet—
chacun puisse avoir voix au chapitre. '

J'aimerais donc que vous me présentiez une motion
dans ce sens.

M. Stupich
propositior.

(Nanaimo—Cowichan): J’en fais la

La motion est adoptée
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The Chairman: The next item is on witness expenses:
that it is established by the Board of Internal Economy,
and, if requested, reasonable travelling expenses be
reimbursed to witnesses who will be invited to appear
before the committee. It is a normal motion.

Mr. Horner: It is very important that it state “the
witnesses who are invited”.

The Chairman: Yes, [ agree.

Ms Marleau: There should be a top limit to the
numbers, say no more than three per organization. I do
not know why we should pay expenses for more than
three people.

The Chairman: It says “if requested”.
Ms Marleau: Oh, they come with 20 sometimes.

The Chairman: “if requested, reasonable travelling
expenses be reimbursed to witnesses”. I think it would be
unreasonable to come with a whole squad of people—

Ms Marleau: They do.

The Chairman: —and I hope that you would leave that
kind of flexibility maybe to the steering committee, that
we will not have more than that.

Ms Marleau: No, I would like to see an amendment put
on that motion to say that we will not pay the expenses
for more than three people from the same organization.

The Chairman: An amendment to the motion has been
made that any delegation that is requested by the
committee to come here be limited to three people per
organization, and that this is the most we will pay
expenses for. That is the essence of the amendment to the
motion.

Amendment agreed to.
Motion as amended agreed to.

The Chairman: That is all for this morning, unless
someone else has some words of wisdom to offer at the
end of the meeting.

M. Bellemare: La personne ressource principale, est-ce
M. Kenneth Dye? 3

The Chairman: He certainly is one of the key players—
there is no question about that—for this committee, but
the committee still has the right to call any other
witnesses along the way. In fact, it would be very much a
hang-up on the part of the committee if we were to hear
the Auditor General all the time. If there are going to be

comments in the Auditor General’s report about a
department—

* 0920
Mr. Bellemare: But is he the resource person?

[Translation|

Le président: Le point suivant porte sur les frais des
témoins. Il est prévu par le Bureau de la régie interne que
si la demande en est faite, les témoins invités a
comparaitre devant le Comité soient défrayés, dans des
limites raisonnables, de leurs dépenses de voyage. C’est la
une motion ordinaire.

M. Horner: Mais il est important de préciser qu’il s’agit
des témoins qui ont été invités.

Le président: Oui, je suis d’accord.

Mme Marleau: Nous devrions également fixer une
limite & leur nombre, par exemple trois au maximum par
organisation. Je ne vois pas pourquoi nous devrions payer
les frais de plus de trois personnes.

Le président: Mais nous précisons «sur demande».
Mme Marleau: Parfois les témoins viennent a vingt.

Le président: «sur demande, les frais de voyage seront
remboursés, dans des limites raisonnables, aux témoins».
Une arrivée en troupe ne me paraitrait guere
raisonnable. . .

Mme Marleau: C’est pourtant ce qui arrive.

Le président: et jaimerais que vous vous en
remettiez pour cela au comité de direction en lui laissant
une certaine latitude dont il n’abusera pas.

Mme Marleau: Non, j'aimerais que cette motion soit
amendée pour préciser que nous ne paierons pas les
dépenses de voyage de plus de trois personnes
représentant la méme organisation.

Le président: I1 est proposé que la motion soit amendée
aux fins de préciser que le nombre de personnes pour
lequel le Comité paiera les frais de voyage sera de trois, au
maximum. C’est bien 1a le sens de I'amendement a cette
motion.

L’amendement est adopté.
La motion telle qu’amendée est adoptée.

Le président: Nous avons expédié les affaires courantes
et pouvons lever la séance, @ moins que I'un d’entre vous
n’ait quelques sages paroles a dire en épilogue.

Mr. Bellemare: The main resource person is Mr.
Kenneth Dye, is he not?

Le président: C’est certainement une des personnes
pivot pour le Comité, mais nous pouvons faire appel a
d’autres témoins et c’est méme fort désirable, car nous ne
voudrions pas nous limiter A n’entendre que le
Vérificateur général. Si le rapport du Vérificateur général
contient des observations sur un ministére. . .

M. Bellemare: Mais est-il la personne-ressource?
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The Chairman: —or anybody, then naturally the
department should be called upon to appear before the
committee to explain or to be questioned.

Mr. Bellemare: Excuse my ignorance, Mr. Chairman,
but from my limited amount of knowledge about this
committee, I would suspect that Mr. Kenneth Dye, if he is
the right person, is the Auditor General and we do a bit
of checking on what is happening in the auditing. Is that
not what this committee is all about?

The Chairman: Yes. We represent Parliament, and the
Auditor General is our key witness. He comes before us
to explain his report and to make a statement. Beyond
that. I am not quite sure what you are getting at.

Mr. Horner: When Mr. Dye submits his report, he
comes before this committee as a witness. He gives his
statement, is questioned, and so on. Then, if he has
complimented or criticized a certain department, then
this committee can at its pleasure call people from that
department to explain why they did certain things. It may
emanate from his report, but he will only appear once or
twice before this committee, and the rest of the time will
0E. 185

Let us suppose he finds some problems with defence
spending. Then we will call officials from the Department
of National Defence to find out why certain things were
done.

The Chairman: The committee gets a lot of its direction
from the Auditor General’s report. But that does not
mean to say that it is bound entirely by it.

Ms Marleau: I have been in the auditing field for a
number of years. You receive a management letter from
your auditor. The auditor’s management letter tells you
where the weaknesses are in the organization. You can ask
him how he came up with these weaknesses and why he
says this. But then it is up to you, as an owner, to
investigate that weakness and get other people to come in
and interview the actual department or whatever.

In essence what we are doing here is reviewing a
management letter and deciding—and we can decide on
our own without that management letter that we want to
investigate whatever.

The Chairman: If there is no further business, then I
declare this meeting adjourned to the call of the Chair.

[Traduction)]

Le président: . . . ou sur qui que ce soit, le ministére en
question doit, bien entendu, étre convoqué devant le
Comité pour donner des explications.

M. Bellemare: Excusez mon ignorance, monsieur le
président, mais si jai bien compris le mandat de ce
Comité, M. Kenneth Dye, en tant que Vérificateur
général, est la personne tout indiquée, et notre tache
consiste, entre autres, a suivre de prés ce qui se fait en
matiere de vérification. N’est-ce pas la raison d’étre méme
de ce Comité?

Le président: Certainement, nous représentons le
Parlement, et le Vérificateur général est notre témoin
principal. Il comparait devant nous pour commenter son
rapport et faire une déclaration, mais a part cela, je ne
vois pas tres bien ou vous voulez en venir.

M. Horner: Lorsque M. Dye présente son rapport, il
comparait devant le Comité en tant que témoin, fait sa
déclaration, répond aux questions, etc. S’il a loué ou
blamé un ministére, il est loisible au Comité de
convoquer des représentants de ce ministére pour leur
demander des explications. Nous nous basons sur le
rapport du Vérificateur général, mais ce dernier ne
comparaitra qu’une ou deux fois devant le Comité, le
reste du temps étant. . .

Supposons qu’il ait & redire aux dépenses en matiére de
défense; en ce cas, nous convoquons les cadres du
ministére de la Défense nationale pour en apprendre
davantage sur certaines questions.

Le président: Le Comité se laisse effectivement guider,
dans une grande mesure, par le rapport du Vérificateur
général sans pour autant étre complétement lié par lui.

Mme Marleau: J'ai une solide expérience de la
vérification comptable: votre vérificateur vous adresse une
lettre, dans laquelle il met en relief les lacunes et
faiblesses de l'organisation. Vous pouvez alors lui
demander comment il est parvenu a ces conclusions et en
quoi consistent ces faiblesses mais c’est a vous ensuite, en
tant que patron, de faire une enquéte sur les questions
soulevées, de convoquer d’autres personnes et de leur
poser des questions pertinentes.

Notre mandat consiste, pour l’essentiel, a étudier le
rapport qui nous a été présenté et a prendre des décisions,
mais nous pouvons décider de demander des explications
sans nous limiter a ce rapport de gestion.

Le président: S’il n'y a plus d’autres questions, je
déclare la séance levée.

Tuesday, May 9, 1989
= 0902

The Chairman: Ladies and gentlemen, I see a quorum,
so we will get under way.
The steering committee has set up a tentative schedule,

and it has been circulated to you. There are a few
housekeeping items we would like to get out of the way

Le mardi 9 mai 1989

Le président: Mesdames et messieurs, nous avons le
quorum, nous allons commencer.

Le Comité directeur a €tablit un calendrier provisoire
et vous l'avez tous regu. Nous avons quelques détails
administratifs a régler avant d’entreprendre nos
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before we start this morning, and we will go through the
report of the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure
first.

Your standing committee met on Thursday, May 4 and
agreed to recommend that on Tuesday, May 9 at 9 a.m.
the Auditor General appear on his report for the fiscal
year ending March 31, 1988. On Thursday, May 11 at 9
a.m. there will be a short briefing by the research officers
of the committee on the 1989-90 estimates of the Auditor
General, followed by a meeting for the members of the
Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure.

On Tuesday, May 16 at 9 a.m. there will be a briefing
by the Comptroller General of Canada. On Tuesday, May
16 at 10 a.m. there will be a briefing by the Secretary of
the Treasury Board.

On Thursday, May 18, at 9 a.m., the Auditor General will
appear on his main estimates for the fiscal year ending
March 31, 1990.

20903

That is the agenda set up by your steering committee.
Will some move that the first report of the Subcommittee
on Agenda and Procedure be concurred in?

Mr. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
I so move.

Motion agreed to

The Chairman: Another item that I want to broach to
you this morning is the annual meeting of the Canadian
Council of Public Accounts Committees. This is being
held in Edmonton from July 9 to 12 this summer. The
Canadian Council of Public Accounts Committees is
composed of legislators who are members of Canadian
public accounts committees or of similar legislative
committees that scrutinize public spending.
Representatives of our committee have attended those
meetings for the last nine years.

[ think it would be a good introductory as well as
follow-up meeting for any who wish to attend. So will
someone therefore move that the committee report to the
House seeking permission to travel to Edmonton from
July 9 to July 12 to attend the annual meeting of the
Canadian Council of Public Accounts Committees and
that the necessary staff do accompany the committee?

Mr. Guilbault (Drummond): [ so move.

Motion agreed to

The Chairman: At this time [ want to introduce Mr.
Kenneth Dye, the Auditor General of Canada, and to
welcome him before our committee. This is our first
formal get-together as a committee with him present. We
have had briefings from him prior to this, and we want to
thank him for that. Our thanks go out to him, and his
staff, of course, who were with him the other day.

[Translation)|

délibérations, et nous allons nous pencher en premier
lieu sur le rapport du sous-comité du programme et de la
procédure.

Votre comité permanent a siégé le jeudi 4 mai et il a
recommandé que le vérificateur général comparaisse le
mardi 9 mai a 9 heures du matin, relativement a son
rapport sur ’exercice financier terminé le 31 mars 1988.
Les agents de recherche du Comité nous présenteront le
jeudi 11 mai a 9 heures de courts exposés sur le budget
des dépenses de 1989-1990 du vérificateur général, apres
quoi le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
réunira.

Le mardi 16 mai, nous entendrons le contrdleur
général du Canada a 9 heures et le secrétaire du Conseil
du Trésor a 10 heures.

Le jeudi 18 mai a 9 heures, le vérificateur général viendra
nous parler de son budget des dépenses pricipales pour
I’année financiere qui prendra fin le 31 mars 1990.

Voila le programme que votre Comité directeur vous a
préparé. Qui propose ’adoption du premier rapport du
Sous-comité des programmes et de la procédure?

M. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Je le propose.

La motion est adoptée

Le président: Je veux également que nous abordions ce
matin la réunion annuelle des Conseils canadiens des
comités des comptes publics, qui aura lieu, cette année, a
Edmonton du 9 au 12 juillet. Ce Conseil se compose de
législateurs membres de comités des comptes publics au
Canada ou de comités législatifs semblables, qui
examinent,les dépenses de I'Etat. Notre comité est
représenté a ces réunions depuis novembre.

Je crois que les intéressés y trouveront une bonne
introduction et d’intéressantes informations. Quelqu'un
veut-il proposer que le Comité fasse rapport a la Chambre
et demande la permission de se rendre 3 Edmonton du 9
au 12 juillet prochain, accompagné du personnel
nécessaire, pour assister a la réunion annuelle du Conseil
canadien des comités des comptes publics.

M. Guilbault (Drummond): Je le propose.
La motion est adoptée

Le président: Je vous présente maintenant le
vérificateur général du Canada, M. Kenneth Dye et je lui
souhaite la bienvenue. C’est la premiere fois que nous
nous réunissons officiellement en sa présence. Il nous a
déja fait des exposés et nous lui en sommes
reconnaissants.  Nous remercions également son
personnel, bien str, qui I’accompagnait 1'autre jour.
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Before you start your account of the Auditor General’s
report in brief to us, would you introduce the staff who
are with you this morning, Mr. Dye.

Mr. Kenneth M. Dye (Auditor General of Canada):
Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, everyone.

With me is Larry Meyers, Deputy Auditor General,
who is responsible for audit operations. All our auditors
report to Larry. His counterpart, Raymond Dubois, is
unavoidably absent today. Other staff are on the seats on
the side, Mr. Chairman, and I do not think we are going
to need to call them to the table today.

The Chairman: All right. Would you proceed then? Do
you have an opening statement for us?

Mr. Dye: If [ may, Mr. Chairman, I have a three-page
opening statement; and then I thought what I would do is
go through the highlights of the report, subject to the
wishes of your committee.

It is a very good opportunity for me to speak to you
this morning about last year’s report. This is six months
later than usual because Parliament was not available at
our usual tabled—

Mr. Wilson: On a point of order, I was wondering if
copies of the report are available for the committee. It is
customary I think that we have the material before us.

The Chairman:
introductory—

Mr. Dye: Certainly we do. [ know that members have
other copies, but we will offer it in English or French.
They are available.

Do you have copies of your

The Chairman: Would you distribute those before you
start?

Mr. Dye: It would be helpful, as [ am going to go
through the report. But before I do that, I will start by
perhaps talking about the relationship between my office
and your committee, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Wilson: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. [
guess I did not make myself clear. I am not talking about
the annual report, which we all have, but rather that
which the Auditor General is proceeding to read into the
record.

The Chairman: That is precisely what I heard too—the
notes of your presentation, Mr. Dye.

Mr. Dye: I am sorry.
Mr. Wilson: Some of us are better readers than
listeners, Auditor General.
= 0910
The Chairman: Do you have copies?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I would be happy to share
this with you. Unfortunately, I have it available to me this
morning only in the English language. We normally
provide these a week in advance for your meetings. I do

[Traduction)|

Auriez-vous l'obligeance, monsieur Dye, de nous
présenter le personnel qui vous accompagne ce matin
avant de nous donner un apercu de votre rapport annuel?

M. Kenneth M. Dye (vérificateur général du Canada):
Merci, monsieur le président, et bonjour, tout le monde.

Mon compagnon est Larry Meyers, Sous-vérificateur
général, qui est chargé des opérations de vérification. Tous
nos vérificateurs relevent de Larry. Son homologue
Raymond Dubois n'a pu venir aujourd’hui. D’autres
membres du personnel sont assis sur le coté mais je ne
crois pas que nous aurons besoin de les faire venir a la
table aujourd’hui.

Le président: D’accord. Veuillez alors commencer.
Avez-vous une déclaration préliminaire a faire?

M. Dye: J ai effectivement une déclaration préliminaire
de trois pages, monsieur le président, apres quoi je
comptais vous donner un apercu général du rapport si
cela répond aux désirs du comité.

C’est pour moi une excellente occasion de vous parler
du rapport de I'an dernier. Je me présente six mois plus
tard que d’habitude parce que le Parlement ne siégeait pas
a la date usuelle. . .

M. Wilson: J'invoque le Reéglement, monsieur le
président. Je me demande si I’on pourrait remettre au
Comité des exemplaires du rapport. Il me semble que
nous avons ordinairement ce document devant les yeux.

Le président: Avez-vous des exemplaires de votre
déclaration. . .

M. Dye: Certainement. Je sais que les membres en ont
des exemplaires, mais nous l'offrirons en anglais ou en
francais. Ce document est disponible.

Le président: Voulez-vous

commencer?

le distrubuer avant de

M. Dye: Cela serait utile, puisque je vais parcourir le
rapport. Mais en premier lieu, j'aimerais dire quelques
mots au sujet du rapport entre mon bureau et votre
comité.

M. Wilson: J’invoque encore le Reglement encore
monsieur le président. Peut-€tre ne me suis-je pas exprimé
clairement. Je ne parle pas du rapport annuel, que nous
avons tous regu, mais du document dont le vérificateur
général s’appréte a donner lecture.

Le président: C’est bien ce que j’ai compris—votre
déclaration préliminaire, M. Dye.
M. Dye: Excusez-moi.

M. Wilson: Certains d’entre nous comprennent mieux
en lisant qu’en écoutant.

Le président: En avez-vous des exemplaires?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je serais heureux de le
partager avec vous. Malheureusement, je I'ai seulement en
anglais ce matin. D’ordinaire, ce document vous parvient
une semaine avant la réunion. Je ne sais pas pourquoi
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not know why we have changed our procedure for this
meeting, but we will be certain that you have not only the
version I read, but a copy in the other official language.

The Chairman: Yes, it is very important that we have
these ahead of time and also the translation, because we
want to keep the committee moving smoothly and we can
do that only if we get these things out to the individual
members.

Mr. Dye: They will always be available for you,
Chairman. Rather than my reading this, since members
do not have it and I do not want you to feel
uncomfortable about it, I do want to talk for a moment
about the relationship of your committee with my office.

We have a long-standing tradition going back to 1878
in Canada and earlier, and I think it boils down to a
situation where we need one another. We can go so far
with the auditing and we can report to Parliament and
give you information, and we are really dependent on you
to take that information and use it, as parliamentarians
do, to assist in holding the government of the day
accountable by the Parliament. We are very closely related
to this tradition of the accountability of Parliament over
government, and so I and my staff work for Parliament,
not for government, and it seems to be a good balance.

However, as I say, I am really dependent on your
assistance. I do need you to give serious consideration to
the major issues of my report and I need you to hold your
meetings in public and make your reports, because that is
how change happens that is constructive for
parliamentarians and how you get satisfaction out of
helping to govern this country, and certainly it is
satisfactory for the taxpayer. You will find in our annual
reports many items of significant financial impact,
hundreds of millions of dollars of savings that are
possible, and they are possible because your committee
takes the time to reflect on them and report and the
government responds. It is in that response that taxpayers
save a great deal of money.

I 'am looking forward to working with you individually
or as a committee. My office is always open to any of
you—indeed, any Member of Parliament—if you wish to
come and visit us with a question that is on your mind,
but specifically our relationship is within this committee.
All our reports that go to Parliament are automatically
referred to you by your rules of the House; and as a
consequence, while I do accept invitations to go to other
committees, I always check with you first to see if this
1ssue that is perhaps being raised is on your agenda. So
your committee has preference from our office.

Chairman, that was a very brief comment about the
relationship. I would like to have it on the record because

you are a very important committee to us and we want to
serve you well.

[Translation]

notre procédure n’est pas la méme cette fois-ci, mais nous
allons nous assurer que vous receviez non seulement la
version dont jaurai donné lecture, mais aussi la
traduction.

Le président: En effet, il importe beaucoup que nous
recevions ces documents a l’avance et dans les deux
langues pour que les délibérations du Comité se déroulent
sans heurts; il faut a cette fin que les membres regoivent

la documentation.

M. Dye: Vous pourrez toujours vous la procurer,
monsieur le président. Plutdt que de lire ma déclaration,
vu que les membres ne l'ont pas en main et que je ne
veux pas les incommoder, je dirai quelques mots au sujet
des rapports entre votre Comité et mon bureau.

Suivant une longue tradition qui remonte au Canada
jusqu’en 1878 ou méme plus tot, je pense qu'en derniére
analyse, nous avons besoin les uns des autres. Le travail
du vérificateur a ses limites; nous pouvons faire rapport
au Parlement et vous communiquer les renseignements,
mais il vous incombe a vous, parlementaires de vous
servir de ces renseignements pour nous aider a tenir le
gouvernement du jour responsable devant le Parlement.
Nous sommes strictement attachés a cette tradition de
I'imputabilité du gouvernement face au Parlement; c’est
pourquoi mon personnel et moi-méme travaillons pour le
Parlement, et non pour le gouvernement, et cette
situation semble produire un bon équilibre.

Mais, je le répete, votre aide m’est essentielle. Il faut
que vous vous penchiez sérieusement sur les principaux
points de mon rapport, il faut que vous vous réunissiez en
public et que vous présentiez vos propres rapports parce
que c’est ainsi que se produisent des changements
constructifs; c’est ainsi également que vous avez la
satisfaction d’aider a gouverner le pays et que vous donnez
satisfaction aux contribuables. Vous trouverez dans nos
rapports annuels de nombreux articles trés importants sur
le plan financier; on peut épargner des centaines de
millions de dollars a condition que votre Comité prenne
le temps d'y réfléchir et de faire rapport, et que le
gouvernement réagisse. Cette réaction permettra de faire
économiser de grosses sommes aux contribuables.

Je suis toujours impatient de collaborer avec vous soit
individuellement, soit en tant que comité. Mon bureau
vous est toujours ouvert—comme il 'est d’ailleurs a tous
les députés—au cas ol vous voudriez venir nous poser des
questions, mais nos liens sétablissent plus précisement
avec votre Comité. Tous les rapport que nous présentons
au Parlement vous sont renvoyés automatiquement; c’est
pourquoi, méme lorsque j'accepte des invitations que
m’adressent d’autres comités, je vous demande toujours
d’abord si la méme question figure déja a votre ordre du
jour. Pour nous, votre Comité a la préséance.

Voila, monsieur le président, un trés bref commentaire
sur nos rapports, mais je tiens a ce qu’il figure au proces-
verbal parce que le travail de votre Comité nous tient a
coeur et nous désirons bien vous servir.
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Now, with respect to the report, the other day in our
briefing we took you through the structure, and my
intention today is to take you through the highlights of
the report. That is not really possible in the time we have,
given that your members may have questions, Chairman.
[ am quite happy to pause as we go along and try to
expand a bit, because I am really going to touch only the
items [ think are of the most significance.

You should know that we did get all the information
and explanations we required, including Cabinet
documents. We have been getting Cabinet documents for
over a century. There has been only one occasion where
we did not get them, and that is a matter before the
Supreme Court at the moment and will probably be
decided within the year. That is on the Petrofina case.

Now, as Larry was explaining to you the other day,
chapter 1 is my chapter. This is an opportunity for me to
look at the government operations in the past year and
look at our audits and try to sum up in one short chapter
the things that are really on my mind regarding issues
you, as parliamentarians, should be concerned about.

This year I have talked about quite a few issues, starting
with good news, the well-performing organizations. There
is some criticism of our getting into issues such as
identifying organizations that are doing well, but I have a
responsibility to make up my mind regarding what [
think is of importance to Parliament and I think it is
important that parliamentarians understand that the
whole thing is not all wrong. Some parts of it do function
quite well, are a credit to the individuals involved and a
credit to the government as a whole.

20915

We have looked at organizations we thought were
performing well with an idea of finding out why did they
perform well. We thought that was very important and
that particular chapter has received worldwide acclaim. It
is being used in universities and, in fact, I believe two
other major European governments will conduct the same
kind of study. It is a very interesting study in that nobody
has done this kind of thing in government before, and
probably each year you will find our audit report will
present to you things that have never been tried before in
the world. We tend to be innovative and we take some
pride in being seen to be leaders.

[ will come back to well-performing organizations
because it is chapter 4.

I am concerned about the information you get as
parliamentarians. I do not think it is good enough for you
to be able to do your jobs. I know you get an awful lot of
information. The problem with what you get is that it is
probably not packaged in a concise enough form or in a
format in which you can easily scrutinize it and give
yourselves an opportunity to be up to speed on so many
issues that you face as parliamentarians.

[Traduction)

Je reviens maintenant au rapport annuel. L’autre jour,
nous vous en avons présenté la structure et, ce matin, je
veux en faire ressortir les principaux points. Je n’en ai pas
vraiment le temps, vu que vos membres auront peut-étre
des questions a poser. Je serai bien heureux de m’arréter
en cours de présentation pour donner quelques détails
additionnels, parce que je compte mentionner seulement
les points que je juge les plus importants.

Je dois vous signaler que nous avons regu toute
I'information et toutes les explications voulues, y compris
les documents du Cabinet. Nous obtenons les documents
du Cabinet depuis plus d’un siecle. Il y a eu un seul cas,
celui de Pétrofina, ou nous n’avons pas obtenu les
documents demandés mais la Cour supréme a été saisie de
la question et rendra probablement sa décision d’ici un
an.

Comme Larry vous I’a expliqué ’autre jour, le premier
chapitre m’appartient. C’est pour moi une occasion de me
pencher sur les activités du gouvernement durant I’année
écoulée; je revois nos vérifications et j'essaie de résumer
en un petit chapitre les choses qui me préoccupent
gravement et qui doivent vous préoccuper aussi.

Cette année, j’ai soulevé un bon nombre de points en
commengant par les bonnes nouvelles, c’est-a-dire les
organisations performantes. On nous a critiqués pour
avoir mentionné les organismes qui fonctionnent bien,
mais il m’incombre de décider ce qu’il importe de
présenter au Parlement; je juge important que les
parlementaires sachent que tout ne va pas mal. Certains
organismes fonctionnent au contraire trés bien et c’est
tout & ’honneur des intéressés et du gouvernement dans
son ensemble.

Nous avons étudié les organisations a notre avis
performantes, afin de découvrir les raisons de leur
réussite. Cette question nous semblait trés importante et
ce chapitre a d’ailleurs été bien accueilli dans le monde
entier. On s’en sert dans les universités et, si je ne
m’abuse, deux grands gouvernements européens
effectueront une étude du méme genre. C’était trés
intéressant en ce sens qu’aucun autre gouvernement ne
l'avait encore fait; vous trouverez probablement chaque
année dans notre rapport des choses totalement inédites.
Nous voulons innover, et notre réputation de chefs de file
est pour nous une cause de fierté.

Je reviendrai aux organisations performantes lorsque
jarriverai au quatrieéme chapitre.

L’information que vous recevez en qualité de
parlementaires une cause des soucis. Elle n’est-pas d’une
qualité suffisante pour vous permettre de vous acquitter
de vos fonctions. Je sais que vous recevez des masses de
renseignements. Malheureusement, ces renseignements ne
sont pas suffisaimment concis ou ne vous sont pas
présentés sous une forme facile a consulter; vous ne
pouvez donc pas accélérer 1'étude des nombreuses
questions dont vous étes saisis.



1§: 46

Public Accounts

9-5-1989

[Text|

One of the documents you do get that we look at in
our auditing is the Part III. You will be looking at my
Part III on May 18 We think there has been quite an
improvement in the Part III in terms of accountability to
Members of Parliament. They could be better, and we go
on to describe why we think they could be better.

We have been emphasizing the need for Members of
Parliament to understand the public debt and the reasons
for deficit. There is quite an emphasis on it these days that
is politically driven, but irrespective of the government’s
drive for better understanding and reduction of deficit, I
think it is important that parliamentarians understand the
mechanisms behind why the government gets itself into a
deficit. It might fit a particular political ideology.

[ am not dealing with the ideological dimension of
deficit, but I think you should understand what those
numbers mean because they have a great deal of meaning.
They matter a great deal. This is the public accounts
committee and I think it is squarely on the shoulders of
the members of this committee to be aware of how those
numbers react, one with another. We are happy to discuss
that with you.

This year we also looked at the management of the
borrowing program. It is not just auditing the numbers in
the debt but looking at how we go about getting into debt;
how we borrow. Do we borrow efficiently? Do we borrow
economically? Do we have proper procedures? The
answer is generally yes.

There are a number of continuing problems as one
might expect across government. One situation that
always concerns me is a lack of urgency in dealing with
issues. The government is big; it is sometimes ponderous,
and we think there should be a greater sense of urgency.

Your previous colleagues on this committee studied a
thing called the Federal Government Reporting Study. It
was a study on the needs of users of financial statements
of an industrialized nation. We put together for you a
model of what the United States government financial
statements should look like and what the Canadian
government financial statements should look like in order
to satisfy a wide array of users.

That study was done in 1986. Your predecessors on this
committee were, I think, rather pleased with that study
and directed the government to respond to it. [ do not
think they have yet, and that was in 1986 and here we are
in 1989. I think there is great merit in reviving that one
because it would give you, as Members of Parliament, a
far better grasp of the financial transactions of
government. I think it would certainly help make
government more understanding not only to taxpayers but

[Translation|

Un des documents que nous consultons lors de la
vérification est la Partie III. Vous vous pencherez le 18
mai sur la Partie III relative @ mon bureau. Nous estimons
que la Partie III est grandement améliorée en ce qui a
trait a la responsabilité devant les députés. Cette partie
peut encore étre améliorée, et nous précisons plus loin
pourquoi.

Nous soulignons depuis un certain temps la nécessité
pour les députés de comprendre la dette publique et les
raisons pour lesquelles le déficit existe. On insiste
beaucoup ces jours-Ci sur cette question pour des motifs
politiques mais, quels que soient les efforts déployés par le
gouvernement pour mieux comprendre et pour réduire le
déficit, il me semble important que les députés
comprennent pourquoi le gouvernement se met dans une
situation déficitaire. Il se peut que cela corresponde a une
idéologie politique donnée.

Je ne parlerai pas de l'aspect idéologique du déficit,
mais vous devez comprendre ce que les chiffres signifient
parce qu’ils sont en fait trés significatifs. Ils sont trés
importants. Vous formez le comité des comptes publics, et
il vous appartient de comprendre l'interaction entre ces
chiffres. Nous serons heureux d’en discuter avec vous.

Cette année, nous avons aussi examiné la gestion du
programme d’emprunts. Il ne s’agit pas uniquement de
vérifier les chiffres mais de voir aussi comment nous
empruntons. Empruntons-nous efficacement?
Empruntons-nous de fagon économique? Avons-nous une
procédure appropriée? Dans l’ensemble, la réponse est
oui.

Comme on pourrait s’y attendre, il y a un certain
nombre de problemes persistants. Une situation qui me
préoccupe constamment est le peu d’empressement qu'on
met a se pencher sur les questions soulevées. La machine
de I'Etat est considérable; elle est quelquefois lourde et il
nous semble qu’elle  devrait manifester  plus
d’empressement.

Vos prédécesseurs au comité ont examiné un document
intitulé  Etude sur les rapports  financiers des
gouvernements fédéraux. Cette étude portait sur les
besoins des utilisateurs d’états financiers dans une nation
industrialisée. =~ Nous  avons  élaboré  pour les
gouvernements du Canada et des Etats-Unis un modéle
d’états financiers devant répondre aux besoins d’une vaste
gamme d’utilisateurs.

Cette étude a été effectuée en 1986. Vos prédécesseurs
I'ont plutdt bien accueillie et ont chargé le gouvernement
de faire connaitre sa position a son sujet. Je ne crois pas
qu’il l'ait fait encore, et pourtant nous sommes en 1989,
c’est-a-dire trois ans plus tard. Il serait excellent, a mon
avis, de ramener cette étude sur le tapis parce qu’elle vous
permettrait, en tant que députés, de comprendre
beaucoup mieux les opérations financiéres du
gouvernement. Elle devrait sans doute aussi permettre au
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to the whole world out there, those lenders to our gouvernement d’étre mieux compris non seulement par

country, to the media, to the analysts.

We find there has been procrastination, that the
government has identified issues but it has not dealt with
them. These are things it can deal with, sometimes
without great expense, and we think we should get past
some of this problem where progress is so slow.
Procrastination is very costly.

There are systems troubles. We identified a whole series
of systems problems, big computer problems in our 1987
report, some of which have been around a long time,
some of which have been extremely expensive systems
started where needs were not clearly identified, with
people changing over time, ministers changing, deputy
ministers changing, computer specialists changing. Ten
years later you wind up with a system you have spent $40
million on and it does not work, and that is not right in
terms of best use of public funds.

= 0920

So I continue to be concerned about the leisurely pace
of governing this country. We could do better.

In my report, I report on federal-provincial programs,
just the tip of the iceberg because we have not done a
great deal of work in this area. But with the advent of the
Meech Lake accord, if it is passed, it will have an even
more significant effect, I think, on these transfer payments
to the provinces. You, as parliamentarians in the federal
parliament, will make a decision believing that some
economic good is going to happen somewhere in a region,
but at the other end you do not have mechanisms to feed
back to you to tell you that you have what you thought
you were going to get when you said, yes, send region A,
B, or C $500 million. You are entitled to it. You have a
responsibility to know what happened with the money
you have appropriated to various regions.

We have an audit this year on the offshore fund in
Nova Scotia, the Canada-Nova Scotia Development Fund,
which has demonstrated why all of us in this room should
be concerned. There, $200 million was associated with
offshore development. In our audit of it, well over $100
million is very difficult to link to the offshore. You, as a
parliamentarian, thought $200 million was going to the
offshore; well, somewhere under $100 million is
identifiable with it, using a reasonable person’s basis.

les contribuables mais aussi par tout le monde, c’est-a-dire
les préteurs, les médias et les analystes.

Nous avons constaté qu’on remet les choses a plus tard,
que le gouvernement connait les questions dont il doit
s’occuper, mais qu’il ne fait rien. Ce sont des choses qu'’il
peut régler sans engager de grandes dépenses dans certains
cas, et il nous semble qu'il faut régler certaines de ces
questions ou les progres sont tellement lents. L’inaction
colte treés cher.

Il y a des difficultés en ce qui concerne les systemes.
Nous avons identifié tout un ensemble de problémes
concernant les systémes d'ordinateur dans notre rapport
de 1987. Certains de ces problémes existent depuis
longtemps. Certains de ces systemes sont extrémement
couteux et ont €té mis en place alors que les besoins
n'avaient pas été clairement établis, alors que les
ministres, les sous-ministres et les spécialistes en
informatique changeaient, ce qui, dix ans plus tard signifie
que l'on se retrouve avec un systéeme pour lequel on a
dépensé 40 millions de dollars, un systeme qui ne
fonctionne pas et pour lequel les deniers publics n’ont pas
été utilisés de la fagon la plus efficace possible.

Je continue a me préoccuper par conséquent de la
facon désinvolte avec laquelle ces choses se font. Il me
semble que l'on pourrait faire mieux.

Dans mon rapport, je mentionne les programmes
fédéral-provinciaux—mais cela n’est que la partie émergée
de l'iceberg car nous n’avons pas fait beaucoup de travail
en ce domaine. Cependant, si I’Accord du lac Meech est
adopté, il aura des effets encore plus importants sur les
paiements de transfert aux provinces. Vous prendrez des
décisions en tant que parlementaires fédéraux en pensant
que des avantages économiques pourront en découler
dans telle ou telle région alors que vous ne disposez pas
des mécanismes qui vous permettront de savoir
exactement ce qu’il adviendra des fonds que vous auriez
pu affecter a telle ou telle région. Or, c’est précisément de
ce genre de renseignements que vous devriez bénéficier
puisqu’il vous incombe de savoir quelle utilisation a été
faite des fonds que vous avez votés pour les différentes
régions.

Nous avons procédé dés cette année a une vérification
du fonds destiné a la mise en valeur des ressources sous-
marines, le Fonds de développement Canada-Nouvelle-
Ecosse, et elle montre bien a quel point nous devons tous
nous préoccuper de la situation. En effet, 200 millions
avaient €té prévus pour la mise en valeur des ressources
sous-marines. Or, au cours de notre vérification, nous
nous sommes rendu compte qu’il était difficile de relier
'utilisation de plus de 100 millions a ce genre de mise en
valeur. Les parlementaires ont pensé que 200 millions de
dollars serviraient a ces programmes de mise en valeur
des ressources alors que moins de 100 millions de dollars
ont servi a réaliser cet objectif.
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In these federal-provincial agreements there is a very
significant risk of Parliament’s role being eroded, and I
want you to alert yourselves to that and understand the
issues, because we have reported these to you before. In
1987 we were commenting on Health and Welfare; in
1984 we were talking about Secretary of State; and this
year we have the offshore—and these things may get
much bigger. You might look at the money being
transferred in forestry; there is a chapter on forestry this
year. Again, the federal accountability is lacking.

One of our concerns is about the amount of auditing
being done by the Department of Supply and Services,
and we think it is too shallow, it is insufficient. Huge
amounts of contracts are being let and goods being
acquired, particularly on the military side. I am not
convinced that you are getting good value for money, or
indeed adequate protection to the Crown, in the DSS
audit process. It is getting very thin.

You as parliamentarians need to have those monitoring
processes so you can feel comfortable that most of the
things are going well and you can deal with the issues that
need to be dealt with. If you do not know what is going
on, you are not going to find out. If the government does

not know, it is not going to be able to tell you or deal
with it itself.

One of my favourite themes in the last couple of years
has been the concept of one taxpayer. There is one person
out there whose wallet supplies the funds for three,
sometimes four, governments; and I must say I am
concerned about each of these bodies who is trying to
look after the well-being of the taxpayer in their
constituency, taking great credit for how they have done
something at the expense of another government, when
really at the end of the day there is one taxpayer paying
for all those governments. It does not make much sense to
me that a provincial government can say, look how we got
all these federal funds to help us in this province, or
p\unicipally they say, we have done all this for you, when
indeed the taxpayer has done it for himself or herself.
Tt!ere is a serious concern there, and I intend to press on
this point in the next several years. I will be Auditor
General only for another two years, but I intend to follow
up on this question of public accountability, or greater
accountability on how every dollar is spent under such
agreements on these transfers.

We spent a lot of time on inspections this year, with
respect to food particularly. You will see that in the
Agriculture chapter, the Fisheries and Oceans, and the
Health and Welfare. There is a significant issue there. I do
not want to cause great panics in the land about eating the

[Translation)

Les programmes de contributions fédéral-provinciaux
risquent fort de contribuer a I’érosion du rdle du
Parlement. Je veux simplement que vous soyez au courant
de ces questions et c’est pour cela que nous en faisons
mention dans notre rapport. En 1987, nous avons
présenté des commentaires sur le ministére de la Santé et
du Bien-étre: en 1984, nous avons parlé du Secrétariat
d’Etat et cette année, nous passons en revue la question de
la mise en valeur des ressources sous-marines. La situation
pourrait empirer. Vous pourrez également considérer la
question des fonds de transfert dans le domaine de
Iindustrie- forestiere. Nous avons prévu un chapitre sur
cette question dans le rapport de cette année. Nous
soulevons une fois de plus des questions au sujet de la
responsabilité du gouvernement fédéral en la matiére.

Nous nous préoccupons des vérifications réalisées par
le ministere des Approvisionnements et Services. Nous
estimons qu’elles n’est pas faites de fagon suffisamment
détaillée; elles ne sont pas suffisantes. De nombreux
contrats sont signés, des biens sont acquis,
particulierement dans le domaine militaire, mais je ne
pense pas que le processus de vérification au sein de ce
ministére permette une rentabilité maximum, ni une
protection suffisante pour la Couronne. En fait, le
processus de vérification est trés faible.

Vous devez disposer de telles méthodes de surveillance
si vous voulez étre assurés du bon fonctionnement du
systtme pour ne plus vous attaquer qu’aux questions qui
nécessitent votre attention. Si vous ne savez pas ce qui se
passe, vous ne pourrez déceler les lacunes l1a ol il y en
aura. Si le gouvernement n’est pas au courant, il ne
pourra vous informer, ni régler la situation.

Au cours des deux derniéres années, un de mes thémes
favoris a été celui du contribuable unique. Car en fin de
compte, c’est une seule et méme personne qui fournit les
fonds nécessaires au fonctionnement de trois ou quatre
gouvernements. En fait, je me pose des questions au sujet
de tous ces paliers de gouvernement qui s’occupent du
bien-étre de leurs contribuables et se flattent d’avoir
réalisé quelque chose aux dépens d’un autre palier de
gouvernement tant qu’'en fin de compte, c’est ce méme
contribuable qui sort d’une seule et méme poche tout
I'argent. J'ai 'intention d’insister sur cette question au
cours des prochaines années. Je n’exercerai mes fonctions
que pendant deux autres années, mais j’ai bien ’intention
de ne pas laisser tomber cette question de la responsabilité
et de l'obligation pour les gouvernements de rendre
compte des dépenses engagées dans le cadre de ces
paiements de transfert.

Nous avons passé beaucoup de temps cette année a la
vérification en matiére de production et d’inspection
alimentaires. Dans le chapitre consacré a l’Agriculture,
aux Péches et Océans ainsi qu'a la Santé et au Bien-étre
social, vous trouverez des détails a ce sujet. Le probléme
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food, but we have a problem. I will be getting to more of
the details in a moment.
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The government changed its policy on the collection of
tax in 1984. There seemed to be an abuse of taxpayers and
the government said to the tax department, we think you
should go about this in a different way. Since that time
productivity has fallen 18% in collection, and the bad
debts have risen from $50 million to $600 million by
easing off on the collection. I think some Canadian
taxpayers would feel if they pay their taxes, others should
pay theirs too. So there is an issue there that would seem
to be unfair to taxpayers.

About our forests, we have a forestry ministry now. It
is a great resource of this country, and the Canadian
Forest Service is having trouble coping with its
responsibilities in order to do what you think it is
supposed to be doing. You in Parliament have set the
rules. They are not able to fulfil your expectations.

I often bring to your attention the issue of the cost of
information. Information is a valuable resource for an
organization such as Parliament. It is vital to the economy
of the country. Information has a great cost to it, and I
think you should be concerned about the costs of the
information you get as parliamentarians through the big
computer systems we have. Indeed, one thing we did in
response to the previous PAC was to respond to your
concern about information on a future basis. A whole
series of public accounts committee meetings have made
the point that this information is a year old, or it is a year
and a half old. and this is too slow.

We took the risk of auditing information in the future.
That is not done by many auditors general around the
world. We have tried to bring to your attention the cost of
information associated with the proposed registered
retirement savings plan legislation that has been tabled in
the House but has not yet been enacted. I think
parliamentary consideration has been postponed until
some time in 1989. But there you have a situation where I
think we had a $330 million price tag for bringing in this
legislation. This $330 million will be paid by the private
sector in order to accommodate the new laws. Those laws
will have a very significant impact on people who have to
re-program computers, educate staff, and on and on it
goes. We reported to you on that.

That is chapter 1, which has touched on the real
highlights as I see them. What I propose to do is to dash
through the report and amplify these. But perhaps your
members would have questions at this point. Perhaps they

[Traduction|

est d’envergure. Je ne voudrais pas causer la panique au
sujet des produits alimentaires, mais il est certain que
nous avons la un probléme. Je ferai allusion aux détails
dans quelques instants.

Le gouvernement a modifi€ sa politique en matiére de
perception fiscale en 1984. Les contribuables n’avaient pas
été bien traités, et le gouvernement a demandé au
ministére du Revenu-Impot de modifier sa fagon de faire.
Depuis cette époque, la productivité en matiére de
perception a diminué de 18 p. 100 et les créances
irrecouvrables sont passées de 50 a 600 millions de
dollars, ce qui est dit a un relachement dans la perception.
Les contribuables canadiens estiment sans doute que s’ils
paient leurs impdts, les autres devraient en faire de méme.
Il semblerait qu’il y a ici une injustice qui ait €&té commise
envers les contribuables.

Il existe a I’heure actuelle un département des foréts.
Nous savons que les foréts représentent une ressource
extrémement importante pour notre pays, et le Service
canadien des foréts semble avoir du mal a sacquitter de
ses responsabilités. Or c’est le Parlement qui a établi les
régles que ce service ne peut respecter.

Je parle souvent de la question du colt de
I'information. L'information est une ressource importante
pour une organisation comme le Parlement. Elle est vitale
pour I’économie du pays, mais elle représente des cofts
importants. Je crois que les parlementaires devraient se
préoccuper de ce que coutent les grands systemes
informatisés nécessaires a cette information. A la suite des
délibérations au sein du Comité des comptes publics, nous
avons décidé de tenir compte de vos préoccupations en ce
domaine: vous aviez dit en effet que les renseignements en
matiére d’information étaient déja vieux d'un an ou d’un
an et demi.

Nous avons, par conséquent, décidé d'adopter une
facon de procéder tout a fait nouvelle, et nous avons pris
le risque de procéder a de la vérification comptable qui
porterait sur des événements futurs. Il ne s’agit pas d’une
fagon de procéder qui est habituelle pour les différents
vérificateurs généraux au monde. Nous avons essayé
d’attirer votre attention sur le cout de I'information reliée
a la législation présentée a la Chambre et qui concerne le
Régime enregistré d’épargne-retraite. En fait ['étude de
cette mesure législative ne se fera pas avant quelque temps
en 89. Les frais reliés a l'adoption de la nouvelle loi
s'éleveraient a 330 millions de dollars; c’est ce que cela
coltera au secteur privé pour tenir compte des
dispositions de la nouvelle loi. En effet, il faudra
programmer a nouveau les ordinateurs, instruire le
personnel, etc. Nous vous parlons de cela dans notre
rapport.

Il s’agit en fait du chapitre 1 qui porte sur les points
saillants du rapport. J'ai I'intention de passer en revue ces
points saillants avant de parler des détails. Mais avant tout
j’aimerais savoir si les membres du comité voudraient me
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would like me to keep dashing. It gets to be awfully
difficult for them to listen to me chatter away.

Mr. Wilson: Mr. Chairman, [ think it might be useful
if members did have an opportunity to question the
Auditor General at this point, because there are a number
of matters of particular importance he has raised in his
overview. I would welcome the opportunity to get into it
at this point and perhaps we could carry on later with
additional chapters and some further questioning.

Mr. Parker (Kootenay East): Is there a possibility we
could split it up, say two or three minutes now and then
seven minutes later?

The Chairman: [ have a feeling Mr. Wilson will want
more than two or three minutes.

Mrs. Marleau (Sudbury): Mr. Dye, I want to say first of
all I am quite impressed by your report, and I like the
idea of the praising of those who do a good job. I think it
is important you do that as well as criticize those who do
not.

= 0930

I am fairly new on Parliament Hill. Do you also do an
audit of the budgetary process and the process leading
towards the estimates?

Mr. Dye: Yes, we have done quite a lot of work in the
process and we are actively involved with the Comptroller
General’s Office in establishing Part III of the estimates.
We have not taken a role in actively testifying in
committees that are considering estimates of other
departments, but we have made them aware of findings in
our reports over, say, the previous three years that might
be relevant to that committee. I have not involved myself
in other committees. I guess I have some reservation
because it becomes a political process. This committee is
relatively neutral and non-partisan in its activities; an
estimates meeting might well become more charged.

M::s. Marleau: One of the reasons I am asking the
question is that, in comparing estimates from one year to
the pther, I have realized the final reports and the
terminology are not the same. There is a tendency to use,
[ guess, constructive accounting or to group certain items
in different ways or to call them by something else, so it is
not as easy for a new person to pick up the estimates and
say, oh yes, this is exactly what they did last year with this
money. It is more difficult for a parliamentarian to judge
exactly what they meant to do with the money this year,
and whether it is based on the same capacity as last year. I
wonder whether in the past you have made

recommendations as to consistency in presenting these
reports.

[Translation)

poser des questions ou s’ils voudraient que je continue. Il
sera peut-étre difficile de m'écouter parler uniquement.

M. Wilson: Monsieur le président, je crois qu'il serait
utile que nous ayons la possibilité de poser des questions
au vérificateur général maintenant. Il y a plusieurs
questions particuliérement importantes auxquelles il a fait
allusion lorsqu’il passait en revue les points saillants de
son rapport. Je préférerais passer aux questions pour
revenir par la suite aux autres chapitres et a d’autres
questions.

M. Parker (Kootenay-Est): Pourrions-nous peut-étre
partager le temps, deux ou trois minutes maintenant et
sept minutes plus tard?

Le président: Je pense malheureusement que M.
Wilson voudra utiliser plus de deux ou trois minutes.

Mme Marleau (Sudbury): Monsieur Dye, je dois dire
tout d’abord que je suis trés impressionnée par votre
rapport. J’estime qu’il est bon de féliciter ceux qui font
un bon travail. Je crois qu’il est important que vous
procédiez de cette fagon tout en critiquant également les
organismes qui ne sont pas performants.

Je suis une nouvelle députée. J'aimerais savoir si vous
vérifiez également le processus budgétaire, tout ce qui
meéne a I'établissement du budget?

M. Dye: Oui, nous avons fait pas mal de travail a ce
sujet et nous participons activement avec le Bureau du
contrdleur général a l'établissement de la partie III du
budget. Nous n’avons pas assumé un role actif en
témoignant devant les comités qui étudient le budget des
autres ministéres, mais nous avons tenu les membres au
courant dans les rapports que nous avons publiés au cours
des trois derniéres années et qui pourraient étre
pertinents. Personnellement, je n’ai pas participé aux
séances des autres comités. Il s’agit en effet d’une tribune
politique, et c’est la raison pour laquelle jai quelques
réserves a participer a ceci. Le Comité des comptes
publics est assez neutre, mais il n’en est pas
nécessairement de méme pour un comité ou l'on discute
du budget.

Mme Marleau: Si je vous pose la question, c’est qu’en
comparant le budget d’'une année a une autre je me rends
compte que les rapports et la terminologie ne sont pas les
mémes. Il semblerait en effet que 'on veuille procéder a
une sorte de comptabilité que l'on pourrait définir
comme constructive ou que l'on veuille regrouper
certains postes de différentes fagons, utiliser une
terminologie différente, ce qui rend la tache assez difficile
a toute personne qui veut comparer le budget de
différentes années. Les parlementaires ne peuvent juger
que difficilement de l'utilisation des fonds, puisque la base
de référence n’est pas toujours la méme que l'année
précédente. J'aimerais savoir si, dans le passé, vous aviez
fait des recommandations quant a la cohérence dans la
présentation des rapports.
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Mr. Dye: I think you will find there has been some
improvement in consistency. I think it provides you with
information that is not necessarily comparable, but it is
consistent. For example, in my organization we have all
kinds of people who are considered management category,
yet some of them are not managing anybody and may in
fact not be managers. This is done because of the need for
consistency in classifications. MPs have about 12 different
classifications to deal with.

There are some flaws in it, but there has been a great
effort to render things consistent across the government
for Members of Parliament. I think there has been an
improved effort to have information going into the budget
through the estimates and out through the Public
Accounts, so when you start off with a process and you
get to the end reporting you can link one to the other.

It has been very difficult for members to go from
budgetary information and see it come out the other end.
That is being improved, I believe, and I think it will be
helpful to you. It is frustrating for you to go from plan to
plan and then have somebody inject actual data that are
always different: then you begin to wonder, especially in
committee, which numbers you are dealing with. That is
being improved for you.

I do not necessarily want to take credit for government
work, but I think we have had some influence in terms of
improving the nature of information that members get.
We also audit the Part IIIs. Those are a regular part of our
value-for-money audits of the departments from the
viewpoint of seeing whether or not members are getting
accurate and relevant information, and we have been able
to point this out.

One area in which I can recall some problems was in
the creation of new jobs. In the past ministers have been
told that a job opportunity activity that is being proposed
will create 2,000 jobs. It depends how you count a job. Is
it somebody going to a place one day, or is it somebody
employed for a whole year? Is it part-time or full-time?
What are we talking about here? Sometimes the statistics
that are given to ministers when they make decisions may
be a little exaggerated. [ think you need a more common
base for job-creation statistics. It would be very useful for
Parliament.

The Chairman: I might add, as a follow-up to Mrs.
Marleau’s comments and questions, that this committee
has had an overview of all the estimates ever since 1969.
They have discussed the problem areas and have made
recommendations in those problem areas, and the
committee has followed up thereafter to find out what has
been done. So the procedures are there, and those are
certainly the ones I intend to follow and want to see the
committee follow in this regard. It is a good system, and
we will have a chance to discuss this further when we
meet with the Secretary of the Treasury Board and the
Comptroller. The clerk of our committee has handed out

[Traduction)

M. Dye: Vous vous rendrez compte sans doute d’une
certaine amélioration dans la cohérence de 'information.
Celle-ci n’est pas nécessairement comparable mais elle est
cohérente. Ainsi, dans mon organisation. beaucoup de
gens qui occupent un poste de la catégorie de la gestion
ne supervisent parfois personne. Le but visé ici est la
cohérence dans la classification. De cette facon, il est plus
facile pour les députés de s’y retrouver avec les douze
classifications.

Le systtme n’est pas parfait, mais on a attaché
beaucoup d’importance a faciliter la tiche des députés en
instaurant une certaine cohérence entre les différents
organismes gouvernementaux. Cette cohérence a été
respectée également dans la maniére de faire rapport.
d’abord dans les prévisions budgétaires, ensuite dans le
budget et finalement dans les comptes publics.

Il était difficile auparavant de suivre linformation
budgétaire tout au long de son évolution. Les choses ont
été améliorées en ce domaine, ce qui vous facilitera la
tache. Il est évidemment frustrant de ne pas avoir une
base a laquelle on peut se fier quand on ajoute les chiffres
et en fin de compte on ne sait plus a quel saint se vouer.
Cette situation a été améliorée.

Je ne voudrais pas nécessairement me flatter du travail
qui a été réalisé par le gouvernement, mais je peux dire
que nous avons eu un certain role a jouer dans
'amélioration des renseignements qui sont maintenant
mis a la disposition des députés. Nous vérifions également
les parties III du budget. Cela fait partie de notre
vérification habituelle de la rentabilité des ministéres; il
s’agit de voir si les députés obtiennent des renseignements
exacts et pertinents. Nous avons pu procéder a une
vérification.

Un des domaines ou je me rappelle qu’il y a eu des
problémes était celui de la création de nouveaux emplois.
Dans le passé, les ministres se laissaient dire que telle
nouvelle activité créerait 2,000 nouveaux emplois. Tout
dépend évidemment de la fagon de compter: s’agit-il d’un
travail d’'un jour ou d’un an, un travail a temps partiel ou
a temps plein. Parfois, les chiffres dont disposent les
ministres lorsqu’ils doivent prendre des décisions sont
exagérés. Il faudrait pouvoir définir les termes de fagon
fiable pour pouvoir ensuite donner des chiffres en matiére
de création d’emploi. Cela serait utile pour les
parlementaires.

Le président: Dans le cadre de la question posée par
M™¢ Marleau, il serait utile de dire que le comité a passé
en revue les points saillants du budget depuis 1969. On a
discuté des problémes et présenté des recommandations,
et le comité a fait un suivi des rectifications. Les
mécanismes sont donc en place, nous avons l'intention de
nous en servir au comité. Le systeme est bon. et nous
aurons la possibilit¢ d’en discuter davantage avec le
secrétaire du Conseil du Trésor et le contrdleur. Le
greffier du comité a distribué la liste des priorités
auxquelles fait allusion le rapport du vérificateur général
et vous venez de la recevoir.



15:22 Public Accounts 9-5-1989
[Text] [Translation|
the list of priorities that are really touched on in the
Auditor General’s report, and you have just received that.
* 0935
Mr. Parker: [ too want to express my appreciation as a M. Parker: J'aimerais moi aussi exprimer mon

new member of this committee for the information you
have supplied to us. I have not really had a chance to
look through it all yet, as you may know.

I do want to move right into the remarks you made
earlier in your presentation, because I think there are
some very important issues [ would like to have clarified.
If [ am in the wrong field, [ am sure you will let me
know. First, [ am going to use the Nova Scotia situation as
an example, but I am not just identifying Nova Scotia. I
want it to cover a broad base and use this as an example
with regard to the sheet harbour highway, the vocational
training assistance, Highway 107, and so on, and your role
there. Of course, it is being questioned in the province of
Nova Scotia.

[ want to use this in a broader sense now with regard to
equalization grants to the provinces. A large amount of
money is going to the provinces, and there is indeed a
question of whether it is going to the areas where it
should be spent, whether we are talking about the forestry
program we are now getting into or social programs in a
broad sense. Of course, you are being questioned at this
time by the Auditor General of the Province of Nova
Scotia, and I wonder whether that is indeed happening
across Canada.

[ will use the example of the Western Diversification
Fund, a large fund set up through the Western Grain
Transportation Act. Is it being used specifically for the
types of development it is supposed to be? I know that is
quite broad.

Mr. Dye: There are three issues there to which I intend
to respond. First, as western diversification was just set up
last year, we have not yet audited that program, but we
will be. We will be doing the same for the Atlantic
Opportunities Agency and the Northern Ontario
Program. We are always auditing in DRIE, and we have
lots of findings in that area.

The Auditor General of Nova Scotia has decided to
criticize our report, but he is looking at it from a
provincial perspective. Apparently that report is very
embarrassing to the government, and he seems to be
supporting or defending the government of the day. It is
an unusual activity for an Auditor General to support a
government rather than deal only with Parliament. I have
been invited and have accepted an invitation to rather
timidly go and testify before their committee a week from
Wednesday. Their committee has five ministers on it, all

appréciation en tant que nouveau membre du comité
pour les renseignements que vous nous avez fournis. Je
n'ai pas eu la possibilité d’en prendre connaissance
intégralement, comme vous le pensez bien.

J’aimerais passer directement aux remarques que vous
avez faites plus tot au cours de votre exposé; je pense qu’il
y a aussi des questions fort importantes auxquelles
jaimerais obtenir certaines réponses. Si je me trompe,
faites-le moi savoir. Je me servirai de l'exemple de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse mais je ne me bornerai pas a celui-ci. Je
m’en servirai pour faire allusion a la route de Sheet
Harbour, au programme d’aide a la formation
professionnelle, a la route 107, etc., et aussi a votre role.
Bien sir, il est contesté en Nouvelle-Ecosse.

Jaimerais évoquer cette question dans le sens plus
large des paiements de péréquation aux provinces. Une
partie importante du budget fédéral va aux provinces et
I'on se pose la question de savoir si ces fonds vont
véritablement aux régions ou ils devraient étre dépensés,
qu’il s’agisse du programme des ressources forestieres, des
programmes sociaux, etc. Le vérificateur général de la
province de Nouvelle-Ecosse est en train de mettre en
doute votre rapport a ce sujet et je me demande si la
méme situation se produit pour les autres régions du
Canada.

Je prendrai I’exemple du Fonds de diversification de
I’économie de 1'Quest, établi dans le cadre de la Loi sur le
transport du grain de 1'Ouest. Ce fonds est-il utilisé pour
le genre de développement prévu? Je sais que la question
est pas mal vaste.

M. Dye: Vous faites allusion a trois questions
auxquelles je vais essayer de répondre. Tout d’abord, étant
donné que le Fonds de diversification Qe I’économie de
I’Ouest date seulement de l'année passée, nous n’avons
pas encore vérifié les comptes de ce programme, mais
nous le ferons a ’avenir. Nous en ferons de méme pour
I’Agence de promotion économique du Canada atlantique
et pour le Programme du nord de I’Ontario. Nous
vérifions toujours les comptes du MEIR et nous avons
beaucoup de choses a rapporter a ce sujet.

Le vérificateur général de la Nouvelle-Ecosse a décidé
de critiquer notre rapport, mais il envisage les choses d’un
point de vue provincial. Il semble que notre rapport
embarrasse fortement son gouvernement et il parait
vouloir appuyer ou défendre le gouvernement actuel.
C’est assez inhabituel pour un vérificateur général
d’appuyer un gouvernement plutot que le Parlement. J'ai
été invité a témoigner devant le comité de
Nouvelle-Ecosse mercredi en huit. J'ai accepté cette
invitation sans trop d’enthousiasme. Le comité se
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of whom are annoyed with me. So it is not going to be a
nice meeting for me.

Going back to the question of equalization, with the
complicated tax point system and the broadness of the
way in which funds are transferred, it would be very
difficult to specify and give you assurance as a Member of
Parliament that those funds are indeed being used as
intended. We are aware of situations where money is
presumably intended, say, for post-secondary education,
and we know there are provinces that have received a
block of funds and that block of funds exceeds their total
educational costs. But we have not gone into that side of
it. It is a very interesting question of where the Auditor
General’s responsibility stops with respect to the transfer
of funds.

If you look at government in all its forms, an awful lot
of money cascades down from the federal government to
the provincial government. Indeed, it happens again to
the municipal government. Municipal governments buy
more goods and services than the federal government. The
federal government tends to have a lot of payments to
individuals and transfers to provinces.

= 0940

I think it would be a very good thing if across Canada
there were more accountability for the process of
purchases of goods and services at the municipal level. I
think comprehensive auditing, as we are keen about
calling this process of a broad-scope audit, would be very
valuable at the municipal level, because most of the
money being spent on goods and services is going out that
end and is not getting the coverage that, say, we give the
federal expenditures. So I am not able to sat1§fy you, Mr.
Parker, that the money going out in the various systems
we have of transferring funds from the federal
government to other governments is indeed meeting its
expected results.

Mr. Parker: [ can understand that, because it is a very
broad and very complicated—

Mr. Dye: It is not specific enough.

Mr. Parker: Then I guess I will go back to your role,
because I think it is important to find out the authority
you really do have; and I am going to use the Nova Scotia
situation again, because as we get into the Western
Diversification Fund we could be told the same thing, as
when we get into various other departments. So could you
respond to Mr. Cormier’s remarks, specifically relating to
the process used, the conclusions, and the scope of the
mandate?

Mr. Dye: Certainly. I would be happy to do that,
because our audit has been of the federal side of that
program, looking at it from the Canadian Parliament’s
point of view. So we are looking at the process_of
transferring the funds. In doing that, we have dealt with
federal officials, and a number of provincial officials too,

[Traduction)|

compose de cinq ministres qui sont tous embétés par mon
rapport. Je puis vous dire par conséquent que la réunion
ne sera pas trop agréable pour moi.

Pour en revenir a la question de la péréquation, étant
donné que le systtme de points fiscaux est compliqué et
étant donné également le fait que les fonds sont transférés
de fagon globale, il serait trés difficile de préciser et de
vous assurer en tant que députés que ces fonds sont
utilisés comme il avait été prévu. Nous sommes au
courant de situations ou les fonds sont prévus pour
I’éducation postsecondaire et nous savons qu’il y a des
provinces qui ont requ un financement global qui excéde
le colt total de I’éducation. Cependant, nous n’avons pas
poussé les choses plus loin. La question de savoir ou
s'arréte la responsabilité du vérificateur général en
matiere de transfert de fonds est trés intéressante.

Il est certain que beaucoup de fonds du gouvernement
fédéral sont transférés aux provinces et le processus se
poursuit jusqu'au niveau municipal. Car ce sont les
administrations municipales qui achétent des biens et
services en beaucoup plus grande quantité que le
gouvernement fédéral lui-méme. Ce dernier procéde a
beaucoup de versements aux particuliers et a des
paiements de transfert aux provinces.

Le pays s’en trouverait bien mieux si les
administrations municipales devaient justifier les achats
de biens et services. C'est pourquoi la vérification
intégrée, comme nous aimons appeler ce processus de
vérification trés vaste, serait trés valable au niveau
municipal. En effet, c’est & ce niveau qu’est dépensée en
biens et services la plus grande partie des fonds, et
pourtant les dépenses a ce niveau ne font pas I'objet d'une
vérification aussi poussée qu'au niveau fédéral. Je ne
pourrais donc répondre de fagon satisfaisante a votre
question, monsieur Parker, et vous certifier que les fonds

de transfert du gouvernement fédéral a d’autres
gouvernements sont utilisés a bon escient.
M. Parker: Je le comprends, tout est tellement

complexe. . .
M. Dye: Et manque de précision.

M. Parker: J'aimerais revenir a votre role. J’estime
qu’il est important de savoir comment vos pouvoirs se
délimitent, J'utiliserai si vous voulez bien I’exemple de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse. Dans le cas du Fonds de diversification
de I’économie de 1'Ouest, la situation est semblable
comme d’ailleurs pour d’autres ministéres. Pourriez-vous
donc donner suite aux remarques de M. Cormier qui
portaient sur les méthodes employées, les conclusions et
la portée du mandat?

M. Dye: Certainement. En effet, nous avons procédé a
une vérification du point de vue fédéral, du point de vue
du Parlement canadien. Nous envisageons donc la
question sous l'aspect transfert de fonds. Nous avons
vérifié tous nos commentaires auprés de fonctionnaires
fédéraux et provinciaux également. Je pense que, dans les
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in being absolutely certain all the facts we have stated in
our chapter are correct. We have substantiated everything
we have said. I think provincially they are looking at it
and saying this is casting a perspective on this that federal
auditors general should not get involved in. I have not
been concerned about that as much as I have been about
getting adequate information to the federal Parliament
about the money it has allocated for this particular fund.
All our activity then has been looking at it from a federal
point of view.

[ think our findings are of great concern. They should
be of concern to the taxpayer in Nova Scotia as well,
because that same taxpayer is one taxpayer and there are
three governments. His pocket-book or her purse is
perhaps being violated in terms of whether the funds are
being used for the purposes intended.

Mr. Parker: Another area I am very concerned about is
the Canadian Jobs Strategy program. I am wondering
whether you have identified the results of that program;
whether it is indeed supplying or meeting the
requirements it was laid out to do in the field of training
people and providing them with opportunities for
employment.

The second question is on the tremendous amount of
housing we see taking place in Metro Toronto and the
large areas. When I see communities in my riding and
throughout the smaller areas, where they have serious
problems with sewer, water, and developments of their
projects, I wonder whether indeed a lot of these large
municipalities are including their sewer, water, and so on
in their projects and small municipalities cannot get
federal assistance for the development of their properties,
yet possibly the large municipalities are including a lot of
their extensive programs within their building processes
and developments.

Mr. Dye: To answer the last set of questions first, we
have not done a great deal on housing other than our
audits of Canada Mortgage and Housing, and those have
only been in an overview way, because they had private-
sector auditors until recently. Now we are jointly auditors
with another firm. We did cite CMHC as being one of the
well-performing organizations. But I do not recall our
office, certainly in the time I have been Auditor
General—and I was just asking Larry and I do not think
he recalls either, in the time he has been associated with

the office—looking into the question of sewers and that
type of thing.

On the Canadian Jobs Strategy, we reported last year
quite extensively on the CIS activities. There is a whole
chapter there that is still relevant, I think, to Members of
Parliament, should you wish to take a look at it. In fact, [
think the committee did have a hearing on CJS, did it

[Translation|

provinces, on estime que les vérificateurs généraux
fédéraux ne devraient pas s’occuper de ces questions. Mais
je ne me suis pas préoccupé de cela, j'ai voulu obtenir les
renseignements adéquats pour le Parlement,
renseignements portant sur l'utilisation des fonds prévus a
ce chapitre. Nous avons donc envisagé les choses d’un
point de vue strictement fédéral.

Les conclusions auxquelles nous sommes arrivés sont
trés inquiétantes. Elles devraient €tre inquiétantes pour les
contribuables de la Nouvelle-Ecosse également, car c’est
dans la méme poche que sont puisés les fonds qui vont
aux trois paliers de gouvernement. Ces contribuables
peuvent se demander si ces fonds sont utilisés
conformément au but recherché.

M. Parker: Je me préoccupe également du Programme
de planification de I’emploi. Ce programme réalise-t-il les
objectifs prévus en matiere de formation et de possibilités
d’emploi.

J’aimerais poser une autre question concernant la
construction effrénée de logements qui a lieu a Toronto et
dans les grands centres. Dans ma circonscription et dans
les régions moins peuplées, on éprouve de la difficulté a
obtenir des fonds fédéraux pour viabiliser les terrains de
construction.

M. Dye: Pour répondre a votre derniére question a
premier lieu, je vous dirai que nous n’avons pas fait
beaucoup de travail en matiere de logement; nous nous
sommes contentés de faire un survol des activités de la
Société canadienne d’hypotheques et de logement, car
cette société disposait de vérificateurs du secteur privé
jusqu’a trés récemment. Nous nous occupons depuis peu
de temps de la vérification comptable de cette société
conjointement avec d’autres vérificateurs. Nous avons dit
de la SCHL qu’il s’agissait d’une des organisations
performantes. Je ne me souviens cependant pas que nous
ayons étudié la question de la viabilité des terrains, etc.,
au cours de mon mandat de vérificateur général. Je viens
de poser la question a Larry, et je ne crois pas qu’il se
souvienne que cette question ait été étudiée alors qu’il
travaillait pour notre bureau.

En ce qui concerne le Programme de planification de
’emploi, nous avons fait I'année derniére un rapport
complet des activités de ce programme. Nous avons rédigé
a ce sujet un chapitre complet qui est encore pertinent a
I’heure actuelle. Si je ne me trompe, le comité a consacré
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not? Maybe I was just speaking with Miss Nicholson about
it. She was interested in the topic.

The Chairman: Yes, I think there was a meeting.

« 0945
Mr. Dye: Yes, I think there was.
The Chairman: Yes, there was.

Mr. Dye: And we identified all kinds of problems
associated with training: not matching up training with
training needs, the funding of these issues. We got into the
statistics of jobs being created, and I was concerned about
ministers being misled. They would agree to programs
where there was not the kind of basis I thought there
should be for the information they made their decisions
on.

[ cannot remember the chapter number, but I will find
it for you after the meeting. I would be happy to do that.

The Chairman: I believe this committee reported to the
House on Canadian Jobs Strategy on August 17, 1988.

Mr. Wilson: I would like to follow up on Mr. Parker’s
initial line of questioning, and it relates to the role of the
Office of the Auditor General. I would like to understand
better the relationship between the Auditor General and
Parliament, and between this committee and the Auditor
General.

[ think the Nova Scotia matter does have some
significance, although not in regard to the specifics of the
particular offshore fund mentioned in the report.
Obviously, it could be Saskatchewan, it could be British
Columbia, in theory it could be some municipal body, I
suppose—any number of possibilities.

I wonder, just to begin at the beginning, if you could
describe what you understand to be the exact status of the
Office of the Auditor General. Is the Auditor General of
the day an officer of Parliament, for example?

Mr. Dye: My view is that he is an officer of the House
of Commons, and yet that is nowhere in statutes. It is, for
example, in the statutes in Great Britian, and it is about to
become in Australia as a result of the reform in their
office. But it is understood that I am an officer of the
House of Commons. I do not report to the Senate and, as
a consequence, narrowly defined I think I am an officer of
the House of Commons, not an officer of Parliament. But
it is not stated. If you look at political science literature, [
am referred to as an officer of Parliament.

[Traduction)|

une de ses réunions a ’étude de ce programme, n’est-ce
pas? Ou peut-étre me suis-je simplement entretenu avec
M™€ Nicholson a ce sujet, car elle voulait procéder a une
étude de cette question.

Le président: Oui, je crois qu’il y a eu une réunion.

M. Dye: Je crois, oui.
Le président: En effet, il y en a eu une.

M. Dye: Et nous avons cerné différents problémes liés
a la formation, notamment le fait que celle-ci ne
correspond pas aux besoins en matiere de formation et les
questions de financement. Nous avons examiné les
statistiques relatives a la création d’emplois. et je craignais
que les ministres ne soient induits en erreur. Ils ont
approuvé des programmes sans avoir en main tous les
renseignements nécessaires pour rendre leur décision.

Je ne me rappelle pas le numéro du chapitre, mais je le
vérifierai aprés la réunion. Je vous fournirai volontiers
ces renseignements.

Le président: Sauf erreur, le comité a présenté a la
Chambre son rapport sur la Planification de I'emploi le
17 aoit 1988.

M. Wilson: Je voudrais revenir sur la premiére série de
questions de M. Parker, concernant le role du Bureau du
vérificateur général. J’aimerais mieux comprendre les
rapports existant entre le vérificateur général et le
Parlement, et entre le comité et le vérificateur général.

L’affaire de la Nouvelle-Ecosse revét une certaine
importance, mais pas en ce qui concerne le fonds prévu
pour l’exploitation des gisements marins dont il est
question dans le rapport. De toute évidence, il pourrait
s’agir de la Saskatchewan, de la Colombie-Britannique et
meéme, en théorie, d’'une municipalité: je suppose que tout
est possible.

Pour commencer par le début, je voudrais que vous
nous expliquiez quel est, selon vous, le role exact du
Bureau du vérificateur général. Le titulaire de ce poste est-
il un fonctionnaire du Parlement, par exemple?

M. Dye: A mon avis, oui, mais pourtant, cela n’est pas
prévu dans nos lois. C’est prévu par exemple dans les lois
de la Grande-Bretagne, et ce sera bientdt le cas en
Australie, ou le bureau a fait l'objet d’une réforme.
Toutefois, nous partons du principe que je suis un
fonctionnaire de la Chambre des communes. Je ne reléve
pas du Sénat et, de ce fait, je dois préciser que je suis un
fonctionnaire de la Chambre des communes et non du
Parlement. Toutefois, ce n’est pas officiel. Si I’on examine
la documentation dans le domaine des sciences politiques,
on constate que je suis considéré comme un fonctionnaire
du Parlement.
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Mr. Wilson: Would you say, then, that as an officer of
the House of Commons your office would have obviously
the privileges of that office?

Mr. Dye: I think whatever privileges there may be are
accorded to me as an individual, not to the entire office.

Mr. Wilson: Does the mandate of the Auditor General,
as set out in the Auditor General Act and the Financial
Administration Act... do those sections of the act
specifying your responsibilities toward the House limit
your right to address other bodies, including provincial
legislative committees, on matters contained in your
annual report?

Mr. Dye: [ am not aware of any restriction, and we did
a little research on this invitation because we were not
sure we could accept an invitation from another public
accounts committee to report on matters within our
federal report. I do not recall it ever happening before. I
have testified before other provincial public accounts
committees on matters of interest to them not related to
my work, and to the Australian joint public accounts
committee. I was invited by the speaker of their House
there to testify with respect to their mandate.

I do not think there is any prohibition. In fact, I could
not find a reason why I should not accept. I felt that they
could subpoena me, and rather than put them in the
awkward position of subpoenaing me I said I would be
agreeable to going, knowing full well that the particular
committee is going to be a political committee.

This committee has always been very generous with the
testimony from my office. They have been non-partisan
and it has worked on a balanced basis. 1 may be
anticipating this entirely wrongly, but [ suspect I am into
a political maelstrom for a day. [ will survive and they
will survive and the story will be told. I am going to be
telling them that I am auditing the federal expenditures
and as the parliamentary auditor for the federal
government I am concerned about the public
accountability of those funds.

So I think there is no-prohibition, Mr. Wilson.

Mr. Wilson: Is an officer of the House of Commons
then subject to subpoena elsewhere?

= 0950

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I have been asked a legal
question to which I have no idea of the answer. In the
research we did I think we did touch with the House of
Commons—probably the Parliamentary Library—I do not
know. I felt that I was doing the proper thing by
responding to their invitation.

[Translation|

M. Wilson: Diriez-vous, dans ces conditions, qu’en
votre qualité de fonctionnaire de la Chambre des
communes, votre bureau jouit manifestement des
privileges de ce titre?

M. Dye: Les privileges éventuels qui accompagnent ce
poste me sont accordés a titre personnel, et non a tout
mon bureau.

M. Wilson: Le mandat du vérificateur général, énoncé
dans la Loi sur le vérificateur général et la Loi sur
’'administration financiére. .. les articles de la loi qui
prévoient vos responsabilités a 1’égard de la Chambre ne
limitent-ils pas votre droit de traiter avec d’autres
organismes et notamment les comités des assemblées
législatives provinciales, des questions examinées dans
votre rapport annuel?

M. Dye: A ma connaissance, il n’existe aucune
restriction, et nous avons fait quelques recherches aprés
avoir regu cette invitation, parce que nous n’étions pas
certains de pouvoir accepter de parler devant un autre
comité des comptes publics de questions qui se trouvent
dans notre rapport fédéral. Pour autant que je m’en
souvienne, cela ne s’est jamais produit par le passé. J'ai
comparu devant d’autres comités provinciaux des comptes
publics pour traiter de questions qui les intéressaient mais
qui n’avaient pas de rapport avec mon travail, ainsi que
devant le comité mixte des comptes publics de I'Australie.
Le président du Parlement de ce pays m’a invité a
témoigner au sujet du mandat de ce comité.

Je ne pense pas qu’il existe d’interdiction. En fait, je
n’avais aucune raison de refuser. J’ai estimé que l'on
pouvait me citer a comparaitre, et au lieu de les mettre
dans une situation si délicate, j’ai accepté volontiers de
témoigner, en sachant parfaitement que le comité en
question va jouer un role politique.

Votre comité a toujours été treés généreux a 1’égard des
témoignages fournis par mon bureau. Il a toujours fait
preuve d’objectivité et a essayé de trouver un juste
équilibre. Je me fais peut-étre des idées, mais je suppose
que je vais étre emporté par un tourbillon politique
pendant une journée. Je survivrai et eux aussi, et on en
parlera longtemps. Je vais leur dire que je vérifie les
dépenses fédérales et qu’en tant que vérificateur
parlementaire pour le gouvernement fédéral, je me
préoccupe de l'obligation de rendre compte au public de
’utilisation de ses fonds.

Je pense donc qu'il interdiction,

monsieur Wilson.

n’y a aucune

M. Wilson: Un fonctionnaire de la Chambre des
communes peut-il donc étre cité a comparaitre ailleurs?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, on m'a posé une
question d’ordre juridique, dont je ne connais pas la
réponse. Au cours de nos recherches, je pense que nous
avons communiqué avec la Chambre des communes—
sans doute la Bibliothéque parlementaire—je n'en sais
rien. Je pensais avoir raison d’accepter leur invitation.
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Mr. Wilson: I know you are a very thorough auditor
and I would have expected that aspect of the matter would
have thoroughly canvassed by your people. Anyway, I
hear what you are saying.

It has been said that the Auditor General’s Act ensures
your independence of the executive branch and confirms
your position of being answerable and subservient only to
Parliament. [ am just paraphrasing there. What then are
the parameters of this independence? You are answerable
to Parliament but I take it you view that you are free of
them to respond to any committee, any organization, any
entity within the economy, which would wish to summon
you to appear before it.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I think I would probably
confine any responses to summonses to a legislative body
that is receiving federal public funds. I am the auditor of
the Northwest Territories; I am the auditor of the Yukon.
I testified before their public accounts committees on a
fairly regular basis; certainly my senior staff do all the
time.

I do accept invitations to report to the United Nations,
where I am involved. I am the chairman of the panel of
the United Nations auditors. I would accept an invitation,
should I be asked—and I have not been—by NATO. Our
office assists in the auditing of NATO. We have been
involved in trying to assist in the reform of the audit
process at NATO. We do get involved beyond just a
federal parliamentary committee, but when it is a federal
matter I get in touch with this committee first.

For example, annually, sometimes twice a year, I test_ify
before the Senate Finance Committee. I touch base with
the chairman here and say the invitation has_ been' 1ssu'ed,
and it is on this topic, and ask the chairman if he is going
to review that himself. In the past, anyhow, the answer
has been no, that it is not a problem. Then I go and testify
over there. I did the same thing here with the Nova
Scotian one; I kept the chairman informed.

Mr. Wilson: You would respond then only to a
legislative committee. [ take it then {f you were
subpoenaed by some other entity, a mumc1pal or quasi-
judicial body with some sort of inquiry which mlght be
investigating matters relating to federal‘ funding a_nd
federal spending, that you would feel inclined to decline
the subpoena in those circumstances.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I do not think I wanted to
leave the impression with your committee that I.would
decline a subpoena. I might decline an invitation. A
subpoena is a legal matter and I would have to take legal
advice. I am not a lawyer, I am a charter_ed accounta}nt,
and I would be very dependent on very solid legal advice.
You can be assured that we are thorough when we n_1ake
these decisions. We do not take them lightly. But in a

| Traduction)

M. Wilson: Je sais que vous étes un vérificateur tres
méticuleux et je m’attendais a ce que vos collaborateurs
examinent a fond cet aspect de la question. Quoi qu’il en
soit, je comprends ce que vous nous dites.

Selon certains, la Loi sur le vérificateur général
garantit votre indépendance a I’égard de [I’appareil
exécutif et confirme que vous n’avez de devoirs qu’envers
le Parlement devant lequel vous étes responsable. Je ne
fais que paraphraser l'article de la loi. Quels sont les
criteres de cette indépendance? Vous étes responsable
devant le Parlement, mais si jai bien compris, vous
estimez étre libre de répondre a l'invitation de n’importe
quel comité, organisme, ou groupe qui vous demande de
venir témoigner.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je pense que je
répondrai uniquement aux citations émanant d’'un
appareil législatif qui recoit des fonds du gouvernement
fédéral. Je suis le vérificateur des Territoires du Nord-
Ouest et aussi du Yukon. J'ai témoigné devant le comité
des comptes publics de ces territoires de facon assez
réguliére; mes principaux collaborateurs le font
continuellement.

J'accepte de venir témoigner devant les Nations Unies,
lorsque je suis en cause. Je suis le président du groupe des
vérificateurs des Nations Unies. Si on me le demandait, ce
qui n’a_pas été le cas jusqu'ici, j'accepterais de
comparaitre devant ’OTAN. Notre bureau participe aux
vérifications de cet organisme. Nous avons pris part aux
initiatives visant a réformer le processus de vérification de
IOTAN. Notre role ne se limite pas a prendre part, aux
termes d’un comité parlementaire fédéral, mais s'il s’agit
d’une question de ressort fédéral, je communique au
préalable avec votre comité.

Par exemple, tous les ans, et parfois deux par an, je suis
appelé a témoigner devant le Comité sénatorial des
finances. Je communique avec le président de votre
comité en lui faisant part de cette invitation, en lui
signalant le sujet qui doit étre discuté et je lui demande
s’il veut y réfléchir. Par le passé, en tous cas, il m'a
toujours dit qu’il n'y avait pas de probleme. Je vais donc
témoigner devant le comité sénatorial. J'ai fait la méme
chose dans le cas du comité de la Nouvelle-Ecosse; j’ai
tenu le président au courant.

M. Wilson: Donc, vous répondez uniquement a
Uinvitation d’un comité législatif. J’en déduis que si vous
étiez cité a comparaitre par un autre organisme,
municipal ou quasi judiciaire chargé d’une enquéte sur
des questions relatives au financement fédéral et aux
dépenses fédérales, vous seriez porté a refuser 'invitation
dans ces cas-la.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je ne veux pas donner
I'impression aux membres du comité que je refuse une
citation a comparaitre. Je peux refuser a l'occasion une
invitation. Une citation a valeur juridique et je' devrais
consulter des juristes. Je ne suis pas avocat, je suis expert-
comptable, et je devrais absolument obtenir un avis
juridique solide. Vous pouvez é€tre certain que nous
sommes trés consciencieux quand nous prenons ces
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hypothetical situation I have no idea what I might do. It is
so rare anyhow. In eight years I have testified three times,
I think. outside the federal Parliament, and I am not
going around looking for invitations to testify before other
bodies.

Mr. Wilson: I want to stress too I am not trying to be
mischievous here. What [ am trying to do at the outset
here is just to try to understand the parameters of your
office, how it relates to this committee, and to Parliament.

[ gather this possibility of appearing before the
provincial committee on matters of this nature is a bit of
a precedent. I am wondering if it might in fact open the
door to more regular sorts of requests and the possibility
of an erosion of, or the appearance of erosion, of the
independence of your office and the important function
that you do, and there may become a politicization of the
process.

In theory you could be asked to appear, or indeed be
subpoenaed before the Ilegislative committees—heaven
only knows, ten of them—from each of the provinces.
You in theory could spend 365 days a year in front of
them, and that is something that concerns me. I am really
asking, once you pull the finger out of the dyke, so to
speak, where does this process end?

= 0955

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, [ would be reluctant to have
our office get itself engaged in political matters at, say, a
provincial level. I am going to confine my comments to
the federal perspective and not engage in the concerns of
the local government there.

[ suppose there is no reason why your committee could
not invite Mr. Cormier to come and give you the
reflections of his perspective. He has made a number of
comments on our audit. Although he does not know very
much about most of it, he has offered public comment.
You may wish to invite him.

[ do not know whether this would be an attractive
thing to see over time expanding. I look at it, really, as a
one-of situation that probably will not reoccur.

Mr. Wilson: Mr. Dye, that is exactly where I am
coming from. I was going to raise that matter of reciprocal
back-and-forths. I am not talking about it in a political
sense. I do not think anyone is expecting that you are
going to go anywhere and talk in a political sense. But,
clearly, you feel you have a duty to comment on the
spending of federal funds or whether the spending was in
accordance with the suggested objectives of a particular
program in a particular province.

Tl)at'objective _I think is something that virtually any
provincial committee in any province could raise, not
politically but in terms of fiscal matters—in terms of

[ Translation]

décisions. Nous ne les prenons pas a la légere. Toutefois,
dans une situation hypothétique, je ne sais ce que je ferais.
De toute facopn, cela est trés rare. En huit ans, j’ai
témoigné a trois reprises, je pense, devant des organismes
autres que le Parlement fédéral, et je ne cherche
nullement a me faire inviter a témoigner devant d’autres
organismes.

M. Wilson: Je tiens a bien insister sur le fait que mes
propos n'ont rien de malveillant. Je voudrais simplement
essayer de comprendre le fonctionnement de votre
bureau, et ses rapports avec notre comité et le Parlement.

Je suppose que la possibilité de comparaitre devant le
comité provincial pour examiner des questions de cet
ordre constitue une sorte de précédent. Je me demande si
cela ne risque pas de donner lieu a des requétes plus
fréquentes et si I'indépendance de votre bureau et le rdle
important que vous jouez ne risquent pas d'en étre
amoindris, du moins en apparence. en méme temps que
le processus risque d'étre politisé.

En théorie, vous pouvez étre invité 2 comparaitre, ou
méme étre cité a comparaitre devant les comités
législatifs—et Dieu sait qu’ils sont nombreux—de toutes
les provinces. En théorie, vous pourriez passer toute
I'année a présenter ces témoignages, et c’est bien ce qui
me préoccupe. Ce que je veux savoir, c’est ol cela
s’arréte, une fois que I'on a le doigt dans I'engrenage, si
I’on peut dire?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, j'hésiterais a permettre
a notre bureau de s’embarquer dans des questions
politiques au niveau provincial, disons. Je limiterais mes
observations a la scéne fédérale et ne parlerais pas des
préoccupations du gouvernement local.

Il n’y a aucune raison pour que votre comité n’invite
pas M. Cormier a vous faire part du fruit de ses réflexions.
I a formulé certaines observations au sujet de notre
vérification. Méme si bien des aspects lui en sont
inconnus, il a fait des commentaires en public. Vous
jugerez peut-étre bon de l'inviter.

Je ne sais pas s’il est souhaitable que ce genre de chose
se produise de plus en plus souvent a l'avenir. En fait,
c’est 2 mon avis une situation unique qui ne se produira
sans doute plus.

M. Wilson: Monsieur Dye, c’est exactement ou je veux
en venir. Jallais soulever la question de ces va-et-vient
continuels. Je ne parle pas d’un point de vue politique.
Personne ne s'attend a ce que vous teniez des propos
politiques lorsque vous comparaissez devant un autre
organisme. Toutefois, de toute évidence, vous estimez
avoir le devoir de faire des observations sur les dépenses
de deniers publics ou de dire si ces dépenses ont été
conformes aux objectifs énoncés d'un programme donné
dans une province donnée.

C’est une question que pratiquement tous les comités
provinciaux, dans n'importe quelle province, pourraient
examiner. Non pas du point de vue politique, mais en
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government moneys, taxpayers’ moneys—and I would
think that perhaps when established could quite properly
ask your attendance. That is why, again, I wonder if there
is not the possibility, certainly the potential, for an
unending, perpetual, round of requests. And indeed, if
people were interested in mischief, indeed the federal end
requesting provincial attendances, and back and forth, and
whether the whole objective of an independent
examination would be obscured. . . For example, I would
assume that this Parliament and this committee—

The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, your time is up. Please
finish off.

Mr. Wilson: Thank you, Chairman.

If this Parliament and this committee is not perfectly
able to examine the items that you have quite properly
raised in your report, indeed the matter of this specific
fund or others that Mr. Parker raises, and indeed others
that are yet to be raised, how is your accountability to this
Parliament in any way heightened or enhanced by
responding to the requests of organization A or B or C
outside of this place?

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I often speak outside this meeting
room to the public—particularly professional groups,
usually auditors and consultants, often public servants,
sometimes in other committees—and clearly I think all
my messages in those are related to the work of my office
and your committee, trying to enhance its work and bring
better accountability to Canadians.

[ am really not worried about this escalating. I think it
would be very rare. [ have used my judgment in this case
to decide, as I am obliged to use my judgment all the
time, that this was the appropriate thing to do, privately
hoping that I am not going to wind up in this kind of
situation very often. It is unique that [ can see where an
Auditor General. .. We did not criticize him in our
report. He criticizes us in his report. [ really felt that I
had to go on public record to defend the findings.

Clearly, the terms and conditions of the agreement
have not been held. Two ministers, a federal and
provincial minister, have made arrangements clearly
contrary to the terms and conditions of the contract itself
and all the Treasury Board advice. It is a simple thing to
see. I intend to carry that message to Nova Scotia and I
hope balance the comments that another chartered
accountant has made about me. I think that his public
record is damaging to my reputation. I feel obliged to
attend.

Mr. Wilson: Mr. Chairman, I would like to pursue this
on the next round, please.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Wilson. You are
indeed in uncharted waters here. This has not really been

[Traduction]

s'en tenant a des considérations financiéres—c’est-a-dire
les fonds publics, I'argent du contribuable—et je suppose
que, une fois créé, ce comité pourrait avec raison vous
inviter a venir témoigner. C’est pourquoi, je le répéte, je
me demande si I'on ne risque pas d’étre confronté a une
interminable série de demandes. En fait, si I'on est ma
par la malveillance, le fait que le comité fédéral exige la
présence de représentants provinciaux et vice-versa, ne
risque-t-on pas d’oublier 1'objectif d'un examen
indépendant. . . Par exemple, je suppose que le Parlement
et notre comité. . .

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, votre temps de parole
est écoulé. Veuillez conclure.

M. Wilson: Merci, monsieur le président.

Si le Parlement et le comité ne sont pas parfaitement
en mesure d’examiner les questions que vous avez
soulevées a juste titre dans votre rapport, notamment la
question de ce fonds ou d’autres soulevées par M. Parker,
et d’autres encore qui seront examinées par la suite, en
quoi le fait de répondre aux demandes de tel ou tel
organisme de l'extérieur améliore-t-il votre obligation de
rendre compte au Parlement?

M. Dye: Je prends souvent la parole en public en
dehors de cette salle de comité—surtout devant des
groupes professionnels, en général des vérificateurs et des
conseillers, souvent des fonctionnaires, parfois méme
devant d’autres comités—et il va sans dire que mes propos
portent toujours sur le travail de mon bureau et de votre
comité, dans le but de faciliter son travail et de rendre
davantage de comptes aux Canadiens.

Cette escalade dont vous parlez ne me préoccupe
guere. Ces cas seront trés rares a mon avis. J'ai fait preuve
de jugement en l'occurrence, comme je Suis toujours
obligé de le faire pour décider que c’était la bonne chose a
faire, en espérant dans mon for intérieur que cette
situation ne se reproduise pas trop souvent. Il est
exceptionnel qu’un vérificateur général... Nous ne
I'avons pas critiqué dans notre rapport. C’est lui qui nous
critique dans son rapport. J'ai jugé bon d’intervenir
officiellement pour justifier nos conclusions.

De toute évidence, les modalités de 1'entente n’ont pas
été respectées. Deux ministres, un fédéral et un
provincial, ont manifestement pris des dispositions qui
vont a ’encontre des modalités du contrat proprement dit
et de tous les conseils recus du Conseil du Trésor. C’est
évident. J'ai l'intention de communiquer ce message a la
Nouvelle-Ecosse et j'espére pouvoir rétablir les faits,
compte tenu des observations faites a mon sujet par un
autre expert-comptable. A mon avis, les observations qu’il
a faites en public ternissent ma réputation et je me sens
obligé d’assister a cette réunion.

M. Wilson: Monsieur le président, je voudrais revenir
sur cette question au deuxieéme tour, si vous le permettez.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Wilson. Vous avancez
effectivement en terrain inconnu. A mon avis, cette
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discussed seriously before, I do not think. It is a new area,
and I think it is well worth the discussion.

= 1000

[ have been informed that this committee can
subpoena any Canadian except a Member of Parliament
and a Cabinet Minister, and with them we only have the
right to report to Parliament that So-and-So refused to
appear before the committee.

The question that came to my mind is this: if the
Auditor General is a servant of the House of Commons,
who protects the Auditor General when he gets into hot
water? He is obviously in a position where he is the
watchdog on government spending and may end up with
not too many friends there over an issue, but who in fact
comes to the rescue of the Auditor General in order to
save the system if there is a problem?

Mr. Dye: The whole Auditor General Act has been
developed with independence of the office being a corner-
stone in the legislation, and our legislation is quite good.
In fact, ours has been used around the world in many
places as a basis for developing their own legislation, and
some places are now enhancing theirs perhaps a little
better than ours. For example, in England the Auditor
General has immunity built into his act. If he has an
audit failure, which can happen to any auditor—and you
will know of some cases across the courts where auditors
have been accused of injuring third parties—the
Comptroller and Auditor General of Great Britain have
immunity. I do not.

[ am told that I have protection under several acts that
are available to public servants; but when push comes to
shove and the government of the day is mad at me, I do
not know what my protections would be, because I am
not exactly a public servant, [ am an officer of the House
of Commons. Do these other acts that protect other
public servants protect me? I do not know. I am trying to
avoid any audit failures. We try to be unassailable, but
errors do happen and we do take risks. In fact, because of
budgetary constraint we are taking greater risks now than
we used to, and some time we may have a flaw in our
opinions where somebody gets injured. Somebody is going
to have to be accountable for that error. At the moment I

see it is me, and I am prepared to accept that
responsibility.

The Chairman: May I ask that the terms and conditions
of the federal-provincial contracts in question be either

tabled in the committee or given to each member of the
committee.

Mr. Dye: Are you asking specifically for the Nova
Scotia one? There are hundreds of them.

The Chairman: Yes, the Nova Scotia one.

Mr. Dye: [ am sure that could be done. Are you asking

tﬂe government to do that, or would you expect us to do
that

[Translation|

question n’a pas encore fait l'objet d’une discussion
sérieuse. C’est un domaine nouveau, et la discussion est
tout a fait justifiée, selon moi.

On m’a dit que le Comité peut citer 2 comparaitre tout
Canadien a l’exception des députés et des ministres. Pour
ce qui est de ces derniers, nous ne pouvons qu'informer le
Parlement qu’un tel a refusé de comparaitre devant le
Comité.

La question qui m’est venue a I’esprit est la suivante: si
le vérificateur général est un employé de la Chambre des
Communes, qui vient a sa défense lorsqu’il se trouve en
difficulté? Comme c’est lui qui surveille de pres les
dépenses du gouvernement, il se peut que celui-ci ne
partage pas son opinion sur une question donnée. Alors
qui viendra a la rescousse du vérificateur général et donc
du systéme s’il survient un probleme?

M. Dye: La Loi sur le vérificateur général a été rédigé
de fagon a assurer l'indépendance du Bureau, et cette loi
est bonne. De fait, elle a servi de modéle dans bon
nombre de pays et certains pays y ont apporté des
améliorations. En Angleterre par exemple, la Loi prévoit
I'immunité du vérificateur général. Il peut y avoir un
probléeme avec la vérification; cela peut arriver a
n’importe quel vérificateur. Vous avez sans doute entendu
parler de certains cas ou un vérificateur a été accusé
devant les tribunaux d’avoir causé un préjudice a des
tiers. La Grande-Bretagne a accordé l'immunité a son
contrdleur et a son vérificateur généraux. Je n’ai pas cette
immunité.

On me dit qu’il y a plusieurs lois qui protégent les
fonctionnaires, mais si les choses vont mal et que le
gouvernement de I’heure est furieux contre moi, je ne sais
pas quelles mesures de protection me sont offertes. Je ne
suis pas tout a fait un fonctionnaire, je suis un employé de
la Chambre des Communes. Est-ce que les lois qui
protegent les fonctionnaires me protégent également? Je
ne le sais pas. Je m’efforce d’éviter tout échec de la
vérification. Méme si mon Bureau se veut infaillible, il se
produit des erreurs et nous prenons des risques. En fait,
ces risques sont maintenant plus importants en raison des
restrictions budgétaires et il se peut que nous fassions une
erreur qui porte préjudice A quelqu’un. Quelqu’un aura a
répondre de cette erreur. Pour l'instant, cette personne
c’est moi, et je suis prét a assumer cette responsabilité.

Le président: Serait-il possible d’avoir une copie des
conditions des accords fédéraux-provinciaux concernés,
soit pour le Comité ou pour chacun de ses membres?

M. Dye: Parlez-vous de laccord avec |la

Nouvelle-Ecosse? Il y a des centaines d’accords.
Le président: Oui, l’accord avec la Nouvelle-Ecosse.

M. Dye: Cela pourrait se faire, j’en suis certain. Est-ce
que vous vous adressez au gouvernement ou a mon
bureau?
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The Chairman: Could you provide us with
information, because your report—

that

Mr. Dye: The tradition of your committee is to ask
government to ask the Treasury Board, I think, to provide
you with that. I can do it, but it is not the way you usually
go about your business, I believe.

The Chairman: Obviously you have based your
judgment on these, so since you have based your
judgment on them and put them into your report I would
think that is justification for presenting the evidence to
the committee.

Mr. Dye: I would be happy to oblige the committee.

The Chairman: Is that agreeable to everybody?
Some hon. members: Agreed.

M. Gabriel Fontaine (député de Lévis): Monsieur Dye,
c’est avec plaisir que, depuis de nombreuses années, je lis
le rapport du vérificateur général. Je trouve que c’est un
excellent document. Pour quelqu’un qui veut acquérir
une meilleure compréhension du gouvernement fédéral,
c’est le document de base. C’est un document sérieux.

Je veux avoir certaines explications sur I’évolution de
votre mandat. D’abord, comme vérificateur, je pense que
vous vérifiez si les chiffres sont bons a partir des dépenses
et des recettes. C'est la vérification dans le sens
traditionnel du mot. Graduellement, au cours des années,
vous avez choisi quelques ministéres ol vous avez
développé une certaine expertise au niveau de la
vérification de gestion. A ce moment-13, vous avez dit: Est-
ce que les contribuables canadiens en ont pour leur
argent en ce qui concerne le colt du service y par rapport
au service lui-méme. C’est la vérification de gestion.

= 1005

Graduellement, je crois percevoir que, dans votre
évolution, vous commencez maintenant a vous prononcer
sur I'opportunité de certains programmes
gouvernementaux. Est-ce dans cette direction que vous
vous dirigez officiellement, et est-ce reli€é a une
interprétation de votre mandat? Si je vous pose cette
question-l1a, c’est que vos colleégues, des comptables agréés,
m’ont proposé de le faire. Vos collegues de votre
profession, les comptables agréés, vous regardent travailler
et se demandent si telle sera I’évolution de votre
profession. Pour ma part, je me demande si ce sera une
évolution de votre réle en tant qu'employé de la Chambre
des communes.

M. Dye: Monsieur Fontaine, il y a eu un grand
changement au mandat du Bureau du vérificateur général
en 1977. a la suite d’une étude. Je pense que cette étude et
les changements dans les lois sont la force majeure qui
ont créé un nouveau type de vérification: la vérification
de l'optimisation de ressources. C'est un mandat plus
large, parce que la tradition veut qu'un vérificateur vérifie
les états financiers et s’assure du respect des lois. Ce sont

[Traduction]

Le président: Pouvez-vous nous
renseignements parce que votre rapport. . .

M. Dye: Traditionnellement, c’est au Comité de
demander au gouvernement de demander ces
renseignements au Conseil du Trésor, si je ne me trompe
pas. Je peux le faire mais, a mon avis, ce n’est pas la fagon
habituelle de procéder.

fournir ces

Le président: Vous vous étes évidemment fondé sur ces
documents pour formuler votre opinion et vous en parlez
dans votre rapport. Le Comité est donc justifié dans sa
demande.

M. Dye: Il me fera plaisir de rendre ce service au
Comité.

Le président: Est-ce que tout le monde est d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

Mr. Gabriel Fontaine (Lévis): Mr. Dye, [ have had the
pleasure of reading the Auditor General's report for
several years now. I find it to be an excellent document, a
basic document for anyone who wants to get a better
understanding of the federal government. It is a serious
document.

I would like you to clear up something for me with
regard to the way your mandate has developed. As an
auditor, you start out by checking the figures based on
expenditures and revenues. That is audit in the traditional
sense of the word. Gradually, through the years, you
chose a few departments and developed a degree of
expertise in management auditing. At the time, the
question was: is the Canadian taxpayer getting his money’s
worth with regard to the cost of service in relation to the
service itself? That is management auditing.

I see that gradually, during the course of your
evolution, you started commenting on the worth of
certain government programs. Have you taken that
direction officially and is it related to an interpretation of
your mandate? I am putting that question to you at the
suggestion of your chartered accountant colleagues. They
have watched you work and are wondering if that is the
new direction taken by your profession. As for myself, I
wonder if it is an evolution of your role as an employee of
the House of Commons.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Fontaine, a major change was made to
the mandate of the Office of the Auditor General in 1977
following a study. I think that that study and changes in
the legislation were the driving force behind a new type of
audit: the value-for-money audit. It is a broader mandate,
because traditionally, the auditor checks the financial
statements and ensures compliance with legislation. That
is the rule for all state auditors throughout the world.
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les normes pour tous les vérificateurs d’Etat dans le
monde.
Depuis 1977, le Bureau a la responsabilité In 1977, the office was given the additional

additionnelle d’offrir une opinion sur l'optimisation des
ressources. Chaque année, nous avons le grand rapport.
Ce rapport concerne seulement |'optimisation des
ressources. Apres une décennie, nous avons acquis
beaucoup d’expérience et je pense que le Canada est un
leader en matiere de méthodologie et de technologie
nécessaires dans la présentation de ce rapport au
Parlement.

Pour ce qui est du secteur privé et des autres
comptables agréés, la majorit¢ de nos employés
professionnels sont comptables professionnels. Larry et
moi, par exemple, sommes comptables agréés. Je pense
que nous exercons une influence sur le secteur privé et les
vérificateurs généraux des provinces. On sait que la
majorité des provinces ont maintenant la responsabilité
d’optimiser les ressources. Il n’est pas fréquent qu’on
vérifie la mise en oeuvre des politiques et la gestion d’un
hopital ou d’une université, par exemple, mais il y a un
changement. C’est aussi le cas des villes. Il y a maintenant
beaucoup de vérifications d’optimisation des ressources.

Le secteur privé, les vérificateurs des provinces et notre
organisme, le BVG, forment un groupe, la Fondation
canadienne pour la vérification intégrée—Canadian
Comprehensive Audit Foundation. La plupart utilisent le
sigle. CCAF. C’est un groupe qui fait beaucoup de
recherche dans le domaine de [loptimisation des
ressources. Le premier produit de la Fondation
canadienne pour la vérification intégrée a été le rapport
Kelly-Hanson sur le role des comités des comptes publics.
Cela a été trés utile pour tous les comités des comptes
publics du gouvernement.

M. Fontaine: Je suis a 100 p. 100 d’accord sur
I'évolution de la vérification intégrée qui permet de
maximiser les ressources humaines, financiéres, etc. C’est
un peu plus loin que je me pose une question. Dans la
lettre que vous adressiez 4 M. Hopkins le 20 avril, par
exemple, vous parliez, 2 'annexe 1, de la responsabilité
du Canada au chapitre de la prestation et du financement
des services aux Indiens. Est-ce que cela fait partie du
mandat du vérificateur général que de discuter de la
responsabilité du Canada, méme si ce sont des choses
importantes, voire souhaitables?

= 1010

Au  chapitre suivant, vous parlez des objectifs de
reboisement. Est-ce que vous avez, comme vérificateur, a
porter un jugement sur les objectifs de reboisement des
€lus? A la page suivante, vous parlez de l'agriculture et
vous semblez, 1a aussi, porter un jugement sur ’évolution
de certains programmes. Il me semble que cela n'a pas
grand-chose a voir avec l'optimisation des ressources,
parce que vous proposez la des programmes. Je me
demandais si le role des parlementaires n’était pas de
proposer des programmes et le vitre de vérifier la
pertinence des dépenses et des revenus et de porter un

responsibility to provide an opinion on value-for-money;
each year, we produce a major report dealing with
nothing else. We now have a decade of experience and I
think that Canada is a leader with regard to the methods
and the technology needed to submit the report to
Parliament.

As far as the private sector and other chartered
accountants are concerned, the majority of our
professional employees are chartered accountants. Larry
and I, for example, are chartered accountants. I think that
we exercise an influence over the private sector and
provincial Auditors General. We know that most
provinces now look at value-for-money. It is rare to see an
audit of the implementation of policies or the
management of a hospital or a university, for example,
but things are changing. The same can be said for cities.
Value-for-money audits are now widespread.

The private sector, provincial Auditors General and
our organization, the OAG, form a group, the Canadian
Comprehensive Audit Foundation, usually referred to by
its acronym CCAF. The Foundation has done a great deal
of research in the area of value-for-money audit. The first
report produced by the Canadian Comprehensive Audit
Foundation was the Kelly-Hanson report on the role of
public accounts committees. That report proved very
useful for all government public accounts committees.

Mr. Fontaine: I fully recognize that comprehensive
auditing has enabled us to maximize human, financial and
other resources. My question goes beyond that. In
Schedule 1 of your letter to Mr. Hopkins dated 20 April,
for example, you discuss Canada’s responsibility for the
delivery and funding of services to natives. Does the
Auditor General’s mandate include discussing Canada’s
responsibility, whether or not that responsibility is
important or even desirable?

In the next chapter, you talk about reforestation
objectives. As an auditor, are you required to express an
opinion on members’ reforestation objectives? On the
following page, you talk about agriculture and, once
again, seem to express an opinion on the development of
certain programs. It seems to me that recommending
programs has very little to do with value-for-money audit.
I thought it was parliamentarians’ role to recommend
programs while yours was to audit expenditures and
revenues and give an opinion on the use of resources.
You have gone beyond that.
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jugement sur l'utilisation des ressources. Mais la, on va un
peu plus loin.

Est-ce que c'est cela, votre évolution? Si c’est votre
évolution, cela m’inquiéte un peu.

M. Dye: Monsieur Fontaine, il y a 1a une ligne délicate.
D’un coté de cette ligne, il y a les politiques et, de I'autre,
la mise en oeuvre des politiques.

Nous devons étre trés prudents et examiner seulement
la mise en oeuvre. Je pense que dans ce rapport, tous les
commentaires portent sur la mise en oeuvre des politiques
et non sur les politiques elles-mémes. Du moins, je
I’espére. Clest difficile parce qu’il y a un espace ou ce
n’est ni noir ni blanc.

The Chairman: Your time is up, Mr. Fontaine. Mr.
Stevenson.

Mr. Stevenson (Durham): Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

As a new member here, I have read part of the report
and was at your briefing the other day. I, too, along with
the others here this morning, wish to congratulate you on
your work.

[ was somewhat surprised at the comments in the
briefing session of a few days ago that some countries do
not have a system for public auditing that is as extensive
as ours. It is somewhat frightening to think of what may
be going on there as far as the handling of money and the
use of tax dollars and so on. It is not that [ mean anybody
is purposely being particularly dishonest, but just the size
that governments are today and the many opportunities
for tax funds to be used at less than full effectiveness I
think is a major concern to everyone. I think your effort
and that of your staff in doing the extensive auditing that
you are doing is a very worthy service to the government
and to the taxpayers of Canada. I have been very
impressed with the reports that I have seen to date. I
think I am going to enjoy very much being on this
committee.

I might say that being a previous provincial member—
for seven years [ had some experience in this in another
forum—I, too, am a little bit concerned about some of the
issues raised by Mr. Wilson earlier. I want to follow that
up a little bit.

When was the Auditor General’s office originally
created?

Mr. Dye: In 1878 in Canada.

Mr. Stevenson: How long has the Auditor General
been auditing or evaluating funding of joint programs
between federal and provincial governments? Is that
something recent, or has it been going on as long as the
Auditor General has had the role?

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I am not sure of the answer to
that, as to formal studies or audits done by previous
Auditors General prior to 1977 when the law was changed
to bring in the responsibility for value-for-money auditing
in section 7 of my act. I would think there was probably
commentary. But it would not be as clearly mandated as

[Traduction)

Is that the new direction you are taking? If so, it
worries me a bit.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Fontaine: There is a fine line. On one
side, there are policiess and on the other, the
implementation of those policies.

We must be very careful and review implementation
only. I think that all the comments in my report deal with
the implementation of policies and not the policies
themselves or at least, I hope so. It is difficult, because
there is an area that is neither black nor white.

Le président: Votre temps est écoulé maintenant,
monsieur Fontaine. Monsieur Stevenson.

M. Stevenson (Durham): Merci, monsieur le président.

En tant que nouveau membre, j'ai lu une partie de
votre rapport et j'ai assisté a votre séance d’information
l'autre jour. Tout comme mes collegues ici ce matin,
j'aimerais également vous féliciter de votre travail.

J’ai été quelque peu surpris des commentaires entendus
a la session d’information il y a quelques jours a ’effet
que certains pays n'ont pas un systeme de vérification
publique aussi étendu que le ndtre. Il fait peur de penser
a l’emploi qu’on pourrait faire des deniers publics dans
ces pays. Je ne veux pas parler de malhonnéteté, mais tout
simplement de la grande taille des gouvernements et des
nombreuses occasions qui pourraient mener a un certain
gaspillage des fonds publics. A mon avis, vous et votre
personnel, par l'entremise de vos vérifications
approfondies, rendez un service notable au gouvernement
et aux contribuables du Canada. Les rapports que j'ai vus
jusqu’ici m’ont bien impressionné. Je crois que je vais
trouver trés intéressant de siéger au sein de ce comité.

Je dois dire que mes sept années en tant que député au
niveau provincial m’ont donné une certaine expérience
dans ce domaine. J’aimerais revenir sur quelques-unes des
questions soulevées par M. Wilson.

A quel moment le bureau du vérificateur général a-t-il
été créé?
M. Dye: En 1878, au Canada.

M. Stevenson: Depuis combien de temps le vérificateur
général vérifie-t-il le financement de programmes
conjoints entre les gouvernements fédéral et provinciaux?
Est-ce une nouvelle fonction ou fait-elle partie du réle du
vérificateur général? :

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je ne crois pas pouvoir
répondre a cette question pour ce qui est des études ou
des vérifications du vérificateur général faites avant
I'adoption en 1977 de larticle 7 de la Loi sur le
vérificateur général portant sur la vérification de
'optimisation des ressources. A mon avis, elles en
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today you see the mandate expressed in the Auditor
General Act of 1977.
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Mr. Stevenson: Have there been many occasions in the
past when the auditor has stated concerns about
accountability of joint programs?

Mr. Dye: Yes. I think I have commented in 1985, and
in 1987, concerns about the use of joint funding.

One of my concerns is there are all these jurisdictions
and each has its auditor and each has some sort of a
boundary around its auditor, and yet the funding seems to
transcend all these bodies and go from one place to
another.

The Americans have done an interesting thing with this
question. They have this single audit concept where they
will set criteria for an audit to satisfy all the stakeholders
in this process, whether it be the federal government, the
state, or a city, or a district. Everybody engages one
auditor and the audit is done to satisfy the needs of all the
different stakeholders.

We do not have that in Canada. We have co-operation.
For example, I audit revenues on behalf of the provinces
that participate in the. .. it would be all but Quebec, and
they accept my report. I attest to a report that goes to
provincial ministers in order not to have 10 provincial
auditors general poking around through the federal tax
collection system. We understand the system. We have
audited it. So we have some co-operation. We rely on
them to audit on the other side of receiving of funds.
There are claims that are signed. In fact we have reviewed
those claims in the Nova Scotia case, for example, and
asked a number of questions about them.

It has been going on for some time. I do not know
prior to 1977 when there was a very significant change in
the mandate, but it has certainly been going on with my
predecessor and myself.

The Chairman: This is your last comment, Mr.
Stevenson, for this round.

Mr. Stevenson: When issues of some concern came
forward, I assume that in the past members from various
regions of Canada had full opportunity to address the
concerns from their regions in front of this committee.
Would that be a fair statement?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, [ do not recall regional

representation at a Standing Committee on Public
Accounts.

[ vividly remember an audit we did of the Canadian
palry Commission which focused on one province’s dairy
industry, and we had three very lively meetings where
there was a particular local focus and the community that

[Translation)|

parlaient, mais je ne crois pas que cela était exprimé aussi
clairement qu’il ne l'est aujourd’hui dans la Loi sur le
vérificateur général de 1977.

M. Stevenson: Y a-t-il eu plusieurs occasions par le
passé ou le vérificateur a exprimé une inquiétude au sujet
de la responsabilité en matiére de programmes conjoints?

M. Dye: Oui. Je crois avoir fait des commentaires sur
’emploi de fonds destinés a des programmes mixtes en
1985 et en 1987.

Je me suis toujours inquiété du fait qu’il y a tous ces
niveaux de gouvernement, chacun avec son vérificateur et
ses compétences en matiere de vérification, et que le
financement transcende chacun de ces niveaux pour se
promener d’un endroit a un autre.

Les Américains ont fait quelque chose d’intéressant a
cet égard. Ils ne font qu’une vérification dont les critéres
répondent aux besoins de toutes les parties intéressées,
que ce soit le gouvernement fédéral, I’Etat, une ville ou
un district. Ils embauchent tous un seul vérificateur et la
vérification se fait de fagon a satisfaire aux besoins de
toutes les parties intéressées.

Nous ne procédons pas ainsi. Au Canada, nous avons la
collaboration. Par exemple, je vérifie les revenus au nom
des provinces participantes, donc toutes les provinces sauf
le Québec, et celles-ci acceptent mon rapport. Je signe un
rapport qui est acheminé aux ministres provinciaux pour
éviter que 10 vérificateurs généraux provinciaux se
mettent le nez dans le systtme de recouvrement des
impots du gouvernement fédéral. Nous comprenons le
systtme. Nous l’avons vérifié. Il y a donc collaboration.
Nous nous fions a eux pour vérifier l'autre source de
financement. Il y a des demandes qui sont faites. Dans le
cas de la Nouvelle-Ecosse, par exemple, nous avons étudié
ces demandes et posé un certain nombre de questions a
leur égard.

Ce systéme fonctionne depuis quelque temps. Je ne sais
pas ce qui se faisait avant 1977, année ou il y a eu
d’importants changements au mandat, mais mon
prédécesseur et moi-méme avons fonctionné selon le
systéme actuel.

Le président: Monsieur Stevenson, un dernier

commentaire jusqu’a votre prochain tour.

M. Stevenson: Par le passé, lorsque des questions
importantes ont été soulevées, les députés de diverses
régions du Canada ont sirement eu l’occasion de faire
part des inquiétudes de leurs régions aux membres de ce
comité. Est-ce juste?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je ne me souviens
d’aucune démarche régionale auprées du Comité
permanent des comptes publics.

Je me rappelle clairement une vérification que nous
avons faite a la Commission canadienne du lait, ol nous
nous sommes penchés sur l'industrie laitiére dans une
province. Il y a eu trois réunions animées a teneur
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was affected by our audit did not like it very much. There
we were with a rather regional focus on our findings.

The Chairman: Next [ have Mr. Bellemare.

M. Eugéne Bellemare (député de Carleton—
Gloucester): Je dois féliciter M. Dye pour sa présentation
de l'autre jour. J’ai été fort impressionné par ses objectifs
et sa présentation. M. Dye n'a sGrement pas la
personnalité que je lui prétais avant d'étre élu député. Il a
une personnalité trés agréable et un sens de I’humour qui
fait souvent défaut dans le domaine de la comptabilité.
J’apprécie beaucoup.

J’ai aussi apprécié sa méthodologie de présentation et
de simplification des choses pour les députés, surtout les
nouveaux députés. Lorsqu'une personne étrangere a la
comptabilité regarde des rapports de vérification, c’est
quasiment comme plonger dans un océan pour elle. Je ne
suis pas complétement étranger a la comptabilité, ayant
fait partie pendant prés de 20 ans d’un conseil municipal
ou on embauchait des vérificateurs. Le vérificateur qu’on
engageait au niveau de la municipalité travaillait pour le
compte de la municipalité. Je dois féliciter M. Wilson
d’avoir entamé un sujet intéressant.

Vous dites que vous étes un employé de la Chambre
des communes. J'imagine que c’est €crit quelque part. Si
je dis cela, c’est que je veux en venir a autre chose.
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Premiérement, si la province de la Nouvelle-Ecosse,
dans ce cas-ci, désire rencontrer notre vérificateur général,
est-ce que c'est au Comité ou a la Chambre des
communes plutdt qu'a un autre parlement, le Parlement
provincial de la Nouvelle-Ecosse dans ce cas-ci, de faire la
demande directement a nous, l'’employeur, ou si un
groupe de [I'extérieur peut inviter.directemgnt un
employé, avec tout le respect que je porte a votre
personne et a votre titre?

On a un employé qui est érudit dans sa matiére et qui,
en plus d’étre érudit, se présente trés bien. Je suis sir que
M. Dye peut trés bien se défendre n’importe ou, ou il va,
que ce soit au ciel ou en enfer. Si jai parlé dg I’enfer,
C’est que jimagine qu’il y a peut-€étre certains bons
diables, en Nouvelle-Ecosse, qui aimeraient chauffer un
peu les fesses de M. Dye pour des choses qu’il aurait dites
et qui, d’aprés eux, seraient mal vues dans ce secteur du
Canada.

Est-ce 2 M. Dye d’accepter ou s'il ne devrait pas passer
par ce Comité-ci qui rend compte au Parlement? Cest
peut-étre une question trés naive, mais vous savez. . .

The Chairman: Mr. Bellemare, the agthority of the
Auditor General of Canada and his appointment are set
out in a quotation from the act itself in the Auditor

[Traduction)

nettement régionale ou le groupe touché par notre
vérification a exprimé son désaccord. Dans ce cas, notre
vérification avait un point de vue plutot régional.

Le président: Passons maintenant 4 M. Bellemare.

Mr. Eugéne Bellemare (Carleton—Gloucester): I must
congratulate Mr. Dye on the presentation he gave the
other day. I was very impressed by both his objectives and
his presentation. Mr. Dye is definitely not the person I
thought he was before I became a member. He has a very
pleasant personality and a sense of humour that is often
lacking in the field of accounting. I appreciate it very
much.

I also appreciated the method he used in making his
presentation and the way he simplified things for the
members, especially the new members. When someone
who knows little about accounting reads an audit report,
it is almost like walking through a jungle. [ am not a
stranger to accounting, having been a city councillor for
nearly 20 years. The auditor hired by the City Council
worked for the council. I must thank Mr. Wilson for
having brought up a most interesting topic.

You say you are an employee of the House of
Commons. I imagine that that is stated somewhere. I am
bringing that point up because it leads me to my next
point.

First of all, if the Province of Nova Scotia, in this case,
wishes to meet with our Auditor General, is it up to our
committee or the House of Commons, rather than
another body, such as the Legislature of Nova Scotia, to
make the request directly to us, in our capacity as the
employer, or can an outside group make a direct
invitation to an employee, with all due respect to your
position and your title?

We are talking about an employee who is an expert in
the field and who, besides being an expert, is most
impressive in person. I am sure that Mr. Dye is perfectly
capable of defending himself in any forum, wherever he
goes, be it heaven or hell. If I mentioned hell, it is only
because I imagine there are a couple of little devils in
Nova Scotia who may want to take Mr. Dye to task for
some of the comments he has made—comments that, as
far as they are concerned, are not particularly welcome in
that sector in Canada.

Is it up to Mr. Dye to accept such an invitation, or
should he go through this committee, which reports to
Parliament? That may be a rather naive question, but you
know. . .

Le président: Monsieur Bellemare, le pouvoir du
vérificateur général du Canada et ses attributions sont
précisés dans un extrait de la Loi elle-méme qui figure a
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General’s report on page A-1. About the appointment and
tenure of office it says:

3. (1) The Governor in Council shall, by commission
under the Great Seal, appoint a qualified auditor to be
the officer called the Auditor General of Canada to
hold office during good behaviour for a term of ten
years, but the Auditor General may be removed by the
Governor in Council on address of the Senate and
House of Commons.

(2) Notwithstanding subsection (1), the Auditor
General ceases to hold office on attaining the age of
sixty-five years.

(3) Once having served as the Auditor General, a
person is not eligible for reappointment to that office.

His duties are really set out in an act. If we are entering
an area where there is indecisiveness in the act, where it
does not spell it out, and if Parliament or the Governor in
Council wants to do something about clearing that, then I
would think the onus is on them to amend their own act
and to give the Auditor General his clear parameters, if
there is a question on that.

However, I will let Mr.

question.

Dye comment on your

M. Dye: Merci pour votre commentaire sur notre
rapport. Ce n’est pas moi; c’est tout le groupe du BVG,
tous les employés qui sont trés compétents et
enthousiastes.

Est-ce le meilleur comportement pour le Comité des
comptes publics de la Nouvelle-Ecosse que d’écrire a
votre Comité pour demander les services de votre
vérificateur? Il n’y a pas de précédent. J'ai regu
Pinvitation et j'ai pris une décision. Pour moi, le meilleur
comportement était d’accepter 'invitation, mais j'ai un
peu d’inquiétude.

M. Bellemare: J’apprécie beaucoup la réponse de M.
Dye, mais ce qui m’inquiéte, c’est ce qui se passera apres
M. Dye. Je sais que ce ne sera pas le déluge. Cependant,
peut-étre que la personne ne sera pas un orateur aussi
intéressant et aussi fort que M. Dye. Peut-étre que la

personne sera timide et se fera bafouer par des agences
étrangeres a nous.
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Alors, je me dis que, dans ce cas-ci, on devrait peut-étre
inviter leur vérificateur général a faire une petite tournée.
En somme, je trouve qu’on devrait avoir au moins une ou
deux personnes a titre d’observateurs, surtout des
personnes qui n'ont pas la langue dans leur poche, pour
accompagner M. Dye et pour observer le processus en vue
de l'avenir. Ce ne serait sirement pas pour observer M.
Dye, car il n’a pas besoin d’étre de cela. Je n’ai assisté
qua une réunion avec lui, et si jétais
multimultimillionnaire, j'engagerais M. Dye dés demain
matin. M. Dye est exceptionnel. Cependant, c’est le

[Translation)|

la page A-1 du Rapport du vérificateur général. En ce qui
concerne la nomination et les attributions de ce dernier,
la Loi prévoit ce qui suit:

3. (1) Le gouverneur en conseil, par commission sous
le Grand Sceau, nomme un vérificateur compétent
appelé le vérificateur général du Canada a titre
inamovible pour un mandat de dix ans, sous réserve de
révocation par le gouverneur en conseil sur adresse du
Sénat et de la Chambre des Communes.

(2) Par dérogation au paragraphe (1), la limite d'age
pour l'exercice des fonctions de vérificateur général est
de 65 ans.

(3) Une personne qui a servi a titre de vérificateur
général ne peut étre nommeée a nouveau a ce poste.

Ses fonctions sont précisé dans la Loi méme. S’il s’agit
d’une zone grise ou la Loi ne précise pas ses
responsabilités en pareille situation, et si le Parlement ou
le gouverneur en conseil désire éliminer cette confusion,
il me semble que c’est a eux de modifier la Loi et
d’indiquer clairement quelles sont les responsabilités du
vérificateur général, si jamais celles-ci ne sont pas claires.

Je vais tout de méme permettre a M. Dye de réagir a
votre question.

Mr. Dye: Thank you for your comment on our report.
But I must point out that it is not only me; there are a
whole group of us at the AGO, and they are all very
competent and enthusiastic employees.

As to your question of whether the best way for the
Nova Scotia Public Accounts Committee to proceed
would be to write to your committee to request the
services of your Auditor General, it is difficult to say, as
there is no precedent. I received the invitation and made a
decision. The best way to react was simply to accept the
invitation, but I admit I have some concern.

Mr. Bellemare: [ certainly appreciate Mr. Dye’s
comments, but what concerns me is what may happen
after Mr. Dye has gone. I know that it will not necessarily
be the deluge, but on the other hand, his successor may
not be as interesting and as aggressive a speaker as Mr.
Dye. Perhaps the person will be shy and leave herself or
himself open to ridicule from bodies which have nothing
to do with us.

So, I have been thinking that perhaps we should invite
their Auditor General to pay us a little visit. Actually, I
think we should have at least one or two people as
observers, especially people who do not mince their
words, to accompany Mr. Dye and to observe the process
as a help in the future. They certainly would not be there
to observe Mr. Dye, because he has no need of that. [ have
only been present at one meeting with him, but I can tell
you that if I were a multi-millionaire, I would hire Mr.
Dye tomorrow. Mr. Dye really is exceptional. However,
what concerns me is the treatment the federal
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traitement que d’autres groupes pourraient faire de la
vérification au gouvernement fédéral qui m’intéresse,
ainsi que cette question, to take to task comme on dirait
en anglais, de la vérification a ce niveau-ci face a la petite
politique d’autres groupes.

Monsieur le président, je trouve qu'on devrait envoyer
des politiciens de ce Comité-ci ou des substituts pour aller
observer la fagon dont le processus va se dérouler et pour
observer les attitudes. Une attitude, cela s’observe
seulement sur place et non dans les écrits. Par la suite, il y
aurait lieu d’inviter qui de droit, possiblement leur
vérificateur général ou encore le plus bavard du groupe a
Halifax, a venir faire un tour ici pour nous expliquer ce
qu’ils ont fait de I'argent qu’ils nous ont donné.

Deuxiemement, on parlait de la protection du
vérificateur a un moment donné. Si une agence de
I'extérieur ou une province décidait tout a coup de
poursuivre le vérificateur général, que se produirait-il?
D’abord, est-ce qu'on peut le poursuivre? Si c’est le cas,
est-ce que M. le vérificateur général est protégé par la
Chambre des communes? Est-ce qu’on engagerait des
spécialistes pour défendre notre vérificateur général? Est-
ce que cela existe? Et si cela n’existe pas, est-ce qu'on ne
devrait pas faire un rapport recommandant ce qu'on
devrait faire dans une telle situation?

The Chairman: If [ may comment on that first, Mr.
Bellemare, we should remember that this committee has
it within its powers to make those kinds of decisions, but
the committee decisions should not in any way be mixed
in with any of the provisions of the act of Parliament
appointing the Auditor General. If the committee sees fit
to send someone to a meeting, that is the committee’s
decision. When the Auditor General goes to a meeting,
that is obviously his decision, and if there is a question as
to what his clear role is then I think that is another
subject for this committee. Since there is a great deal of
interest in it, it is a matter we will want to have cleared
up so the parameters are properly laid on and we do not
get into this cross-fire every time we get into a discussion
on federal-provincial matters.

If I may offer an opinion from the Chair, which is a
very dangerous one, wherever federal funds are ﬂowin.g
through a system those funds have been spent, and it is
the duty of this committee to have a report on where they
go and what has been done with them since our role_ is
that of a watchdog committee and we have to decide
whether those funds were indeed spent on what they were
assigned to do. This is why I think it is important that this
committee have a copy of the documentation and the
agreements and contracts on which this discussion is all
based, because obviously the Auditor General based his
decisions on those contracts. [ think that is information
that should be in the hands of every member. Mr. Dye,
did you want to respond further to Mr. Bellemare’s
comments?

[Traduction)|

government’s audit process might get from other groups,
and the idea that the Auditor might be taken to task by
other groups concerned with their own petty politics.

Mr. Chairman, I think we should send members of this
committee, or alternates, to observe the process which is
going to unfold there and the attitudes of the various
parties. Attitudes do not come across in writing; one has
to observe them firsthand. Subsequent to that, it might be
appropriate to invite those concerned, possibly their
Auditor General or a spokesman for the group in Halifax,
to come and meet with us to explain what they did with
the money they gave us.

Secondly. mention was made at one point of protection
for the Auditor General. If an outside agency or a
province were suddenly to decide to prosecute the
Auditor General, what exactly would happen? First of all,
can he be prosecuted? If so, is the Auditor General
protected by the House of Commons? Would experts be
hired to defend our Auditor General? Do such experts
exist? And if not, should we not prepared a report
recommending what should be done in such a situation?

Le président: Si vous me permettez, monsieur
Bellemare, j’aimerais vous rappeler que ce comité a le
pouvoir de prendre de telles décisions, mais que cela n’a
rien a voir avec les dispositions de la loi portant
nomination du vérificateur général. Si le comité décide
d’envoyer quelqu'un a une réunion, c’est sa décision.
Lorsque le vérificateur général assiste a une réunion, c’est
évidlemment sa propre décision, mais si sa présence
souleve la question de ses responsabilités, a ce moment-1a,
c’est un sujet qui intéresse le comité. Comme cela semble
intéresser beaucoup de députés, nous allons certainement
vouloir faire préciser la limite de ses responsabilités, afin
d’éviter que nous nous retrouvions dans cette situation
difficile chaque fois que nous entamerons une discussion
sur les questions fédérales-provinciales.

Si le président peut se permettre d’offrir son opinion,
ce qui est peut-étre un petit peu risqué, lorsque des fonds
fédéraux sont dépensés, il incombe aux membres de ce
comité de savoir qui les a dépensés, et comment ils ont été
dépensés, étant donné que nous sommes censés faire
fonction de comité de vigilance et que nous avons a
décider si ces fonds ont bel et bien été consacrés aux fins
pour lesquelles ils étaient prévus. Voila pourquoi il
importe, selon moi, que ce comité ait un exemplaire de la
documentation, c’est-a-dire des ententes et des contrats sur
lesquels est fondée cette discussion, étant donné que le
vérificateur général a di évidemment fonder ses propres
décisions la-dessus. Je pense que cette information devrait
étre accessible a chaque député. Monsieur Dye, avez-vous
autre chose a dire en réaction aux remarques de M.
Bellemare?



1:38

Public Accounts

9-5-1989

[Text]
= 1030

M. Dye: Pour ce qui est de la question de I'immunité,
ce serait une bonne chose a ajouter aux reéglements ayant
trait au vérificateur général, et ce pour [lavenir.
Cependant, j'espére que la protection est maintenant
suffisante pour moi.

Mr. Chairman, if any of your members would like to
accompany me and bring along a bullet-proof vest, I
would be very pleased to have some company.

M. Jean-Guy Guilbault (député de Drummond): Moi
aussi, je voudrais féliciter le vérificateur général, M.
Kenneth Dye, pour le travail qu’il fait et le rapport qu’il
nous présente chaque année. Il est le chien de garde des
contribuables et il nous le démontre chaque année dans
son rapport. D’ailleurs, cette année comme les autres
années, il y a certaines histoires d’horreur qu'on a
commencé a décrire tout a I’heure.

Par contre, il y a un fait nouveau cette année. Je
reviens au Comité des comptes publics. Je me souviens
qu’en 1984, le vérificateur général rendait compte, selon
la  loi le régissant, au Comité des affaires
gouvernementales. Je sais que c’est différent maintenant;
le vérificateur général rend compte au Comité des
comptes publics.

L’autre fait nouveau, c’est que le vérificateur général
est appelé a comparaitre au sujet de programmes fédéraux-
provinciaux ou de l'argent a été dépensé. C’est un
domaine qui, pour employer une expression anglaise, est
trés touchy. Comme M. Bellemare I’a dit tout a I’heure,
on peut alors tomber dans la petite politicaillerie qu’on
connait, nous, les parlementaires. L’autorité du
vérificateur général est trés reconnue. Je le connais
personnellement; j'ai participé avec lui a certains comités
canadiens, ainsi qu'a différents voyages. Je ne voudrais pas
qu’il soit attaqué. Je sais que c’est notre responsabilité que
de le défendre le plus possible.

Dong, c’est un fait nouveau. Je sais que le vérificateur
général a accepté de lui-méme d’aller témoigner. Est-ce
que ce ne serait pas au comité du Parlement de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse de venir comparaitre devant nous et
devant le vérificateur général plutdt qu’au vérificateur
général d’aller comparaitre en Nouvelle-Ecosse? Pouvez-
vous me faire un commentaire, monsieur Dye?

N

Il 'y a deux ans, un rapport n’était pas tout a fait
complet, et on avait dit qu’on ferait un autre rapport sur
le rapport des fonctionnaires de votre Bureau. On avait
fait I'enquéte a Ottawa plutdt que dans le comté désigné.
Je ne voudrais qu'une chose semblable se reproduise dans
une province canadienne ou on essaierait de ternir votre
réputation. Je sais que vous étes une personne intégre et
que vous faites du bon travail, et je ne voudrais pas que la
politicaillerie se mette dans cela.

C’est mon commentaire.

[Translation)

Mr. Dye: As far as the the question of immunity is
concerned, it might be worthwhile adding something like
that to the regulations regarding the Auditor General with
a view to future protection. However, I hope that I now
have adequate protection.

Monsieur le président, si 'un des membres de votre
comité désire m’accompagner, et s’il est en possession
d’une veste pare-balles, je serai trés heureux d’avoir de la
compagnie.

Mr. Jean-Guy Guilbault (Drummond): I, too. would
like to commend the Auditor General, Mr. Kenneth Dye,
on the work he has done and the report that he tables
with us every year. He acts as a watchdog for Canadian
taxpayers and proves this every year in his report. Indeed,
this year, as in past years, there are a certain number of
horror stories that were being described a little earlier.

There is something new this year, however. I used to be
a Member of the Public Accounts Committee, and am
now sitting on the Committee again. I remember that in
1984, however, the Auditor General reported to the
Government  Affairs Committee, pursuant to the
legislation governing his activities. I know that that has
changed now; now the Auditor General reports to the
Public Accounts Committee.

The other new element this year is that the Auditor
General is now going to be called upon to discuss federal-
provincial programs where money has been spent. That is
certainly a very touchy area. As Mr. Bellemare pointed
out earlier, that is where we see the kind of petty
politicking that we, as parliamentarians, know all about.
The Auditor General’s authority is well known. I, myself,
know him personally; I sat on a number of Canadian
committees with him, and travelled with him on a
number of occasions. I would not like to see him subject
to attack. I know that it is our responsibility to defend
him as best we can.

So, that is something entirely new. [ know that the
Auditor General has himself agreed to appear. But, is it
not in fact up to the appropriate committee of the Nova
Scotia Legislature to appear before us and before the
Auditor General, rather than have the Auditor General
appear in Nova Scotia? Could you please comment on
that, Mr. Dye?

Two years ago, a report was not complete, and it was
said at the time that another report would be filed on the
report done by the employees in your office. The enquiry
had been done in Ottawa rather than in the appropriate
riding. I would certainly not like to see that sort of thing
recur in a Canadian province, where an attempt might be
made to tarnish your reputation. I know that you are a
person of great integrity and that you do very good work,
and I would not like to see petty politics coming into all
of this.

Those are my comments.
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M. Dye: Les questions politiques sont une menace pour
la crédibilité de mon Bureau.
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Je pense que la meilleure proposition est celle d’une
vérification unique pour les programmes, par un
vérificateur privé, un vérificateur d’une province ou un
vérificateur de notre Bureau, une seule vérification qui
réponde directement aux inquiétudes de tous les groupes
qui ont investi dans le programme. Il n’est pas nécessaire
d’avoir trois vérifications. Une est suffisante, selon moi.

M. Guilbault: Je comprends cela. Seulement, on a
i i,

The Chairman: Mr. Guilbault, I might mention that
earlier in the meeting since this question came up we
approached the parliamentary counsel and the procedural
authorities of the House and they are looking into the
matter to see if there is any precedent or any legal ruling
on that. They have not found one as yet, but when they
do that information will be transferred to the committee.

Mr. Guilbault: Thank you.

The Chairman: It seems to me that what we are really
into here in a sense is a political question and in another
sense it is very definitely an audit question. If the Auditor
General appears before another body, then of course
under the act it is his duty to follow through on strictly
the auditing processes and the protection of federal
spending. That is his authority.

There is no doubt but what there will be a great deal of
politics in this particular item. That is why I think it is
important that, number 1, we get a ruling on it and,
number 2, that we have a look at those contracts on
which the comments are based. And it may be the wish of
the committee when we finish this discussion to suggest to
the government in our report to the House that the act
clarify this role. I will leave that with you.

Mr. Wilson: Chairman, I had indicated a desire to
participate on the second round, but there are others who
have precedence, I believe.

Mrs. Marleau: [ was going to make a statement. I was
under the impression that the Auditor General is an
independent person appointed by Parliament and
answering to us, at least presenting his report to us. The
Auditor General in essence has to be independent and
rule in his own right what he will report to us in terms of
the spending of the money that we have authorized. He
has to be prepared to defend what is in his report, and [
would think anything that he does concerning this report
is a defence of what he has put in there. If he cannot
defend it, he would not have put it in there. I think he is
certainly in his right to report to anyone who is interested

[Traduction]

Mr. Dye: Political issues do represent a threat as far as
the credibility of my office is concerned.

I think the best solution would be a single audit for
programs, by a private auditor, a provincial auditor or an
auditor from our office; a single audit that would directly
meet the concerns of all the groups that had invested in
the program. There is no need for three audits. One is
adequate, as far as [ am concerned.

Mr. Guilbault: Yes, I understand. But. . .

Le président: Monsieur Guilbault, il convient de vous
signaler que lorsqu’on a soulevé cette question un peu
plus tdt, nous nous sommes adressés a l’avocat du
Parlement ainsi qu’aux instances procédurales de la
Chambre, et ils vont se pencher la-dessus afin de
déterminer s’il existe un précédent ou une décision
juridique sur cette question-méme. Jusqu’ici, ils n’en ont
pas trouvé, mais dés qu’ils auront cette information, ils
vont nous la transmettre.

M. Guilbault: Merci.

Le président: Il me semble que nous sommes aux prises
avec, d’une part, une question politique, et d’autre part,
une question de vérification. Si le vérificateur général
comparait devant un autre groupe, eh bien,
conformément a la loi, il lui incombe de s’intéresser
uniquement aux questions de vérification et de protection
des fonds fédéraux. Voila son devoir.

Néanmoins, il n’y a pas de doute que cette question est
particuliérement controversée. Voila pourquoi il est
essentiel, d’aprés moi, que nous demandions aux autorités
appropriées de se prononcer la-dessus et, deuxiémement,
que nous ayons l'occasion d’étudier les contrats sur
lesquels sont fondées les remarques du vérificateur. Le
comité va peut-étre juger bon, une fois cette discussion
terminée, de recommander au gouvernement, dans notre
rapport a la Chambre, que la loi apporte certaines
précisions en ce qui concerne son role. Mais c’est a vous
d’en décider.

M. Wilson: Monsieur le président, je vous avais
demandé la parole pour le deuxiéme tour de questions,
mais je pense qu’il y en a d’autres qui devraient avoir la
priorité.

Mme Marleau: Je voulais faire une petite observation.
J’avais l'impression que le vérificateur général est
autonome, qu’il est nommé par le Parlement et qu’il
releve de nous, c'est-a-dire qu’il nous présente son
rapport. Au fond, le vérificateur général doit absolument
étre autonome et décider de son propre chef ce qu'il va
inclure dans son rapport au sujet de l'utilisation des fonds
que nous avons votés. Il doit étre en mesure de défendre
ce qu’il dit dans son rapport, et je présume que s’il décide
d’agir, c’est bel et bien pour défendre les affirmations
qu’on y retrouve. S’il n’est pas en mesure de les défendre,
il ne les aurait jamais faites. Il me semble qu’il a tout 2



1:40

Public Accounts

9-5-1989

[Text|

and to defend the comments and the points that he has
placed in this document. Correct me if [ am wrong.

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I happen to agree with the
interpretation. I think I am solely responsible for the
contents and what we choose to audit and how we choose
to report it, and I think I have the obligation to decide
where [ will speak.

The Chairman: Yes. I think this is a time that this
committee has to remain its own body and the Auditor
General has to remain his independent self in his own
work. I think it is very important that that delineation be
recognized through these discussions.

Mr. Parker: [ would like to follow up on the
conversation that has been going on with regard to the
Nova Scotia situation.

[ have a copy of the April 19. . . of the Public Accounts
committee for the legislative chamber, and in that
discussion with Mr. Cormier he has stated that

[ am not trying to defend the fund. But I guess I can
say this, Mr. McLean, and maybe I should not. I think
when it came down to this one I wondered if I was a
Nova Scotian first and an Auditor General second or
an Auditor General first and a Nova Scotian second.
Mr. Brown says, you should have been an Auditor
General first; and of course Mr. Cormier answered,
maybe [ should have been.

= 1040

I think this comes very clearly down to the fact that we
are getting into the political side of it and the Auditor
General side of it; and I think we have to stick to the
Auditor General side of this question as being part of this
committee. I just wanted to bring that forward and ask
Mr. Dye if he agrees that is the area that. . .

Mr. Dye: Mr. Parker, we should be dealing with the big
issues of $200 million of public funds and what happened
to them. I think there is an accountability to your
Parliament. The fact that another Auditor General decides
to criticize me, I think, is taking the whole debate to an
Office of the Auditor General situation, which is
completely irrelevant when it comes to the spending of
public money. I would like the debate to be on the big
issues. That is how I intend to approach the Nova Scotia
public accounts committee.

Perhaps it will become more politicized. If it does, I
intend to answer criticisms of the work of our office. [ am
convinced all the facts stated in our report are accurate.
They are well substantiated. I think the tale is told clearly.

|Translation)|

fait le droit de comparaitre devant quiconque s’intéresse a
la question et de défendre les affirmations de ce
document. Mais corrigez-moi si je me trompe.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je suis tout a fait
d’accord avec une telle interprétation. Je suis la seule
personne, il me semble, qui puisse assumer la
responsabilité du contenu de ce rapport, des choix que
nous avons faits vis-a-vis des activités vérifices et de la
maniére dont nous avons présenté nos conclusions; je
pense qu'il m'incombe de décider si, oui ou non, je veux
comparaitre.

Le président: Oui. Je pense que dans une situation
pareille, ce comité doit se contenter de faire son propre
travail et que le vérificateur général doit rester autonome
et répondre de son propre travail. Je pense qu’il est tres
important que l'on reconnaisse le role de chacun dans
cette discussion.

M. Parker: J’aimerais faire une observation dans le
cadre de  notre discussion sur la situation en
Nouvelle-Ecosse.

J’ai un exemplaire des délibérations du 19 avril. . . du
Comité des comptes publics, et dans la discussion avec M.
Cormier, ce dernier a dit ce qui suit:

Je n’essaie pas de défendre le fonds. Mais je pense
pouvoir dire ceci, monsieur McLean—méme si je ne
devrais peut-étre pas le dire. Lorsque jai di prendre
une décision, je me suis demandé si j’étais d’abord un
habitant de la Nouvelle-Ecosse et deuxiemement un
vérificateur général, ou d’abord un vérificateur général
et deuxiemement un habitant de la Nouvelle-Ecosse.
M. Brown lui a dit: Vous auriez da étre d’abord
vérificateur général; et bien entendu, M. Cormier a
répondu: Vous avez peut-étre raison.

Il ressort clairement de tout cela que la question revét
désormais deux aspects: d'une part, le coté politique,
d’autre part, le coté du vérificateur général; a mon avis,
notre comité doit s’en tenir a ce dernier aspect. Je voulais
simplement soulever la question et demander a M. Dye
s’il convient que ce secteur. . .

M. Dye: Monsieur Parker, nous devrions traiter de la
question importante des 200 millions de deniers publics et
du sort qui leur a été réservé. J'ai I’'obligation de rendre
des comptes a votre Parlement. Le fait qu'un autre
vérificateur général ait décidé de me critiquer, selon moi,
fait porter toute la discussion sur le fonctionnement du
Bureau du vérificateur général, ce qui n’a absolument
rien a voir avec les dépenses de deniers publics. Je
voudrais que le débat porte sur les questions
fondamentales. C’est ce que j'ai l'intention de dire au
comité des comptes publics de la Nouvelle-Ecosse.

Le processus deviendra peut-étre plus politisé. Si c’est
le cas, je compte bien répondre aux critiques formulées a
I’égard du travail de notre bureau. Je suis convaincu que
tous les faits que renferme notre rapport sont exacts. Ils
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There was very poor accountability to the federal sont pleinement justifiés. On a treés peu rendu de comptes
Parliament. au Parlement fédéral.

The Chairman: It would seem if you are really going to
zero in on federal-provincial programs, if there comes a
point where the Auditor General of Canada is not
supposed to go any further, then he no longer has control
really to report on that program. It is like blocking up a
river. Once the water flows over the dam, you have no
more control of it. Public funding that goes down through
the streams from the federal government to wherever is
still part of the public purse and part of the public
spending. Objectively, that is what I would like to see our
committee stick to. Our job is really to follow the
spending of public funds and to make sure they are spent
properly. If we do not do that, then we cease to be really a
watch-dog committee.

I think members on the committee have had a good
discussion on this issue this morning, and out of this
discussion may come a desire to clarify the position of the
Auditor General. But I would hope it would be in such a
way as not to inhibit in any way his duty as Auditor
General of Canada for all money spent. I think that is the
bottom line we must remember throughout the entire
discussion. So I appreciate all the candid remarks that
have been made.

Mr. Wilson: What concerns me, Chairman, is the
involvement outside of Parliament and outside of this
committee. [ think I agree with just about everything I
have heard, that the Auditor General should decide what
to audit, how to report it. He should be perfectly able to
report. He has done so. We have it in front of us. We are
talking about it. The question in my mind is whether his
office or he personally, I guess, needs to be drawn into
partisan provincial politics, partisan whatever. There is a
potential there, in my estimation, to go beyond provincial
committees. There could be inquiries. There could be
commissions. I can see an endless number of possibilities.
I think once a precedent is established, it is wide open.

My remarks, I want to stress again, are not political ip
any way, shape, or form. I think this committee is
perfectly capable of examining this particular fund the
Auditor General has singled out. It is our job, in fact. I
believe it is up to our committee to look at it with the
material and the assistance of the Auditor General.

Let us just forget about Nova Scotia for a moment. It
could be British Columbia, and it could be another
program; it could be virtually any entity where fedgral
government money is being spent, and the Auditor
General has a duty to assist Parliament in accounting for
it. I think that is the role.

Le président: Si vous comptez véritablement concentrer
toute votre attention sur les programmes fédéraux-
provinciaux, si 'on en arrive au point ou le vérificateur
général du Canada n’est pas censé aller plus loin. a ce
moment-1a il n'a plus vraiment de contrdle pour faire un
rapport sur ce programme. C'est un peu comme
lorsqu'on bloque les eaux d'une riviere. Une fois que
I'eau commence a passer au-dessus du barrage, il est
impossible de la controler. Les fonds publics que le
gouvernement fédéral achemine vers d’autres secteurs
sortent néanmoins du Trésor public et font partie des
dépenses publiques. J'aimerais que notre comité s’en
tienne a cette question. Notre tache consiste a surveiller
les dépenses de deniers publics et a nous assurer qu’elles
sont effectuées a bon escient. Si nous ne le faisons pas.
alors nous cessons d'étre vraiment un comité de
surveillance.

Les membres du comité ont longuement discuté de
cette question ce matin, et ils souhaitent tous que la
position du vérificateur général soit plus clairement
définie. J'espere toutefois que, ce faisant, on ne
I'empéchera pas d’assumer sa fonction de vérificateur
général du Canada a I'égard de tous les fonds de pensés.
C’est 1a le fin mot de I'histoire, et nous ne devons pas
I'oublier pendant toute cette discussion. C’est pourquoi
j'apprécie la franchise des remarques qui ont été faites.

M. Wilson: Ce qui me préoccupe, monsieur le
président, c’est le role que joue le vérificateur en dehors
du Parlement et de notre comité. Je suis d’accord avec
tout ce qui a été dit, a savoir qu’il incombe au vérificateur
général de décider quels secteurs doivent faire l'objet
d’une vérification et comment préparer son rapport. Il
doit étre tout a fait en mesure de le faire. C'est ce qu’il a
fait et nous avons ce rapport sous les yeux. C’est l'objet de
notre discussion. Je me demande si son bureau ou lui-
méme a besoin d’étre mélé a des questions sectaires de
politique provinciale. A mon avis, l'affaire risque de se
répercuter au-dela des comités provinciaux. Il peut y
avoir des enquétes, des commissions. J'entrevois un
nombre interminable de possibilités. Une fois qu’un
précédent est créé, c’est une porte grande ouverte.

Je le répéte en insistant, mes observations ne sont
nullement politiques. J'estime que le comité est tout a fait
a méme d’examiner le fonds particulier dont parle le
vérificateur général dans son rapport. C'est notre tache,
en fait. C’est a notre comité qu’il incombe d’examiner
cette question grace a la documentation et a laide
fournies par le vérificateur général.

Oublions un instant la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Il pourrait
s'agir de la Colombie-Britannique, ou d'un autre
programme; il pourrait s’agir pratiquement de n’importe
quel secteur ou l'on dépense des deniers publics, et le
vérificateur général a le devoir d’aider le Parlement i en
rendre compte. Voila quel est son rdle, selon moi.
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In my mind the discussion is not in any way really
about Nova Scotia. and I do not think documents and
agreements pertaining to Nova Scotia really bear on the
thing. We can talk about Nova Scotia another time. I am
talking about the principle here of whether the Auditor
General should be responding to requests and/or
subpoenae from other jurisdictions to come and talk.

Now, I just want to ask a couple of questions. I believe,
Auditor General, you mentioned that when you received
the request you sought various advice and you decided to
talk to the chairman of this committee about it.

Mr. Dye: [ wrote.

Mr. Wilson: You wrote
response, verbal or written?

to him. Was there any

Mr. Dye: Chairman, [ do not think I did receive a
response to it. I followed it up with a conversation in
passing, but I do not think there was an official response.
My problem at the time, Chairman, was that there was
really no public accounts committee when the invitation
came. Your committee was about to be formed. Had we
been in regular session, I probably would have come to
you and said, look, this is a problem and I would like
your wise counsel on this. You were not available in the
timeframe, and so I proceeded on my own, taking some
legal advice.

Mr. Wilson: What I am really leading to is whether the
opinion of the chairman would have any relevance to
your decision whether to participate, to answer a request
or a subpoena from any place.

Mr. Dye: I think it would be very relevant, Chairman.
If you were to say, without having a formal meeting on it,
that the sense of the meeting was that your members
would be offended should I accept such an invitation, I
think I would take note of that very quickly.

The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, to assist you here, the
letter came to me before we were formally formed as a
committee. Also at that stage, as I recall—I do not have

the letter in front of me—Mr. Dye had already accepted
the invitation.

Mr. Dye: I think. that is true. As a matter of
information, your chairman was chairman-designate by
his party. We did not know who was on the Conservative
side or other sides and we felt we had to respond. It would
be improper not to be responsive to another legislative
committee in another Parliament, and so [ took advice
and responded. Their letter took a week to come to us by
fax, which was interesting, and I tried to respond within
three days or so, I think.

Mr. Wilson: What [ am trying to seek is the
significance of speaking to the chairman and/or receiving

[Translation|

A mon avis, la discussion ne porte pas vraiment sur la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, et je ne pense pas que les documents et
ententes portant sur cette province soient vraiment
importants. Nous pouvons parler de la Nouvelle-Ecosse
en une autre occasion. Je parle du principe de
I'opportunité pour un vérificateur général de répondre a
des demandes ou a des citations émanant d’autres
provinces.

Je voudrais simplement poser deux questions. Sauf
erreur, monsieur le vérificateur général, vous avez dit que,
lorsque vous avez regu cette invitation, vous avez consulté
diverses personnes et avez décidé d’en faire part au
président du comité.

M. Dye: Je lui ai écrit.

M. Wilson: Vous lui avez écrit. Avez-vous obtenu une
réponse, verbale ou par écrit?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je ne pense pas avoir
recu de réponse a ma lettre. J'ai soulevé encore la
question au cours d’une conversation, mais je ne pense
pas avoir regu de réponse officielle. Mon probléme a ce
moment-la, monsieur le président, venait de ce qu'il
n’existait pas vraiment de comité des comptes publics
lorsque l'invitation m’est parvenue. Votre comité était sur
le point d’étre constitué. Si le Parlement avait été en
session, je serais sans doute venu vous voir pour vous
exposer le probleme et vous demander votre avis. A
I’époque, il n’y avait pas encore de comité, et j’ai donc agi
de mon coté, en consultant des juristes.

M. Wilson: Ce que je veux savoir, en fait, c’est si l’avis
du président aurait influé sur votre décision de répondre
a une demande ou a une citation quelconque.

M. Dye: J’en tiendrai compte sans hésiter, monsieur le
président. Si vous me disiez, sans tenir de réunion
officielle a ce sujet, que les membres de votre comité
seraient choqués si j'acceptais cette invitation, je pense
que j'en tiendrai compte au plus tot.

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, pour tirer les choses au
clair, je dois dire que la lettre m’est parvenue avant que le
comité n’ait été officiellement constitué. A ce moment la,
si ma mémoire est bonne—je n’ai pas la lettre sous les
yeux—M. Dye avait déja accepté l'invitation.

M. Dye: C’est exact. Pour votre gouverne, je vous
signale que votre président a été désigné par son parti.
Nous ne savions pas qui représentait le parti conservateur
ou les autres partis et nous avons jugé nécessaire de
répondre. Il serait déplacé de notre part de ne pas
répondre a un autre comité législatif d'une autre
législature, c’est pourquoi j'ai consulté des experts et
répondu a linvitation. La lettre a pris une semaine a
parvenir a notre bureau par télécopie, ce qui est
intéressant, et j'ai essayé d’y répondre dans les trois jours,
je pense.

M. Wilson: J’essaie de comprendre dans quelle mesure
il est important de consulter le président ou de connaitre
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the wishes of the committee. If, for example, it were the
view of this committee—and I do not know whether it is
or not—that it would diminish the office to respond to
whatever requests there might be outside this place, what
would your reaction to that be?

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I would be very agreeable, when
the committee exists and the committee chairman is
available for consultation, to receive information from
them, bearing in mind that I have responsibilities set out
that are my responsibilities to make judgments on. But I
do not operate in a vacuum; nor do I want to be offensive
to a committee that is my client. I am very aware of your
wishes, and if the committee were to offer its views as to
the acceptance of addresses I might give. . .

For example, I was invited by the Speaker of the
Australian Parliament to go down and advise a committee.
You had no committee here; we had no Parliament. I
undertook that one—it was all at their expense—and I
think that was the proper thing to do. In fact, their
recommendations have been very Canadian. I am rather
pleased with how their report has come out.

So you have to use judgment in the time available to
you to act prudently and properly, and [ think in this case
we did what we considered to be the proper thing. Should
your committee wish to express a view prior to the
meeting next Wednesday, I would certainly accept that as
wise counsel. It might be difficult to turn their agenda
back now, given that we are into the event eight days from
now.

* 1050

The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, there are two things I
might mention here. I will see to it that every member of
the committee gets a copy of that letter Mr. Dye wrote to
me and, secondly, it will be interesting to find out
whether a provincial committee has the right to subpoena
the Auditor General of Canada. That is a ruling we are
waiting on too, and that will be a very important one for
us.

Mr. Wilson: As [ understand it, there was not a
subpoena but rather a simple request, to which the
Auditor General has acceded. So I guess that is an
academic—

Mr. Dye: [ knew that they might subpoena me, and
rather than putting a committee at some public expense
to do that I just felt we could avoid that whole scenario. [
do not want to appear to be difficult with any
parliamentary committee. They, on the other hand, were
going through a political exercise as to whether or not
they would invite me, and by a curious loss of a vote, and
a negative vote by the chairman in accordance with the
traditions of the public accounts committees in the
Westminister Parliament, I wound up being invited, and
there we are.

[Traduction]

I'avis du comité. Si, par exemple, notre comité estimait—
je ne sais pas si c’est le cas ou non—qu’il nuirait a vos
fonctions de répondre a d’éventuelles demandes émanant
de I'extérieur, quelle serait votre réaction?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je serais tout a fait
disposé a consulter le comité, s’il est créé et si son
président est disponible pour fins de consultation, sans
perdre de vue le fait que j’ai certaines responsabilités qui
m’obligent a faire preuve de jugement. Toutefois, je ne
travaille pas dans le vide; je ne veux pas non plus aller
contre les désirs d’'un comité qui est mon client. Je suis
trés sensible a vos désirs, et si le comité devait donner son
avis sur les invitations que je peux accepter. . .

Par exemple, jai été invité par le président du
Parlement australien a venir dans son pays pour conseiller
un comité. Votre comité n’était pas encore formé; le
Parlement ne siégait pas. J’ai accepté 1'invitation—toutes
les dépenses étaient payées par I’Australie—et je pense
avoir eu raison de le faire. En fait, les recommandations
de ce comité s’inspiraient fortement du systéme canadien.
Je suis trés heureux de la fagon dont il a établi son
rapport.

Il faut donc faire preuve de jugement, dans les délais
requis, pour agir avec prudence et selon les convenances,
et en l'occurrence, nous avons pris une décision qui nous
semblait appropriée. Si votre comité souhaitait exprimer
une opinion avant la réunion de mercredi prochain,
j'accepterais volontiers ce sage conseil. Il sera peut-étre
difficile de modifier I’ordre du jour, étant donné que cette
réunion doit avoir lieu dans huit jours.

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, j’ai deux remarques a
faire. Je vais m’assurer que tous les membres du comité
regoivent une copie de la lettre que m’a envoyée M. Dye
et, deuxiémement, il serait intéressant de déterminer si un
comité provincial a le droit d’assigner le vérificateur
général du Canada. C'est une décision que nous attendons
également et qui aura beaucoup d’importance pour nous.

M. Wilson: Si je comprends bien, il ne s’agissait pas
d’une assignation, mais plutét d’'une simple demande a
laquelle le vérificateur général a accédé. Je suppose qu’en

théorie. . .

M. Dye: Je savais qu’il pouvait me citer & comparaitre,
et au lieu d'obliger un comité a engager des dépenses 2a
cette fin, j'ai préféré éviter toute cette procédure. Je ne
veux pas donner 'impression de créer des problémes a un
comité parlementaire quelconque. D’autre part, ce comité
a tenu un débat politique sur la question de savoir s’il
fallait ou non m’inviter, et a une voix pres, outre le vote
négatif du président, conformément aux traditions du
comité des comptes publics du Parlement de Westminster,
jai fini par étre invité. Voila ou nous en sommes.
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The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, what I was going to say is
that you and [ are practical politicians. We realize that if
an invitation is sometimes not acceptable, then the right is
there to subpoena if it is. If that happens, it is perhaps
more damning than the softer approach at the beginning.

Mr. Wilson: I understand what you are saying, Mr.
Chairman.

[ guess I will just sum up. I have a concern that is
larger than the offshore development fund. It could be
any federal expenditure that finds its way through a
provincial board, a body, possibly some municipal
organization. I do not really know what the scope of this
is—I have not thought it through—but I see it as being a
precedent that has a great deal of potential to erode and to
damage the Office of the Auditor General. I see the
possibility of requests to appear, to become involved in
matters that will certainly have political overtones. I
understand, and I think the Auditor General understands
very well, the line between the two. But the fact is that the
way things are reported and the impressions that are left
are often lasting. While the response of the Auditor
General in a milieu outside this place may be perfectly
above-board, perfectly objective, and pertaining to his
role, it may indeed be seen as something completely
different.

I see that as having a tremendous potential to erode the
office, and [ am somewhat disappointed. I am not sure
what it is. whether it is a case of hurt feelings or just what,
but it diminishes the office to respond to the request or to
any other request. I say again that it has nothing whatever
to do with the Nova Scotia situation; it could be some cost-
shared program elsewhere—and will be, in short order. I
will make that prediction, and [ believe within the
remaining time of your mandate, sir, you will be called
again and again. [ believe it diminishes the role of
Parliament, because as I understand it you are responsible
to this place. It is the job of this committee to be
examining that fund and other federal expenditures that
you report on and concerning which you are responsible
to report to us on behalf of the taxpayers of Canada.

That is where I am coming from. I fear that responding
to requests like this will ultimately politicize the office
and [ believe will potentially tarnish the reputation of the
Auditor General. I see no value in getting into spitting
contests ~with  provincial counterparts or other
organizations, and I am sure that in imagination we could
come up with many scenarios. I guess I have probably
said enough on it. We are setting a dangerous precedent
here, and I would urge the Auditor General to consider it.

[ have raised it here because we are at the beginning of
our term and important questions are raised about the
duties and responsibilities of the office. I am trying to
develop an understanding of the committee’s relationship

[Translation)|

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, je voulais dire que
vous et moi sommes des hommes politiques pratiques.
Nous comprenons que si une invitation est a l'occasion
inacceptable, le comité a le droit d’assigner quelqu’un. Si
c’est le cas, c’est encore plus accablant que la démarche
souple utilisée au début.

M. Wilson: Je comprends ce que vous voulez dire,
monsieur le président.

Je suppose que je vais simplement résumer. Mes
préoccupations ne se limitent pas au fonds d’exploitation
des gisements sous-marins. Il pourrait en étre de méme
pour toute dépense fédérale effectuée par I’entremise d’un
organisme provincial, et méme d’une municipalité. Je ne
sais pas vraiment jusqu’ou va cette affaire—je n'y ai pas
vraiment réfléchi—mais je crains que l'on ne crée un
précédent qui risque de faire du tort au Bureau du
vérificateur général. Je crains qu'on ne lui demande a
nouveau de comparaitre, et qu’il se trouve mélé a des
questions qui prendront sans nul doute une tournure
politique. Je comprends la nuance entre les deux, tout
comme le vérificateur général, je suppose. Toutefois, la
publicité faite autour d’une affaire et les impressions qui
en découlent sont souvent durables. Méme si les
observations du vérificateur général dans un contexte
extérieur au Parlement sont parfaitement générales et
objectives, et tout a fait en rapport avec sa fonction,
certaines personnes peuvent les interpréter de fagon tout a
fait différente.

A mon avis, cela risque de ternir la réputation du
Bureau, et je suis un peu décu. Je ne sais pas exactement
pourquoi, si je suis simplement vexé, mais a mon avis, le
vérificateur général s'abaisse en répondant a cette
demande ou a une autre. Je le répéte, cela n’a rien a voir
avec le probleme de la Nouvelle-Ecosse; il pourrait s’agir
d’un autre programme a frais partagés—et ce sera le cas
sous peu. C’est ce que je prévois, et je suis convaincu que
d’ici la fin de votre mandat, monsieur, vous serez
convoqué continuellement. Cela sape le role du
Parlement, a mon avis, car, d’aprés moi, c’est devant lui
que vous €tes responsable. Notre comité est chargé
d’examiner ce fonds et d’autres dépenses fédérales dont
vous parlez dans votre rapport et au sujet desquelles vous
étes chargé de nous faire un rapport au nom des
contribuables canadiens.

C’est ce qui me préoccupe. Je crains que le fait de
répondre a des demandes semblables ne finissent par
politiser votre fonction et ce genre de chose risque de
ternir la réputation du vérificateur général. Il est inutile,
selon moi, d’essayer de rivaliser inutilement avec vos
homologues provinciaux ou d’autres organismes, et je suis
convaincu qu’on peut envisager toutes sortes de scénarios.
J’en ai sans doute dit assez sur la question. Nous
établissons un dangereux précédent. et j'exhorte le
vérificateur général a y réfléchir.

J’ai soulevé la question au comité car nous sommes au
début de notre mandat et que d’importantes questions
sont soulevées au sujet des fonctions et des attributions de
votre charge. J'essaie de mieux comprendre les rapports
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and Parliament’s relationship with the Auditor General
and his office, and just where the Auditor General stands.

<-1055

There is no question here that he has to be
independent. that he has to be able to investigate that
aspect of federal spending he wishes and reports in here,
and I completely respect that. The fear I have is that by
responding elsewhere to other bodies, to other tribunals,
to other committees, his role may be seen to be
diminished: and I think what we want to ensure in here
above all is a continued independence and a continued
respect for that office. That is my point.

The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, I want to thank you for
your very worthy contribution today. I always thought
you were a pretty good lawyer. I think Mr. Dye wants to
respond.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, just briefly, one of the many
factors we considered was the tarnishing of the Office of
the Auditor General of Canada by these public comments
made by a colleague in a public forum and to the
journals. He has accused us of improper auditing, of lack
of facts—I think I can justify every fact—and he has
indeed gone on to suggest we have been unethical.

It is very difficult for me to leave that on public record.
One of the factors to be considered is how I remove that
alleged tarnish of my office. Do you do it here, or do you
do it there? Having no knowledge of whether your
committee was interested at all in this topic—and I do not
control your agenda, you do—there was this opportunity
on a timely basis to deal with the issues at hand.

That was one of many factors we took into account in
terms of maintaining, I think, the rather good image and I
believe the well-deserved image of the work of my staff;
and I cannot let them take that kind of public abuse. I
think they deserve my support as the leader of my
organization, and I took that opportunity. It was one of
the factors I considered.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Dye. I think if the
other two members are available immediately following
this meeting for a brief discussion on it—I know Mr.
Wilson has an 11 a.m. appointment.

An hon. member: [ have one, too.

The Chairman: Could you stay for about three minutes
until we have a brief discussion on this?

Mr. Wilson: Yes, [ can.

The Chairman: All right. One, I think we should do
that, and two, we should pursue this legal matter as to
whether a provincial body has the right to subpoena the
Auditor General of Canada. We will pursue that with the
clerk and the legal authorities of the House of Commons,

| Traduction|

entre le comité et le Parlement, d’'une part, et le
vérificateur général et son bureau, d’autre part, et
j’aimerais connaitre la position du vérificateur général.

Il est indubitable qu’il doit étre indépendant, qu’il doit
pouvoir enquéter sur tout aspect des dépenses fédérales
qui l'intéresse et nous faire un rapport, ce que je respecte
totalement. Je crains toutefois que son role ne soit
amoindri s’il fait des observations ailleurs devant d’autres
organismes, d’autres tribunaux, d’autres comités; et nous
voulons avant tout ici garantir l'indépendance de ce
bureau et le respect dont il jouit. Voila ce que je voulais
dire.

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, je tiens a vous
remercier de votre contribution trés valable aujourd’hui.
Jai toujours pensé que vous étiez un excellent avocat. Je
pense que M. Dye souhaite vous répondre.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je serai bref. Nous
avons tenu compte de nombreux facteurs, et notamment
du fait que ces commentaires faits par un collegue en
public et devant la presse ternissaient la réputation du
Bureau du vérificateur général du Canada. Cette personne
nous a accusé d’avoir recours a de mauvaises procédures
de vérification, de ne pas citer de faits—je pense pouvoir
justifier chacun d’entre eux—il est méme allé jusqu’a dire
que nous avons agi contrairement a la morale.

Il m'est tres difficile de ne pas répondre a ces
commentaires faits en public. Il faut réfléchir, entre
autres, a la fagon dont je peux lever ce doute qui nuit a la
réputation de mon bureau. Faut-il le faire ici ou la-bas?
Ne sachant pas si votre comité s’intéressait le
moindrement a la question—et ce n’est pas moi qui
décide de votre ordre du jour, mais bien vous—j’ai saisi
cette occasion tout a fait opportune d’examiner les
questions en jeu.

C’est I'un des nombreux facteurs que nous avons pris
en considération pour préserver, je pense, notre bonne
réputation et la réputation bien méritée du travail de mon
personnel; je ne peux pas laisser passer de telles insultes
publiques. Je pense qu’il mérite mon appui puisque c’est
moi qui dirige cette organisation, et j'ai donc profité de
I’occasion. C’est I’'un des facteurs dont j’ai tenu compte.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Dye. Si les deux autres
membres du comité sont disponibles, tout de suite apres
la réunion, nous pourrons en discuter brievement. Je sais
que M. Wilson a un rendez-vous a 11 heures.

Une voix: Moi aussi.

Le président: Pourriez-vous rester pendant environ
trois minutes pour que nous en discutions brievement?

M. Wilson: Oui, c’est possible.

Le président: Trés bien. D’une part, je pense que c’est
nécessaire et, d’autre part, nous devons examiner la
question du point de vue juridique pour savoir si un
organisme provincial a le droit d’assigner le vérificateur
général du Canada. Nous soumettrons la question au
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and I think what has been said here this morning is very,
very well put. Where does this end? If there is another
dispute between Manitoba and the Auditor General, or
Alberta and the Auditor General, is he going to be
running around the country defending himself from other
levels of government and so on, taking up a lot of time
instead of doing the job he is assigned to do?

[ want to thank members for their candid discussion
this morning. The last half of it was not the type of
meeting we had planned, but I think some meetings are
the ones that we plan least for.

If Mr. Parker and Mr. Wilson could stay briefly
afterwards, we will have a little discussion. I think on
Thursday morning, as a matter of business for this
committee, we should settle this issue and come to a
decision on it, as to what we are going to recommend.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, in that you are raising this
topic on Thursday in a public meeting, would you like
me to attend as an observer?

The Chairman: Yes, I would think if we are going to
discuss the matter, you certainly should be privy to what
is being discussed, since you are fully involved.

Mr. Dye: Perhaps I could send an observer on my
behalf.

The Chairman: There is a briefing meeting on
Thursday morning, following that, but I think initially we
should express a view on this situation andk there is no
way that you are going to be kept in the dark.

Mr. Dye: If I may, I will send an observer just so we
know what is going on.

The Chairman: All right.
Mr. Dye: Thank you.

The Chairman: Thank you very much everybody. This

meeting stands adjourned until Thursday morning at 9
a.m.

[Translation|

greffier et aux juristes de la Chambre des communes, et je
pense que la discussion de ce matin est des plus utiles.
Jusqu’'ou cela ira-t-il? S’il y a un autre litige entre le
Manitoba et le vérificateur général, ou entre I’Alberta et
le vérificateur général, va-t-il se promener dans tout le
pays pour se défendre contre d’autres paliers de
gouvernement et ainsi de suite, ce qui lui fera perdre
beaucoup de temps au lieu de se consacrer aux taches qui
lui incombent?

Je tiens a remercier les membres du comité de leur
franchise au cours de la discussion de ce matin. La
derniére partie de la réunion ne s’est pas déroulée tel que
prévu, mais c’est souvent le cas.

Si M. Parker et M. Wilson acceptent de rester quelques
minutes aprés la réunion, nous en discuterons
brievement. Jeudi matin, dans le cadre des travaux du
comité, nous devrions régler la question et statuer a ce
sujet pour savoir ce que nous allons recommander.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, puisque vous allez
soulever cette question jeudi au cours d’une séance
publique, souhaitez-vous que jy assiste a titre
d’observateur?

Le président: Oui, si nous devons discuter de cette
question, vous devriez sans nul doute entendre ce qui va
se dire puisque cela vous concerne directement.

M. Dye: Je pourrais peut-étre envoyer un observateur
pour me remplacer.

Le président: Il y a une séance d’information jeudi
matin, mais je pense que nous devrions tout d’abord
prendre position sur ce probléme, et il n’est pas question
que vous soyez tenu a 1’écart de la discussion.

M. Dye: Si vous le permettez, j'enverrai un observateur
pour savoir ou en sont les choses.

Le président: Treés bien.
M. Dye: Je vous remercie.

Le président: Merci a tous. La séance est levée jusqu’a
jeudi matin a 9 heures.
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REPORT TO THE HOUSE
Thursday, May 11, 1989

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts has the
honour to present its

FIRST REPORT

In relation to its mandate under Standing Order
108(3)(f) your Committee recommends that it be
empowered to travel to Edmonton, Alberta from July 9 to
12, 1989, to attend the Annual Meeting of the Canadian
Council of Public Accounts Committees and that the
necessary staff do accompany the Committee.

A copy of the relevant Minutes of Proceedings and
Evidence (Issue No. ! which includes this report) is
tabled.

Respectfully submitted,

RAPPORT A LA CHAMBRE
Le jeudi 11 mai 1989

Le Comité permanent des comptes publics a I’honneur
de présenter son

PREMIER RAPPORT

En exécution du mandat qu’il a recu en vertu de
I’article 108(3)f) du Réglement, votre Comité demande a
étre habilité a se rendre a Edmonton, Alberta, du 9 au 12
juillet 1989 pour assister & la Conférence annuelle du
Conseil des comités des comptes publics et qu'il se fasse
accompagner du personnel nécessaire.

Un exemplaire des Procés-verbaux et témoignages s’y
rapportant (fascicule n° 1 qui comprend le présent
rapport) est déposé.

Respectueusement soumis,

Le président,

LEN HOPKINS,

Chairman.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, MAY 11, 1989
3
[Text|

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at
9:07 o'clock a.m. this day in Room 269, West Block, the
Chairman, Len Hopkins presiding.

Members of the Committee present: Eugéne Bellemare,
Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Sid Parker, Ross Stevenson and Geoff
Wilson.

Other Members present: Bob Speller, David Bjornson.

In attendance: From the Library of Parliament: E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, Research Officers.

[t was agreed,—That in spite of the previous decision of
the Committee to sit in camera, the Committee hold a
public meeting.

The Committee proceeded to consider the issue of the
Auditor General of Canada appearing before the Public
Accounts Committee of Nova Scotia, while the
Committee has yet to complete the study of the Auditor
lG(;sgr}aeral’s Report for the fiscal year ended March 31,

It was agreed,—That the Chairman write to the Auditor
General expressing the decision of the Committee that it
will be continuing to consider his most recent report in
the coming weeks, which is currently referred to the
Committee.

At 9:40 o’clock a.m., it was agreed.—That the
_Committee sit in camera to proceed with the briefing by
its research officers on the Estimates 1989-90 of the
Auditor General of Canada.

At 10:45 o’clock a.m., the Committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

Nino A. Travella
Clerk of the Committee

PROCES-VERBAL

LE JEUDI 11 MAI 1989
(3)

| Traduction)

Le Comité permanent des comptes publics se réunit,
aujourd’hui 2 9 h 07, dans la piéce 269 de I'Edifice de
I'ouest, sous la présidence de Len Hopkins, (président).

Membres du Comité présents: Eugéne Bellemare,
Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Sid Parker., Ross Stevenson et Geoff
Wilson.

Autres députés présents: Bob Speller, David Bjornson.

Aussi présents: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement: E.R.
Adams et Tom Wileman, attachés de recherche.

Il est convenu,—Qu’en dépit de la décision
antérieurement prise par le Comité de siéger a huis clos,
celui-ci tienne une séance publique.

Le Comité entreprend d'examiner la question de
I’éventuelle comparution du Vérificateur général du
Canada devant le Comité des comptes publics de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, alors que le Comité permanent doit
encore mener a terme son étude du rapport du
Vérificateur général portant sur l’exercice financier clos le
31 mars 1988.

Il est convenu,—Que le président du Comité informe
le Vérificateur général, par écrit. de sa décision de
continuer a étudier le plus récent rapport de ce dernier
au cours des prochaines semaines, rapport présentement
déféré au Comite.

A 9 h 40, il est convenu,—Que le Comité adopte le
huis clos pour la séance d’information que lui donneront
ses attachés de recherche sur le Budget principal des
dépenses de 1989-1990 émanant du Vérificateur général
du Canada.

A 10 h 45, le Comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité
Nino A. Travella



11-5-1989

Comptes publics

o
w

EVIDENCE

[Recorded by Electronic Apparatus]
[Texte]

Thursday, May 11, 1989

= 0908

The Chairman: I call the meeting to order. I see a
quorum.

Ladies and gentlemen, this morning the meeting has
been advertised as one of briefing by our researchers. But
we have another follow-up to the meeting last Tuesday
relating to the issue of the appearance of the Auditor
General before a provincial committee before appearing
before this public accounts committee of the House of
Commons.

So this part of the meeting with that discussion is open.
I want to get it over very shortly so we can get on with the
briefings we had planned for this morning.

On Tuesday morning we will have the Comptroller
General for one hour before our committee, and
following that we will have the Secretary of the Treasury
Board for one hour.

[ will open discussion to follow up on the issue that
was raised on Tuesday.

Mr. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the opportunity to say
something further, after the meeting on Tuesday.

= 0910
[ believe that the first duty of the Auditor General, and

his responsibility, of course, is to the people of Canada, as.

represented by this Parliament. As I understand it, he is
an officer of the House, and it is his primary duty to audit
the accounts of Canada and to report to the House of
Commons. Whether he can or cannot appear elsewhere is
something I am not sure of. It appears to be new ground,
and I think it is probably uncharted ground, because the
nature of auditors generally is more of a reclusive role,
and I think here we have a situation where the person
occupying that post at the moment is perhaps more
proactive than most, and perhaps more used to the public
eye than your average auditor.

In any event, what we had on Tuesday was the Auditor
General appearing in front of us and presenting his
annual report for last year, a report that was available last
fall and one that we are now beginning to discuss and to
examine. Really, we were hung up in the first chapter of
that report, I believe, an overview, the personal comments
of the Auditor General, where he highlighted a number
of problems. I think those are indeed the areas it is

TEMOIGNAGES
[Enregistrement électronique)
[Traduction|

Le jeudi 11 mai 1989

Le président: Il y a quorum, et la séance est donc
ouverte.

Mesdames et messieurs, tel qu'annoncé. nous nous
réunissons aujourd’hui en séance d’information, en
collaboration avec nos recherchistes. Auparavant,
cependant, j'aimerais que nous revenions a une guestion
que nous avons soulevée lors de la séance de mardi, a
propos du vérificateur général. Nous nous sommes alors
demandé ce qu’il fallait penser de la possibilité qu'il
témoigne devant un comité provincial avant de témoigner
devant celui des comptes publics de la Chambre des
communes.

J'aimerais donc que nous discutions de nouveau de
cela. J'espere que ce sera tres bref, afin que nous puissions
entamer tout de suite la séance d’information déja prévue.

Mardi matin, nous allons recevoir le controleur
général pendant une heure, et ensuite, nous accueillerons
le secrétaire du Conseil du Trésor pendant une heure.

Revenons cependant a la question soulevée mardi
dernier.

M. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Monsieur le président, je vous suis reconnaissant de nous
permettre de revenir sur la question que nous avons
évoquée mardi.

A mon avis, le vérificateur général doit avant tout
rendre compte de ses activités a la population canadienne,
telle que représentée par le Parlement; c’est son devoir
primordial. Il est fonctionnaire de la Chambre, et a ce
titre, il est chargé d’effectuer la vérification des comptes
publics du Canada et d’en faire rapport a la Chambre des
communes. En revanche, j’ignore s’il peut ou non
témoigner  devant d’autres tribunes. Ce  serait
probablement un précédent, et il y a donc toute une zone
grise a cet égard. En outre, de par leur travail, les
vérificateurs en général sont assez discrets; or, le titulaire
actuel du poste est peut-étre un peu plus visible que la
plupart des vérificateurs, et peut-étre plus habitués aux
échanges publics.

Quoi qu’il en soit. mardi, le vérificateur général nous a
présenté son rapport de I'année derniere, qui nous a été
remis dés l'automne dernier, mais dont nous venons a
peine d’entamer ’étude. Nous en sommes d’ailleurs restés
au premier chapitre, qui donne un apergu général ou le
vérificateur  général souligne quelques problémes.
Drailleurs, il revient au Comité d’€tudier ces questions, et
je suis sUr que nos membres voudront examiner certains
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incumbent on this committee to examine, and [ am sure
members of this committee will want to examine a
number of the issues that were raised in that chapter by
the Auditor General.

It is my feeling and position that it is perhaps an
awkward precedent for the Auditor General to consider
responding to a request from any other jurisdiction for
purposes of talking about the actual contents of his report
to this Parliament concerning the expenditure of federal
money, whether it is a committee of the Legislature of
Nova Scotia or of any other province. To my way of
thinking that could be extended to a harbour authority or
perhaps Hydro. or even private industry. Once that
precedent is established. I see nothing to prevent the
Auditor General from being called and asked to appear in
front of a myriad of hearings, boards. investigations, or
whatever.

It is my feeling that exposing the office to that
possibility, and indeed I would say probability. once the
precedent has been established, can lead to nothing more
than a diminution, a derogation, a taking away from the
effectiveness of the office. I think the Office of the
Auditor General is built on independence and the
authority he derives from the federal act. He is, after all, a
federal auditor general. To the extent that he is found in
front of other organizations and commenting
extraneously, it is going to take away, I believe, from the
effectiveness and integrity of his role.

So it is certainly my feeling, as I tried to say Tuesday,
that it is up to this committee to try to ensure that the
integrity and independence of the office are continued
and protected. It is the duty of this committee to hear the
Auditor General. and what I would personally like to see
this committee do is to have the Auditor General back in
to continue the discussion that was begun last Tuesday
concerning the direction of the committee. I believe we
should hear from the Auditor General on what he views
as the priority items this committee should view. Based
on those recommendations, the committee would then be

ab}e to have some further discussion on the direction it
will be going in.

~ Clearly the Auditor General raises a number of
important points in his report. One is the particular
offshore fund. But there are many, many other items. I
think the whole area of federal transfers to the provinces,
EPF and so on, is definitely worthy of examination,
because there are serious questions about whether, at least
in theory, those moneys are being utilized entirely for the
purposes originally intended. But for purposes of our
meeting today, [ would simply like to reiterate that my
intention in raising it at all times has nothing to do with
the particular fund, the particular audit, the situation in
Nova Scotia. It has everything to do with the
independence and integrity of the office.

[Translation|

des problemes soulevés dans ce chapitre par le vérificateur
général.

A mon avis, que le vérificateur général envisage de
témoigner ailleurs au sujet de son rapport sur les dépenses
du gouvernement fédéral, que ce soit devant un comité de
I’Assemblée législative de la Nouvelle-Ecosse ou de toute
autre province, créerait un précédent assez génant. On
peut méme concevoir qu’il pourrait témoigner devant des
administrations  portuaires, des services  publics
d’électricité, ou méme des entreprises privées. Une fois le
précédent créé, a mon avis, il n’y aurait rien qui
empécherait le vérificateur général d’étre appelé a
témoigner devant toutes sortes d’organismes, comme des
régies, des commissions d’enquéte ou autres.

Une fois le précédent établi, j'estime que cette
possibilité, ou plutdt cette probabilit¢, ne peut
qu'amoindrir I'efficacité des fonctions du vérificateur. Or,
ces dernieres se fondent sur l'indépendance et sur le
pouvoir que lui confere la loi fédérale. N’oublions pas en
effet qu'il sagit du vérificateur général fédéral. En
conséquence, dans la mesure ou ils témoignera devant
d’autres organismes, lefficacité et Uintégrité de ses
fonctions seront amoindries.

Ainsi, pour reprendre les propos que j’ai tenus mardi,
notre Comité doit s’efforcer de maintenir et de protéger
I'intégrité et l'indépendance du vérificateur général. Il
doit aussi 'entendre, et personnellement, j'aimerais que
nous le convoquions de nouveau afin que nous
poursuivions la discussion entamée mardi dernier au sujet
de notre orientation. Le vérificateur général devrait nous
dire sur quelles questions nous devrions nous pencher en
priorité. Nous serions ensuite mieux a méme de discuter
de 'orientation que nous voulons donner a nos travaux.

Il ne fait aucun doute que le rapport du vérificateur
général souléve un certain nombre de points importants.
Je songe entre autres aux fonds destinés a la mise en
valeur des ressources extracotieres. Il y en a cependant
beaucoup d’autres qui meéritent un examen, comme par
exemple les transferts fédéraux aux provinces, le
financement des programmes établis, et le reste. Ces
crédits méritent certainement qu'on les examine, car on
se demande sérieusement. du moins en théorie, si les
sommes qui ont été affectées sont utilisées uniquement
aux fins prévues a l'origine. Toutefois, pour revenir a la
question qui nous occupe aujourd’hui, je tiens a répéter
que si je l'ai soulevée, ce n’est pas parce que je me
préoccupe de tel fond, de telle vérification ou de telle
situation en Nouvelle-Ecosse. Cela est tout a fait lié a
I'indépendance et Uintégrité des fonctions du vérificateur.
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I have no doubt in my mind that if the occupant of
that office is to expose himself or herself to other
jurisdictions, other bodies, other hearings, it can do
nothing but tarnish the office over time. I would like to
see some clarification, really, of the role of the Auditor
General as to whether as an officer of the House of
Commons he or she ought to be appearing elsewhere,
whether that person could be compelled to appear
elsewhere. Clearly, the law is that the first and primary
duty is that the Auditor General is responsible to
Parliament. He has said that here himself, and we think
there is lots of work to do here. It is my belief that the
items in that annual report are in front of this committee
now.

The public accounts committee of this Parliament is
seized with the issues the Auditor General has raised,
including the particular offshore fund. I know that
members in here will want to examine that in the course
of the committee’s work. At the very least, I believe it is
the duty of this committee to deal with the contents of the
Auditor General's report, and I, for one, would feel that
the role of this committee would be very much
diminished if its work were pre-empted by some other
body, whether it is a committee of a legislature or some
other jurisdiction in Canada. What I am saying is that the
matter of this particular fund and a number of the other
issues that the Auditor General has raised are in front of
this committee at this point in time. We are seized with
those matters, and I believe that it is the duty of our
committee here to deal with those items. I think it would
take away seriously from the role of our committee if we
were pre-empted in our duties by having the Auditor
General of Canada commenting and giving evidence on a
matter before this committee has had an opportunity to
deal with it.

In conclusion, I do not think it is up to this committee
to attempt to order anyone to do anything, but the
Auditor General himself has said that he feels he is
responsible to this committee and, through this
committee, to Parliament. [ would very much like to see
the Auditor General consider continuing his role and his
function in dealing with these matters in front of this
committee, which is seized of them.

Perhaps, as an aside, this committee might, if it sees fit,
make a suggestion to the House that consideration be
given to affording some further protection to further the
independence and the integrity of the office of the
Auditor General. It may be that the House, in its wisdom,
would feel that it would not be appropriate for other
jurisdictions to be able to summon or order the Auditor
General to be in front of them. That summarizes my
position.

Mrs. Marleau (Sudbury): On the same topic, first of all
we must remember what an auditor is. An auditor is an
independent person. Albeit that the Auditor General is
hired by the Parliament of Canada, he is given a mandate,
and that is to be independent and to protect the rights of

[Traduction)

Je suis convaincu que si le titulaire de ces fonctions
prend le risque de témoigner devant d’autres organismes
ou d'autres audiences cela ne peut que porter atteinte a
son poste. J'aimerais cependant étre éclairé a ce sujet,
c’est-a-dire savoir si le vérificateur général ou tout autre
fonctionnaire de la Chambre des communes devrait
témoigner ailleurs ou pourrait y étre forcé. Il ne fait
aucun doute que selon la loi, le devoir primordial du
vérificateur général est de rendre compte des dépenses
publiques devant le Parlement. Il nous a lui-méme dit
cela devant nous, et de toute fagon, il y a beaucoup de
travail A faire ici. En outre. le rapport annuel est déja
déposé au Comite.

Cela veut dire que le Comité des comptes publics de
cette législature est saisi des questions soulevées par le
vérificateur général, y compris en particulier le fonds
destiné aux ressources extra-cOtieres. Nul doute que nos
membres voudront les examiner de plus pres au cours de
notre travail. [1 me parait d’ailleurs de notre devoir
d’étudier le rapport du vérificateur général, et en
conséquence notre role serait de beaucoup diminué si un
autre organisme au niveau de gouvernement entendait le
vérificateur général avant nous. Je répete que nous
sommes déja saisis de la question du fonds li€é aux
ressources extra-cotiéres et d’autres questions que le
vérificateur a soulevées devant nous. Nous devons donc
les étudier. Je pense que si le vérificateur général faisait
d’abord ses remarques a d’autres tribunes. le role de notre
Comité en serait gravement diminué.

En conclusion, 2 mon avis, notre Comité ne devrait pas
imposer quoi que ce soit a quiconque, mais n’oublions
pas que le vérificateur général lui-méme a reconnu se
sentir responsable devant nous et devant le Parlement. Je
tiens donc a ce qu'il poursuive son témoignage devant
notre Comité au sujet des questions dont on nous a saisis.

Entre parenthéses. notre Comité peut toujours
proposer a la Chambre d’envisager de protéger davantage
'indépendance et I'intégrité des fonctions du vérificateur
général. Elle pourra alors estimer que d'autres niveaux de
compétence ou d’autres organismes ne devraient pas
pouvoir convoquer le vérificateur général. Cest tout.

Mme Marleau (Sudbury): Toujours sur le méme sujet,
d’abord rappelons-nous ce qu'est un vérificateur. Il s’agit
d’une personne indépendante. Le vérificateur général
reléeve bien du Parlement du Canada, mais selon son
mandat, il doit conserver son indépendance afin de



2:8

Public Accounts

11-5-1989

[Text|

individual taxpayers in how their tax money is spent. To
protect his role, we must maintain this complete
independence of the Auditor General. It is extremely
important that he not answer to one body per se, because
then we could control what he says and where he says it
and whatever. That would be wrong, because then the
protection of the taxpayer would not happen. We do this
because it is essential that the moneys that are spent are
accounted for in a very open and above-board manner.
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The report has been tabled. It is a public document.
The statements are in the document for anyone and
everyone to read. There is one taxpayer. The audit is of an
agreement between our level and a provincial level. It
happens to affect both levels. I see absolutely no problem
in the auditor making a judgment call and saying he will
explain what is in his book. He can say it to the press,
because it is a public document. He can say it to
whomever he wishes without us telling him who to speak
to. That is the beauty of what an auditor general has in
the role that he plays. And to protect his role, we must
make sure that this continues.

I certainly do not hesitate in saying that if he wishes to
come here and deal with the matter before us before he
goes to the other level of government, that is fine too.
There is no problem there. But I do not feel that we can
dl.ctate to whom the auditor general speaks. I am going to
stick by that, because the premise and the bottom line in
all of this is that there is one taxpayer.

The Chairman: Perhaps I should make a comment
here on the comments that have already been made.

[ think the thing we are really coming to grips with
here is that we are not trying to say you cannot go, or you
can, or you cannot speak. That is not the issue here. To
kgep the focus on the centre of the road here, what we are
discussing here is that it would be a diminution of the
role_of this public accounts committee of Canada if the
Auditor General went elsewhere to discuss his report at
another level of government before appearing before this
committee on that particular topic. Because the Auditor
General’s report is referred to this committee
permanently, then this is the committee to which it
should go first. That is the point.

The other point is that nobody is cutting anyone off
from anything. If we see fit to call someone before this
committee because they have a complaint or a beef or
something in the Auditor General’s report, we will be
zeroing in on those issues in the Auditor General’s report.
But this should be the forum here for that discussion
since the report is permanently referred to us. :

M. Eugéng Bellemare (député de Carleton—
Gloucester): C'est dans ce sens-1a que je voulais parler,

[Translation]

protéger les droits des contribuables et veiller a ce que
leur argent soit dépensé a bon escient. Si donc nous
voulons protéger ses fonctions, il nous faut maintenir sa
totale indépendance. Il est de la plus grande importance
quon ne limite pas les témoignages du vérificateur
général 4 un seul organisme car en ce cas, nous pourrions
controler ce qu’il dit, ou il le dit et le reste. Son role de
protecteur du contribuable serait alors compromis. Si
nous faisons cela, c’est parce qu’il est essentiel que l'on
rende compte de ses dépenses publiques d'une fagon tres
ouverte et honnéte.

Le rapport est déja déposé. Il s’agit d’'un document
public puisque tout le monde peut lire son contenu. En
outre, il n'y a qu'un contribuable. La vérification résulte
d'une entente entre le gouvernement fédéral et les
gouvernements provinciaux, et elle porte sur les deux
niveaux. Je ne vois rien a redire au fait que le vérificateur
général décide d’expliquer le contenu de son document. II
peut le faire a l'intention de la presse ou de quiconque
sans que nous lui disions a qui parler car il s’agit d’un
document public. C’est d’ailleurs ce qu’il y a d’intéressant
dans ses fonctions. Or si nous voulons protéger ces
derniéres, nous devons veiller a ce que son indépendance
soit maintenue.

Cela dit, je ne verrai certainement pas d’objection a ce
qu’il témoigne d’abord devant nous avant tout autre
niveau de gouvernement. Je ne pense pas cependant que
nous pouvons imposer au vérificateur général certains
interlocuteurs plutdt que d’autres. En conclusion, tout
cela se résume a mon avis au fait qu’il y a le contribuable.

Le président: J’aimerais intervenir ici au sujet des
propos qu'on vient de tenir.

Il n’est pas question ici de dire au vérificateur général
qu'il peut ou ne peut pas s’adresser a une autre tribune.
Ce qui importe ici, c'est de savoir si le role du Comité des
comptes publics serait amoindri au cas ou le vérificateur
général présenterait d’abord ailleurs son rapport. Le
rapport du vérificateur général est toujours envoyé a notre
Comité, et c’est donc devant lui qu’il devrait d’abord étre
discuté. Voila I'essentiel.

En second lieu, cette fagon de procéder ne prive
personne de quoi que ce soit. Si nous estimons en effet
qu’il convient de faire témoigner devant notre Comité
quiconque s’est plaint ou trouve a redire au rapport du
vérificateur général, alors nous irons droit a la question
dans le rapport du vérificateur. Cependant, c’est ici que
I'on devrait en discuter étant donné que le rapport nous
est envoyé en permanence.

Mr. Eugéne Bellemare (Carleton—Gloucester): What I
would like to say is in the same general direction, Mr.
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monsieur le président. Je crois que les deux députés qui
m’ont précédé ont raison tous les deux. Etant donné que
le vérificateur général rend compte de son travail i ce
Comité-ci, car c’est un employé de la Chambre des
communes, je crois qu'on devrait l'inviter a faire une
présentation sur ce sujet-1a, trés spécifiquement, avant
qu’il aille ailleurs.

Je propose, monsieur le président, que le vérificateur
général soit invité a la prochaine réunion, pour faire une
présentation sur ce point-1a, et que 'on ait une discussion;
que le vérificateur, par la suite, soit libre de faire ce qu'il
juge bon envers les payeurs de taxes du Canada.
Maintenant, je reconnais que la province de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse, eh bien, c’est une juridiction différente
et un pallier différent. Cependant, il ne faut pas oublier
qu'une bonne partie des deniers publics viennent de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse et retournent a la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Etant
donné qu'il a soulevé un probléme et des questions fort
intéressantes, c’est a nous, et c'est notre devoir de lui
demander d’étoffer un peu plus ici ces probléemes-1a.
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Monsieur le président, on devrait aussi ne pas oublier
d’aviser notre vérificateur general et le groupe de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse qui I’a invité, & remettre leur rendez-vous
a un moment ultérieur, le lendemain ou dans deux jours,
dans trois semaines ou un an apres. .. Bref! Ce sont les
affaires de la Nouvelle-Ecosse. Mais notre vérificateur
général, qui est payé par nous, répond d’abord devant
nous de tout cela, et doit nous parler en premier avant
d’aller faire des discussions ou entamer des débats ailleurs.

Merci, monsieur le président.

The Chairman: [ would bring to your attention the
letter that the Auditor General wrote to me yesterday and
which has been circulated to all members of the
committee. In that letter he states that he is prepared to
notify the public accounts committee of Nova Scotia that
he will defer his visit to their committee until he has
appeared before this committee. That answers your
comment, Mr. Bellemare.

Mr. Stevenson (Durham): Generally what has been said
covers a lot of what I would have said. I wanted to address
the image of the Office of the Auditor General.

When the Auditor General is challenged on some of
these issues from outside, even by chartered accountants
or other provincial auditors, I question whether that does
have that much impact really and whether the challenge,
in a sense, means that much.

The Auditor General and the various people who have
held that role, and of course the staff who worked in that
office, have proven over the years that they are
independent from government, that they are willing to
make strong statements and take tough stands. I think the
direction of your report, stating what agencies of
government are doing a good job and those that are not,
has developed in such a way to give that office a good

[Traduction]

Chairman. I think that the two members who spoke
before me are both right. Since the Auditor General must
answer for his work before our committee, since he is an
employee of the House of Commons, I think we should
invite him to speak specifically about his report, before he
might go elsewhere.

Therefore, Mr. Chairman, I would like the Auditor
General to be invited to our next meeting. to make a
presentation on that very point, and that we discuss the
question; also, that afterwards, the Auditor General
remain free to do what he deems right for Canadian
taxpayers. Now, I recognize that Nova Scotia is a different
jurisdiction. However, let us not forget that a good
proportion of our public funds comes from Nova Scotia
and returns there. Since he has raised very interesting
problems and questions, I think it is incumbent upon us
to ask him to elaborate on what he has to say about them.

Mr. Chairman, the Auditor General and the group
from Nova Scotia that invited him. should also be asked
to postpone their meeting until the day after or a few days
after, or even later. . . That is up to Nova Scotia to decide.
However, our Auditor General. paid by us, is first
accountable to us for all his work. and he must therefore
speak to us before he goes anywhere else to do it.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Le président: J'aimerais attirer votre attention sur la
lettre que le vérificateur général m’a envoyée hier, et qui
a déja été distribuée a tous les membres du comité. Il y
affirme étre disposé a aviser le comité des comptes publics
de la Nouvelle-Ecosse qu’il remet sa comparutlon a une
date ultérieure afin de lui permettre de venir s’expliquer
devant nous auparavant. Je crois que cela répond a vos
propos, monsieur Bellemare.

M. Stevenson (Durham): En général ce qui a été dit
jusqu’a maintenant correspond a mes preoucupatlons Je
voulais cependant parler aussi de la perception quon a du
bureau du vérificateur général.

Que les conclusions du vérificateur général soient
contestées de I’extérieur, méme par des comptables agréés
ou méme par des vérificateurs généraux des provinces, je
me demande si cela a tant de retentissement et de
signification.

Le vérificateur général actuel et ses prédécesseurs, et
bien entendu tous leurs collaborateurs. ont fait -preuve
d’indépendance vis-a-vis du gouvernement et de fermeté,
tant dans leurs propos que dans leurs positions. Je crois
qu'en indiquant dans votre rapport quels sont les
organismes gouvernementaux qui font du bon travail et
quels sont ceux dont la performance est insatisfaisante,
vous avez donné au public une bonne image du bureau.
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image. I question whether what others may say from time
to time has that big an impact on the image and the
reality of independence that exist with the office and the
people associated with that office.

I think this is potentially a dangerous precedent.
Having been a provincial member, I can see that if the
Auditor General decides—and I feel that it is not really
up to this committee to order him exactly how he should
carry out his role—to appear as a witness at various
outside forums. If it happens once I can almost assure you
that further requests will come. The question with many
of these outside hearings or appearances, where there
would be any sort of questioning done in some sort of
official way. is that the Auditor General has a potential of
putting himself in a position where the agenda can be
orchestrated by various interests, and on some of these
occasions they will be highly politically charged, whether
it is partisan politics or not. There will be strong views on
either side of the issue in question. In a number of these
situations I expect it will come out that nothing will really
be settled. Each side will get their statements made to the
audiences they care to make them to. In many situations
that could potentially develop and I wonder how much
would really be gained.
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I do not really want to define my views of the
reputation of politicans, but I think the Auditor General
should be careful in deciding where he might want to
appear. [ am not talking about speaking to various groups
at an invited speech; I am talking about appearing in front
of a committee or some sort of hearing format,
particularly if it is politically charged. If it happened
often, the office would appear to be becoming more
political, whether that was a fact or not. The reputation of
the office might well change if it happened many times.

In appearances in front of this committee, members
around the table can ask any question that wants or needs
to be asked. We have members of Parliament here from
every part of Canada. We have members on various sides
of almost any issue you may wish to name, and invariably
there will be people willing to ask questions of
clarification involving the efficiency and effectiveness of
government spending and value for money spent.

I think there is a risk of going too far from the
established pattern of practice in the past. It runs the risk
of getting into situations where maybe efficiency and
effectiveness of government spending may not in fact be
the real issue in question. I would suggest that the Auditor
General should take a serious look at the long-term
implications of going outside the more traditional role by
relating to situations that are potentially highly politically
charged.

The Chairman: I guess wherever you are going to
discuss the spending of dollars, you are going to get a
politically charged situation.

[Translation]

Je doute donc fort que les critiques occasionnelles qu’on
lui adresse aient beaucoup de répercussion sur cette image
et sur 'indépendance réelle du bureau et de ses membres.

J’estime cependant qu’il s’agit la d’'un dangereux
précédent. J’ai été député provincial moi-méme, et, a mon
avis, si le vérificateur général décide de témoigner ailleurs
une fois, je suis presque sir qu'on le sollicitera de
nouveau. Cela ne veut pas dire que notre comité devrait
lui dire quoi faire. Cependant, dans bon nombre de ses
autres audiences, ol le vérificateur serait interrogé sur
bien des choses, il risquerait d'étre quelque peu manipulé
par divers intéréts, parfois trés politisés. Les opinions sur
la question risquent d’étre trés partagées. Dans un certain
nombre de cas, il n'en résulterait pas grand-chose de
positif. Chacune des parties s’adressera a son auditoire. Je
me demande ce que cette discussion pourra apporter.

Je ne veux pas parler ici de la réputation des
politiciens. Je pense seulement que le vérificateur général
devrait trier soigneusement ses invitations. Je ne songe
évidemment pas ici aux divers groupes qui pourraient
inviter a prononcer un discours. Je parle de comités et
d’audiences officielles, en particulier dans un contexte
politique. La présence répétée du vérificateur général
devant de tels auditoires risque de le faire paraitre plus
impliqué dans la politique, que ce soit le cas ou non. Si
ces situations se répétent souvent, la réputation de son
bureau peut en souffrir.

Devant notre comité, les députés peuvent poser toutes
les questions qu’ils désirent et qui doivent étre posées. Il y
a ici des députés de toutes les régions du pays. Ils
représentent presque tous les points de vue imaginables.
Ils sont préts a demander tous les détails possibles sur les
questions  d’efficience et d’efficacité des dépenses
gouvernementales ainsi que sur la question de
I'optimisation des deniers publics.

Il y a danger a trop s’écarter de la ligne de conduite
établie. Il peut arriver que la vraie question ne soit plus
'efficience et 'efficacité des dépenses du gouvernement.
Je pense que le vérificateur général devrait examiner
sérieusement les répercussions a long terme de
I’élargissement de son role traditionnel en tenant compte
du danger de politicisation.

Le président: Chaque fois qu’il y a une dépense de
fonds, il y a une connotation politique.
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I am reminded of when I first came to the House of
Commons. Mr. Henderson was the Auditor General of
Canada, and I know every government of the day
wondered what they were in for prior to the tabling of his
report, because he certainly presented a very controversial
report every time it came forward. The same discussions
went on then that maybe it would be too politically
charged, and so on.

I think every member of the committee realizes that
wherever you talk about the expenditure of dollars and
someone is reporting on it, you are certainly going to get
your pros and cons, and you are going to get a large
element of politics. I think your comments about the
parameters are well taken, Mr. Stevenson.

Mr. Parker (Kootenay East): I think it is a matter of
communication with the committee, with the Auditor
General and with the Province of Nova Scotia on this
particular issue. We have an unfortunate situation, as the
Auditor General has told you, in that we were not formed
at the time he was approached. So he has made decisions,
rightly or wrongly, that affect this committee.

= 0935

[ agree that this is the place where the Auditor General
has his responsiblity, and the report should be made here
and we should complete our study with him.

Mr. Chairman, maybe this is something you could
consider as the chairman of this committee: with some
communication with the Auditor General, when groups
with a very serious problem such as the Province of Nova
Scotia want to have their side of that question answered,
perhaps an arrangement could be reached where this is
the forum for that to be held in. If the committee set its
up this way, if this province feels strongly that their view
is not being heard, perhaps that debate should be taken
here with the Auditor General and the people of the
Province of Nova Scotia. Perhaps this committee should
hear that kind of discussion; this may be the forum for it.
We are the committee, and he is reporting to us. If
someone disagrees with what is in that report, to the
extent that they are prepared to come to Ottawa we
should be available to hear both sides of that story and
report back.

I think maybe there is a matter of communication here
between the Auditor General and this committee and the
procedures we are following with regards to his report. I
am in full agreement with the discussions we have had
that we should be completing his report. Sure, comments
will be made to the press once it becomes public and so
on, but if a group wishes to challenge what he has said, I
think they have the right and we should set aside the
time, especially when we are talking about hundreds of
millions of dollars. I feel that, as a committee, we should
be prepared to have the Auditor General here and be part
of that discussion so we are fully aware of both sides of
the issue.

(Traduction|

Je me souviens de mon arrivée a la Chambre des
communes pour la premiére fois. C'est M. Henderson qui
était vérificateur general a lepoque Le gouvernement a
ce moment-la ne savait jamais sur quel pned danser avant
le dépot du rapport du vérificateur général parce que ce
rapport était toujours tres controversé lorsqu’il finissait
par étre publié. Il y en avait également qui se
demandaient a ce moment-la si son rapport n’avait pas un
caractére trop politique.

Chaque député du comité sait trés bien que chaque fois
qu’il est question des dépenses et que chaque fois qu'il y a
un rapport sur les dépenses, les opinions varient et la
politique entre en ligne de compte dans une certaine
mesure. Il reste que vos suggestions au sujet des
parameétres sont intéressantes, monsieur Stevenson.

M. Parker (Kootenay-Est): C'est une question de
communication entre le comité, le vérificateur général et
la province de la Nouvelle-Ecosse dans le cas présent. Par
malheur, comme l’indiquait le vérificateur général, nous
n’étions pas encore constitués en comité lorsque l'affaire
s’est présentée. Il a pris un certain nombre de décisions.
bonnes ou mauvaises, qui touchent ce comité.

En ce qui me concerne, c’est ici que le vérificateur
général doit Jouer son rdle, c'est ici qu ‘il doit deposer son
rapport et c’est ici que ce rapport doit étre examiné.

Je me demande si vous pourriez envisager cette
possibilité, monsieur le président. Lorsqu’il y a des
groupes ou des entités comme la province de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse qui ont des difficultés avec une question
en particulier et qu’ils veulent se faire entendre, vous
pourriez peut-étre communiquer avec le vérificateur
général en vue d’organiser une rencontre ici devant notre
Comité. A ce moment-la, s’il y a une provmce comme la
Nouvelle-Ecosse qui a des opm1ons trés arrétées sur un
sujet donné, elle peut avoir l'occasion d’engager la
discussion avec le vérificateur général. Notre Comité peut
étre la tribune qu’il faut pour ce genre de chose. Nous
sommes le comité a qui le vérificateur général fait
rapport. S’il y a quelqu’un qui n’est pas d’ accord avec le
contenu de ce rapport et qu’il est prét a venir ici a
Ottawa, nous devrions entendre sa version et rendre
compte de la situation.

Ce qui est en cause ici, c’est la communication que
nous devrions avoir avec le vérificateur général et les
procédures que nous devrions suivre pour l'étude de son
rapport. Je suis tout a fait d’accord avec ceux qui disent
que nous devrions terminer 1'’étude de son rapport. Une
fois qu’il est rendu public, les journaux peuvent le
commenter tant qu’ils veulent. S'il y a un groupe en
particulier qui n’est pas d’accord avec son contenu, il a le
droit de se faire entendre et nous devons essayer de
trouver le temps nécessaire a cet effet, surtout lorsqu’il est
question de centaines de millions de dollars. En tant que
comité, nous devons étre préts a demander au vérificateur
général de participer a la discussion afin de connaitre les
deux cotés de la meédaille.




(3]

Pt} 7 Public Accounts

11-5-1989

[Texi]

The Chairman: Mr. Parker, with regard to your
comments on communication, in this particular instance
there could have been no communication of that nature
because it was a fait accompli before we officially became
a committee. So I do not think it is fair to say there has
been a lack of communication, because there was no one
in existence to communicate with.

But [ know what you are saying. Our relationship with
the Auditor General will have to be very good, and if we
are frank with one another, I think that is precisely what
it will be. In fact, [ look upon this whole discussion as a
very healthy exercise at the beginning of our committee. I
think it will sensitize everyone to the refined workings
and relationships between the parliamentary committee
and the Auditor General.

I quite agree with you—and that is a point I was trying
to make earlier—that we do not want anything to happen
that is going to fragment or diminish the work and the
effectiveness of this committee, because it is the vehicle
for the Public Accounts of Canada and no other body of
government should be seen to upstage it in any way or to
have something heard there first.

As for the other role, I think that
discussions too.

is for future

Mr. Parker: To clarify that point, I was not criticizing
the communications. I am suggesting that possibly, if this
format had been put in place, the answer that Mr. Dye,
the Auditor General. gave them would have been that
there is a procedure of applying to the committee and
requesting a hearing. So what [ am saying is that, if we
had that kind of suggestion put in place, [ am sure it
would ease the problem our Auditor General has and it
would set up the mechanism for us to be able to deal with
a situation such as this.

M. Jean-Guy Guilbault (député de Drummond): Merci,
monsieur le président.

Pour débuter, je ne voudrais pas étre mal interprété
pour ce que jai dit mardi. Je ne voudrais pas étre mal cité
non plus, parce que le vérificateur général, pour
commencer, est un ami personnel. Une discussion comme
on a la, ce n’est peut-étre pas la premiére fois qu’on en a
une au Comité. Je suis un ancien du Comité, car en 1984,
1985, 1986 et 1987, jai fait partie du Comité. Méme en
1988, si je ne suis pas venu souvent. J’ai été en compagnie
du vérificateur général A plusieurs occasions, lors de
voyages a 'extérieur avec le Comité, pour voir ce qui se
passait dans d’autres pays.

» 0940

Quant au réle du vérificateur général, eh bien comme
ailleurs, il est responsable devant le Comité ou il rend
compte. Méme aux Etats-Unis, quand on dit que le
vérificateur  général  s'est rapporté au  Comité,
généralement on ne le nomme méme pas, car il est low
profile comparativement a chez nous. Je n'ai rien contre
le fait que M. Dye, notre vérificateur général, ait ce qu'on

[Translation]

Le président: En ce qui concerne la communication,
monsieur Parker, il n’a pas pu y en avoir dans ce cas-ci
parce que la situation s’est présentée avant que le comité
ne soit officiellement formé. Donc, il n’y a pas eu manque
de communication. Le vérificateur général n’avait
personne avec qui communiquer.

Je comprends cependant votre point de vue. Pour avoir
de bons rapports avec le vérificateur général, nous devons
étre francs les uns avec les autres. A cet égard, la
discussion que nous avons actuellement au début de nos
travaux est des plus saines. Elle permettra de sensibiliser
un peu tout le monde a la subtilité des rapports qui
doivent exister entre notre comité parlementaire et le
vérificateur général.

Je conviens avec vous—ije 1'ai déja indiqué un peu plus
tot—que nous ne devons rien faire pour fractionner ou
réduire l'activité ou LUefficacité de notre Comité, parce
qu’il est le comité choisi pour 1'étude des comptes publics
du Canada. Aucun autre organisme gouvernemental ne
doit essayer de lui enlever ce rdle ou de contester sa
primauté.

Pour ce qui est de son autre role, il reste a en discuter.

M. Parker: Je ne voulais pas dire qu’il y avait eu un
manque de communication. Je disais simplement que si
cette tribune avait été organisée a l'époque, M. Dye, le
vérificateur général, aurait pu répondre aux gens qui
s’adressaient a lui qu’il y avait une procédure a suivre,
laquelle consistait a passer par le comité et a demander a
étre entendu. Si nous avions été la et que nous avions
accepté la suggestion qui a été faite, nous aurions pu
éviter des problémes au vérificateur général. Nous aurions
eu un mécanisme adéquat qui nous aurait permis de faire
face a la situation.

Mr. Jean-Guy Guilbault (Drummond): Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.

[ would first want to say that I hope my intervention
Tuesday is not misinterpreted or misquoted. The Auditor
General is a close friend. However, the discussion we are
having at the present time is not the first one to occur on
this particular subject. [ have some experience with the
committee since I was a member in 1984, 1985, 1986 and
1987. I was also a member in 1988, even if [ did not
attend very often. [ have had many occasions to travel as a
member of the committee with the Auditor General to see
what was going on in other countries.

As to the role of the Auditor General, everywhere he is
accountable to the designated committee. In the United
States, when the Auditor General reports to the
committee. he is so low profile compared to his
counterpart here that he is not even named. I have no
objection if our Auditor General, Mr. Dye, adopts a high
profile, accepts outside invitations and makes speeches,
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appelle en anglais un high profile, qu’il aille ailleurs et
qu’il fasse des déclarations, etc. Mais mardi, j’ai essayer de
le mettre en garde. Parce que jai un ami de
Nouvelle-Ecosse, justement, et qui m’avait dit: «Laisse-le
venir ici, il va prendre une ride»! C’est le mot que l'on a
utilisé. Je n'aime pas ¢a, parce que tout de méme, si on
est un comité apolitique, et j'ai appris a vivre ¢a au fil des
ans, je trouve que c’est trés important que ce soit ainsi.
Que le vérificateur général fasse rapport, et que des
témoins comparaissent. Bref! Que l'on fasse avancer les
choses, et que l'on travaille pour nos payeurs de taxes et
nos concitoyens. Cest trés important. Je suis d’accord
avec M™¢ Marleau pour ce qu’elle a dit tout a I’heure,
ainsi qu’avec M. Bellemare et le président.

Je suis d’accord pour que le vérificateur vienne se
rapporter a nous. J'ai un article de journal ici, du
quotidien Le Devoir du 16 décembre 1988, ou il y a un
nommé Albert Juneau qui dit:

Manifestement, le vérificateur général oublie que dans
un régime fédéral le controle du pouvoir central doit
avoir des limites. Autrement, tout versement fédéral
aux provinces, méme ceux au titre de péréquation
fédérale, devraient faire 'objet d’un controle détaillé.
Alors, pourquoi s’arréter la. Faudrait-il aussi contrdler
'usage que font les bénéficiaires des allocations
familiales qu'ils regoivent?

J'en ai un autre, la, quand jai voulu dire quelque
chose mardi... Eh bien! C'est les bandes indiennes. A
tous les ans, on nous revient dans le rapport avec les
bandes indiennes. S’il faut que le Conseil des 400 et
quelque chose de bandes indiennes demande au
vérificateur général d’aller dans I'Ouest pour y témoigner,
va-t-il y aller? Je ne sais pas, mais cela n’a plus de fin. En
tout cas, j'en ai un autre, ici, un article de Parizeau de La
Presse; j'en ai des tas d’articles de journaux qui disent ce
que le role du vérificateur général devrait étre. . . Mais on
le sait, parce qu'on est allé dans d’autres pays et on a vu
comment ¢a fonctionne.

Je n’ai rien contre ga. Si personnellement il veut y
aller et puis. . . Par contre, c’est le Comité qui aura a en
souffrir. Et je vous dis, §’il fait une bonne job. . . Je pense
que tout ce qu’il y a dans le rapport du vérificateur
général, si on doit en discuter ici, c’est pour U'intérét de
nos concitoyens, les payeurs de taxes canadiens. Je suis
d’accord avec vous la-dessus.

Mrs. Marleau: The point I wanted to make is that it is
being suggested the public accounts committee from the
province come here if they have complaints about this
auditor’s report. I wonder how we could receive their
complaints. We have received the report. It is our job now
to act on this report. If they do not like what we are
recommending to do as a result of this report, then they
can come to us and say they do not like what we are
recommending they do. But we cannot judge for them
whether we want this portion to be included in the report
or not. Our job is to make recommendations to
Parliament to deal with what is in this report. I think it
was alluded to many times that the same

[Traduction)

etc. However, Tuesday, I tried to warn him. Because [
have a friend in Nova Scotia who told me about this
whole situation: “I hope he comes in the province,
because he will be given a ride”! This is the term he used.
I am a little bit apprehensive because we have always been
non-political in this committee. I have learned to
appreciate it over the years. I find it is a very important
feature. The Auditor General should make his report and
witnesses should appear. We should be satisfied to
improve the situation and protect the taxpayers and the
citizens. It is an important enough role. I agree with what
Mrs. Marleau said earlier, as well as with Mr. Bellemare
and the Chairman.

The Auditor General should report to us. Let me quote
to you from an article published in Le Devoir of
December 16, 1988. It is signed by one Albert Juneau:

Obviously, the Auditor General forgets that in a federal
system the central power’s control must have limits.
Otherwise. every federal contribution to the provinces,
even in the case of equalization, becomes subject to a
very elaborate set of controls. It has no end. Why not
then control the use made of the family allowances by
the recipients?

I have another example here I wanted to mention on
Tuesday. . . It is about Indian bands. Every year, we hear
about Indian bands in the report. If the council of the
400-or-so Indian bands asked the Auditor General to go in
the west to explain his report, does he have to go? The
requests can go on and on. I have another article here
from Parizeau of La Presse. I have numerous newspaper
articles that discuss the role of the Auditor General. ..
However, we know what his role should be, because we
have had the opportunity to travel in other countries and
see how the system works.

He can go to other places if he wants to. I have no
objection. . . However, I think it is to the detriment of the
committee. The committee can say if he does a good
job. .. If everything contained in the Auditor General’s
report is discussed here, it is in the best interest of the
Canadian citizens and the Canadian taxpayers. [ agree
with you on this point.

Mme Marleau: Il a été proposé que si un comité des
comptes publics d’une province a des plaintes a formuler
au sujet du rapport du vérificateur, il peut se présenter
ici. Je ne sais pas comment nous pouvons examiner de
telles plaintes. Nous sommes saisis du rapport du
vérificateur. Notre travail consiste a l'examiner et a agir
au besoin. Si les autres ne sont pas d’accord avec nos
recommandations, ils peuvent a ce moment-la nous faire
part de leurs doléances. Cependant. nous ne pouvons pas
a leur demande indiquer si nous sommes d’accord ou non
avec l'inclusion de tel ou tel point. Notre tache consiste a
faire des recommandations au Parlement a la suite de
notre examen du contenu du rapport. Il a été mentionné
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recommendations, the same points are made, and we do
not act on them; the government does not act on them,
but that does not stop the point from being made or the
people from objecting about having the point made by the
auditor.

There are two things here. We cannot judge whether
this report is accurate or not. That is not in our best
interests. Maybe I am misunderstanding what you are
saying. It bothers me that other public accounts
committees should come before us so we as politicians
would judge; because they are upset with this report,
obviously.

M. Guilbault: Pour commencer, le vérificateur général
est confronté avec ses pairs, Le vérificateur général de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse. . . ce n’est jamais arrivé encore! Ce n'est
pas seulement que le Comité. Le vérificateur général de la
Nouvelle-Ecosse dit ni plus ni moins au vérificateur
général. .. C'est assez rare de voir des comptables se
confronter sur la place publique. C'est ¢a que j’ai voulu
dire. Quand je dis que le Comité. .. peut-étre le Comité
ou le président pourraient venir témoigner. Quand on va
analyser le rapport, on va en discuter, parce que lui, il est
la-bas et il sait ce qui se passe.

Je peux vous dire que le vérificateur général a fait un
rapport sur la prison de Drummondville, sur la deuxiéme
phase, etc., et quand j'en ai discuté a huis clos ici, on s’est
apergu que dans le rapport on avait oublié des choses,
entre autres le terrain était revendu, le systéme de
chauffage n’'était prévu que pour un. . . Bref! Toutes sortes
de choses peuvent arriver. Vous savez, quand la politique
s’en méle!

* 0945

Mr. Wilson: Mr. Chairman, I just want to understand
some of what [ think [ have heard. First of all, I think Mr.
Parker’s concerns can be accommodated. I believe it is
w‘lthm the purview of this committee now to summon
witnesses on a particular topic. If in the Auditor General’s
report there is a suggestion that X, Y, Z Limited
committed some inpropriety or there are problems in the
course of a project of some sort involving federal money, I
would expect if this committee were examining that
particular issue the Auditor General has raised of course
we would request that contractor or that particular entity
to come before us. [ am sure it has happened many times
in the past and will continue to happen.

Bqt for purposes here, I think the committee would
feel itself seized of the Auditor General’s report. He
presented it here—we are talking about the 1987-88 report
at this time—and he is part-way through his explanation,
which he gave to us between 9 am. and 11 a.m. last
Tgesdgy. As far as I am concerned, we are not finished
with it. T am sure he has more to tell us about the
contents of his report. And we are certainly not finished
hgarmg this in regard to that report. I assume what we
will do is hear the Auditor General in a general way. I
expect we will be asking him for the items he feels are

[Translation]

a plusieurs reprises que les mémes recommandations, les
mémes points se répetent, mais que le gouvernement ne
prend pas les mesures appropriées. Rien n'empéche que
les mémes points reviennent ou que les gens fassent part
de leurs objections.

Il y a donc deux points a souligner. Nous ne pouvons
pas juger si le rapport est exact ou non. Un tel jugement
n'est pas dans notre intérét. Je ne sais pas si j'ai bien
compris ce que vous disiez. Je ne vois pas pourquoi les
autres comités des comptes publics se présenteraient
devant nous pour que nous portions un jugement
quelconque en tant que politiciens sous prétexte qu’ils ne
sont pas d’accord avec le rapport du vérificateur général.

Mr. Guilbault: It is not only the committee, The
Auditor General has also his counterparts to deal with.
There is the Auditor General of Nova Scotia. .. It is a
first! The Auditor General of Nova Scotia is more or less
saying to the Auditor General. . . You do not see too often
accountants disagree publicly among themselves. This is
the only thing I had in mind when I said that the
committee. . . the committee or the Chairman of the
committee could appear. They know what is going on
down there. We can discuss it when we examine the
report.

I can tell you that the Auditor General reported on the
second phase of the Drummondville penitentiary and a
number of things. When we discussed it here in camera,
we realized that there had been omissions in the report,
among other things that the land was being resold, that
the heating system was only intended to. .. Anything can
happen when politics is involved.

M. Wilson: Monsieur le président, je veux étre sir de
bien comprendre. Premiérement, je crois qu’on peut
répondre aux préoccupations de M. Parker. Il me semble
que le comité est autorisé a convoquer des témoins sur un
sujet particulier. Si le rapport du vérificateur général fait
allusion & une incartade de la part de telle ou telle société
ou a des problémes dans la réalisation d’un projet financé
d’une fagon ou d'une autre & méme le Trésor fédéral, je
suppose que le comité pourrait certainement convoquer
I’entrepreneur ou la société en question. Je suis siir que
cela s’est souvent produit dans le passé et continuera de se
produire,

Mais en ce qui concerne nos réunions, le Comité
s'estime saisi du rapport du vérificateur général. Il nous
I’a présenté—ije parle ici du rapport de 1987-1988—et il
est a mi-chemin de son explication qu’il a commencée
mardi dernier de 9 heures a 11 heures. Nous n’avons
donc pas encore terminé, et je suis sir qu'il en a plus a
nous dire au sujet du contenu de son rapport. Je suppose
que nous entendrons donc le vérificateur de fagon
générale et que nous lui demanderons quels sont d’apres
lui les priorités. Je suppose que le comité voudra ensuite
en discuter ici comme il se doit. Aprés tout, c’est sa raison
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priority ones. [ expect the committee will want to deal
with those priority items here, as it should. After all, it is
the duty of the committee to do that. So I expect the
committee here will be wanting to pursue these various
items and to deal with them expeditiously.

Perhaps the appropriate way to conclude this thing is
that the committee suggest that you, Mr. Chairman,
simply express the view, the feeling of the committee,
about this matter to the Auditor General, and leave it at
that, and that the committee proceed with its duties.
Perhaps the other matter that was raised is one the
committee may want to explore with the House. But
clearly we are not going to conclude that today.

The Chairman: Thank you, Mr. Wilson, To bring this
discussion to a conclusion, I would suggest, if it is all right
with the committee, that I write a letter to the Auditor
General in reply to the one he sent me yesterday,
outlining the views of the committee, and that a copy of
what has been said here this morning be attached to that
letter as additional information for his records.

Some hon. members: Agreed.

The Chairman: [ should thank, by the way, Mr. Mark
Hill, who is here this morning as an observer for the
Auditor General. While we did not hear from him this
morning, obviously, we thank him for his presence and
for his interest. I think we are going to have a very good
liaison officer in Mr. Hill as the days go on.

[Proceedings continue in camera)|

[Traduction)|

d’étre. Je suppose donc que le comité voudra aborder ces
diverses questions ici et en disposer dans les plus brefs
délais.

Pour régler cette question, le comité pourra peut-étre
vous demander, monsieur le président, de faire
simplement part de notre sentiment au vérificateur
général, et que nous poursuivions par ailleurs nos travaux.
Le Comité voudra peut-étre soumettre l’autre question qui
a été soulevée a la Chambre, mais il est clair que nous ne
viderons pas la question aujourd’hui.

Le président: Merci, monsieur Wilson. Pour conclure,
si cela vous convient, j'écrirai un lettre au vérificateur
général en réponse a celle qu’il m'a envoyée hier pour lui
communiquer l'opinion du comité, et j'y annexerai un
compte rendu de la réunion de ce matin pour lui fournir
de plus amples informations.

Des voix: D’accord.

Le président: Soit dit en passant, je remercie M. Mark
Hill, qui a assisté a la réunion de ce matin en tant
qu'observateur du vérificateur général. Nous ne l'avons
pas entendu ce matin, mais le remercions quand méme de
sa présence et de son intérét. Il fera certainement un trés
bon agent de liaison.

[Le comité adopte le huis clos)
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

THURSDAY, MAY 18, 1989
(4)
| Text|

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at
9:07 o’clock a.m. this day in Room 371, West Block, the
Chairman, Len Hopkins presiding.

Members of the Committee present: Gabriel Fontaine,
Len Hopkins, Diane Marleau, Jean-Marc Robitaille, Ross
Stevenson and Geoff Wilson.

Acting Members present: John Cole for Jean-Guy
Guilbault, Robert Nault for Eugene Beilemare, Stan
Hovdebo for Sid Parker.

In auendance: From the Library of Parliament: E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, Research Officers.

Witnesses: Kenneth M. Dye, F.C.A., Auditor General
of Canada; D. Larry Meyers, Deputy Auditor General,
Audit Operations.

The Chairman presented the Second Report of the Sub-
committee on Agenda and Procedure as follows:

Your Sub-committee on Agenda and Procedure met on
Thursday, May 18, 1989 and agreed to recommend the
following:
That on Tuesday, May 23rd, 1989 at 9:00 o’clock
a.m. and on Thursday. May 25 at 9:00 o’clock a.m.,
the Auditor General of Canada be invited to appear

before the Committee on his Annual Report for
1988.

On motion of Geoff Wilson, the Second Report of the
Sub-committee on Agenda and Procedure was concurred
in.

The Order of Reference dated April 28, 1989 relating
to the Main Estimates for the fiscal year ending March 31,
1990 being read as follows:

Ordered,—That Finance, Vote 25 be referred to the
Standing Committee on Public Accounts.

The Chairman called Vote 25, Program Expenditures
under the Auditor General.

Kenneth M. Dye made an opening statement and with
the other witness answered questions.

At 10:50 o’clock a.m., the Committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

Nino A. Travella,
Clerk of the Committee

PROCES-VERBAL

LE JEUDI 18 MAI 1989
4

[Traduction|

Le Comité permanent des comptes publics se réunit,
aujourd’hui a 9 h 07, dans la piece 371 de I’Edifice de
I'ouest, sous la présidence de Len Hopkins, (président).

Membres du Comité présents : Gabriel Fontaine, Len
Hopkins, Diane Marleau, Jean-Marc Robitaille, Ross
Stevenson et Geoff Wilson.

Membres suppléants présents : John Cole remplace
Jean-Guy Guilbault; Robert Nault remplace Eugéne
Bellemare; Stan Hovdebo remplace Sid Parker.

Aussi présents : De la Bibliothéque du Parlement :
E.R. Adams et Tom Wileman, attachés de recherche.

Témoins : Kenneth M. Dye, F.A.C., Vérificateur
général du Canada; D. Larry Meyers, sous-vérificateur
général, Opérations de vérification.

Le président présente le Deuxieme rapport du Sous-
comité du programme et de la procédure, libellé en ces
termes :

Votre Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure
s’est réuni le jeudi 18 mai 1989 et a convenu de faire la
recommandation suivante :

Que le mardi 23 mai 1989, a 9 heures, et le jeudi 25
mai, a 9 heures, le Vérificateur général du Canada
soit invité a comparaitre devant le Comité au sujet
de son rapport annuel de 1988.

Sur motion de Geoff Wilson, le Deuxieme rapport du
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure est adopté.

Lecture de l'ordre de renvoi du 28 avril 1989 ayant
trait au Budget principal des dépenses pour I’exercice
financier se terminant le 31 mars 1990 est donnée en ces
termes :

Il est ordonné,—Que le crédit 25, Finances, soit déféré
au Comité permanent des comptes publics.

Le président met en délibération le crédit 25, Dépenses
du Programme, inscrit sous la rubrique Vérificateur
général.

Kenneth M. Dye fait une déclaration préliminaire, puis
lui-méme et I'autre témoin répondent aux questions.

A 10 h 50, le Comité sajourne jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité
Nino A. Travella



Public Accounts

18-5-1989

EVIDENCE
[Recorded by Electronic Apparatus)
[Texte|

Thursday, May 18, 1989

= 0906

The Chairman: Order. Your steering committee met
this morning to draw up a program, and we decided to
have Mr. Dye back here on Tuesday morning for the
conclusion of his summary of the highlights of his report,
which we did not finish last time he was on this subject;
and to have him back again on Thursday of next week for
more in-depth questioning and knowledge of the
highlights of various issues. Then your committee will be
meeting next week to bring in a progress report for you
on what meetings we will have in the following two
weeks. We did discuss the three major issues, one of
which is the debt situation. We do want to zero in on that
one sometime in June. No dates.

Specifically I want to ask you to pass this morning
approval for having the Auditor General back on Tuesday
to finish the highlights of his report, and then more depth
and zeroing in on those issues on Thursday of next week.
Could I have a motion for approval of that? Moved by
Mr. Wilson. Seconded by Mrs. Marleau.

Motion agreed to

This morning we want to welcome the Auditor
General once again. He is appearing here this morning on
his own estimates. [ will leave it to Mr. Dye to introduce
the people with him this morning. I will call vote 25, the
program expenditures for the Auditor General.

Mr. Dye, I will turn it over to you.

Mr. Kenneth M. Dye (Auditor General of Canada):
Thank you, Chairman. I would be happy to hit just the
highlights of my opening remarks.

[ think the main messages are that our workload is up,
our funding over the last five years has been limited. The
effects of that limitation of funding are beginning to show,
and that troubles me a bit in terms of our being able to
serve you. Our audit universe has increased by 165%.
You might take a look at page 19 of Part III to see the
background for that comment. We reduced our person-
years by 40 last year. That had the impact of reducing our
funding for 40 persons. With that combination, and the
no-inflation features of budgeting in the government for
the last four or five years—in other words, all non-salary
costs have had no inflation added to it—we are finding
that is beginning to make a difference. The telephone bill
does go up, the cost of paper does go up, everything goes
up, but we have not had any more money.

TEMOIGNAGES
[Enregistrement électronique)
[Traduction)|

Le jeudi 18 mai 1989

Le président: Je déclare la séance ouverte. Ce matin, le
comité directeur s’est réuni pour préparer un programme.
Il a été décidé de faire revenir M. Dye mardi matin pour
qu’il puisse terminer sa récapitulation des faits saillants de
son rappport, ce qu'il n’a pas pu faire la derniére fois ou
il a comparu a ce sujet. Il sera invité a nouveau jeudi de
la semaine prochaine pour répondre a des questions plus
détaillées au sujet des faits saillants. Le Comité se réunira
la semaine prochaine pour faire le point sur les
rencontres qui se tiendront dans les deux semaines qui
suivront. Nous avons discuté de trois grandes questions,
dont celle de Il’endettement. Nous voulons nous y
consacrer dans le courant du mois de juin, mais aucune
date n’a été fixée.

Ce matin, j’ai besoin de votre approbation pour inviter
le vérificateur général a revenir mardi pour compléter
’exposé sur les faits saillants de son rapport, puis jeudi de
la semaine prochaine, pour fouiller davantage ces
questions. Quelqu’un veut-il proposer la motion? Motion
proposée par M. Wilson et appuyée par M™¢ Marleau.

La motion est adoptée

Je souhaite maintenant a nouveau la bienvenue au
vérificateur général. Il comparait ce matin pour discuter
de son propre budget des dépenses. Je laisse a M. Dye le
soin de présenter les membres de sa délégation. Je mets
maintenant en délibération le crédit 25, sous la rubrique
du Bureau du vérificateur général.

Monsieur Dye, je vous donne la parole.

M. Kenneth M. Dye (vérificateur général du Canada):
Merci, monsieur le président. Je vais me contenter de
vous livrer I’essentiel de ma déclaration.

En deux mots, notre charge de travail a augmenté et
nos crédits sont plafonnés depuis cinq ans. Les effets de ce
plafonnement commencent a se faire sentir, et je crains de
ne pas pouvoir vous servir comme je le voudrais. Notre
champ de vérification financiére a augmenté de 165 p.
100. Je vous renvoie a la page 22 de la partie III pour en
savoir davantage. Quarante années-personnes ont été
supprimées l’année derniére. Notre budget a donc été
amputé proportionnellement. Ces facteurs combinés,
ajoutés au fait que depuis quatre ou cinq ans, le budget de
I'Etat ne tient pas compte de l'inflation—aucun indice
d’inflation n’est ajouté aux dépenses non salariales—font
que nous commengons a nous en ressentir. La facture du
téléphone, celle du papier, tout monte, mais on ne nous
donne pas plus d’argent.
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In addition to that we have tried to play ball with the
government on restraint. We have been very serious about
it, and we have made a voluntary annual contribution
now of $2.4 million a year out of our budget since
1985-86. The impacts of that are that our contracting
budget is going down.

We have a tradition of using the private sector
considerably. Two years ago we used about 79,000 hours;
next year we can only buy 50,000 hours. We simply do
not have the money to direct in that direction.

That is not so serious as the question of erosion of
value-for-money auditing. I am most concerned about
that. My view is that we should be putting in about as
many hours into value-for-money auditing as we are for
attest auditing.

Our first responsibility though in law is to do the attest
work and the value-for-money work. It really becomes
discretionary. So out of the money we get, we do our
attest work, giving opinions on financial statements and
some compliance work. That comes first. The rest of the
money is left to do value-for-money auditing and
administer the office. That part, I think, is in danger of
slippage. The hours on value-for-money auditing, we start
off with plans that are a little more optimistic than our
achievements. But we are slipping.

I think you Members of Parliament get the real value
out of the value-for-money auditing. That is the annual
report. You are not so worried, [ do not believe, about the
attest auditing unless there is a problem. We do all kinds
of attest audits across the government and Crown
corporations, with the exception of Parliament. You
should feel some comfort in those.

However, the value-for-money one is the one this
committee has traditionally looked at, and the porportion
of hours spent on it is slipping. I would like to rebalance
it. I have tried to hit 50:50. I think we got up to 46% one
year, but we are slipping, and I am concerned about that.

Another thing is training is getting into jeopardy. We
have a good training program. We have looked at our
whole organization to determine whether we are properly
training our people in comparison with the private sector
and other professions. We believe there is a significant job

[Traduction)

En plus, nous avons essayé de collaborer avec le
gouvernement dans son programme de modération des
dépenses. Nous avons pris la chose trés au sérieux, et nous
avons consenti une contribution annuelle volontaire de
2,4 millions de dollars par année a méme notre budget
depuis 1985-1986, avec pour conséquence que notre
budget d’impartition rétrécit sans cesse.

Nous avons toujours fait largement appel au secteur
privé. Il y a deux ans, nous avons retenu a contrat 79,000
heures de travail; I’année prochaine, nous ne pourrons
retenir que pour 50,000 heures de services. Nous ne
disposons tout simplement plus d’argent pour cela.

Il y a plus grave encore: la part de plus en plus petite
que représente la vérification de loptimisation des
ressources. C’est ce qui m’inquiete le plus. A mon avis,
nous devrions consacrer autant d’heures a la vérification
de loptimisation des ressources qu'a la vérification
d’attestation.

Aux termes de la loi, notre mission premiere est de
réaliser les vérifications d’attestation, aprés quoi nous
passons a l'autre type. Cela devient discrétionnaire. A
méme les crédits que nous recevons, donc, nous
effectuons les vérifications d’attestation, nous nous
prononcons sur les é€tats financiers et nous réalisons un
certain nombre de travaux concernant le respect des
autorisations parlementaires. Telle est la priorité. Le reste
des crédits va a la vérification de l'optimisation des
ressources et a l'administration. C’est la, je crains, que
nous risquons de perdre du terrain. Quand nous projetons
les heures que nous allons consacrer a la vérification de
I'optimisation des ressources, nos prévisions sont toujours
un peu plus optimistes que nos réalisations. Le fait est que
nous perdons du terrain.

La ou les députés en ont vraiment pour leur argent,
c’est dans les vérifications de 'optimisation des ressources.
C’est ce qui constitue le rapport annuel. Je n’ai pas
I'impression, par contre, que vous accordez beaucoup
d’attention a la vérification d’attestation, a moins qu’il n’y
ait un probleme. Nous réalisons toutes sortes de
vérifications d’attestation a la grandeur de 'administration
et dans les sociétés d’Etat, a l'exception du Parlement.
Cela devrait vous rassurer.

Par contre, de tout temps, le Comité s’est surtout
penché sur les vérifications d’optimisation et,
proportionnellement, il y a diminution constante du
nombre d’heures qui y est consacré. J'aimerais rétablir
I’équilibre. Je vise moitié-moiti€. Je pense que nous avons
atteint 46 p. 100 une année, mais c’est en train de baisser,
et cela me préoccupe.

L’autre chose qui est menacée, c’est la formation. Notre
programme de formation est bon. Nous avons comparé
comment nous formons nos gens a ce qui se fait dans le
secteur privé et dans d’autres professions. Selon nous, il y
a beaucoup de travail a faire, et pour cela, il faudra des
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to be done that will require increased resources. We have
a plan to do that, but that plan is threatened because of no
money.

Another concept that [ think would have a pay-off for
the taxpayers would be a hotline—a telephone line where
concerned taxpayers could phone a number without
giving up their identity and causing themselves
embarrassment to inform us of problems of waste,
extravagance, and noncompliance with federal law and so
on.

[ personally think that is not a role for the Auditor
General. I think it would be better if management were to
do that. I have been to government. Government has
other priorities at this time. and of course they too are
strapped for money. I think there is a real pay-off there,
but it takes money to do these things. I think we would
more than get our money back fast, but we are unable to
pursue this. [ would like to see it pursued in the
government.

There is a loss of potential pay-off there, and I am
concerned about the value-for-money slippage. It is not
acceptable.

New demands are coming. For example, the new sales
tax is around the corner. All these new programs have
impacts on my office. That one I think is going to be one
that will cause us a fair amount of audit time, because
there will be millions of people claiming refunds and
sending in tax. That has an implication for us in terms of
auditing the revenue of the nation.

We have managed to. ..
have managed well.

restraints so far. [ think we

[ do not want to be an alarmist, but I guess I am
softening you up, if it is fair to say, for when we come to
you next year, because [ think we are going come to you
with a quantum leap in the base budget next year. We are
going pretty much as we have done in the last few years
this year; but the point is you are not going to get the
same service you used to.

Thank you, Chairman.
The Chairman: Thank you very much, Mr. Dye.

s “H091S

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I neglected to introduce my
officials which—

The Chairman: Sure. Okay, go ahead.

Mr. Dye: —you asked me to do, and I apologize for
that.

On my left is Larry Meyers. He is a chartered
accountant, an engineer, and Deputy Auditor General
responsible for half of our audit operations. On my right
is Ron Warme, Deputy Auditor General, MBA, who is

[Translation|

crédits supplémentaires. Le plan est tracé, mais il est
compromis, faute d’argent.

Il y a une autre idée qui serait rentable pour les
contribuables: un téléphone rouge, c’est-a-dire un numéro
ou le contribuable pourrait appeler et nous informer de
fagon anonyme—pour ne pas se sentir géné—de cas de
gaspillage, de folles dépenses ou de non-respect des lois
fédérales.

Mon avis, c’est que ce n’est pas un rble pour le
vérificateur général. Je pense que c’est plutdt un rdle
pour la direction. J'en ai parlé aux autorités. Le
gouvernement a d’autres priorités a ce moment-ci, et lui
aussi est a cours d’argent. Je pense qu’une idée comme
celle-la pourrait vraiment rapporter, mais il faut de
I’argent pour la concrétiser. Je pense que l'on
récupérerait largement notre investissement, mais il est
impossible d’aller plus loin. J'aimerais que le
gouvernement pousse la chose.

Nous perdons donc une source potentielle de revenu
ici, et je m’inquiéte au sujet de la vérification de
I'optimisation des ressources, qui rétrécit comme une
peau de chagrin. C’est inacceptable.

On va aussi nous demander davantage. Par exemple, la
nouvelle taxe de vente est imminente. Tous les nouveaux
programmes ont des répercussions sur mon bureau. Celui-
13, je crois, va nous imposer un grand nombre d’heures de
vérification supplémentaires parce que des millions de
citoyens vont soit réclamer un remboursement, soit
acquitter la taxe. Cela nous touche lorsqu’il s’agit de
vérifier les recettes nationales.

Jusqu’a présent, nous avons réussi a nous accommoder
du plafonnement des crédits. Je pense que nous nous
sommes bien tirés d’affaire.

Je ne veux pas étre alarmiste, mais disons que j’essaie
de vous préparer a notre comparution de I’année
prochaine, parce que notre budget de base va faire un
bond spectaculaire I'année prochaine. Cette année, nous
faisons a peu prés la méme chose qu’au cours des
derniéres années. Par contre, vous n’obtiendrez plus le
service auquel vous étes habitués.

Merci, monsieur le président.
Le président: Merci beaucoup, monsieur Dye.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, j’ai oublié de présenter
les gens qui m’accompagnent. . .

Le président: Bien sir, allez-y.

M. Dye:
excuse.

... comme vous me l’avez demandé; je m’en

A ma gauche se trouve M. Larry Meyers, comptable
agrée, ingénieur; il est sous-vérificateur général chargé de
la moitié de nos opérations de vérification. A ma droite se
trouve M. Ron Warme, sous-vérificateur général chargé de
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responsible for all of our administrative activities. Among
the three of us we should be able to answer your
questions.

Mrs. Marleau (Sudbury): The first thing that comes to
mind is you are saying that you have been contributing
$2.4 million to the restraint. Can you tell us how you did
that?

Mr. Dye: Sure, I would be happy to. In fact I am going
to let Ron Warme answer that because he engineered it
for us.

Mr. Ronald M. Warme (Deputy Auditor General):
When the government came in with their restraint
program back in 1983-84, all departments were asked to
voluntarily give up x number of dollars as a percentage of
their estimates in the restraint program. We decided at
that time to follow suit with the rest of the government
and participated in the restraint program like any other
government department. In one instance I can recall that
we gave slightly more than they asked for, just to indicate
our independence.

Mrs. Marleau: Does that mean you budget a certain
amount and then you turn around and give it back to
them afterwards, that you do not spend what you have
asked for? Is that what you do?

Mr. Dye: We cut the budget.

Mrs. Marleau: You cut the budget, in essence. That is
fine.

Mr. Dye: We were here and we went there.

Mrs. Marleau: Do you keep cutting it every year by
$2.4 million?

Mr. Warme: Yes, each year the $2.4 million is just not
there for us to have. If that had not happened back in
1983-84, the numbers you would be looking at today
would be higher.

Mrs. Marleau: How have you managed to keep up with
inflation, if that is the case?

Mr. Warme: With great difficulty.

Mr. Dye: That is the problem. We are stretching out
the work. We are not doing as much as we probably
should be. We are getting to the point where I am
concerned about it.

Mrs. Marleau: I have noticed from your estimates that
you do have a peak in the time where your person-years
have gone down. You did say that they were down 40 last
year. According to some of the estimates I have, they were
actually up a bit.

Mr. Dye: We had been asking for the money for 659
person-years and we cut that to 619 last year. Do not let
person-years confuse you because they are a fiction. For
every time that we do not have the body as a public

[Traduction|

I’ensemble des services administratifs. A nous trois, nous
devrions étre en mesure de répondre a vos questions.

Mme Marleau (Sudbury): La premiére chose qui me
vient a l'esprit, c’est que vous avez dit avoir contribué 2.4
millions de dollars au programme de modération des
dépenses. Pourriez-vous nous dire comment vous y étes
parvenus?

M. Dye: Bien sur, avec plaisir. Méme que je vais laisser
Ron Warme répondre, parce que c’est lui qui s’en est
occupé.

M. Ronald M. Warme (sous-vérificateur général):
Lorsque le gouvernement a instaur€ son programme de
modération en 1983-1984, tous les ministéres ont été priés
de renoncer volontairement a une partie de leur budget
exprimée en pourcentage du Budget des dépenses. Nous
avons décidé d’emboiter le pas et de participer au
programme de modération des dépenses, comme tout
autre ministére. Dans un cas, je me souviens que nous
avons renoncé a un peu plus d’argent que ce qui nous
était demandé, uniquement pour montrer notre
indépendance.

Mme Marleau: Est-ce a dire que vous prévoyez une
certaine somme a votre budget et que vous la retournez
par la suite? Est-ce de I'argent que vous aviez demandé et
que vous n’avez pas dépensé? Est-ce ainsi que vous
procédez?

M. Dye: Nous amputons le budget.

Mme Marleau: Vous

essentiellement. Bien.

amputez  le  budget,

M. Dye: Nous avons coupé a gauche et a droite.

Mme Marleau: Vous amputez le budget chaque année
de 2,4 millions de dollars?

M. Warme: Oui, chaque année, il nous manque 2.4
millions de dollars. Si cela ne s’était pas produit en
1983-1984, les chiffres d’aujourd’hui seraient plus élevés.

Mme Marleau: Comment avez-vous réussi a suivre
I’inflation, si c’est le cas?

M. Warme: Avec beaucoup de mal.

M. Dye: Voila le hic. Nous espacons le travail et nous
n’en faisons probablement pas assez. Nous approchons de
la zone rouge.

Mme Marleau: En consultant le budget des dépenses,
j’ai constaté une pointe qui coincidait avec la baisse du
nombre d’années-personnes. Vous dites qu’il y a eu une
baisse de 40 années-personnes 1’année derni¢re. D’aprés
certains chiffres dont je dispose, le chiffre a en fait monté
un peu.

M. Dye: Nous demandions des crédits pour 659 années-
personnes et nous avons abaissé le chiffre a 619 ’année
dernieére. Ne vous laissez pas abuser par les années-
personnes, c'est une fiction. Si nous ne pouvons pas
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servant, we get a contractor. The other side of it is we
have people who are taking salary dollars who do not use
person-years, such as summer students.

Person-year equivalents are a fiction, in my view. It is
an elaborate thing. It is probably a control, but it is a very
secondary control. The real control is dollars spent on
salaries and contracts, because that is people working.

Mrs. Marleau: When you use a person-year it just
means that this is the number of people you need to do a
job, whether you contract it out or not. Are you saying
that when you contract it out, you do not include it in
person-years?

Mr. Dye: That is right. I could run with 400 person-
years and still have 700 people working, so do not get lost
in the person-year debate. It is a very technical debate.

Mrs. Marleau: I was under the impression when you
gave this, that it was the total needed.

Mr. Dye: No. It is the money, and if you stick with the
money you will have a better opportunity to control as a
parliamentarian. With the way person-year numbers can
be manipulated, it is strictly a statistic.

Mrs. Marleau: So when I look at this and I see a
decline in your person-years from 86 to 87 and so on, I do
not know you have actually spent less money. You could
have spent more money and contracted out a whole
bunch of it.

Mr. Dye: Exactly.
Mrs. Marleau: Why are we doing this?

Mr. Dye: Because the government requires we have
person-year control. While I think it has probably had a
value, there are so many ways of getting around person-
years. Departments will lend people to one another. One
department will keep the person-years and the other
person gets the use of the worker.

Mrs. Marleau: Would it not be better for us to relate to
the workload in terms of person-years and then put a
dollar figure to it? Then you could compare from one
year to the next. If what you are saying is last year you
only had 500 person-years because you could not fill the
other positions but you contracted for 200 person-years, it
1s not realistic to do it like that.

Mr. Dye: The realistic approach to my kind of
operation—we are something like a CA firm or a
consulting firm—is hours. The number of hours we need
to get the job done is the real control in our shop, and we
buy some of those who are full-time salary people. We
employ summer students who, while they are on the

| Translation)

compter sur un fonctionnaire, nous retenons les services
d’un entrepreneur. La contrepartie, c’est que celui qui
émarge au budget des traitements n’émarge pas au budget
des années-personnes. C’est le cas d'un étudiant pendant
I’été, par exemple.

J'estime que les équivalences en années-personnes sont
une fiction. C’est quelque chose de compliqué. Clest
probablement une garantie, mais trés secondaire. La
véritable garantie, c’est le budget consacré aux salaires et
aux contrats, parce que cela représente les gens qui
travaillent pour nous.

Mme Marleau: Le nombre d’années-personnes
représente le nombre de gens qu’il vous faut pour remplir
une tache, qu’ils soient a contrat ou pas. Etes-vous en
train de me dire que lorsque vous donnez le travail a
contrat, cela ne figure pas dans les années-personnes?

M. Dye: Précisément. Je pourrais disposer de 400
années-personnes et quand méme avoir 700 personnes a
mon service. Il ne faut donc pas se perdre dans un débat
autour des années-personnes. C’est une question tres
spécialisée.

Mme Marleau: J’avais 'impression qu’il s’agissait du
nombre total de personnes qu’il vous fallait.

M. Dye: Non. C’est l'argent qui compte, €t si vous vous
en tenez a cela, il vous sera plus facile a titre de
parlementaire de conserver la haute main sur la situation.
Le nombre d’années-personnes, ¢a se travaille et ce n’est
qu’une statistique.

Mme Marleau: Donc, si je constate une baisse du
nombre d’années-personnes entre 1986 et 1987, je ne peux
pas savoir si vous avez vraiment dépensé mon argent.
Vous pourriez avoir dépensé plus d’argent, dont une
grande partie sous forme de contrats.

M. Dye: Tout juste.
Mme Marleau: Pourquoi procéde-t-on comme cela?

M. Dye: Parce que le gouvernement veut tenir en laisse
le nombre d’années-personnes. Méme si cela a déja eu de
l'utilité, il y a quantité de fagons de contourner cette
exigence. Les ministéres se prétent des fonctionnaires
entre eux. Un ministére va conserver l’année-personne,
tandis que l’autre va obtenir 'employé.

Mme Marleau: Ne serait-il pas mieux pour nous de
concevoir la charge de travail sous forme d’années-
personnes, puis de voir combien d’argent cela représente?
De cette facon-la, on pourrait faire des comparaisons
d’une année a l'autre. Si vous me dites que l'année
derniére, vous n’aviez que 500 années-personnes parce
qu’il était impossible de combler les autres postes. mais
que vous avez donné a contrat I’équivalent de 200 années-
personnes, ce n’est pas réaliste du tout.

M. Dye: La fagon réaliste de calculer les choses dans
mon domaine—nous sommes comme une entreprise de
comptabilité ou d’experts-conseils—c’est de calculer en
heures. Le nombre d’heures qu’il nous faut pour faire un
travail, c’est la véritable unité de mesure chez nous. Une
partie de ces heures sont représentées par des salariés qui
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consultants who spend the hours, but those are contract
dollars.
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Mrs. Marleau: It would be fairly simple for you to tell
us from one year to the next how many actual hours you
need—that is really what we are talking about—instead of
saying that you are down this year and you need more.
That is irrelevant there.

Mr. Dye: True. That is exactly right. I contracted
71,000 hours last year. That is 47 person-years, but it does
not show on my person-years. If you are trying to control
me on person-years, [ use contractors.

By the way I am not subject to person-year control. It
is just that we do this for the record, because other
government departments do. Our office, although it is
slightly different, tries to make it consistent. Our numbers
are going to be confusing to you when you look at our
statistics to see how many managers there are, for
example. That is really designed for transport; it is not
designed for my office. But we are using the over-all
government approach.

Mrs. Marleau: Can you give us an accurate estimate of
whether the hours have gone down over the last few years
or whether they have increased? Are you really asking us
for an increase in hours at this point, or are you just
remaining at the same level? That is really what we want
to know. We want to know whether you are increasing
the number of people you need to do the job, or whether
you are just asking us for the same number.

Mr. Dye: [ am going to have to seek some advice. [
would say we have been between 1.2 million and 1.3
million hours for three years. It has been roughly
constant in hours.

Mrs. Marleau: Are you asking us for the same thing
now?

Mr. Dye: Yes.

Mrs. Marleau: That is what we want to know. We want
to know if you are going to spend the same amount of
money to do the same types of jobs.

Mr. Dye: Am [ going to spend more? My concern is
wheter we are giving you the level of service you want. If
you want to have half our hours in value-for-money
auditing, which is the kind of information you need to
hold the government accountable, and we are getting six
new Crown corporations—we get new demands all the
time for more and more work, but no more resources—
somewhere you get to a point that you are going to
compromise on the quality of the work, or the work is
not going to get done. We are getting close to that point,
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pour l’été, émargent au budget des salaires, mais pas a
celui des années-personnes. Un autre grand nombre
d’heures de travail sont données a des experts-conseils,
mais eux émargent au budget d’impartition.

Mme Marleau: Il vous serait relativement facile de
nous dire d’une année a l'autre de combien d’heures vous
avez besoin. puisque c’est de cela qu’il s’agit, au lieu de
nous dire que vos ressources ont baissé et qu'il vous en
faut plus. Cela n'a rien a voir.

M. Dye: Oui, c’est exactement le cas. J'ai donné 71,000
heures a contrat 'année derniére. Cela représente 47
années-personnes, mais ¢a n'entre pas dans le calcul de
mes années-personnes. Si vous essayez de limiter le
nombre de mes années-personnes, j'ai recours a des
contrats.

Au fait, je ne suis pas assujetti aux limites sur les
années-personnes. Je le fais seulement selon 1'usage
pratiqué par les autres ministeres. Méme s’il est
léegerement différent, mon bureau essaie d’adopter une
présentation uniforme. Nos chiffres vont vous méler
lorsque vous essaierez de voir combien nous avons
d’administrateurs, par exemple. Cela a été congu pour un
ministére comme celui des Transports, pas pour le mien.
Reste que nous reprenons la méthode qui a cours dans
I’ensemble du gouvernement.

Mme Marleau: Pouvez-vous nous dire avec précision si
le nombre d’heures a monté ou baissé ces derniéres
années?  Aujourd’hui, nous demandez-vous une
augmentation du nombre d’heures, ou les choses restent-
elles telles quelles? C’est ce que nous voulons savoir. Nous
voulons savoir si vous augmentez le nombre de gens qu'il
vous faut pour faire le travail ou si vous nous demandez
le méme chiffre.

M. Dye: Je vais devoir demander des renseignements.
Je dirais que nous faisons entre 1,2 et 1,3 million d’heures
depuis trois ans. En heures, c’est resté a peu pres constant.

Mme Marleau: Nous demandez-vous la méme chose
aujourd’hui?

M. Dye: Oui.

Mme Marleau: C'est ce que nous voulons savoir. Si
vous allez dépenser la méme somme pour faire le méme
travail.

M. Dye: Est-ce que je vais dépenser plus? Ce qui
m’inquiete, c’est de savoir si nous vous donnons le service
que vous voulez. Si vous voulez obtenir la moitié de nos
heures de travail sous forme de vérification de
I'optimisation des ressources, ce qui est le genre de
renseignements dont vous avez besoin pour exiger des
comptes du gouvernement, et si l'on nous confie six
nouvelles sociétés d’Etat—on nous demande constamment
de faire plus de travail, sans nous donner plus de
ressources—a un moment donné, il faudra compromettre
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and since [ refuse to compromise on the quality, we are
stretching out the assignments.

I think the last time we reported to Parliament on the
RCMP was in 1981, and I think we will report again in
1990. That is nine years. Fortunately in 1981 we believed
it was a well-run organization, so maybe there is not too
high a risk in there, but it is still a long time for coverage.

We would like to have more active coverage. Ten years
ago we started out with a plan to report to Parliament on
all departments and agencies once in the life of a
Parliament. We are slipping. We have a rotation schedule
for each department—what we think is desirable.

In fact the original concept of once in a Parliament is
probably too optimistic. It probably does not need to be
that much for some departments, but it should be that
much for some of the high-risk ones.

The Department of Public Works is one this committee
has paid a lot of attention to over time. We were there in
1983 or 1984. We are on an eight-year rotation with the
Department of Public Works. My view is that probably we
should be on a five-year rotation. There is slippage. It is
not to the point of being devastating, but it is a concern.
Do you go to eight, then nine, then twelve? In my view
you then do not get the coverage you as a parliamentarian
require.

Mrs. Marleau: Well, my suggestion for future years
would be to give us just the number of hours you are
requesting, and equate it to dollars. You can do that also
for comparison, I guess. It is important that we judge
whether you are asking for the same amount of hours or
less.

Mr. Dye: I think that is a more apt way of
understanding what we are about than the person-year
games that can be played.

~ Mrs. Marleau: If person-years are translated, it is very
important that we know whether the component that is
contracted out is included.

I gather you have saved a lot of person-years with the
advent of computers. Perhaps you would elaborate slightly
on how you have been able to make up the slack. As you
say you have not increased your personnel, you have not
increased your hours of work, but now you have
computers.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, we are highly computerized.
Virtually everybody who needs a computer in our office
has one. That would put us in a very good position
relative to government, or indeed the private sector. Some
would say, well, that is pretty rich.
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[ take the view that this was necessary in order to save
money. In fact, we save $1.5 million or $1.6 million a

[Translation|

la qualité du travail ou, alors, ce travail ne sera pas fait.
Nous approchons de ce moment-la, et comme je refuse de
compromettre la qualité, nous espagons les vérifications.

La derniére fois que nous avons déposé un rapport au
Parlement au sujet de la GRC, c’était en 1981, et je pense
que le prochain rapport sera remis en 1990. Cela fait neuf
ans. Heureusement, en 1981, nous avons jugé que
l'organisme était bien administré, si bien que le risque
n’est peut-étre pas trop grand dans ce cas-ci. L’intervalle
reste quand méme long.

Nous aimerions qu’il soit plus court. Il y a dix ans,
nous avons lancé un programme selon lequel un rapport
sur tous les ministéres et organismes serait déposé au
Parlement au moins une fois pendant chaque législature.
Nous prenons du retard. Il y a un calendrier pour chaque
ministére, ce que nous trouvons souhaitable.

En fait, I’idée initiale d’une vérification au cours de
chaque législature était probablement trop optimiste. Pour
certains ministéres, c’est probablement trop, tandis que
pour d’autres, c’est beaucoup trop peu.

Au cours des années, le Comité a accordé beaucoup
d’attention au ministere des Travaux publics. Nous y
étions en 1983 ou 1984. Pour ce ministere, le cycle est de
huit ans. A mon avis, il devrait étre de cinq ans. On perd
du terrain. Ce n’est pas la catastrophe, mais c’est une
source d’inquiétude. Va-t-on allonger le cycle jusqu’a
huit, neuf, puis douze ans? Dans ce cas, vous n’obtenez
pas toute l'information dont vous avez besoin dans vos
fonctions de parlementaire.

Mme Marleau: Dans ce cas-1a, ce que je vous suggere
pour l’avenir, c’est de nous donner le nombre d’heures
dont vous avez besoin et de le convertir en argent. Cela
pourrait aussi servir aux comparaisons, j’'imagine. Il est
important pour nous de savoir si vous nous demandez le
méme nombre d’heures ou un nombre inférieur.

M. Dye: Je pense que cela sert davantage a comprendre
ce que nous faisons que les manipulations d’années-
personnes auxquelles on peut se préter.

Mme Marleau: Si on fait la conversion d’années-
personnes, il est trés important de savoir si ’on a inclus
ce qui a été donné a contrat.

Je crois savoir que vous avez économisé un grand
nombre d’années-personnes grace a l'informatisation.
Pourriez-vous nous dire comment vous avez réussi a
compenser les choses? Vous n’avez augmenté ni votre
effectif ni le nombre d’heures de travail, mais vous avez
des ordinateurs.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, I'informatisation est
trés avancée. Quiconque a besoin d’un ordinateur en a
un. Cela nous place dans une situation trés avantageuse
par rapport au gouvernement, ou méme au secteur privé.
Certains diraient que nous sommes choyés.

J'ai estimé qu’elle était nécessaire pour économiser de
I'argent. D’ailleurs, nous économisons 1,5 million ou 1,6
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year now by not having to use outside data extraction
facilities. There have been very significant savings on
audits. Quality of audit has gone up, and we are seen in
the accounting profession around the world to be some of
the most able computer auditors. So we are very pleased
with that.

On the administrative side, because of a high-tech
approach to administration, we have gone from
somewhere around 135 down to 104 or 105 staff on
administration. There have been significant decreases in
requirements, and it is because we are very efficient. Our
communication is virtually all electronic. Our executives
key regularly. It reduces the amount of additional staff
time required to get the job done.

We are out there as leaders now. That has a price, and
we have spent something in the order of about $1 million
a year on high tech for a number of years now. But we
are getting back a couple of million dollars a year, so I
thought it was a very good investment, and I am very
pleased with our strategic thinking on the introduction of
high technology. It is working well.

Mr. Hovdebo (Saskatoon—Humboldt): In your Part
IIls, you show on page 25 a reduction of 40 person-years,
but on page 7 you show an increase of 35 person-years.

Mr. Dye: Perhaps Mr. Hovdebo could tell me where
the 35 is.

Mr. Hovdebo: On page 7.

Mr. Dye: Thank you. One is going plan to plan; the
other is going plan to actual. That was only forecast; that
was not actual—I am sorry. In October 1988 our estimates
were that we would need 116 people. That was down 40.
It used to be 659. Then, when we produced this document
in October, we looked at it and asked how many person-
years would probably be used up that year, and it was 584.
Now I think we have the actual number for this year.
March has passed, so that forecast number going to an
actual number for 1988-89 is different again. We were one
out on our forecast.

Mr. Hovdebo: So your actual this year is going to be. . .

Mr. Dye: We are shooting for 619.

Mr. Hovdebo: Which is an increase of 35 over your
actual for last year.

Mr. Dye: In fact, if you went around and counted
heads in my office today, or last week, you would have,
believe it or not, 669 heads that are on the payroll, and it
looks like the head count forecast to get us to the end of
the year is 627, and the utilization rate, because somebody
who was there for ten months is only ten-twelfths of a

[Traduction)

million de dollars par an maintenant en ne faisant pas
appel a des services externes. Nous avons réalisé des
économies appréciables sur les vérifications. La qualité
des vérifications a augmenté, et nous sommes considérés
sur la scene internationale de la comptabilité
professionnelle comme étant parmi les vérificateurs
informatisés les plus compétents. Nous sommes donc tres
satisfaits.

Du coOté administratif, grace a cette approche
technologique de pointe, nos effectifs sont passés
d’environ 135 a 104 ou 105. Grace a notre grande
efficacité, les besoins ont été nettement réduits. Toutes nos

communications ~ se font virtuellement par voie
électronique. Nos cadres se servent des ordinateurs
régulierement. Cela réduit le nombre d’heures de

personnel supplémentaires pour faire le travail.

Nous sommes a l'avant-garde. Bien sir, cela se paie et
cela fait maintenant un certain nombre d’années que nous
consacrons un million de dollars par an a la technologie
de pointe. Mais nous récupérons un ou deux millions de
dollars par an; c’est donc un trés bon investissement, et je
suis tres satisfait de notre stratégie d’utilisation de la
technologie de pointe. Cela marche bien.

M. Hovdebo (Saskatoon-Humboldt): Dans la partie III,
vous indiquez a la page 27 une réduction de 40 années-
personnes, mais a la page huit, vous indiquez une
augmentation de 35 années-personnes.

M. Dye: M. Hovdebo pourrait peut-étre nous dire ou il
a trouvé ce chiffre de 35.

M. Hovdebo: A la page 8.

M. Dye: Merci. Dans le premier cas, c¢’était un calcul
prévisionnel, dans le deuxieme, c’est la réalité. Ce n’était
qu’'une prévision, ce n’était pas le reflet de la réalité—je
m’excuse. En octobre 1988, d’apres nos calculs, il nous
fallait 116 personnes. Cela faisait 40 de moins.
Auparavant, ce chiffre était de 659. Lorsque nous avons
préparé ce document, en octobre, nous I’avons examiné et
nous nous sommes demandé combien d’années-personnes
il nous faudrait probablement pendant cette année, et
nous sommes arrivés au chiffre de 584. Je crois que ce
que nous avons maintenant est le chiffre réel pour cette
année. Le mois de mars est passé, si bien qu’il y a de
nouveau une différence entre le chiffre prévu et le chiffre
réel pour 1988-1989. Nous nous étions trompés d’un
chiffre dans nos prévisions.

M. Hovdebo: Donc, le chiffre réel pour cette année
sera de. . .

M. Dye: Notre objectif, c’est 619.

M. Hovdebo: C’est-a-dire une augmentation de 35 par
rapport au chiffre réel de ’année dernieére.

M. Dye: Si vous faisiez I’appel dans mon bureau
aujourd’hui, ou méme si vous l'aviez fait la semaine
derniére, croyez-le ou non, vous auriez trouvé 669
salariés, et il semblerait que les prévisions pour nous
mener a la fin de l’année sont de 627 et que le taux
d’utilisation—certaines personnes n’ayant été employées
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person-year, looks like it will be 621 people, and we are
asking for 619.

You wind up with a lot of confusing numbers: the
original forecast when we are going for estimates; the
most recent information we have at the time we print
something; then we have reality because we now know
what it is, and we are looking ahead again. So it is very
difficult to tell you just who is what.

Now, there are summer students in the 669 heads, who
are not person-years, or parts of person-years, except they
are on the payroll. That is why if I take you through the
person-year debate, which I would be happy to do, you
are going to wind up dizzy. At least I do.

= 0930

Mr. Hovdebo: What is the basis for the decision
between person-year and contract? How do you make that
decision?

Mr. Dye: What we do is we look at the environment
long term, five years out, and we look at next year, two
years ahead, and we ask ourselves what we have to get
done; and what we have to get done in terms of very high
priority, what we have to get done that would be
important but not absolutely critical, what would be
desirable to do, and what is on our wish list. If you want
to maintain the pace at which we said we were going to go
in the first place, or even where we think we ought to be
today, you would probably want about $8 million more,
maybe $9 million more, translated into salaries, to get the
job done at a pace that would satisfy us if we had a perfect
comfort level. You do not necessarily have to give us
perfect comfort.

But getting back to how many hours we need in a year,
Larry and Raymond Dubois, the other deputy auditor
general, in Audit Operations, make a plan. The plan is
always bigger, because there are lots of things to do, than
what we can do, and we say, well, let us chop this, chop
that, chop that. We come up with a number of hours, and
then we go out and say, well, we have only so many
people. We are asking for funding for that many. If we get
the money for that, we can hire them. We go out to try to
hire them. In fact we have done a lot of hiring recently,
because we had some drainage off to the private sector. As
;‘he economy improved, they were taking our staff in a big

urry.

So we have a plan of what audits we have to do, how
many hours we estimate they will take. It is much easier
to estimate attest assignments, because they are fairly
regular and they happen year after year. When we get into

[Translation)

que pendant dix mois et ne représentant donc que les dix
douziémes d’une année-personne—sera
vraisemblablement de 621 années-personnes, €t nous en
demandons 619.

On se retrouve avec toutes sortes de chiffres
contradictoires: les prévisions initiales pour le budget; les
renseignements les plus récents au moment de
'impression du budget; puis la réalité, parce que nous
savons maintenant ce qu’elle est, et les perspectives
futures. Il est donc trés difficile de vous dire exactement
qui est quoi.

Dans ces 669, années-personnes, il y a des emplois d’été
pour les étudiants qui ne correspondent pas a des années-
personnes ou a des parties d’années-personnes, sauf qu'’ils
figurent sur nos feuilles de paie. C’est la raison pour
laquelle, si j’essaie de vous faire une récapitulation des
années-personnes—ce que je ferais avec plaisir—vous
finirez par avoir la téte qui tourne. En tout cas, c’est mon
cas.

M. Hovdebo: Quand vous avez a choisir entre les
années-personnes ou des contractuels, comment prenez-
vous cette décision?

M. Dye: Nous examinons les perspectives a long terme,
sur cinq ans, les perspectives a court terme, sur un an,
deux ans, et nous réfléchissons a nos priorités. Il y a ce
qui est important, mais pas absolument critique, ce qui est
souhaitable et ce qui peut attendre, mais pas trop
longtemps. Si nous voulons respecter le calendrier que
nous avions promis au départ, voire méme ce que nous
nous étions fixé pour cette année, il nous faudra
probablement 8 millions de plus, peut-étre 9 millions de
plus, traduits en salaires, pour faire le travail a un rythme
satisfaisant, dans des conditions confortables. Vous n’étes
pas obligés de nous accorder des conditions de travail
confortables.

Cependant, pour revenir au nombre d’heures qu’il
nous faut par année, Larry et Raymond Dubois, ’'autre
sous-vérificateur général, responsable des opérations de
vérification, préparent un plan des activités. Ce plan est
toujours plus important parce qu’il y a toujours plus de
choses a faire que nous ne le pouvons, €t nous nous
disons: laissons tomber ¢a, ¢a et ¢a. Nous arrivons avec un
certain nombre d’heures et nous nous disons alors: tres
bien, mais nous n’avons que tant de personnes. Nous
demandons alors des fonds pour en engager plus. Si nous
les obtenons, nous les engageons. Nous essayons de les
engager. En fait, nous avons engagé beaucoup de
personnes derniérement parce que le secteur privé nous
en a pris beaucoup. L’économie s’améliorant, le secteur
privé a débauché notre personnel.

Nous avons donc un plan des vérifications que nous
devons faire, avec le nombre d’heures que nous comptons
y consacrer. Il est beaucoup plus facile d’évaluer les
attestations, car elles sont beaucoup plus réguliéres et elles
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value-for-money assignments, you might start off with a
plan, and as soon as you have done just a bit of work, you
find out your line of inquiry is going to change direction
and it may be less costly or more costly. You cannot
estimate as easily on those, but we will take a stab at it for
planning purposes and see how it works out.

Mr. Hovdebo: You have a number of attest audits, and
you are also the statutory auditor for some departments
and a number of corporations. Do you charge any of that
back?

Mr. Dye: No, we do not, except for work we are doing
on behalf of External Affairs for a United Nations agency,
the International Civil Aviation Organization. My view is
that I send one bill to Parliament annually, and you are
getting it today. It is $51 million. That gets the audits done
for Parliament. We report to you all the hours and all the
costs, so it is completely transparent. We do not, however,
send individual billings.

Mr. Hovdebo: But it does have the effect of reducing
the costs of certain corporations, certain departments.

Mr. Dye: Yes, it does, because the Crown corporations
do not pay us and do pay the private sector auditors,
where there is a private sector auditor in place. There is a
difference. With ours, on their books there is no cost. If
they had a firm of private sector auditors there would be a
cost, $100,000 or $500,000 or whatever the assignment is.

Mr. Hovdebo: So why do you not charge back? Is that
statutory, or is it a decision you make or the government
has made over the years? Is it tradition?

Mr. Dye: [ think it is historical tradition that we have
not done it. We have the data to do it.

I must say I am not inclined to it. Interestingly, in
Australia the joint public accounts committee there have
just done a major review of the Australian auditor general
charging their equivalent Crown corporations, and they
have recommended the bill go to Parliament and
Parliament get the auditing done for Parliament’s sake, so
the relation is pure with the shareholder, rather than that
the bill go to the paid officers of the corporation.

You can go either way. In fact, around the world
people do go either way. The majority of us do not send a
bill, but there are some occasions when bills are rendered.
Sometimes they are on the basis of staff time only.
Sometimes they are on the basis of a competitive market
price. Sometimes it is just a number that is traditional.

So we could generate the numbers that are billed on
the same basis as the private sector. I think it is a better
arrangement to go the way the Australian PAC have

[ Traduction)|

se font année apreés année. S’agissant de I’évaluation de
I'optimisation des ressources, on peut fort bien
commencer avec un plan et, aprés avoir tout juste
commencé a travailler, s’apercevoir que les travaux de
recherche vont devoir se faire dans une autre direction, et
cela peut cotter moins cher ou plus cher. Il n’est pas
aussi facile de faire des évaluations dans ce domaine, mais
aux fins de la planification, nous essayons quand méme,
pour voir ce que cela peut donner.

M. Hovdebo: Vous avez un certain nombre de
vérifications d’attestation et vous étes également le
vérificateur statutaire de certains ministéres et d’un
certain nombre de sociétés. Faites-vous payer ce travail?

M. Dye: Non, sauf pour le travail que nous faisons au
nom des Affaires extérieures pour une agence des Nations
Unies, I’Organisation de [’aviation civile internationale.
J’envoie une facture annuelle au Parlement, et c’est ce
que vous avez aujourd’hui entre les mains. Cela
représente 51 millions de dollars. Ils servent a réaliser les
vérifications pour le Parlement. Nous vous donnons
toutes les heures et tous les cotts; la transparence est donc
compléte. Cependant, nous n’envoyons pas de factures
individuelles.

M. Hovdebo: Il reste que cela réduit les coit de
certaines sociétés, de certains ministéres.

M. Dye: Oui, car les sociétés de la Couronne ne nous
paient pas, alors qu’elles paient les vérificateurs du secteur
privé lorsquelles en emploient. Il y a une différence.
Dans leur comptabilité, notre travail ne correspond pas a
une dépense. Si elles devaient faire appel a un cabinet de
vérificateurs du secteur privé, cela leur couterait 100,000
dollars, 500,000 dollars, ou ce que cotute le travail a faire.

M. Hovdebo: Pourquoi dans ce cas ne les faites-vous pas
payer? Est-ce statutaire, ou est-ce une décision que vous
prenez, ou que le gouvernement a toujours prise? Est-ce
une tradition?

M. Dye: Je crois que c’est une tradition historique.
Nous avons les données pour le faire.

C’est-a-dire que je ne suis pas favorable. En passant, en
Australie, le Comité mixte des comptes publics vient de
procéder a une étude importante de la pratique de son
vérificateur général, qui fait payer ses services 'par
I’équivalent de sociétés de la Couronne, et il recommande
que la facture soit envoyée au Parlement et que le
Parlement fasse faire les vérifications pour le Parlement,
afin que les rapports avec l’actionnaire soient purs, plutot
que d’envoyer la facture aux agents salariés de la société.

Vous avez le choix. Ailleurs dans le monde, c’est l'un
ou l'autre. La majorité d’entre nous n’envoient pas de
factures, mais dans certains pays, il arrive que les factures
soient envoyées. Parfois, elles se fondent sur le nombre
d’heures. Parfois, elles correspondent au prix du marché.
Parfois, c’est simplement une somme traditionnelle.

Nous pouvons donc facturer comme le secteur privé.
Je crois qu’il est préférable d’aller dans le sens
recommandé par le Comité des comptes publics
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concluded, having studied it a bit: the Canadian way of
not sending a bill and having Parliament get one bill, and
the auditor serving the Parliament, not the corporations.

= 0935

Mr. Hovdebo: That would be an acceptable approach if
you do it in all cases. At the moment you are the joint
auditor in some situations, a complete auditor in other
situations, and in others you have no responsibility at all.

Mr. Dye: That could be addressed by having the
Auditor General take responsibility for all of them and
then contract out the work. That is done in some
parliaments t0o.

Mr. Hovdebo: Or the other way around.

You spoke of the four-year cycle. I thought you had a
five-year cycle on comprehensive audits.

Mr. Dye: We have talked about the life of a parliament.
I think in 1987 my predecessor was talking about four or
five. [ am not so sure it was pinned down, but we have
not been able to achieve that over time.

For example, at the Department of Agriculture we are
on the cycle of 11 years. We think 10 is probably
appropriate. If you go to the Department of
Communications, we are on a cycle of 10 years, and we
think 5 would be more appropriate. If you go over to the
Department of Finance we are on an actual cycle of 12
years, and we think 5§ would be appropriate.

The Department of National Defence is one that sticks
out because it is very big. We are on a cycle of 18 years,
and we think 9 would cover it because it is so vast. If we
doubled up the effort, that would mean another chapter
every year. You are getting one a year now on National
Defence, and it would cover three or four programs. We
think we should probably double that in order to
maintain a pace of coverage over nine years.

M. Gabriel Fontaine (député de Lévis): Monsieur Dye,
j’ai écouté avec beaucoup d’ouverture d’esprit vos
représentations concernant les disponibilités financiéres
qui maigrissent au niveau de votre programme de
vérification de gestion. Je sais que la vérification de
gestion devient de plus en plus importante. Vous avez
donc devant vous quelqu'un de sympathique a ces
représentations de méme qu’a vos besoins en matiére de
formation.

J7ai trois questions a vous poser. La premiére a trait au
document que vous nous avez remis aujourd’hui. A la
page 3, vous dites que vous avez confié a des spécialistes
des contrats de services concernant la vérification de
l'optimisation des ressources. Dans cette spécialité, il est
sans doute difficile de donner du travail a contrat et

[Translation|

australien, c’est-a-dire la méthode canadienne, ou seul le
Parlement recoit une facture, le vérificateur servant le
Parlement, et non pas les sociétés.

M. Hovdebo: Ce serait une approche acceptable si elle
était suivie dans tous les cas. A I’heure actuelle vous faites
parfois le travail de vérification avec un autre vérificateur,
dans d’autres cas votre bureau est entierement chargé de
cette tache et parfois vous n’avez aucune responsabilité en
la matiere.

M. Dye: On pourrait régler ce probléme en confiant au
vérificateur général la responsabilité de toutes ces
vérifications, quitte a faire la sous-traitance ensuite. C’est
ce que font certains parlements aussi.

M. Hovdebo: Ou vice-versa.

Vous avez parlé d’un cycle de quatre ans. Je pensais

que les vérifications intégrées étaient effectuées en
fonction d’un cycle quinquennal.
M. Dye: Nous avons parlé d’une durée d’une

législature. En 1987 je pense que mon prédécesseur
envisageait une période de quatre ou cinq ans. Je ne suis
pas sir que l'on ait précisé exactement la durée mais nous
ne sommes pas parvenus a suivre ce rythme.

Par exemple, au ministere de I’Agriculture notre cycle
dure 11 ans et il faudrait probablement le ramener a dix
ans. Quant au ministere des Communications, nous
observons un cycle de dix ans mais il serait préférable de
le réduire a cing ans. Le cycle réel pour le ministére des
Finances est de 12 ans mais nous pensons qu’un cycle
quinquennal serait préférable.

Le cycle pour le ministére de la Défense nationale est
particuliérement long, étant de 18 ans, et a notre avis une
période de neuf ans devrait suffire pour effectuer le travail
étant donné son ampleur. Si nous y mettions deux fois
plus d’effort, nous pourrions sortir un autre chapitre tous
les ans. A présent le rapport annuel compte un chapitre
consacré a la Défense nationale et traitant de trois ou
quatre programmes. A notre avis il faudrait doubler ce
rythme de travail afin de pouvoir étudier I’ensemble des
programmes sur neuf ans.

Mr. Gabriel Fontaine (Lévis): Mr. Dye, I have listened
with an open mind to your representations about the
shortfall for your management audit program. [ know that
management auditing is becoming increasingly important.
[ am therefore sympathetic to your representations and
understand your training requirements.

[ have three questions for you. The first concerns the
document you presented here today. On page 2, you
mention the awarding of service contracts to specialists for
value-for-money audits. I can imagine that in this
specialized type of work, it is harder to contract out and
to evaluate thee results. Nonetheless, you seem to have
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d’évaluer les résultats. Vous semblez pourtant avoir réussi.
Vous dites que c’est économique, et je le crois.

Croyez-vous que c'est le role du vérificateur général
que de déterminer si ce genre d’expérience peut se vivre
dans les ministéres du gouvernement? Autrement dit, est-
il rentable pour le vérificateur général de confier de plus
en plus & des organismes extérieurs la responsabilité de
certains travaux? Serait-ce rentable pour les ministéres?

Deuxiémement, dans ce méme rapport, vous dites que
vous songez a l'opportunité d’installer une ligne ouverte
au grand public pour signaler des fraudes, des gaspillages
et des exces. Je trouve 1'idée originale. Cependant, il serait
bon que vous €laboriez un peu la-dessus si vous voulez
faire de nous vos ambassadeurs dans la réalisation de cette
idée.

Troisiémement, vous avez parlé tout a I’heure de
’utilisation éventuelle de vos ressources pour le contréle
de la taxe sur les biens et services. Vous dites que vous
allez avoir besoin d’une grande quantité de ressources
pour en controler tant lentrée que les déboursés
conséquents. C'est peut-étre déja fait, mais dans le cas
contraire, croyez-vous qu’il serait appropri€ que vous
preniez contact avec les professionnels qui s’occupent de
penser a I’application de cette taxe, afin que votre rdle de
vérificateur soit plus compatible avec le role de nos
percepteurs ou celui de ceux qui vont émettre des cheques
de remboursement de la taxe de vente? Si on pensait
ensemble a vos services, cela pourrait rentabiliser le peu
de ressources qu’on a tous a notre disposition.

* 0940

M. Dye: Monsieur Fontaine, en ce qui concerne
I'utilisation des contrats, je pense qu’il y a une place pour
les contrats. Il y a parfois un probléeme quand le travail est
transféré d’un fonctionnaire a un agent contractuel, mais
le poste et les responsabilités sont les mémes. La priorité
est de réduire le nombre de fonctionnaires, mais.c’est le
fonctionnaire qui a pris sa retraite qui fait le travail. Il y a
beaucoup de bonnes occasions d’utiliser les agents
contractuels. Par exemple, nous avons une bonne relation
avec I’Ordre des comptables agréés et ses membres. C'est
tres utile et efficace pour notre Bureau.

Votre deuxiéme question portait sur les lignes ouvertes.
Je pense que c'est une bonne activité pour le
gouvernement lui-méme et les gestionnaires. En t}}eorle,
ce n’'est pas une responsabilité du vérificateur, mais une
responsabilité des gestionnaires. Cependant, nous av?ns
bonne réputation auprés des citoyens du Canada et c'est
peut-étre une bonne agence. C’est une strategie de ‘mon
collegue américain, M. Chuck Bowsher_, le contréleur
général des Etats-Unis. Il a établi une ligne ouverte en
1978, et cela avec succés. Par la suite, il y a eu
I'établissement d’inspecteurs généraux pour chaque grand
ministére. La ligne ouverte est maintenant transférée des
contrdleurs aux inspecteurs. Le résultat est bon. Cest
rentable.

[Traduction)|

been successful. You say it is more cost-effective, and I
can believe you.

Do you think that it is part of the Auditor General’s
role to determine whether this type of experience can be
applied to government departments? In other words, is it
cost-effective for the Auditor General to contract out an
increasing amount of work to outsiders? Would it cost-
effective for the departments?

In your statement, you also say that you are
considering the possibility of setting up a hotline for the
public to identify fraud, waste and extravagence. The idea
strikes me as original. However, I would appreciate
hearing more about it if you would like our help in
having this suggestion followed through.

My third point concerns your reference to the possible
use of your resources for auditing the goods and services
tax. You say that a great many resources will be required
to control both the intake of money and the subsequent
spending. Perhaps this has already been done, but if not,
do you think it would be appropriate for you to get in
touch with the professionals who are involved in
developing the application of this tax so as to ensure
greater consistency between your responsibilities as
auditor and the role of our tax collectors or those officials
who will be issuing refund cheques for the sales tax? If we
joined our efforts on behalf of your service, we would be
able to get better use out of the limited resources at our
disposal.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Fontaine, as far as contracts go, I think
they do have a use. There may be a problem when the
work is transferred from a public servant to a person or
contract, but the job and responsibilities remain the same.
The priority is to reduce the number of public servants,
but retired public servants are the ones who do the work.
There are many good opportunities to make use of
contracting out. For example, we do have a good
relationship with the Order of Chartered Accountants and
its members. It is very useful and efficient for our office.

Your second question dealt with the hotlines. In my
opinion the practice would be useful for the government
and its officials. Theoretically, it is not a responsibility of
the auditor, but rather of managers. But we do have a
good reputation with the Canadian public and it might be
the right agency. The idea comes from my American
counterpart, Mr. Chuck Bowsher, the Controller General
of the United States. He set up a successful hotline in
1978. This was followed by the establishment of inspectors
general for each major department. The hotline has now
been transferred from the comptrollers to the inspectors.
They have been effective and produced results.
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En ce qui concerne la nouvelle taxe, nous n’avons pas
la responsabilité premiere de la vérification. Clest la
responsabilité du ministere du Revenu national. Nous
avons cependant la responsabilité de vérifier le processus
du ministére. Nous n’avons pas de contact direct avec les
entreprises qui paient les taxes, mais avec le ministére.

M. Fontaine: Je sais que vos relations se font avec le
ministére, mais vous allez confier certaines taches aux
ressources humaines que vous allez affecter au controle de
la taxe sur les produits et services, que ce soit pour
I’entrée ou la sortie des fonds. Vous est-il possible de
discuter tout de suite de ces taches afin qu’elles soient
assez compatibles avec les responsabilités du ministere du
Revenu national? Vous est-il possible de le faire
immeédiatement afin que vous n’ayez pas a arriver devant
le fait accompli et a dire: Il aurait été préférable de faire
les choses de telle fagcon: si vous nous aviez consultés, on
aurait amélioré votre systeme. . . C’est dans ce sens-la que
je fais des représentations.

M. Dye: C’est toujours notre stratégie naturelle. Nous
faisons beaucoup de planification avec le ministére.
L'année derniére, un agent de notre groupe est allé au
Royaume-Uni pendant un an. C’était un échange, mais il
avait aussi la responsabilité de bien étudier le systeme
européen de la taxe a la valeur ajoutée. Il y a eu beaucoup
d’approches chez mes collegues d’Europe, et nous devons
adopter une approche tres efficace et efficiente.

» 0945

M. Fontaine: Vous faites allusion a des exemples
européens. Dans le processus de réorganisation du
Royaume-Uni, est-ce qu'on a vu une grande tendance a la
privatisation? Est-ce que 1a aussi, on a confié a contrat des
responsabilités a des professionnels autres que les
vérificateurs? Chez les ingénieurs, dans le domaine de
'emploi, par exemple, est-ce qu’il y a eu des expériences
positives et concluantes en Angleterre?

Do you understand what I mean?

M. Dye: Je ne suis pas str d’avoir la compétence
nécessaire pour bien répondre. J'ai des connaissances sur
le travail du controleur et vérificateur général du
Royaume-Uni, comme on I’appelle. Il a fait une revue des
conseils et de la privatisation. Je ne suis pas sir en ce qui
concerne l'autre question sur les contracteurs et la
privatisation.

M. Fontaine: Vous n’étes pas sir des résultats?

M. Dye: Nous avons "aussi un rapport sur la
privatisation en Colombie-Britannique et sur les
inquiétudes du vérificateur général. Je pense qu’il y a un
rapport, mais je n’en suis pas sir. Nous avons aussi une
équipe qui examine tout le temps la privatisation et les
réglements dans les ministeres.

Mr. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
My question is more general, because, frankly, I do not
feel equipped to quiz you about certain aspects of the
department, as to how many person-years it takes you to

[Translation|

With respect to the new tax, we do not have main
responsibility for auditing, but rather the Department of
National Revenue. We must however audit the process
followed by the department. We do not have any direct
contact with the businesses paying taxes, but rather with
the department.

Mr. Fontaine: [ realize that your relationship is with
the department, but certain manpower resources will be
assigned to overseeing the tax on goods and services, that
is for both the inflow and outflow of money. Is it possible
for you to begin your discussion of these functions now so
that they can fit in with the responsibilities of the
Department of National Revenue? Can you begin
examining this relationship immediately so that you do
not find yourself faced with established practices which
could have been improved, had there been sufficient
consultation at the beginning. . .? That is the point I am
getting at.

Mr. Dye: That would be our usual way of going about
things. We do a lot of planning with the department. Last
year, an officer from our group went to the United
Kingdom for a year. It was an exchange, but he was also
commissioned to carry out a thorough study of the
European value-added tax system. There are many
different approaches taken by our colleagues in Europe,
and we must try to find a very efficient and effective one.

Mr. Fontaine: You refer to European examples. Was
there a notable trend towards privatization in the
reorganization process in the United Kingdom? Was it
also the practice there to contract out jobs to professionals
other. than auditors? Have there been positive and
conclusive experiences in England with engineers, for
instance, in the field of employment?

Comprenez-vous ce que je veux dire?

Mr. Dye: [ am not sure I am qualified to answer. I am
informed about the work done by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of the United Kingdom, as he is called.
He carried out a review of the privatization boards. I am
not sure about the other question relating to contracting
out and privatization.

Mr. Fontaine: You are not sure about the results?

Mr. Dye: We also have a report on privatization in
British Columbia and the Auditor General’s concerns. I
believe there is a report, but I am not sure. We also have a
team which regularly examines privatization and
regulations in the department.

M. Wilson (Swift Current—Maple Creek—Assiniboia):
Je vous pose une question d’ordre général car je ne
m’estime pas assez bien renseigné pour vous interroger au
sujet de certains aspects de votre ministere, le nombre



18-5-1989

Comptes publics SIS

[Texte|

do your job, etc. Clearly, you lay things out and you come
to government.

I see this exercise against the backdrop of the larger
picture. You have commented in your annual report
about the debt situation the government finds itself in,
and more particularly the interest burden. I guess the debt
of itself is nothing as long as you do not have to pay
interest on it. But we are at a point where we are told that
approximately one-third of each revenue dollar has to be
expended for purposes of servicing the past debt, and it is
obvious that the minister has a problem because he is on
a treadmill in the sense that he has either to curtail
expenditure or to increase revenue by $3 billion, $4
billion. or $5 billion this year just to service the interest
on last year’s interest. And on it goes. So the interest is
feeding on itself at this point.

If you were back in the private sector and you were
examining an enterprise that had a financial statement
similar to that of the Government of Canada at present,
what would you say to the owners and the shareholders of
an enterprise like that?

Mr. Dye: If I were back in the private sector dealing
with private sector clients—and I enjoyed that when I was
there for 25 years—I would have been using a concept of
going concern. The auditors have this measure of going
concern that applies to private sector entities. As a
consequence, I would measure the ability of the
organization to continue in the state in which it was
functioning.

When you go to the public sector, the notion of going
concern, while it may have some relevance, is simply not
as relevant in that governments have the ability to tax.
Governments tend to exist for centuries and it is a
different type of concept, so the concept does not apply. I
cannot take my private sector hat and apply it to the
public sector because it is not a fair comparison.

= 0950

Mr. Wilson: Yes, I guess a person can dance around it,
but given the capacity of people to bear a tax burden, and
given the requirements of various government programs, I
guess I am saying I do not think it is quite a sufficient
answer. Surely we have to view government, at least in
part, in a business sense, because you will agree the
revenue has to be found in order to operate the
machinery. It has to come from somewhere. The problem
we have is not going to be wished away, so clearly it has to
be addressed by tax increases or by expenditure
curtailment or expenditure reduction. Are there any other
ways?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I have been concerned about
debt and deficit and have brought it to Parliament’s
attention a number of times. I would like to refer you to
my chapter 1 of 1987 and my chapter 1 of 1988. [ am in

[Traduction|

d’années-personnes nécessaires pour effectuer votre travail
etc. De toute évidence, c’est a vous d’exposer vos besoins
et demander ce qu’il faut au gouvernement.

Je situe cet exercice dans le contexte plus général. Dans
votre rapport annuel vous parlez de l’endettement du
gouvernement et plus particulierement du fardeau que
représentent les intéréts. La dette en elle-méme ne signifie
pas grand chose sans les intéréts. Mais nous en sommes
maintenant au point ou environ un tiers de chaque dollar
de revenu doit-étre consacré au service de la dette
accumulée et il est évident que le ministre fait face a un
probleme dans la mesure ou il doit ou bien réduire les
dépenses ou augmenter les recettes de $3, $4 ou $5
milliards cette année simplement pour payer les intéréts
de I'année derniére. Et le cycle continue. Ainsi la dette se
nourrit d’elle-méme.

Si vous étiez dans le secteur privé et chargé d’examiner
une entreprise dont les états financiers ressemblent a ceux
du gouvernement du Canada, que recommanderiez-vous
au propriétaire et aux actionnaires de cette entreprise?

M. Dye: Si j'étais dans le secteur privé en train de
m’occuper d’un client privé, comme je 1'ai fait pendant
25 ans, j'utiliserais ce que nous appelons la convention de
la continuité et de l’exploitation. C’est une convention
utilisée par les vérificateurs dans leur étude des
entreprises privées et il s’agit d’évaluer la capacité de
I’entreprise de continuer a fonctionner de la méme fagon
qu’auparavant.

Cette convention de la permanence de l’entreprise ne
s’applique pas de la méme facon au secteur public parce
que les gouvernements ont toujours la capacité de lever
des impots. Les gouvernements existent pendant des
siecles, et le concept n’est donc pas le méme. Par
conséquent, il m’est impossible d’utiliser des critéres
prévus pour le secteur privé afin de juger le secteur
public puisque la comparaison n’est pas valable.

M. Wilson: En effet, je suppose qu’il y a moyen de
tourner autour du pot mais, compte tenu de la capacité de
payer des contribuables et des besoins des divers
programmes gouvernementaux, la réponse ne suffit pas, a
mon avis. Il faut certainement considérer Ile
gouvernement, tout au moins en partie, comme une
entreprise qui doit trouver des revenus pour financer ses
activités. Il faut bien que I'argent vienne de quelque part.
Le probleme qui nous confronte ne va pas disparaitre
comme par enchantement et il est donc évident que pour
les régler, il faudra soit augmenter les impots, soit réduire
ou comprimer les dépenses. Y a-t-il d’autres fagons de le
faire?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, la question de la dette
et du déficit me préoccupe et jen ai saisi le Parlement a
diverses occasions. Je vous renvoie au chapitre 1 de mon
rapport de 1987 et de mon rapport de 1988. La position
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the precarious position of not being able to take an
idiosyncratic view. I cannot take a political view: is deficit
good, is deficit bad? I am not going to get into that debate,
because I do not think that is my role. I have called a
number of times now for Members of Parliament to get
the kind of information they need so they can understand
clearly the significance of these numbers. Where are the
good parts, where are the tough parts, where are the
political parts? I would really like Parliament, all
members on all sides, to take an interest in the numbers,
because the numbers really do have a message. I have
tried to bring that to your attention. I would like you to
pay attention.

[ am just delighted to hear, Mr. Chairman, that your
schedule will include consideration of the public accounts
and the debt and deficit. I think that is what you people
should be doing. [ have tried to point out to you that we
have an economic view of our numbers, we have an
accountant’s view of our numbers. You get diverse views
in the paper. Sometimes I do not know what to believe
when [ read one account of it saying it is good, another
one saying it is bad. The accountants take a wholly
different basis for measuring from the one the economists
do. The poor old taxpayer, the poor old MP, is confused
with all this conflicting information and viewpoint. I
think it is important that at least you all start from the
same base set of numbers and understand the implications
of them.

For example, I have pointed out to Parliament that
even in times of a full economy, everybody reasonably
employed in this country, we would still have a structural
deficit. A “persistent deficit” is what I call it, because
most people’s eyes glaze over when the economists start
using their jargon. But there is a persistent deficit of the
order of $16 billion if we are running full tilt—which we
are not. So we are going through. . . the plan is, what, $37
billion or $39 billion next year, with an ever-increasing
chunk of interest on the debt service.

[ am very anxious that Members of Parliament,
particularly this committee, understand the elements of
what makes up debt and what makes up deficit.
Newspapers sometimes confuse debt and deficit. They say,
well, it is the same thing. It is not the same thing. It is
quite different. I would like you to understand that, and I

must say I would appreciate the opportunity in a future
meeting to explore this further.

Mr. Wilson: It is just an aside, Mr. Chairman, but I do
hope we have the opportunity to explore this in much
more depth with the Auditor General, because I, and I
think many others, view this as being the first 18
problems on the list, and then we can go on and deal with
19 and 20, whatever they may be. Clearly this is the
difficulty we face. It just seems to me what is going to be
required from all departments of government is somehow

[Translation|

dans laquelle je me trouve est difficile puisque je ne suis
pas en mesure d’adopter une optique particuliére. Je ne
puis exprimer d’opinion politique: dire que le déficit est
une bonne ou un mauvaise chose. Je vais m’abstenir de
participer a ce débat, puisque je considére que ce n’est pas
la mon rdle. J'ai invité les députés a de nombreuses
reprises a obtenir les renseignements qui leurs sont
nécessaires pour comprendre les chiffres, pour interpréter
les résultats qui leur sont présentés. Je souhaite que tous
les députés s’intéressent aux chiffres, a des chiffres qui ,
effectivement, veulent dire quelque chose. C’est a cela que
j’ai tenté de vous sensibiliser. Je souhaite vous voir y
accorder I'importance voulue.

Je suis fort heureux de constater, monsieur le
président, que vous prévoyez examiner les comptes
publics ainsi que la dette et le déficit. C’est bien ce que
vous devriez faire, il me semble. J’ai tenté de vous
expliquer que les chiffres ne veulent pas dire la méme
chose pour les économistes et les comptables. Dans les
journaux, on présente diverses optiques. Parfois, je ne sais
plus quoi croire parmi les opinions contradictoires qui
circulent. Les comptables ne mesurent pas du tout les
choses de la méme fagon que les économistes. Tous ces
renseignements et points de vue contradictoires donnent
bien du fil a retordre aux contribuables et aux députés. I1
me semble important tout au moins que les chiffres de
dépenses soient les mémes pour vous tous et que vous en
compreniez les implications.

Par exemple, j'ai signalé au Parlement que, méme
lorsque I'économie fonctionne a plein rendement et que
le plein emploi est virtuellement atteint, un déficit
structurel subsiste. Pour ma part, je préfére parler de
«déficit persistant», étant donnné que le jargon des
économistes le don d’endormir la plupart des gens. Il y
aurait donc un déficit persistant de l'ordre de 16 milliards
de dollars si I’économie fonctionnait a plein rendement—
ce qui n'est pas le cas. Ainsi, on prévoit pour l’an
prochain un déficit de 37 a 39 milliards de dollars, et une
proportion toujours plus importante sera affectée au
service de la dette.

Il me semble tout a fait essentiel que les députés et en
particulier ceux qui font parti de ce comité comprennent,
dans les grandes lignes, ce qu’est la dette et ce qu’est le
déficit. Dans les journaux, on ne fait pas toujours la part
des choses entre dette et déficit. Parfois on donne
'impression que c’est la méme chose. Or, ce n’est pas la
méme chose, c’est méme tout a fait distinct. Je tiens a ce
que vous le compreniez et je dois dire que j'aimerais avoir
'occasion d’approfondir cette question lors d’une
prochaine rencontre.

M. Wilson: Je dois dire en passant, monsieur le
président, que j'espére, moi aussi, que nous aurons une
occasion d’approfondir bien davantage cette question avec
le vérificateur général, puisque, 8 mon avis et de I’avis de
bien d’autres, il s’agit d’'une question nettement
prépondérante. De toute évidence, le probléeme est 1a. Il
me semble tout simplement que tous les ministeres vont
devoir trouver les moyens d’en faire davantage avec
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more for less. We are going to have to rationalize
departments in every way possible. Against that backdrop,
what I see is roughly an increase in your deparment that
exceeds 5%. That presumably exceeds inflation. I have no
doubt you have all sorts of good reasons why, but against
the backdrop of that monumental problem, I guess I have
to ask you why the department’s requirements should
exceed inflation, for example.

Mr. Dye: [ think the easy answer to that is there is
much more work to do. We have been given six new
Crown corporations. There are new taxes coming out. I
think there are 10 provincial-federal and private sector
arrangements for the agricultural area. Audit opinions are
required to assist other agencies, such as every Minister of
Finance in the various provinces, in auditing the revenue
number. I guess we do not do that for Quebec, but for all
the others. There is this opinion given to the Minister of
Finance. We come and do that on behalf of the provinces,
rather than having the auditor general of every province
crawl around through the department here. There is a lot
of increasing work so the quantum of work is increasing.
That is why we are asking for more money.

=0955

Mr. Wilson: I hear what you are saying, but can we not
expect to hear that from every single arm and agency and
department of government, that because of the nature of
our society—

Mr. Dye: Not necessarily.

Mr. Wilson: —there is more and more and more work
to do? Well, we are going to hear it, are we not? I guess it
is a question of whether it is justified or not.

Mr. Dye: Well, if they build their case that there is
more. . . They may have a situation where there is less.
But it is a reality. I can demonstrate to you that there are
more agencies to do, there are more opinions to give, and
an imbalance is beginning to show between the required
attest work and the value-for-money work, which is where
the taxpayer really gets a pay-off. That is what I would like
to be doing about half of. That is a good balance, but we
are slipping from that.

Mr. Wilson: Well, I hear what you are saying. [ guess
my question really is a general one, that against the
interest burden that we have on the massive public debt,
the problem is running away, it seems, each year. In spite
of the interests that have been instituted, there is still
actually an increase in the annual deficit, and of course a
$30-billion increase in the national debt, which means
that next year even at 10% there is going to be $3 billion

[Traduction)|

moins. Il sera nécessaire de rationaliser les ministéres par
tous les moyens. Et, dans ce contexte, je constate dans le
cas de votre bureau une augmentation qui dépasse les 5 p.
100. On peut supposer que c’est plus que l'inflation. Vous
avez certainement toutes sortes de bonnes raisons pour
I’expliquer, mais dans le contexte de ce probléeme
monumental qui nous occupe, il faut bien que je vous
demande pourquoi les besoins de votre bureau
augmentent plus vite que l'inflation.

M. Dye: Je suppose que la réponse toute faite, c’est
qu’il y a beaucoup plus de travail a faire. On nous a
affecté six nouvelles sociétés d’Etat. De nouvelles mesures
fiscales ont été introduites. Dans le domaine agricole, je
crois qu’il existe 10 ententes entres les autorités fédérales
et provinciales et le secteur privé. D’autres organismes
sollicitent les avis du bureau du vérificateur général, c’est
le cas de tous les ministres des finances des diverses
provinces, pour ce qui est de la vérification des recettes
fiscales. Nous ne le faisons pas pour le Québec, je
suppose, mais nous le faisons pour toutes les autres
provinces. Pour ce qui est de I'avis que nous donnons au
ministre des finances de la province, nous le faisons au
nom de la province, pour éviter que le vérificateur
général de chaque province soit obligé de faire toute une
série de démarches dans nos bureaux. La charge de travail
augmente beaucoup et c’est pourquoi nous demandons
plus d’argent.

M. Wilson: Oui, je comprends bien ce que vous dites,
mais n’'est-ce pas ce a quoi nous pouvons nous attendre de
tous les organismes et ministéres du gouvernement, a
cause de la nature méme de notre société. . .

M. Dye: Pas nécessairement.

M. Wilson: . .. puisqu’il y a toujours de plus en plus
de travail a faire? N’est-ce pas ce que tout le monde va
prétendre? Il s’agit de savoir si la chose est justifiée.

M. Dye: Certains peuvent justifier des
augmentations. . . Dans d’autres cas, c’est le contraire.
Dans le notre, je suis en mesure de vous prouver qu’il y a
un plus grand nombre d’organismes a vérifier, un plus
grand nombre d’opinions a donner et qu’il y a un
déséquilibre grandissant entre les travaux d’attestation et
les travaux de vérification de I'optimisation des ressources,
ces derniers €tant ceux qui sont le plus utile du point de
vue du contribuable. J'aimerais étre en mesure de
consacrer environ la moitié de mes ressources a
I'optimisation. Il s’agirait d’une proportion raisonnable,
mais nous perdons du terrain a cet égard-la.

M. Wilson: Tres bien, je comprends. Ma question est
d’ordre général, je suppose; elle a trait au fait que, vu le
fardeau de l'intérét sur I’énorme dette publique, il semble
que la solution du probleme nous échappe d’année en
année. En dépit des mesures qui ont été prises, le déficit
annuel continue de croitre, ce qui entraine évidemment
une augmentation de quelque 30 milliards de dollars de la
dette nationale. Par conséquent, ’an prochain, méme en
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more to find just for interest on this year’s interest. Away
we go. What we have to ask for, surely, is leadership from
all departments, but I would think especially from that of
the Auditor General. The signal for restraint and for
recognizing the problem has to come, surely, from your
office above all others.

Mr. Dye: We absolutely agree with that, and we have
tried to demonstrate it. Our audit costs are dropping. We
have made an annual contribution to reduce our work.
There is no inflation on all our activities save for salaries,
and that amount of inflation given to us on salaries is the
amount the Treasury Board decides on. I do not decide on
that.

We have accepted this year 12 new entities. There are
31,000 hours of new work. That is $3 million auditing if it
were private sector fees. Of that, $884,000 is being paid
out of my cash into the contract dollars, into the private
sector.

You get to a point where either you do less quality
work or you need more base. My advice to you is that I
refuse to compromise the quality below where it is today.
We have already, last year, raised our materiality on the
public accounts by $100 million. We reduced our
confidence levels by 2%. These have saved us $1 million,
but I am taking a lot more risk as auditor and that is
about as far as [ want to go.

Mr. Wilson: But the Government of Canada, of course,
is borrowing to pay your bills.

Mr. Dye: Perhaps they are borrowing to pay some
other department’s bills and they have the revenue from
mine.

Mr. Wilson: Interest on past bills.

Mr. Dye: But [ would refer you to page 19, where you
see a continuing decrease in our cost of auditing. I think
we have managed well. We are reasonably efficient. I
could be more efficient. You can always cut, but then you
are in this trade-off of cost versus quality, and I have an
obligation to do my job well and I intend to do it.

The Chairman: In a letter to the previous chairperson
of this committee dated September 30, 1988, Mr. Dye, you
stated the following in the first paragraph:

Throughout the summer months my staff have been
busy on a number of initiatives, some of which arose as
a result of your committee’s hearings on my office’s
1988-89 estimates. At this point in time, particularly as

[Translation|

supposant un taux de 10 p. 100, il faudra trouver 3
milliards de dollars de plus simplement pour payer
Uintérét sur I'intérét de I’année en cours. Et c’est parti. Il
faut donc que tous les ministeres fassent preuve
d’initiative, mais il me semble que cela devrait étre
d’autant plus vrai dans le cas du Vérificateur général. S’il
y a un organisme qui doit faire preuve de modération et
de conscience du probléme, c’est bien votre bureau.

M. Dye: Nous sommes tout a fait d’accord avec cela et
nous avons tenté de le prouver. Nos colts de vérification
sont en baisse. Nous avons contribué a la réduction de
notre charge de travail annuelle. Le coit d’ensemble de
nos activités n’augmente pas, sauf dans le cas des salaires,
et le taux d’inflation qui s’applique aux salaires est celui
que nous donne le Conseil du Trésor. La décision ne
reléve pas de moi.

Cette année, nous avons accepté 12 nouvelles entités.
Cela représente 31,000 heures de travail de plus. Pour le
secteur privé, cela représenterait 3 millions de dollars en
frais de vérification. De ce montant, 884,0008 qui
proviennent de notre budget servent a payer des services
contractuels du secteur privé.

A partir d’'un moment donné, si le budget de base
n’augmente pas, la qualité du travail en souffre. Ce que
j’ai a vous dire, c’est que je refuse de réduire davantage la
qualité. Déja, I'an dernier, nous avons relevé de 100
millions de dollars le critere de I'importance relative en
matiére de comptes publics. Nous avons réduit le niveau
de confiance de 2 p. 100. Ces mesures nous ont permis
d’économiser 1 million de dollars mais, a titre de
vérificateur, je prends beaucoup plus de risques et je ne
suis pas disposé a en prendre davantage.

M. Wilson: Mais le gouvernement du Canada contracte
des emprunts pour payer vos comptes.

M. Dye: Il se peut qu’il contracte des emprunts pour
payer les comptes d’un autre ministére et qu’il se serve
des revenus pour payer les miens.

M. Wilson: Je pensais aussi a I'intérét sur les comptes
déja payés.

M. Dye: Je vous renvoie a la page 19, ou vous pouvez
constater une baisse constante de notre cout de
vérification. Nous avons fait preuve de bonne gestion, il
me semble. Nous sommes passablement efficaces. Nous
pourrions 1’étre davantage. Il y a toujours moyen de
comprimer, mais a un moment donné, la réduction des
colts se fait aux dépens de la qualité. Ayant I'obligation
de bien faire mon travail, j’ai bien l'intention de m'’y
appliquer.

Le président: Dans une lettre que vous adressiez a
I'ancien président de ce comité, le 30 septembre 1988,
monsieur Dye, vous déclariez ce qui suit au premier
paragraphe:

Le personnel du Bureau du vérificateur général a
consacré une grande partie de I'été a un certain
nombre d’initiatives dont quelques-unes ont été prises a
la suite des audiences que le comité a tenues
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we face a somewhat uncertain fall parliamentary
schedule, I thought it would be appropriate for me to
inform you as to where we stand with respect to these
initiatives.

Then you go on, and on page 2 of that letter you state:

A study group has been formed within my office to
review and, where appropriate, to revise the form and
content of the estimates of my office for the 1989-90
fiscal year. I expect these improvements will facilitate
the future review of my estimates by your committee
and other interested parliamentarians.
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[ am picking just one out of that recommendation. My
question is: what are the significant improvements in
form and content of this year’s Part III that you have
included in these estimates?

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I think we have succeeded in
making the Part IIIs more readable. There is less clutter,
less standardized material in there, and we have tried to
make it so that a Member of Parliament can pick up the
front of it and get the grasp of our office in a couple of
pages. We have tried to improve our graphics so you can
look at the pictures and say, gee, it is going up or it is
going down, and you need not get bogged down. It was
cosmetic in some respects, and I think there is less
wording but more significant information.

I think that letter also talked, if I recall correctly, about
the response of our office to the views of this committee
last year about getting on with efficiency. We had planned
to report to you on efficiency in 1991-92, I think it was,
and we are moving that up to this year. There is a very
significant shift in resources. There is a §1 million shift in
resources, and given the size of the amount of value-for-
money work we do, that is a significant shift. It means
something else gets delayed. But your committee indicated
interest and we have shifted resources. We did not get
more resources, so you are moving things around.

That was a change in plan mid-year, a $1 million
change. It has not been easy to cope with, but I think we
are going to come out with a very interesting piece for
you in this year’s report as a result of trying to get input
from Members of Parliament.

The Chairman: Yes. In the second paragraph of that
letter under “Efficiency Study”, you state:

[Traduction)

relativement au budget de 1988-1989 du bureau. Jai
cru bon, tout particulierement parce que nous ne
savons pas encore trés bien a quoi ressemblera la
session parlementaire de cet automne, de vous tenir au
courant des progres réalisés dans le cadre de ces
initiatives.

Et puis, vous poursuivez, et a la page 2 de la lettre,

vous déclarez ce qui suit:

Un groupe d’étude a été formé au sein du bureau pour
examiner et, au besoin, modifier la forme et le fond du
budget 1989-1990 du Bureau du vérificateur général.
J’espére que les améliorations apportées faciliteront la
tache du comité et des parlementaires intéressés
lorsqu’ils examineront le budget du bureau a I’avenir.

Je m’attache a wun aspect particulier de cette
recommandation et ma question est la suivante: quelles
améliorations notables avez-vous apportées au fond et a la
forme dans la partie III que vous avez présentée cette
année?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, je crois que nous avons
réussi a rendre la partie III plus facile a lire. Le document
est plus aéré, il contient moins de renseignements figés et
nous avons tenté de donner aux députés dans les quelques
premieres pages un bon apergu des activités de notre
bureau. Nous nous sommes efforcés d’améliorer le
graphisme pour que les illustrations montrent bien une
hausse ou une baisse et que le lecteur ne perde pas de
temps. Jusqu’a un certain point, c’est dans l’apparence
que le document a changé et j'estime que, tout en étant
moins verbeux, et il contient plus de renseignements
pertinents.

Il me semble qu’il était également question dans cette
lettre, si j’ai bonne mémoire, de la réaction de notre
bureau aux opinions exprimées I’an dernier par ce comité
au sujet de I’étude sur ’efficacité. Nous avions prévu vous
faire un rapport a ce sujet en 1991-1992, si je me souviens
bien, et nous avangons cette échéance d’un an. Il s’agit la
d’'un déplacement de ressources fort considérable. Cela
représente un million de dollars et, compte tenu de
I'importance de nos travaux de vérification de
l'optimisation des ressources, la réaffectation est
considérable. D’autres travaux devront nécessairement
étre retardés, mais puisque votre comité s’est montré
intéressé a cette question, nous y avons réaffecté les
ressources. Nos ressources n’ont pas augmenté, nous les
utilisons autrement.

Il y a eu modification a mi-chemin dans I’année, une
modification de 1 million de dollars. Ce changement en
cours de route n’a pas été facile a réaliser, mais j’estime
que nous allons pouvoir vous présenter des résultats fort
intéressants dans le rapport de cette année a cause de la
participation des députés.

Le président: En effet. Dans le deuxieéme paragraphe de
la lettre, sous la rubrique «Etude sur I'efficacité», vous
dites ce qui suit:
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In view of your committee’s particular interest in the
general topic of Public Service efficiency, I have
brought forward my planned study of efficiency from
1991 for reporting in 1989.

Mr. Dye: That causes minor chaos internally. That is
not easy to do—but we are doing it—because it means we
are dealing with so many departments and getting
everybody organized to handle it. Work is under way, and
I think we will be reporting.

Mrs. Marleau: I would like to go back to the overall
increase in dollars you are asking for this year. You made
a statement that you are going to be auditing a number of
Crown corporations that you did not have responsibility
for auditing in the past. Obviously they were having
audits in the past and they were budgeting dollars if they
were paying for outside auditors. Is there no way you can
actually bill them for time spent on the audit? As far as I
am concerned, it is a new responsibility we were not
paying for before, that they themselves were bearing the
cost of in the past, I believe.

Mr. Dye: Chairman, we have thought about billing in
the past. One of the curiosities of billing would be that we
would not get the money. The money would go directly to
the CRF, and I would come to you with a simmilar
budget, not showing any recoveries. We could do that. I
do not think, though, that creates the right kind of
relationship.

In the private sector the theory is that the shareholder
engages the auditor to report to the shareholder. The
reality is that the auditor reports most often to the board
of directors and the public meetings are held and it is all
very set; there is no discussion. So there is a bit of a
nuance as to who works for whom. It is important for
auditors, then, to maintain a very good relationship with
the senior officers of the corporation and the directors in
order that he be re-engaged the following year to earn
those fees.

Now, there is a certain sense of purity in our
relationship in that we are not there to continue earning
our fees and be re-engaged; most often we are there on a
statutory basis. But where we are not, then I think you

would find a situation that in the profession is called “low-
balling”.

There is a situation in the private sector where firms
will deliberately underprice the audits in order to get a
great deal of consulting, which is where some profits are
made, a great deal of profits. We are not in the consulting
game, so for us to go into the billing basis would put us
on a competitive basis with the private sector. I do not
mind that; [ feel I am as competitive as the private sector.
But in terms of billing, they would say, firm X will do this
for $200,000 and the Auditor General charges us
$300,000. But firm X may hypothetically be able to pick
up $1 million worth of consulting in which there is $0.5

[Translation|

Puisque la question de lefficience de la Fonction
publique intéresse beaucoup le Comité, jai décidé de
déposer mon étude a ce sujet plus tot que prévu, soit en
1989 au lieu de 1991.

M. Dye: Cela nous occasionne tout un remue-ménage.
Ce n’est pas chose facile—mais nous le faisons—puisque
nous traitons un si grand nombre de ministeres et qu’il
faut organiser tous les intervenants en conséquence. Le
travail est en cours et un rapport sera présenté.

Mme Marleau: Je voudrais revenir sur I'augmentation
totale que vous sollicitez pour cette année. Vous avez
déclaré que vous allez assurer la vérification d’un certain
nombre de sociétés d’Etat qui ne relevaient pas de votre
responsabilité par le passé. De toute évidence, ces sociétés
faisaient l'objet de vérifications auparavant et elles avaient
les budgets nécessaires pour payer des vérificateurs
externes. Ne serait-il pas possible pour vous de leur
facturer le temps que vous consacrez a la vérification?
Quant a moi, il s’agit d’'une nouvelle responsabilité pour
laquelle nous ne payions pas auparavant et dont elles
assumaient le cout, il me semble.

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, nous avons déja
envisagé la facturation par le passé. Il y a a cela un aspect
particulier: c’est que nous ne recevrions pas l'argent.
L’argent irait directement au Trésor et mon budget ne
serait pas modifiée. II ne ferait état d’aucun
recouvrement. On pourrait le faire. Mais selon moi, la
nature des relations de travail qui seraient ainsi établies
laisserait a désirer.

Dans le secteur privé, en théorie, l'actionnaire retient
les services du vérificateur pour que ce dernier lui fasse
un rapport. En réalité, cependant, c’est le plus souvent du
conseil d’administration que reléve le vérificateur et les
réunions publiques ne sont essentiellement qu’une
formalité qui donne lieu a peu de discussions. Il n’est
dont pas tout a fait évident de qui releve le virificateur. Le
vérificateur a donc intérét a entretenir d’excellents
rapports avec les dirigeants et les membres du conseil
d’administration d’une société s’il veut voir ses services
retenus ’année suivante et mériter ses honoraires.

Or, dans notre cas, il y a un certain désintéressement
du fait que nous ne cherchons ni a nous assurer des
honoraires futures, ni a voir nos services retenus a
l’avenir; la plupart du temps, nos activités relevent d’une
disposition légale. Dans le cas contraire, je crois que nous
pourrions constater un phénomeéne de soumission a
rabais.

En effet, dans le secteur privé, il arrive que des sociétés
offrent leurs services de vérification a rabais pour avoir
accés aux bénéfices trés considérables qui découlent des
activités de consultation. Puisque nous ne sommes pas des
experts-conseils, le fait pour nous d’adopter la facturation
nous mettrait en concurrence avec le secteur privé. Je
dois dire que je me sens tout a fait compétitif par rapport
au secteur privé, mais, en termes de facturation, telle ou
telle société offrirait ses services pour disons 200,000
dollars en soulignant que le Vérificateur général facture
300,000 dollars. Mais il ne faut pas perdre de vue que
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million profit. They can cross-product their profits,
whereas we are only auditing in our business.
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[ must say [ am not anxious to get into billing. Even if
we did get into billing we would not get the money, so it
would not show as a reduction. We could report to you
the amounts we billed, but it would not help us in terms
of funding. You give us money to do our auditing; you do
not take into account revenues that we would receive for
our work.

Mrs. Marleau: [ was only making that point because
that was one of the reasons you gave for the $2.6 million
increase in your budget. Also, in my mind, if they were
already paying for an audit somewhere else, you could
actually have an offsetting amount there.

Mr. Wilson: Who did do them before? That was your
question, was it not?

Mrs. Marleau: That is right. I did ask who did the
audits before.

Mr. Dye: [ am not going to be able to give you all the
names, but they are large, private sector firms. For
example, the Federal Business Development Bank was
done by Price Waterhouse, as I recall. I think it is done
jointly now with Maheu Noiseux-Collins Barrow.

The Government of Yukon is just getting into its value-
for-money work—never done before. We have always
been auditors of the Government of Yukon. That is a new
one; nobody else audited that. It is the same with the
Northwest Territories.

VIA Rail I think was Samson Belair, private sector
auditors.

Cape Breton Development, Devco, was Touche Ross, I
think. Enterprise Cape Breton, I think is sort of a
subsidiary or was a part of Devco and I think it has been
split out. Probably Touche Ross did it while it was within
Devco.

Marine Atlantic was Peat Marwick, I think. I must
admit I am guessing which firm, but I am reasonably sure.

[Traduction]

cette société pourrait étre en mesure de réaliser des
bénéfices de 500,000 dollars en facturant des services de
consultation d’une valeur de 1 million de dollars. Les
sociétés du secteur privé sont en mesure de transférer les
bénéfices d'un client a l'autre, tandis que nous n'avons
qu’un seul client.

Je dois dire que la perspective de la facturation ne
m'enthousiasme pas. Méme si nous ['adoptions, les
montants facturés ne nous reviendraient pas et nos
besoins financiers ne seraient donc pas réduits. Nous
pourrions faire état des montants facturés, mais cela
n'améliorerait pas notre situation sur le plan du
financement. Lorsque vous nous accordez des crédits pour
la vérification, vous ne tenez pas compte des revenus que
pourrait apporter notre travail.

Mme Marleau: Si je soulevais cet aspect, c’est parce que
c’est une des raisons que vous avez citées pour expliquer
I’laugmentation de 2,6 millions de dollars de votre budget.
De plus, il me semble que puisque ces soci€tés payaient
déja des frais de vérification ailleurs, vous auriez
effectivement pu bénéficier d’'un montant correspondant.

M. Wilson: Qui assurait la vérification auparavant?
C’est la question que vous posiez, n’est-ce pas”?

Mme Marleau: En effet. J’ai demandé qui effectuait les
vérifications auparavant.

M. Dye: Je ne vais pas étre en mesure de vous citer
tous les noms, mais il s’agit de grandes sociétés du secteur
privé. Par exemple, pour la Banque fédérale de
développement  industriel, il <s’agissait de Price
Waterhouse, il me semble. En ce moment, je crois que la
vérification est faite conjointement avec Maheu Noiseux-
Collins Barrow.

Pour le gouvernement du Yukon, la vérification de
I'optimisation des ressources est une activité nouvelle.
Nous avons toujours été les vérificateurs du gouvernement
du Yukon. C’est donc une nouvelle activité de vérification
que personne n’avait effectuée auparavant. Il en va de
meéme des Territoires du Nord-Ouest.

Pour ce qui est de VIA Rail, je crois qu’il s’agit de
Samson Belair, une société de vérification du secteur
privé.

Dans le cas de la Société de développement du Cap-
Breton, il s’agissait, je crois, de Touche Ross. Entreprise
Cap-Breton était, je crois, en quelque sorte une filiale ou
une partie de Devco dont on a formé une entreprise
distincte. C'est probablement Touche Ross qui assurait la
vérification lorsque cette entreprise faisait partie de la
Société de développement du Cap-Breton.

Dans le cas de Marine Atlantic, je crois qu’il s’agissait
de Peat Marwick. Je dois dire que je me fie un peu a ma
mémoire mais je suis assez certain que les entreprises que
je nomme sont les bonnes.
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Canada Mortgage and Housing was a sole appointment
with Deloitte Haskins & Sells. It is now becoming joint.
We are picking up half there.

Arctic College is a new one.

Western Diversification Office is a new enterprise of
government.

Energy Corp. is a new entity.

Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency is a new entity
and was not audited before.

The Tripartite, that is in the farming business with
pork bellies. apples. potatoes, all kinds of farm products.
And the Farmer, the provincial regulatory agency, and
the federal Department of Agriculture all want audits.
They are talking about having one auditor and they are
looking to us.

CBC Real Estate is a new enterprise. CBC All News
Chanel, a new enterprise. We are the auditors of CBC.

So that is 31,402 hours in there, some of which was
private sector business.

Mrs. Marleau: I can just see the huge audit bills that
would have been submitted to these Crown corporations
by these firms.

Mr. Dye: They run $100,000 to. .. I am not sure what
CN would pay, but it would be a large fee, probably a
million dollars. I just do not know what the fee is.

Mr. Hovdebo: When Mrs. Marleau was asking her
questions, [ was thinking that having gone through the
experience of auditors in Canadair I know there is a real
concern, a real possibility, of the private sector auditors
not taking responsibility because it is a government
operation.

However, the questions I want to ask are: What does it
cost to change auditors, either on the basis of a percentage
of the total audited or just as a matter of going from the
government to the private sector, from the private sector
to an auditor?

Mr. Dye: Chairman, I cannot give you an exact
number, but the process is there is a steep learning curve
for a new auditor to be engaged. And a strategy is used
where the auditor believes he is in for a short term.

For example, a number of these clients that are coming
to us came to us because the Financial Administration
Act was amended in 1984, and it said that those
organizations that are dependent on public funds should
be in the Auditor General’s natural work, without

| Translation)|

La vérification des états de la Société canadienne
d’hypothéque et de logement €tait confiée exclusivement a
Deloitte Haskins & Sells. Il s’agit maintenant d’une
vérification conjointe. Donc, dans ce cas, nous allons
assumer la moitié du travail.

Arctic College est une nouvelle société.
Le Bureau de diversification de ’économie de I’'Ouest

est également une nouvelle société d’Etat.
Energy Corp. est une nouvelle entité.

L’Agence de promotion économique du Canada
atlangique est une nouvelle entité qui n'a pas fait 1'objet
de vérifications auparavant.

Pour ce qui est de l'entreprise agricole Tripartite qui
s’intéresse aux porcs, aux pommes, aux pommes de terre
et a toutes sortes de produits agricoles, les agriculteurs,
l'organisme de réglementation provincial et le ministére
fédéral de I’Agriculture veulent tous des rapports de
vérification. Ils souhaitent qu'il n’y ait qu’un seul
vérificateur et ils envisagent de confier le travail a notre
bureau.

CBC Real Estate et CBC All News Channel sont deux
nouvelles entreprises. Nous assurons déja la vérification
de Radio-Canada.

Il y a donc un total de 31,402 heures de travail de
vérification, dont une partie était confiée au secteur privé
auparavant.

Mme Marleau: J'imagine que les sociétés privées
devaient facturer des montants énormes en frais de
vérification a ces sociétés d'Etat.

M. Dye: De 100,000 en montant. .. Je ne sais pas ce
que le CN payait au juste, mais le montant serait
considérable, probablement de l'ordre du million de
dollars. Je ne sais pas au juste.

M. Hovdebo: Alors que M™¢ Marleau posait ses
questions, je réfléchissais, a la lumiere de I’expérience de
vérification a Canadair, au danger réel qu’il existe de voir
des vérificateurs du secteur privé refuser d’assumer la
responsabilité  dans le cas d'une  entreprise
gouvernementale.

Cependant la question que je souhaite poser est la
suivante. Qu'en colte-t-il de changer de vérificateur, qu’il
s'agisse de passer d'un service gouvernemental de
vérification au secteur privé ou vice versa?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, sans vouloir vous citer
de chiffres exacts, je puis dire que la période de
I'apprentissage d’un nouveau vérificateur est fort
colteuse. Par conséquent. le vérificateur qui sait que ses
services ne seront retenus que brievement a tendance a
adopter une certaine stratégie.

A titre d’exemple, je vous dirai que cest a la
modification de 1984 de la Loi sur l'administration
financiere que nous devons un certain nombre de clients
qui nous viennent maintenant. La loi modifiée prévoit
que la vérification des organisations qui sont financées a
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question, and then some that are commercial should be
either the Auditor General or some other outside firm.

The government had the choice of letting the accounts
run out and then have a transition at the usual. .. It is
usually about five years for the appointment. But they
knew the appointment would only be three years, or two
years, and yet they engaged private sector auditors,
knowing the account was coming to us. In those cases. my
understanding is, the firms sent an additional learning
curve fee, and those fees could be $100,000 or so.

There is a big cost to take on a sizeable client. You
have to build permanent files, you have to get to know
the clientele, you have to know the business. And first
time out you are less efficient than the third time out. My
view is that there should not be much change on audit
assignments.
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I am a great believer that if you are getting good service
with your auditor, stick with him, because he knows the
client and the issues. They get more efficient, and the firm
can internally change the people on the assignment over a
reasonable period of time, change the partners, change the
managers, and you get a fresh viewpoint, which is the
purpose of change, and to maintain the independence. I
think five years is a little too fast to turn over. But there is
a cost.

Mr. Hovdebo: Can you not give us a ballpark figure or
a percentage per million or something?

Mr. Dye: I really cannot, but it would be significant. If
it were a million dollar fee, my guess is that the learning
curve is 20%. We will give you a ballpark of 20% to 50%
just to get going. We really do not know. Otherwise, I
could give you an answer.

Mr. Hovdebo: That is a big ballpark.

Mr. Dye: It is a big ballpark. It depends on the
complexity of the organization.

Mr. Hovdebo: On page 19 of Part III you give an
indication of a cost of auditing per $1,000. Is that a logical
and objective approach?

Mr. Dye: My view is that it is slightly flawed. but it is
one measure we can use, in that the government gets
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méme les deniers publics doit incontestablement relever
du Vérificateur général et que celle de certaines
organisations de nature commerciale doit relever soit du
Vérificateur général, soit d’autres sociétés de I'extérieur.

Le gouvernement avait le choix de mener a leur terme
les contrats de vérification et de prévoir par la suite une
période de transition normale. .. En regle générale, les
vérificateurs sont nommés pour environ cinq ans.
Cependant, quand bien méme les vérificateurs ne seraient
nommés que pour trois ans ou deux ans, le gouvernement
a eu recours a des vérificateurs du secteur privé. tout en
sachant que le travail nous reviendrait par la suite. Dans
ce cas, les sociétés de vérification tiennent compte des
coats d’apprentissage non répartis dans le temps. qui
peuvent représenter une facturation aditionnelle de
I'ordre de 100,0008.

Tout nouveau client d’importance coite cher a la
société de vérification. 11 faut créer des dossiers
permanents, apprendre a connaitre le client, son activité.
Les gains d’efficacité ne sont pas les mémes au début que
par la suite. Selon moi, il ne devrait y avoir beaucoup de
changement du c6té de la vérification.

Je suis un grand défenseur du principe selon lequel si
vous obtenez de bons services de la part de votre
vérificateur, vous ne devriez en changer, car il connait et
le client et les dossiers. Les vérificateurs deviennent plus
efficaces, et la société peut, a lintérieur de I’équipe,
changer les personnes responsables du travail, sur une
période de temps raisonnable; elle peut changer les
partenaires, changer les gestionnaires, ce qui donne une
nouvelle perspective, ce qui est l'objet méme du
changement, et ce qui permet de maintenir
'indépendance. Je pense qu’un roulement tous les cing
ans, c’est un peu trop, mais il y a un cott.

M. Hovdebo: Pourriez-vous nous donner un chiffre
approximatif ou un pourcentage par million ou quelque
chose du genre?

M. Dye: Je ne le peux pas, mais ce serait considérable.
Si les frais s’élevaient a un million de dollars, je pense que
la courbe d’apprentissage correspondrait a 20 p. 100. Pour
lancer la discussion, disons que cela varierait, grosso
modo, entre 20 p. 100 et 50 p. 100. Nous ne le savons pas,
autrement je serais en mesure de vous donner une
réponse.

M. Hovdebo: C’est vraiment trés approximatif ce que
vous nous donnez.

M. Dye: Les choses sont trés approximatives dans ce
domaine. Tout dépend de la complexité de l'organisme
concerneé.

M. Hovdebo: A la page 19 de la partie III, vous donnez
une idée du cout de la vérification par 1,000 dollars. S’agit-
il 1a d’une approche logique et objective?

M. Dye: Ce n’est pas I’approche parfaite, mais c’est une
fagon de mesurer le cout, en ce sens que le gouvernement
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bigger every year, often because of debt. We do more
auditing of the debt, but not that much more. There is,
say, $25 billion more this year, so the denominator goes
up. You are dividing that denominator into the cost. We
are getting little help out of inflation in that statistic. It is
not a perfect number, but it is an indicator from year to
year.

It is a trend that I like. I like to see our costs per
thousand going down. For example, you could not apply
that to a private sector firm—it just would not make
sense—nor necessarily could you apply it to, say, the
Auditor General of Australia, because he might have a
thousand opinions on small indicators, and I might have a
hundred opinions. All I am doing is comparing with
myself really. It is just an indicator.

Mr. Hovdebo: I have one more question, if I may. This
follows a question of the member from Lévis. You
suggested that the job of forecasting the impact of a policy
decision was not your responsibility. However, you have
done it in the past, and I point to the research credit.
Who is responsible for that type of work? Why does the
Auditor General not have some kind of responsibility
there, since he is likely the first one who may recognize
or have to deal with a bad situation down the road?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Hovdebo, you will remember the
recommendations made to us that we audit on a more
proactive timely basis. You will find in this year’s report
our view of the burden to the taxpayer to comply with
new laws with respect to pensions. The pension laws are
in front of the House, but they have not been passed.
There we are doing what I think the last public accounts
committee asked us to do. I suspect it is very dangerous
politically, in that we could be accused of touching on a
policy issue, because the policy has not been implemented
yet and the law is not there yet.

Mr. Wilson: That would be an unusual thing.

Mr. Dye: Never do that. Here we are commenting that
the burden was going to be in the order of $300 million to
get into the business of the tax filer, the employer, and the
trust company providing this information to government.
There was a red tape burden that had not been, in our
view, sufficiently considered by the department, and so we
raised that with you.

[ think it would be very dangerous for the office to
start advising on political or policy strategies in advance.
This was an implementation cost, but it has not happened
yet. That is getting awfully close to meeting your needs, I
hope, as members of Parliament asking us for timely

[Translation)|

grossit d’année en année, a cause souvent de la dette.
Nous faisons plus de vérifications du coté de la dette, mais
pas beaucoup plus. Disons qu’il y a cette année 25
milliards de dollars de plus; le dénominateur doit donc
monter. Vous divisez le colt par le dénominateur. Pour
ce qui est de ces chiffres, I'inflation ne nous aide guere. Il
ne s’agit pas d’'un nombre parfait, mais d’un indicateur
pour la situation d’une année a l'autre.

C’est une tendance que j'aime. J'aime voir nos couts
par mille diminuer. Par exemple, vous ne pourriez pas
appliquer cela a une société privée—ce ne serait tout
simplement pas logique—et vous ne pourriez pas
forcément I'appliquer non plus aux activités du
vérificateur général de I’Australie. car il aurait peut-étre
mille opinions sur de petits indicateurs alors que moi j'en
aurais cent. En vérité, tout ce que je fais, c’est comparer
cela par rapport a moi. Ce n’est qu’un indicateur.

M. Hovdebo: Si vous permettez, j'aimerais vous poser
encore une question qui découle d’une autre qui vous a
été posée par le député de Lévis. Vous avez dit que le
travail de prévision de l'incidence d’une décision
politique n’était pas de votre ressort. Or, vous l'avez fait
par le passé, et jaimerais qu’on s’intéresse ici plus
particulierement au crédit a la recherche. Qui est
responsable de ce genre de travail? Pourquoi le
vérificateur général n’a-t-il pas une responsabilité en la
maticre, étant donné que c’est sans doute lui qui sera le
premier a reconnaitre une mauvaise situation qui
surviendra plus tard ou qui aura a y réagir?

M. Dye: Monsieur Hovdebo, vous vous souviendrez des
recommandations qu’on nous a faites, demandant que
nous entreprenions des vérifications plus régulieres de
notre propre initiative. Vous trouverez expliquée dans le
rapport de cette année notre opinion relativement au
fardeau que suppose pour les contribuables I'observation
des nouvelles lois en matiere de pensions. Le projet de loi
visant les pensions a été déposé a la Chambre, mais il n’a
pas encore été adopté. Voila un exemple qui montre bien
que nous faisons ce que le dernier comité des comptes
publics nous avait demandé de faire. Ce pourrait étre tres
dangereux sur le plan politique, car on pourrait nous
accuser de nous immiscer dans une question de politique,
car la politique n’a pas encore été mise en oeuvre et la loi
n’est, elle non plus, pas encore en place.

M. Wilson: Ce serait assez peu habituel.

M. Dye: Ne faites jamais cela. Nous disons ici que le
fardeau sera de l'ordre de 300 millions de dollars, et je
parle ici du processus mettant en jeu le contribuable,
I’employeur et la société de fiducie pour acheminer ces
données au gouvernement. Il y a tout un aspect
bureaucratique auquel le ministére n’a, selon nous, pas
suffisamment réfléchi, et c’est pourquoi nous avons tenu a
soulever cette question aupres de vous.

Je pense qu’il serait treés dangereux pour notre bureau
de commencer a donner a l’avance des conseils sur des
stratégies politiques ou de politique. Il est question ici de
frais de mise en oeuvre, mais rien encore n’a été fait.
J’espere que cela satisfait les besoins des députés qui nous
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information in advance of something happening, at the
same time staying on the implementation side of the
debate as to whether the auditor is auditing policy or the
implementation of policy.
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Mr. Hovdebo: I have just one comment. To operate
efficiently as an organization, you would almost have to
do that for your own in-house effectiveness, would you
not?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I agree with that. We are
always scanning the horizon for issues. You mentioned
the research tax credit. That law was put into the House
in January for consideration. That was in 1984. I think
the law was passed about April. We were auditing it in the
summer. We found great flaws in the implementation of
it. We reported this to government.

The country was in the middle of an election and the
minister was obliged to stick with his policy even though
he may have seen how the thing was being manipulated.
He chose not to deal with it because the election was in
September and this was August and he was not going to
start changing policies.

The new government came along and we talked to the
new Minister of Finance who tried to put a cap on it and
grandfather it. Still there was spillage, about another
billion dollars worth of spillage on grandfathering. It was
a huge number. It was about $3.8 or $4 billion which
went through this process and the cost to government in
the extra assessment, the bad debts, and the problem of
what people did with the money has been very significant.

We were there very early, just after the law had been
passed, but we were unable to change the minds of the
bureaucrats or of the politicians of that day. Then the new
administration came in and took a fresh look at it.

The Chairman: I would like to recommend that
questions be kept to the main estimates of the Auditor
General and his operations, because I am sure you would
not want the Auditor General to get off too lightly this
morning by having questions about government
operations instead of about the Auditor General’s office.

Mr. Wilson: I have just three areas I want to pursue
very briefly. One has been touched on before. Mention
was made of some new programs, new audits, such as
WD—Western Diversification—requiring an audit where
there was not one previously. At the same time there must
surely be some reduction from the load in the sense that
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demandent de fournir des renseignements pertinents
avant que quelque chose ne se produise, tout en restant du
cOté «mise en oeuvre» du débat quant a savoir si le
vérificateur vérifie des politiques ou la mise en oeuvre de
celles-ci.

M. Hovdebo: Juste un commentaire. Pour fonctionner
comme un organisme efficace, il vous faudrait
pratiquement faire cela pour évaluer votre propre
efficacité, n’est-ce pas?

M. Dye: Je suis d’accord, monsieur le président. Nous
surveillons sans cesse ['horizon pour y déceler des
problémes. Vous avez parlé du crédit d’impdt pour la
recherche. Le projet de loi avait été déposé en janvier a la
Chambre, pour que celle-ci I'examine. C’était en 1984. Je
pense que la loi a dii étre adoptée aux environs du mois
d’avril. Dés I’été, nous en faisions une vérification. Nous
avons découvert des failles énormes du coté de sa mise en
oeuvre et nous avons rapporté nos conclusions au
gouvernement.

Le pays était au beau milieu d’une élection et le
ministre avait €té obligé de s’en tenir a sa politique méme
s’il avait peut-€tre vu comment la chose se faisait
manipuler. Il a choisi de ne pas s’y attarder car les
élections devaient avoir lieu en septembre. Cela se passait
au mois d’aout, et ce n'était pas le moment de commencer
a changer les politiques.

Le nouveau gouvernement est arrivé et nous avons
discuté avec le nouveau ministre des Finances qui a essayé
de fixer un plafond et d’établir une regle de droits acquis.
N’empéche qu’il y a eu «déversement», et il y a eu encore
1 milliard de dollars en déversements du coté des droits
acquis. C'était énorme. Entre 3.8 et 4 milliards de dollars
sont passés par ce processus et le coit, pour le
gouvernement, des cotisations supplémentaires, des
créances irrécouvrables et des problemes causés parce que
les gens avaient fait de I’argent étaient énormes.

Nous sommes intervenus trés tot, juste apres I’adoption
du projet de loi, mais nous nous sommes trouvés dans
Iincapacité de faire changer d’opinion les administrateurs
et les politiciens qui étaient en place. Puis arriva la
nouvelle administration, et qui a examiné les choses avec
un regard neuf.

Le président: Je tiens & vous recommander de vous en
tenir, dans vos questions, aux prévisions budgétaires du
Vérificateur général et de ses activités, car je suis certain
que vous ne voudriez pas que le vérificateur s’en tire a
trop bon compte ce matin en lui posant des questions sur
les opérations du gouvernement plutdt que sur le bureau
du Vérificateur général.

M. Wilson: J’aimerais examiner bri€vement trois
questions, dont une a déja été évoquée. On a dit que
certains nouveaux programmes, certaines nouvelles
vérifications, comme la diversification de 1'économie de
I'Ouest, par exemple, qui devaient faire l'objet d’une
vérification, laquelle n’existait pas auparavant. En méme
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other programs are phased out, Canada Special Grains, temps, le fardeau doit s’étre allégé avec la disparition d’un
for example. There must be programs which do come to certain nombre d’autres programmes, comme par

an end and I would hope that there would be a cancelling
out of the load that way. Is that, in fact, what happens?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, yes, that is what happens. In
fact we recommend to government they stop asking for
audits in some circumstances and they say, no, carry on.
They are irritants; they are 100-hour, 200-hour audits.
Last year there were 5,453 hours reduced because
Teleglobe was privatised, German Army Training was
withdrawn, and we recommended to them that they have
their own internal auditors.

G.B.-Allied Military Training was down. That was only
66 hours. The Northwest Atlantic Fisheries Organization
and Northern Canada Power Commission were sold off to
the two northern governments. We got it back on the
other end though, in the same activity in a different
entity. There was a $0.5 million reduction there and a $3
million increase in fees. Government is not getting
smaller. It is getting bigger.

Mr. Wilson: Yes, that is what troubles me. I gather that
in spite of divestitures and what not, overall the tentacles
are extending further and further and the trend is in the
direction of more and not less.

Mr. Dye: And we are at a point where we cannot do
much more with less. The realities are setting in that, if

you want the work done properly, you will have to pay
for it.

Mr. Wilson: Yes, with borrowed money.
Mr. Dye: Exactly.

Mr. Wilson: It is inevitable that we are drawn to the
hundred-dollar items and when you add six or ten zeros
to them, we do not talk about these things.

On your previously reported initiative in this video
tape business, I see you have qualified it by saying that an
assessment of the impact of this initiative is presently
being carried out internally. I am glad to see that. Frankly
I hope to see it scrapped because I do not know what the
cost is, but it seems to me that in terms of optics it is
something a lot of people would question. Do you want to
make any comments in relation to it ahead of your own
impact study? i

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, I would be pleased to do so.
Our study is not completed, and I have an intermediate
review. What it is telling us is that the medium of video is
very popular with people who like new things, so we have
a lot of people asking for the tapes. We are not getting any
play on the OASIS. Members are not using their OASIS
to look at that, unless they are looking in the first week,

exemple celui des grains spéciaux. Il doit y avoir des
programmes qui sont supprimés, ce qui devrait alléger le
fardeau. Est-ce bien ce qui se passe dans les faits?

M. Dye: Oui, monsieur le président, c’est ce qui se
passe. D’ailleurs, il arrive que nous recommandions au
gouvernement d’arréter de demander des vérifications
dans certaines circonstances, mais il refuse, exigeant que
nous poursuivions. Il y a des sources d’irritation; il y a des
vérifications de 100 ou de 200 heures. L’an dernier, il y a
eu une réduction de 5,453 heures par suite de la
privatisation de Téléglobe et de la formation de I’Armée
allemande. et nous leur avons recommandé de recourir a
leurs propres vérificateurs internes.

Du c6té du programme de formation militaire Grande-
Bretagne—Forces alliées, il y a eu une réduction. Il n’y a
eu que 66 heures. Quant a la Northwest Atlantic Fisheries
Organization et a la Commmission d'énergie du Nord
canadien, ces deux organismes ont été cédés aux deux
gouvernements du nord. Cela nous est cependant revenu,
au bout du compte, dans le cadre de la méme activité
mais relevant d’une entité différente. Il y eu une
réduction de 500,000$ de ce coté-la, et une augmentation
de 3 millions du c6té des frais. Le gouvernement n’est pas
en train de rapetisser, bien au contraire.

M. Wilson: Oui, c’est ce qui me préoccupe. Si j'ai bien
compris, en dépit des désinvestissements et autres, les
tentacules s'étendent de plus en plus et la tendance est a
I’augmentation plutdt qu’a la réduction.

M. Dye: Et nous en sommes arrivés a un point ou nous
ne pourrons pas faire grand-chose de plus avec moins. Les
gens commencent a se rendre compte du fait que pour
que le travail soit bien fait, il faut payer.

M. Wilson: Oui, avec de I’argent emprunté.
M. Dye: Précisément.

M. Wilson: Il est inévitable que nous sommes attirés
aux postes de cent dollars, et lorsqu'on ajoute a ces
montants six ou dix zéros, alors on n’en parle pas.

Pour ce qui est de l'initiative dont vous avez déja fait
part relativement aux bandes vidé€o, je constate que vous
précisez qu'une étude de I'incidence de cette initiative est
en train d’étre faite au niveau interne, et j’en suis fort
heureux. Bien franchement, j'espére que cela sera
abandonné, car jignore quel en est le coit, mais il me
semble que dans le domaine de l'optique, c’est quelque
chose que beaucoup de gens remettraient en question.
Auriez-vous des commentaires a faire a ce propos, avant
la sortie de votre propre étude d’impact?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, ce serait pour moi un
plaisir. Notre étude n'est pas terminée, j'ai un rapport
intérimaire. Ce qu’il nous apprend, c’est que le vidéo est
trés populaire auprés de ceux qui apprécient la
nouveauté, nous avons donc beaucoup de gens qui
demandent ces bandes. Je ne les passe pas sur I’OASIS.
Les députés ne se servent pas de leur OASIS pour les
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when it is timely; and I have no way of counting that,
because it is on all the time.
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We did have a lot of Members of Parliament take a
look at the briefing. Quite a few of them looked at it. We
had a lot of play on television. Millions of people have
seen these tapes this year, so there has been very broad
exposure on the national news. The Fisheries and Energy,
Mines and Resources tapes have attracted a fair amount of
widespread interest. I understand they are being run on
cable TV.

I am not so sure the test is complete whether they
should be scrapped or not. When we started out with our
first pilot, the Veterans Affairs committee said this is very
good, and the Public Accounts committee said try this
pilot. So we went and gave the Public Accounts
committee and other Members of Parliament I think six
tapes the next year. Not many watched it on OASIS. In
fact, having asked for it, they then asked why we did this.
I thought that was unfair, but that is the way things turn
out sometimes. I took a little public criticism. In fact, I
think I have some cartoons about wasting public funds on
something the committee asked for.

This year we have looked at it and we have asked if we
should approach the question this year as one more pilot
approach, by doing an overview tape. Instead of doing a
few chapters, why not do a whole overview of the
significant issues, so Members of Parliament and the
public can pick up the big issues? It would be a sort of
dash through chapter 1, if you will.

I think it is a valid medium for getting our message
across. We know Members of Parliament generally do not
read our report. We know they do read newspapers. We
know they do watch television. They are sensitized to
messages coming through those media. They are not,
generally, on reading our report. Some members will take
a particular interest in chapters that are relevant to their
constituency or their area of interest, but generally you
are not reading our report, partly because it is awfully big.
The answer to that is of course to produce it periodically
and give you a small book on a lot of topics instead of a
large book that is overwhelming.

I am not prepared to write it off yet as a
recommendation to this committee. If the committee says
stop doing it, fine, we will stop doing it. But I think you
are missing an opportunity to inform the public about
public expenditure.

The Chairman: Mr. Wilson, you and [ could always
show the films on Swift Current Cablevision and
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regarder, 2 moins qu’ils le fassent la premiére semaine,
lorsqu’elles sont d’actualité; et je n’ai aucun moyen de le
savoir, car le systéme est branché tout le temps.

Un grand nombre de députés ont regardé la bande
d’information. Elle est beaucoup passée également a
télévision. Des millions de gens ont vu les bandes cette
année, on leur a fait une grande place aux nouvelles
nationales. Celles sur les Péches et I’Energie, les Mines et
Ressources ont suscité pas mal d’attention. Je crois savoir
qu’elles sont diffusés par télédistribution.

Je ne suis pas certain si les résultats sont suffisamment
concluants, dans un sens ou dans un autre. Lorsque nous
avons commencé, le Comité des affaires des anciens
combattants a dit que c’était excellent, et le Comité des
comptes publics en a demandé autant. Nous lui avons
donc donné, ainsi qu’aux autres députés, six bandes
I'année suivante. Ils n’ont pas été nombreux a les regarder
sur I’OASIS. De fait, apres les avoir demandées, ils nous
ont demandé pourquoi nous les avions faites. J’ai trouvé
cela injuste, mais il en est ainsi parfois. J’ai essuyé pas mal
de critiques du public. Je crois méme avoir quelques
dessins humoristiques ou l'on me reproche de dépenser
I'argent du contribuable a quelque chose que le comité a
demandé.

Cette année, nous avons réexaminé la question et nous
nous sommes demandé si nous n’allions pas faire un
enregistrement résumé. Au lieu de prendre quelques
chapitres isolément, pourquoi ne pas faire un
enregistrement traitant des principaux problemes, afin
que les députés et le public puissent avoir un tour
d’horizon des grandes questions? Ce serait en quelque
sorte une revue rapide du chapitre 1 si vous voulez.

Je pense que c’est un médium approprié pour faire
passer notre message. Nous savons que les députés, en
général, ne lisent pas notre rapport. Nous savons qu’ils
lisent les journaux. Nous savons qu’ils regardent la
télévision. Ils sont sensibles aux messages transmis par ce
médium. Mais, dans l’ensemble, ils ne lisent pas notre
rapport. Ainsi, ils vont peut-étre s’intéresser aux chapitres
qui concernent leurs circonscriptions ou le domaine qui
les intéresse particuliérement, mais ils ne lisent
généralement pas la totalité de notre rapport, celui étant
trés volumineux. Notre solution serait bien sir de le
publier périodiquement et de vous remettre un petit
volume sur un grand nombre de sujets, plutdt qu'un seul
gros volume qui devient indigeste.

Je ne suis pas encore disposé a renoncer a cette
méthode, & recommander son abandon au Comité. Si
vous nous demandez d’arréter, trés bien, nous le ferons,
mais je pense que l'on perdrait ainsi une occasion
d’informer le public des dépenses de I’Etat.

Le président: Monsieur Wilson, vous et moi pourrions
toujours diffuser les films sur la télévision par cable 2
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Pembroke Cablevision and bring a report back to the
committee as to how they were received.

Mr. Wilson: One could, but there are also 300 people
wandering around this Hill whose job it is to expose all
sorts of things, and perhaps they should be left to do it. It
is their job.

Mr. Nault (Kenora—Rainy River): I would just like to
ask the Auditor General one question on the concept of
this public hotline, which intrigues me no end, in the
sense that you come to some very interesting conclusions
in your statement here. In this paragraph you say the
concept is to identify fraud, waste, and extravagance, and
then you go on to say you have every reason to believe
this project would have a very short pay-back period,
which is a conclusion that there is waste and a potential
of fraud and extravagance. Based on that, and your
mandate to examine and express your opinion, which I
am very intersted in hearing, what would be your opinion
of areas that are difficult for you and your department as
they relate to finding out about these extravagances and
the waste and potential fraud you cannot observe but
possibly, with a public hotline, could get the information
on that you cannot get now?

Personally, I think this is a great idea. because you will
get individuals calling you, certainly, and I would love to
see it. But I would like to know how you come to the
conclusion, if that is the case, that these certain situations
are taking place. Is it the fact that you are spread too thin
that means you cannot get a handle on all those
“extravagances” going on out there, or is it just that they
are hidden in such a way that they are very difficult to
audit?
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Mr. Dye: The basis for our conclusion that there is a
big pay-off in this area actually comes from the American
experience. There they get thousands of calls that are
really just grist for the mill. They are just chaff. They do
not amount to anything. However, every once in a while
there are very significant issues, particularly in their
defence area. When you are auditing, you may well look
at documents that on the surface look perfectly fine and
you would say there is not a problem with them, but
underlying them there has been some sort of a subterfuge.
The only way you get at those things is through a whistle-
blowing type of exercise, and that is how they find them.
And you find huge—am I exaggerating when [ say $1
billion on a defence contract? hundreds of millions,
anyhow—numbers.

[ think our initial cost of running a hotline was
$600,000, to get into it. Was it not $300,000 for annual
operating? That is a lot of money. It is money I do not
have. Should I spend that money to make money, if you
will, or reduce waste and extravagance? There would be a
lot of nuisance in it.

[Translation)|

Swift Current et a Pembroke, et faire ensuite un rapport
au Comité quant a I'accueil qu’ils ont regus.

M. Wilson: Peut-étre, mais il y a également 300
personnes qui circulent sur la Colline et dont le travail est
de mettre au jour toutes sortes de choses. et peut-étre
faudrait-il s’en remettre a eux. C’est leur travail.

M. Nault (Kenora—Rainy River): Je voudrais poser au
vérificateur général une question sur cette idée de ligne
téléphonique ouverte au public, qui m’intrigue beaucoup,
en ce sens que vous tirez quelques conclusions tres
intéressantes dans votre déclaration. Vous dites, dans ce
paragraphe, vous dites qu’il s’agit d’identifier la fraude, les
gaspillages et les dépenses extravagantes et vous
poursuivez en disant que vous avez toutes raisons de
croire que ce projet serait trés rapidement amorti, d’ou
I’on ne peut que conclure qu’il existe effectivement des
gaspillages, des fraudes et des dépenses extravagantes.
Ayant pour mission de rechercher justement ces cas et
d’exprimer votre opinion, dans quel domaine votre
service et vous-méme avez-vous le plus de difficultés a
dépister ces gaspillages, ces extravagances et ces fraudes et
ou une ligne téléphonique ouverte au public pourrait
vous apporter les renseignements qui vous échappent
aujourd’hui?

Personnellement, je pense que c’est une excellente
idée, car vous allez avoir des gens qui vont vous appeler et
cela me parait excellent. Mais j'aimerais savoir comment
vous savez que ces choses se passent a votre insu. Est-ce
parce que vous manquez de moyens que vous ne parvenez
pas a déceler toutes ces «extravagances» ou est-ce parce
qu’elles sont trop bien cachées pour devenir apparentes?

M. Dye: L’intérét que nous portons a cette méthode
repose sur I’expérience américaine. La-bas, ils recoivent
des milliers d’appels, parmi lesquels il faut certainement
trier le bon grain et l'ivraie, la plupart n’étant que de
'ivraie. Mais, de temps en temps, ils obtiennent ainsi des
renseignements trés intéressants, particulierement dans le
secteur de la défense. Lorsque vous opérez votre
vérification, vous avez beau examiner des documents qui,
en apparence, sont tout a fait en ordre et ne posent pas de
probleme, mais qui cachent en fait un subterfuge. La
seule facon de découvrir le pot-aux-roses est une
dénonciation. Et c’est ainsi que vous trouvez des
malversations ou des gaspillages énormes, de 'ordre de 1
milliard de dollars, ou en tout cas de centaines de
millions de dollars, des chiffres de cet ordre.

Je crois que le cout initial de cette ligne téléphonique
était de 600,0008. Est-ce que ce n’était pas 300,000$
comme frais annuels de fonctionnement? Cela (fait
beaucoup d’argent. C'est de ’argent que je ne posséde pas.
Est-ce qu’il est justifié que je dépense cet argent pour en
gagner plus, si vous voulez, ou pour réduire les gaspillages
et la gabegie? Cela embéterait beaucoup de monde.
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We have looked very carefully at the American
operation of how they have criteria in order to get down

to the real issues—not get stuck on some UIC claimant’

who got an extra $20 who should not have but get on to
the big issues.

We are convinced that there is real money in this, and
it would be salutary for the public at large to know that if
there is waste, extravagance, or that type of thing then it is
ferreted out and reported and stopped.

Mr. Nault: One of the things that I guess makes our
system a little different from the Americans’ is that we
tend to think of ourselves as being a little more civilized
in our dealings as these relate to government. That is
quickly changing, but we are trying to put a stop to it.

One of the things I have a fear of is that this will
become in a sense an ability or a chance for individuals to
discriminate or to try to throw certain areas of scandal at
the government of the day—not so much this government,
or any government for that matter.

If you set up this particular hotline, how would you go
about putting it back into the public domain in the sense
that it would not be done in a way to discredit a minister,
for example?

Mr. Dye: The best way to do it would be to have the
government do it instead of the auditor. Why have
Parliament’s auditor do it when it is management’s
responsibility? They are showing zero willingness.
Priorities, resources, and adverse impact on public sector
morale are reasons cited by government.

We have been around to see the key players on this
matter, but I do not think we have convinced them that
they want to undertake it at this time. It would be, I
suspect, a problem if we were to do it and we had a
situation such as you suggest which was scandalous. Then
the Auditor General may well find himself in a position
of being seen to be attacking a minister of the
government. In such a hypothetical situation, the plan we
have would be that this type of stuff would be
automatically referred to the RCMP, not us. Anything
that is fraudulent—fraud that is criminal—would have to
go through the RCMP. Waste and extravagance are
probably more matters of our domain.

M. Jean-Marc Robitaille (député de Terrebonne):
Monsieur Dye, dans la Partie IIT du Budget des dépenses
de l'an dernier, on affectait environ 1 million de dollars
au remplacement du matériel de traitement électronique
des données du vérificateur général. Il est fait mention de
’utilisation de micro-ordinateurs a la page 23 de la Partie
IIT du Budget des dépenses de cette année. Quel est le
degré d’efficacité de la technologie informatique utilisée
par le Bureau du vérificateur général comparativement a
celle des entreprises de comptabilité publique du secteur
privé? Dans quelle mesure la technologie de pointe a-t-
elle permis de réduire le personnel? Quelles économies
peuvent étre réalisées a long terme?

[Traduction|

Nous avons examiné de trés preés 1’expérience
américaine, et les critéres qui servent a faire le tri—pour
éviter de passer son temps sur quelques chomeurs qui
touchent vingt dollars de trop, et identifier les gros
Mmorceaux.

Nous sommes convaincus de la rentabilité du systeme
et aussi qu’il est salutaire pour le public en général de
savoir que s’il y a gaspillage, gabegie et ce genre de choses,
qu’on va le découvrir, le signaler et y mettre fin.

M. Nault: Ce qui distingue un peu notre systtme du
systéme ameéricain est que nous aimons nous considérer
comme un peu plus civilisés dans nos relations avec le
gouvernement. C'est en train de changer mais nous
essayons de renverser la tendance.

Ce que je crains est que cela va donner une occasion
ou inciter certains a exercer une discrimination ou tenter
de faire trébucher le gouvernement en place sur quelque
scandale—et je ne parle pas forcément du gouvernement
actuel, mais des gouvernements en général.

Si vous avez ce genre de ligne téléphonique, comment
ferez-vous pour remettre ce qui sy dit dans le domaine
public, afin que 1'on ne s’en serve pas pour discréditer un
ministre, par exemple?

M. Dye: La meilleure fagon d’assurer cela serait que le
gouvernemnet les exploite, au lieu du vérificateur.
Pourquoi faut-il que le vérificateur mandaté par le
Parlement fasse ce travail, qui releve de la responsabilité
de l'administration? Or, elle s’y refuse tout a fait, citant
d’autres priorités, le manque de ressources et invoquant
I’effet néfaste sur le moral des fonctionnaires.

J'en ai parlé aux principaux responsables mais je ne
suis pas parvenu a les convaincre de donner suite pour le
moment. Il y aurait, effectivement, probléme si nous
mettons en place cette ligne et qu'un scandale éclate. Le
vérificateur général risquerait alors effectivement d’étre
percu comme attaquant un ministre. Notre plan, pour
une telle hypothese, serait de communiquer
automatiquement ce genre de renseignement a la GRC.
Tout ce qui concernerait une fraude—une fraude
criminelle—passerait a la GRC. Les gaspillages et la
gabégie relévent davantage de notre compétence.

Mr. Jean-Marc Robitaille (Terrebonne): Mr. Dye, in
Part III of last year’s estimates, a million dollars were set
aside for the replacement of the Auditor General’s data
processing hardware. Mention is made of the use of micro-
computers on page 20 of Part III of this year’s estimates.
How efficient is the data processing technology used by
the Office of the Auditor General compared with that
used by private accounting firms? To what extent has the
use of state-of-the-art technology enabled you to reduce
your staff? And what savings will be possible in the long
term?
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M. Dye: Je pense que l'efficience de notre technologie
informatique est plus avancée que celle du secteur priveé.
Par exemple, nous avons vendu des logiciels au secteur
privé, aux grandes sociétés, aux big A firms. Nous avons
maintenant une stratégie électronique, la premiére au
monde. Une stratégie électronique entraine une réduction
du cout de la vérification aupres des clients. Par exemple,
nous avons une réduction des couts de 1.6 million de
dollars par année parce que nous utilisons nos logiciels et
non ceux du secteur privé. C’est une grande économie.

= 1030
Vous avez aussi parlé de la réduction du nombre
d’employés. Dans le groupe administratif, il y a une

réduction de 135, je crois, mais ce n'est pas attribuable
uniquement a I'impact de la technologie informatique.

M. Robitaille: Voici pourquoi je vous posais cette
question. Comme vous le disiez tout a ’heure, et comme
on le dit dans le Budget, il y a cette année une
augmentation des responsabilités au niveau de la
vérification a cause des sociétés d’Etat. Cela entraine
automatiquement une augmentation d’années-personnes
dans votre budget. A ce moment-la, est-ce que les
techniques informatiques peuvent permettre de réduire
les besoins en années-personnes?

M. Dye: Bien siir, mais il y a une augmentation de nos
autres responsabilités. Par exemple, le coat de la
vérification des comptes publics était de 15 millions de
dollars et il est maintenant de 7.8 millions de dollars.
Cest le résultat direct de [lutilisation de la bonne
technologie électronique. Cependant, nous avons utilisé
les économies ainsi réalisées pour les sociétés de la
Couronne, pour nos autres engagements. Il y a
changement de priorités dans l'utilisation des ressources.

M. Robitaille: Monsieur Dye, je vais aborder la
question des hot lines. J'ai du mal a saisir. Si j’ai bien
compris, n'importe qui peut appeler pour déposer des
plaintes sur des possibilités de scandale, de fraude et ainsi
de suite. Vous n’avez pas peur qu’avec un systéme
semblable, presque tout le monde voie des scandales
partout et appelle? Ne craignez-vous pas que cela vous
impose une charge administrative trop lourde et exige des
ressources trop importantes? Ne craignez-vous pas que
tout cela ne devienne assez désagréable?

M. Dye: Peut-étre y aura-t-il un probléme pour la
GRC, mais, si je me fie a I'expérience des Etats-Unis, je
pense que ce ne sera pas le cas. Il y a un niveau stable. Il
n’y a pas d’augmentation année aprés année. Mais nous
n’en sommes pas surs. C’est-une expérience, et on nous
conseille de mettre un sunset clause. C'est une expérience
qui durera peut-étre deux ans.

“H08S

Mr. Hovdebo: I have a couple of things, both on the
use of computers. Your cost of machines went up very
greatly in the last few years and then levelled off. Is it
going to be reducing?

[ Translation)|

Mr. Dye: I believe the efficiency of our data processing
technology is ahead of that of the private sector. For
example. we have sold software to the private sector, to
large companies, to big A firms. We now have an
electronic strategy, the first in the world. It results in the
lowering of costs for client audits. For example, our costs
are reduced by $1.6 million a year because we are using
our own software rather than private sector software. It is
a great saving.

You also referred to the reduction in the number of
employees. In the administrative group, there has been a
drop of 135, I believe, but it is not only because of the
impact of computer technology.

Mr. Robitaille: That is why I was asking the question.
As you said, and as is pointed out in the budget, there is
an increase this year in audit responsibilities because of
Crown corporations. This automatically results in an
increase in the number of person-years in your budget. I
would like to know whether computer technology will
enable you to bring down your person-year requirements?

Mr. Dye: Of course, but there is an increase in our
other responsibilities. For example, the cost of auditing
the public accounts was $15 million and it is now $7.8
million. This was made possible through the use of
appropriate computer technology. But the savings
obtained in this way have been absorbed by the Crown
corporations and our other obligations. There has been a
change of priorities in the use of resources.

Mr. Robitaille: Mr. Dye, I would now like to turn to
hot lines. [ am having trouble understanding. [ gather that
anyone can call to make a complaint about possible
scandals, fraud and so forth. Are you not afraid that a
system such as this might lead people to see scandals
everywhere and call in? Do you not think that it would
create far too heavy an administrative burden requiring a
disproportionate share of resources? Are you not afraid
that all this would end up being rather unpleasant?

Mr. Dye: There might be a problem for the RCMP,
but. judging from the American experience, I do not
think it will be the case. The level has remained stable,
there has not been any increase from year to year. But we
are not sure about it. It is an experiment, and we suggest
putting in a sunset clause. The experiment might last for
two years.

M. Hovdebo: J’ai deux questions sur I'utilisation des
ordinateurs. Le cout des machines a augmenté chez vous
énormément au cours des dernieres années, puis a atteint
un plateau. Pensez-vous qu'il fléchira?
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Mr. Dye: Chairman, to answer Mr. Hovdebo, I think it
is going to be reducing. What has happened in the
industry is that there has been great change, and I think a
computer expert would suggest to you that today a
computer has an estimated useful life of three to four
years. Now, [ know we are going to use them longer than
three or four years: in fact, we have some we have been
using for seven or eight years. But there is tremendous
change, and every time you make a change you have to
have a benefit in sight in order to spend the money.

They do not seem to wear out too much; the
maintenance is not too high, but there is maintenance.
We are at a point where just about everybody who needs a
microcomputer to do their work has one, so we are not
putting new ones into the system. There are very
significant changes in software. Some of them require
larger systems, and so while you have a perfectly good
computer in front of you, it may not run the kind of
software we choose to run unless you get a bigger
computer.

The nature of auditing, I think, is going to change. If
you look forward to, say, the year 2000, I think auditors
are going to have less emphasis on auditing financial
statements and more emphasis on auditing data bases and
giving you an opinion on the integrity of the information
in the data bases, so that somebody who is interested in
information can dial a data base rather than looking at a
financial statement if they want to be sure the numbers
they are dealing with are properly recorded.

[ think there is going to be a change in the way
business is done. It might be this generation; it might be
the next. But all that, I think, is going to require more
and more high-technology. The cost is shifting, I suggest,
away from the cost of equipment to the cost of software.
You cannot ignore the cost of software.

Now, there are the concepts of networking and
communications. We are all connected electronically in
my office. The government is getting that way. You are, I
believe, as a Member of Parliament; you have your
system. That is getting pretty popular, and it has a cost to
it, and those costs are not going down in the industry.

While we are trading off costs on the cost of memory,
we are getting into more software, we are getting into
more complex things, and we are doing things faster.
What we are auditing today is just amazing, the quality of
the audit and the amount of the material we can process.
There are some dramatic reductions, such as from taking
three weeks to do something down to twenty minutes. It is
astonishing what you can do now.

Mr. Hovdebo: You have partially answered my second
question, but I still want to ask it to some extent. If you
become more and more dependent upon the information
from your client, from the department or corporation you

[Traduction)|

M. Dye: Monsieur le président et monsieur Hovdebo,
je pense qu’il fléchira. L'industrie de l'informatique a

- connu de grands changements, et les spécialistes vous

diraient aujourd’hui que l'on estime la vie utile des
ordinateurs a trois ou quatre ans. Or, je sais
pertinemment bien que chez nous, on les utilise plus de
trois ou quatre ans; en fait. nous en avons méme qui
remontent a sept ou huit ans. Mais ce domaine est en
changement perpétuel, et chaque fois quil y a un
nouveau changement, vous ne devez dépenser de l'argent
que si vous avez un avantage quelconque en vue.

Les ordinateurs ne semblent pas s'user beaucoup et ne
requierent pas beaucoup d’entretien, méme s'il y en a tout
de méme un peu. Nous en sommes arrivés au point ou
tous ceux qui en ont besoin ont un micro-ordinateur dans
leur bureau, de sorte qu’il n’est plus nécessaire d’en
acheter de nouveaux. Mais les logiciels subissent eux aussi
d’énormes changements. Cetains ne peuvent étre utilisés
que sur de grands ordinateurs, de sorte que méme si vous
avez un excellent micro-ordinateur sous la main, il ne
vous sera peut-€tre pas d’une grande utilité, si le type de
logiciel que vous utilisez ne lui convient pas.

C’est la nature méme de la vérification qui change. En
I’an 2000, je crois que les vérificateurs mettront moins
l'accent sur la vérification des états financiers que sur la
vérification des bases de données, pour pouvoir vous
donner une opinion sur lintégrité de I'information
injectée aux bases de données: par conséquent, il suffira
aux intéressés de sélectionner une base de données plutot
que d’examiner un état financier, pour s’assurer que les
chiffres composés sont enregistrés comme il faut.

Cela modifiera sans doute la fagon dont le travail est
fait, peut-&€tre pas au cours de cette génération-ci, mais
sans doute au cours de la prochaine. Mais cela implique
aussi qu'on fera appel de plus en plus a la technologie de
pointe. Autrement dit, ce qui nous cuutera le plus cher,
ce ne sera plus I'équipement, mais le logiciel. On ne peut
refuser de tenir compte du cout des logiciels.

Passons maintenant aux notions de réseautage et de
communication. Dans mon bureau, moi et mes gens
sommes tous reliés é€lectroniquement. C'est ce que
cherche a faire le gouvernement dans ’ensemble. Je crois
que tous les députés font eux aussi partie d'un réseau.
Cette méthode, qui devient de plus en plus populaire,
colte cher et les colts ne sont pas pres de fléchir dans ce
domaine.

Tandis que nous compensons en payant plus pour les
mémoires, nous nous spécialisons de plus en plus dans les
logiciels, qui sont de plus en plus complexes, mais qui
nous permettent d’aller plus vite. Il est surprenant de voir
aujourd’hui la qualité de ce que nous vérifions et la
quantit¢ de données que I'on peut traiter. Ce qui prenait
autrefois trois semaines a vérifier ne prend plus
aujourd’hui que vingt minutes. C’est phénoménal.

M. Hovdebo: Vous avez en partie répondu a ma
deuxieme question, mais je la poserai tout de méme.
N’oublions pas que dans ce domaine, a données inexactes,
les résultats ne peuvent €tre qu'erronés. Autrement dit.




3:34

Public Accounts

18-5-1989

[Text)

are auditing—it is the garbage-in, garbage-out approach I
am thinking about—how do you get away from that
dependence on the information, which would be very
easy to develop? I know you do it in the regular audit,
t0o; you have to depend on that information to a certain
extent. But it is much easier to change information in the
computer world than it is in the print world. How do you
get away from that danger?

Mr. Dye: Mr. Hovdebo, it is a concern to all auditors.
The potential for fraud or white-collar crime in the
computer world is significant, [ am told, and yet nobody
has a measure. We, as auditors of the Government of
Canada, and the government itself have no idea of the
extent of fraud. Part of the rationale behind the hot line is
to find out if there is a fair amount of fraud out there. But
we cannot tell because—you are quite correct—it is
possible to program a computer to do things to the
advantage of an individual or a group and against others.

We take all the reasonable steps. My people are
competent to be state of the art in terms of auditing these
vast computer systems, but we are not able to give you a
guarantee. We can say it is likely that there are no
significant problems and we have a confidence level of
97%, but I cannot give you a 100% guarantee.

I am told that the sophistication is causing bigger and
bigger problems in the United States in terms of computer
fraud. We are very much aware of these issues and have
developed ways of training ourselves so that we are
competent to take a prudent approach as auditors.
However, it is getting tougher and tougher, I think,
because of the complexities of systems. We believe the
Canadian systems have integrity, the data bases.

= 1040

My counterpart in the United States is very concerned.
We have basically one big data base for the public
accounts. In the United States they have 400 different data
bases, and I have heard their comptroller general say he
does not believe those data bases have integrity. That is a
terrible denouncement. If you cannot rely on your
numbers, how do you manage, how do you report, how
do you take responsibility for the outcome if the numbers
are not necessarily correct?

My sense of it is we are in reasonably good shape, but
we have to stay that way and that means continuous
investment in technology.

[Translation|

comment faire pour ne pas tomber dans le piege et pour
faire en sorte de ne pas dépendre uniquement de
I'information que vous fournit votre client? Je sais que
dans les vérifications ordinaires que vous effectuez, vous
devez la aussi dépendre de linformation qui vous est
fournie dans une certaine mesure. Mais n’oubliez pas
qu’il est beaucoup plus facile de transformer
I'information électronique que l'information imprimée.
Comment ne pas tomber dans le piege?

M. Dye: Monsieur Hovdebo, cela préoccuppe tous les
vérificateurs. On ne peut négliger la possibilité qu’il y ait
fraude ou crime dans le monde des affaires par le biais des
ordinateurs, et pourtant, personne n’'a de chiffres en
main. Ni le gouvernement ni nous-mémes, vérificateurs
de ce méme gouvernement, n’avons une idée exacte de
I’ampleur que peut prendre ce phénomeéne. Une des
raisons pour lesquelles on a instauré la ligne ouverte aux
Etats-Unis, c’était pour tenter de définir I'ampleur des
fraudes. Mais vous avez tout a fait raison de dire qu’il est
possible de programmer un ordinateur de facon que cela
profite @ un particulier ou a un groupe, plutét qu’a
d’autres.

Nous prenons toutes les mesures raisonnables pour
combattre ce phénoméne. Mes gens sont compétents et
sont a la fine pointe de la vérification des grands systémes
informatisés, mais nous ne pouvons toutefois pas vous
donner la garantie qu’il n'y ait pas de fraude. Nous
pouvons tout simplement vous affirmer que, en toute
probabilité, il n’existe pas de grave probleme, et que notre
niveau de confiance atteint les 97 p. 100; mais nous ne
pouvons pas étre strs a 100 p. 100.

On me dit que le perfectionnement des machines est a
'origine du nombre croissant des problémes de fraude
dans l'informatique aux Etats-Unis. Nous y sommes trés
sensibles, et avons mis au point des méthodes de
formation pour que nos vérificateurs soient les plus
prudents dans leur méthode de travail. Mais il devient de
plus en plus difficile d’étre str de soi, a cause de la
complexité des systemes informatisés. Nous croyons quand
méme que les bases de données canadiennes sont encore
intactes.

Mon homologue américain est, quant a lui, tres
inquiet. Contrairement a nous qui n’avons, au fond,
qu’une grande base de données pour tous nos comptes
publics, on compte aux Etats-Unis 400 bases de données
différentes; j’ai méme entendu le contrbleur général des
Etats-Unis avouer ne plus croire en l'intégrité de ces bases
de données, ce qui est terrible a dire. Si vous ne pouvez
plus vous fier a vos chiffres, c’est-a-dire si ceux-ci ne sont
pas nécéssairement les bons, comment faites-vous pour
gérer, pour rendre les comptes, et pour assumer la
responsabilité des résultats?

Je pense que nous sommes ici, au Canada, en assez
bonne posture, mais qu’il nous faut investir
continuellement dans la technologie de pointe pour
pouvoir y rester.
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Mr. Wilson: I will be brief. The last thing I wanted to
touch on was I guess a cost of the office function on a per
capita basis. It appears to be $2 per capita if one could put
it in those terms.

Mr. Dye: Roughly.

Mr. Wilson: I wondered how that compared with what
goes on in other countries. I have no doubt that you have
comparisons. I am curious as to what sort of a per capita
expenditure there is in the United States, Britain, other
nations.

Mr. Dye: [ am not prepared to give precise answers to
this, but I can give comments from my memory. I do not
think it is relevant anyhow, because they have different
responsibilities; they do different things. The information
[ am going to give you is kind of useless, but let me try.

Mr. Wilson: If I may say, I am sure there are all sorts of
qualifications to be attached and all the rest of it, but I am
wondering if that information could be gleaned. Well
perhaps I could ask our researchers to make note of it and
attempt to try to find out what the cost of similar
functions is in other countries.

Mr. Dye: Per capita. I can give you some ballparks on
Great Britain and the United States. The United States has
between 5,000 and 6,000 employees, and I have 600. Their
cost is $360 million U.S., so let us say $400 million and
change Canadian. And there are 300 million Americans
roughly—Iless than that, I suspect—so you are looking at
$1 and change. It is less than ours per capita, if that is
relevant. (

If you go to Great Britain, I am trying to think of their
annual report. I think they are of the order of slightly
more than our operation, converted to Canadian, and
they have 50 million Brits; so again, theirs is less. They do
not audit Crown corporations, a big chunk if you are
trying to make comparisons. In the United States they do
not have Crown corporations either. Well they have a
couple, but very few. So everybody has a different
mandate.

If T went to the provincial offices, I do not know. That
is easy for me to find out, but I just do not have their
costs at my fingertips. I know that Alberta has 160 on
staff. I think Rhéal Chatelain in Quebec has 180, 175,
something of that order. Ontario has gone up from 102 or
103 to I think 130, something of that order.

Everybody has different  mandates, different
responsibilities, and therefore they are trying to meet it
depending on the circumstances. So I do not know that

| Traduction)

M. Wilson: Je serai bref. Je voudrais, pour finir, vous
interroger sur ce que vous colte votre bureau per capita.

. Peut-on dire qu’il vous colte 2 dollars per capita?

M. Dye: En gros.

M. Wilson: Comment se compare le Canada aux autres
pays? Je suis slre que vous avez déja tenté de faire des
comparaisons. Combien dépense-t-on pour la méme
fonction aux Etats-Unis ou en Grande-Bretagne, par
exemple?

M. Dye: Je n’ai pas de chiffre précis a vous fournir,
mais je puis vous répondre de mémoire. Mais je ne pense
pas que cela vous serait trés utile, parce que les
responsabilités des autres vérificateurs généraux ne sont
pas nécessairement les mémes que les miennes. Mais je
veux bien essayer de vous répondre, méme si cela ne vous
sera pas tres utile.

M. Wilson: Je suis sir que ces chiffres devront étre
pondérés par toutes sortes de facteurs, mais j’aimerais
bien savoir si vous pouvez aller glaner cette information.
Je peux peut-étre demander a nos documentalistes de se
renseigner pour que l'on puisse comparer ce qu’il en
coute dans votre bureau a ce qu’il en colte ailleurs dans
d’autres pays.

M. Dye: Par personne? Je peux vous donner en gros ce
que cela coite en Grande-Bretagne et aux Etats-Unis. Aux
Etats-Unis, le Vérificateur général a de 5,000 a 6,000
employés, alors que je n’en ai que 600. Il lui en coite
360,000,000 dollars américains, ce qui revient a quelque
400,000,000 dollars canadiens. Comme on compte
300,000,000 d’Américains environ—un peu moins, je
crois—cela donne en gros 1 dollars et des poussieres par
habitant. Cela revient donc moins cher par habitant aux
Etats-Unis qu’au Canada, si cela peut répondre a votre
question.

Pour ce qui est de la Grande-Bretagne, j’essaie de me
rappeler ce que jai lu dans le rapport annuel. Je pense
que le cout total d’exploitation est un peu plus élevé que
le notre, en dollars canadiens, et comme on ne compte
que 50,000,000 de Britanniques, le cott de revient est
donc encore une fois inférieur au ndtre par habitant. Mais
évidemment, les Britanniques ne vérifient pas leurs
sociétés d’Etat, ce qui représente une bonne part de notre
travail, si vous voulez absolument comparer. Aux Etats-
Unis, il n’existe pas non plus de société d’Etat. Il y en a
bien quelques-unes, mais assez peu. Vous voyez que les
fonctions sont différentes.

Si je voulais comparer avec les bureaux provinciaux, je
pourrais facilement aller chercher les chiffres, car je ne
les ai pas sur le bout des doigts. Je sais que le bureau de
I’Alberta compte 160 employés, et qu’au Québec, Rhéal
Chatelain en compte quelque 180. En Ontario, je crois
qu’on est passé de 102 ou 103 employés a 130 environ.

Comme chaque bureau a un mandat et des
responsabilités différents, les couts varient selon le cas. Je
ne crois pas qu’il vous soit trés utile de connaitre ce qu’il
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per capita would be very helpful to you, but I think it
could be found if you thought it was useful.

I do not have information with respect to many South
American countries or European countries, but I know
that we could find fairly easily budgets for Australia, New
Zealand, Great Britain, and the United States.

The Chairman: If I may interject, what do they call the
equivalent of a Crown corporation in the United States?

Mr. Dye: Well, you have the Tennessee Valley
Authority, the TVA, the big hydro exercise. You have
their passenger railway, Amtrak, and they do a couple of
insurance type of regulatory... There is FSLIC, the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, and a
number of those things. They have Eximbank—that
would be Export Development Corporation. But where
we have lots of them, they have very few.

The Chairman: Sorry, Mr. Wilson. Continue.

Mr. Wilson: No, that is fine. Auditor General, [ do not
want your staff using their valuable time on this exercise.

Mr. Dye: Oh, I thought you were asking your staff.
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Mr. Wilson: We will get our researchers to—

Mr. Dye: When you get that number, you should bear
in mind that none of the other auditors general in the
world provide an opinion on the public accounts. We
used to spend about $15 million; we now spend $7.8
million or $7.9 million on giving you an opinion on the
public accounts, which the other countries simply do not
do. Right there you are looking at 35¢ or something a
Canadian, which is not in the other calculations at all.

Mr. Hovdebo: When you get that number, tell the
Auditor General.

Mr. Wilson: Do we need this opinion? Why are we the
only country in the world that has need for it?

Mr. Dye: [ think you should be proud of that, sir. The
Americans are very desirous of having information. They
go from plan to plan without ever having actual. They do
not know what their deficit is. You will read in the paper
that they increased their borrowing limits from $2.5
trillion to $2.6 trillion or something. My best guess is
their debt is really about $5 trillion. They do not have

[Translation]

nous en colte par habitant, mais si vous le voulez
vraiment, on pourrait aller aux renseignements pour votre
gouverne.

Je n’ai aucun renseignement sur bien des pays
d’Amérique du Sud ou d’Europe, mais il me serait assez
facile de retrouver le budget de 1’Australie, de la Nouvelle-
Zélande, de la Grande-Bretagne et des Etats-Unis.

Le président: Puis-je interrompre? Comment appelle-t-
on aux Etats-Unis I’équivalent d’une société d’Etat?

M. Dye: Aux Etats-Unis, on fait la vérification de la
Tennessee Valley Authority ou TVA, une des grosses
compagnies d’hydro-électricité. On y fait aussi la
vérification du chemin de fer pour voyageurs, I’Amtrak,
et on assure aussi la vérification de quelques organes
d’assurances, comme la FSLIC, la «Federal Savings and
Loan Insurance Corporation», notamment. On vérifie
aussi I’Eximbank, qui équivaut a notre Société
d’expansion des exportations. Mais nous, nous en avons
beaucoup a vérifier, alors qu’on n’en vérifie que trés peu
aux Etats-Unis.

Le président: Pardon de vous avoir
monsieur Wilson. Poursuivez.

interrompu,

M. Wilson: Je vous en prie. Monsieur le Vérificateur
général, je ne voudrais pas que votre personnel consacre
trop de son temps précieux a cette recherche.

M. Dye: Oh, je pensais que vous alliez demander cela a
votre personnel a vous?

M. Wilson:
documentalistes. . .

Nous demanderons a nos

M. Dye: Lorsque vous aurez obtenu vos chiffres,
rappelez-vous qu’aucun autre vérificateur général du
monde n’émet un avis sur les comptes publics. Autrefois,
nous dépensions 15 millions de dollars et nous en
dépensons aujourd’hui 7,8 a 7,9 millions de dollars pour
émettre une opinion sur les comptes publics, ce qu’on ne
fait nulle part ailleurs dans le monde, et ce qui représente
déja, au départ, une proportion importante de ce qu’il
vous en colte par Canadien; n’oubliez pas que ce facteur
n’entre pas en ligne de compte dans vos calculs pour les
autres pays.

M. Hovdebo: Quand vous aurez obtenu vos chiffres,
touchez-en un mot au vérificateur général.

M. Wilson: Avons-nous vraiment besoin de cet avis?
Pourquoi sommes-nous le seul pays du monde a vouloir
recevoir un avis?

M. Dye: Vous devriez vous en enorgueillir. Les
Américains voudraient bien avoir de I'information de ce
genre; en effet, ils ne font que réviser un plan annuel
aprés l’autre, sans vraiment avoir en main les chiffres
réels. Ils ne savent méme pas quel est réellement leur
déficit. Vous pouvez lire dans le journal que les
Américains ont fait passer leur limite d’emprunt a 2,6
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accounts. I think it is very valuable for you to have
accounts.

Every country does have national accounts drawn up
on a United Nations agreed basis.

[ think in order to have proper accountability to the
taxpayer, you should have financial statements. I know
the Comptroller General of the United States would be
anxious to have them for the United States and indeed
then go about auditing them.

Many of them will have cash lists of what a department
spent and the auditor general will come along and say yes,
it sums up.

The Chairman: Mr. Dye, I know Jack Brooks from the
Ninth Congressional District of Texas extremely well. He
is not given to speaking lightly and of course, as you
know, he has stated that the public accounts reports of the
United States really are not worth the paper they are
written on.

Mr. Dye: He has also told me that he does not want the
United States accounted for like a hardware store.

Mrs. Marleau: I would like to go back to these Crown
corporation audits that you are going to be doing now.
Are the Crown corporations going to show on their books
a value for the service they used to have to pay for; and if
not, is this just going to be a windfall for them and a
hidden subsidy of the federal government to the Crown
corporations?

Mr. Dye: The answer is yes. They have already lots of
hidden subsidies: some of the pension costs; some of their
space costs, although most of them are now paying rent
for their space. All the Crown corporations are
accounting on a generally accepted accounting principle
basis, GAP basis, and they all have audited opinions.
Those are available to you in Volume III of Public
Accounts of Canada. Yes, it will be a windfall. Given the
relationship of the activities of Crown corporations and
the cost of auditing them, it is a nit. It is not very big.

Mrs. Marleau: Still, you are asking for a $26 million
increase and basically that is the cost of auditing these
additional Crown corporations.

Mr. Dye: No. That $2.6 million is directly related to
the additional costs of salaries in my shop and we are
doing a lot more than just auditing Crown corporations.
There is a wide variety of things. We give 100 opinions,
plus do all the value-for-money work.

[Traduction)|

billions de dollars environ; or, d’apreés mes calculs, leur
dette tourne autour des 5 billions de dollars. Il n’existe

.pas de comptes publics aux Etats-Unis; or, en avoir, c’est

précieux pour le Canada.

Tous les pays ont des comptes nationaux qui sont
calculés sur une formule agréée par les Nations unies.

D’aprés moi, si l'on veut véritablement étre
responsable envers le contribuable, il faut le faire par
I'intermédiaire d’états financiers. Je sais que le contrdleur
général des Etats-Unis aimerait bien pouvoir en dire
autant pour les Etats-Unis, ce qui lui permettrait ensuite
de les vérifier.

Tout ce qu'on a, aux Etats-Unis, ce sont des listes de
caisse des dépenses d’un département, listes que peut
vérifier le vérificateur général pour voir si les sommes
concordent.

Le président: Monsieur Dye, je connais trés bien Jack
Brooks, du Neuvieme district du Congres du Texas. Il ne
parle jamais a la légere, comme on le sait, et il aurait dit
que les rapports des comptes publics des Etats-Unis ne
valent pas le papier sur lequel ils sont écrits.

M. Dye: Il m’a dit, 2 moi, que la comptabilité des Etats-
Unis ne devait pas se comparer a celle d’une quincaillerie.

Mme Marleau: Je voudrais en revenir a la veérification
des sociétés d’Etat que vous devez entreprendre. Verra-t-
on dans les livres de ces sociétés la valeur des services
qu’elles devaient autrefois payer? Dans la négative, est-ce
que cela représentera tout simplement une retombée
bénéfique pour elles, sous la forme d’une subvention
cachée du gouvernement fédéral?

M. Dye: En un mot, oui. Elles profitent déja d’un
grand nombre de subventions cachées qui représentent
une partie de ce que leur coltent les pensions ou de ce
que leur coutent leurs locaux. bien que la plupart d’entre
elles soient maintenant obligées de payer un loyer. La
comptabilité de toutes les sociétés de la Couronne se fait
selon les principes comptables généralement reconnus, les
PCGR, et fait toujours l'objet de vérifications. Vous
pouvez d’ailleurs les trouver dans le volume III des
Comptes publics du Canada. Vous pouvez dire en effet
que cela constitue pour elles une retombée bénéfique.
Mais étant donné le lien qui existe entre les activités des
sociétés de la Couronne et ce qu’il nous en coite pour les
vérifier, ¢’est une bouchée de pain, ou peu s’en faut.

Mme Marleau: Mais vous demandez quand méme une
augmentation de 2,6 millions de dollars, ce qui représente
au fond le coat de vérification de ces sociétés de la
Couronne supplémentaires?

M. Dye: Non. Cette somme de 2,6 millions de dollars
représente  directement les couts supplémentaires des
salaires que je verse aux gens de ma boite, et nous faisons
beaucoup plus que vérifier uniquement les sociétés d’Etat.
Nous faisons toutes sortes de choses. Nous émettons des
centaines d’avis, et faisons tout un travail d’optimisation
des ressources.
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Mr. Cole (York—Simcoe): You have talked about value-
for-money auditing in this whole process and I think I
have a grasp of it. When you are doing this value-for-
money auditing, have you ever looked at whether we are
getting more value for our money when, for instance,
auditing is done by your department as opposed to being
done by the private sector? I think there is a concept
perhaps by the public and certainly by some members
that it is more efficient for the private sector to do
something as opposed to the public sector. I just
wondered if in the auditing business, through your
department. you have found a difference in the efficiency
level when it is contracted out and when it is done in
house.

Mr. Dye: Mr. Chairman, we have found a difference.
We have had the benefit of some private sector low-
balling. We contract out work and go to a half a dozen
firms at a time, saying: Here is a project. Here is what we
expect out of it. Here is the criteria. Would you like to
take this on? We get back proposals and they are very
attractive. And because the firms are roughly comparable
in terms of capability, we engage the lowest price bid. I
annually have a meeting with the senior partners who ask
why they ever took on the job for that price. Well, the
answer is they want to get their people stationed in the
organization so they can get some consulting work.

= 1050

It is not an exact measure, but if you look just at the
cost of doing the audit, I think there is a potential for
using more private sector auditors on the attest work,
because they will compete vigorously to get the job so
they can get other kinds of business. That is a benefit to
the taxpayer in getting the cost of attest auditing down.

Big firms are good. Larry and I and most of our
auditors grew up in big firms, and we have been partners
in firms and we know how they operate. When you get to
value-for-money auditing, then you are getting into very
senior people, high-cost people; people whose billing rates
are $250 an hour; very expensive people. There my
suggestion to you is that there is maybe an advantage to
going public sector rather than private sector, where you
have highly talented people who do not have fancy charge-
up rates and fancy costs.

It is hard to measure comparatively. I can measure an
attest audit against an attest audit quite easily. I have
trouble measuring a VFM audit against a VFM audit,

| Translation|

M. Cole (York—Simcoe): Vous avez parlé depuis le
début de la vérification de 'optimisation des ressources, et
je crois que je m’y connais un peu. Vous étes-vous déja
demandé si nous optimisions nos ressources en faisant
faire la vérification par votre bureau plutdt que par le
secteur privé? Les Canadiens, et peut-étre aussi certains
députés, ont U'impression qu’il est plus efficace de faire
faire du travail par le secteur privé que par le secteur
public. Pour ce qui est du travail de vérification, avez-
vous pu constater une différence dans Iefficacité du
travail effectué a l'extérieur par rapport au travail interne,
par votre bureau?

M. Dye: Monsieur le président, nous avons en effet
constaté une différence. C’est parce que nous avons pu
profiter de [l’abaissement des tarifs par certaines
compagnies privées. Lorsque nous offrons du travail a
contrat, nous demandons a une demi-douzaine
d’entreprises toutes en méme temps, combien elles nous
demanderaient pour effectuer tel ou tel travail, dans le
cadre de tel ou tel projet, dont nous attendons tel et tel
résultat en fonction de tel et tel critere. On nous répond
avec des propositions qui sont treés intéressantes. Et
comme les entreprises se comparent en gros en termes de
compétence, nous engageons celle qui nous fait I'offre la
moins disante. J’ai d’ailleurs tous les ans une rencontre
avec les associés principaux de ces entreprises pour savoir
pourquoi ils ont accepté de faire le travail a aussi bas prix.
On me répond chaque fois que c’est parce qu’on voulait
avoir un pied dans la place, pour pouvoir servir ensuite
d’expert-conseil.

Ce n’est peut-étre pas trés scientifique, mais si vous
regardez le colt de la vérification comme tel, il devrait
étre possible d’aller chercher plus de vérificateurs privés
pour faire les attestations, parce que dans ces cas, ils se
feront une concurrence vigoureuse pour pouvoir entrer
dans la place de fagon a se faire octroyer d’autres contrats
plus tard. Il devient alors plus avantageux pour le
contribuable de faire baisser le colt de l'attestation.

Il est bon d’aller dans les grands cabinets. Larry et moi
de méme que la plupart de nos vérificateurs, avons aquis
notre expérience dans les grandes boites, nous avons été
associés dans ces maisons, et nous savons bien comment
elles fonctionnent. Mais lorsque vous passez a la
vérification de l'optimisation, vous passez a des associés
principaux qui coutent trés cher, c’est-a-dire a des
personnes dont les tarifs sont 2508 de I'heure. D’aprés
moi, c’est dans ce cas-la qu’il vaut mieux faire faire le
travail par le secteur public plutdt que par le privé, parce
qu’on trouve dans le secteur public des gens avec
beaucoup de talent mais qui ne gonflent pas leurs tarifs a
volonté.

Il est difficile de faire une comparaison exacte. Si je
peux aisément comparer deux attestations, j'ai au
contraire beaucoup de mal a comparer deux vérifications
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because approaches may be different, judgments may be at
different levels, reporting strategies may be different. It is
hard for me to give you a comparative answer. My
suggestion, though, is there is money to be saved on the
attest side.

Mr. Cole: So just looking at the attest side, then, would
it be safe to say you would look to the private sector as
much as possible where you felt there was the ability for
the private sector maybe to come in with low-ball or to
save the government money or whatever? Would it be
done on the basis that here is what we project it is going
to cost if we do it within the department and then we put
it out to tender, if you like, and take the lower of those
two?

Mr. Dye: We had a good experience last year on three
assignments where our cost the previous year was
$138,000, with us using a full costing basis, which brings
in every cost you can think of and applying all our
overheads, and the billings we got the next year were
$82,000. Now, whether the firms would like to continue
doing that year after year... It is nice to get in at a low
price and then move up the fee, which is a traditional
strategy. That was a good experience, so we are planning
to do far more experimentation.

Bear in mind we already spend $5.6 million a year on
private sector contractors, so this is really a small nip. But
we are changing the nature of the relationship, from an
individual service to our office to a firm service to our
office. I think the auditor general in Alberta has had a
good experience. I think he is contracting out something
in the order of 15% of his work, where they give him an
opinion and he then does some further work to review
their work and reports to his legislature. It seems to be
working all right; and [ have every reason to believe it
will work all right for us too, especially with these new
Crowns. We have a big burden of work to do there. We
will be using more private sector people to help us do
those. I believe we have made an arrangement with one
firm to do DEVCO, if we are going to carry on. Because
there are local auditors there and it is less expensive than
to travel, we will be using their people.

We are certainly not contrary-minded to the private
sector. If they can do the job better, we will use them.

The Chairman: [ want to thank Mr. Dye and his staff
for being with us this morning and for being very
forthcoming. I also want to compliment the members of
this committee on their attendance. Since we started

[Traduction)|

d’optimisation, parce que les méthodes de travail peuvent
étre différentes, les jugements peuvent se faire a différents
niveaux de comptabilité, et les stratégies de compte rendu
peuvent varier. La comparaison serait donc boiteuse. Mais
je pense qu’en effet, on peut économiser en faisant faire
les attestations a l'extérieur.

M. Cole: Donc, en ce qui concerne les attestations, on
pourrait dire que vous vous tourneriez volontiers du coté
du privé, chaque fois que, d’aprés vous, il est possible
d’avoir des cofts plus faibles et de faire économiser de
I’argent au gouvernement? Comment faites-vous? Est-ce
que vous calculez combien il vous codterait de le faire
faire a l'interne, avant de faire des appels d’offres et
d’accepter le moins-disant?

M. Dye: Nous avons eu une bonne expérience dans ce
domaine ’année derniere: nous avions choisi trois projets
qui nous avaient colté 1'année précédente 138,0008, selon
la méthode du cott de revient complet qui fait intervenir
tous les colts imaginables et auxquels on ajoute tous nos
frais généraux, et pourtant on nous a facturé l'année
suivante 82,0008 seulement. Evidemment, on peut se
demander si les maisons privées seraient prétes a
continuer a faire affaire avec nous une année aprés
l'autre. .. De tout temps, la stratégie a toujours été de
mettre un pied dans la place a moindre prix, quitte a
majorer le tarif l'année suivante. Mais comme
I'expérience a été fructueuse pour nous, nous comptons
aller encore plus loin.

N’oubliez pas que nous dépensons déja 5,6 millions de
dollars par année en contrats avec le secteur privé, de
sorte que cela ne représente véritablement qu’une petite
bouchée. Mais nous changeons la nature de nos relations
avec le privé: nous passons d’un service individualisé a
notre bureau a un service d’entreprise. Je crois aussi que
le vérificateur général d’Alberta a eu une aussi bonne
expérience que la ndtre. Je crois savoir qu’il donne a
contrats quelque 15 p. 100 de tout son travail, a des gens
du privé qui émettent des avis, et dont il vérifie
ultérieurement le travail avant de rendre compte a son
Parlement. Cela semble donner de bons résultats; et j’ai
toutes raisons de croire que cela donnera aussi de bons
résultats pour nous, en particulier dans le cas des
nouvelles sociétés d’Etat, qui représentent une grande part
de notre charge de travail. Nous irons chercher plus de
vérificateurs du secteur privé pour nous aider. Je crois
que nous avons conclu une entente avec une entreprise
pour qu’elle effectue la vérification de la Devco, si nous
décidons d’aller de l’avant. Avec des vérificateurs choisis
localement, cela nous colUte moins cher en frais de
déplacement et c’est pourquoi nous les employons.

Vous voyez que nous ne sommes assurément pas contre
le secteur privé. Si ces gens peuvent faire un meilleur
travail que nous, nous ferons appel a eux.

Le président: Je remercie M. Dye et ses collaborateurs
d’avoir comparu ce matin et d’avoir été si francs dans
leurs interventions. Je veux aussi féliciter les membres du
Comité de leur présence. Depuis les débuts, nous avons
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sitting, the attendance in this committee has been
excellent. I want to make note of that and to thank you
for your co-operation. I hope we can continue that.

We will not pass the item in the estimates this
morning. We will leave it open. It is open to us to pass it
between now and the end of June. If we never get around
to passing it, it is deemed to have been passed when it is
reported back to the House anyway. However, I like to
keep those things tidy, so at some time along the way
when we have a quorum we can attend to the passage of
that item.

The meeting is adjourned.

| Translation|
toujours eu un grand nombre de membres présents. Je
tiens a vous féliciter de vive voix et a vous remercier de
votre coopération. J'espeére que nous continuerons dans la
méme veine.

Nous n’adopterons pas ce matin le crédit du budget a
I’étude. Nous le réserverons pour plus tard, puisqu’il nous
suffit de l'adopter d’ici la fin de juin. Méme si nous
finissons par ne pas l’adopter, on considérera qu’'il 'aura
été au moment ou le budget fera 'objet d’un rapport a la
Chambre. Mais comme j'aime bien que tout soit fait dans
les régles, nous finirons bien par I’adopter a un moment
donné ou nous aurons le quorum.

La séance est levée.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

TUESDAY, MAY 23, 1989
(5)
[Text]

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at
9:10 o’clock a.m. this day in Room 371, West Block, the
Chairman, Len Hopkins presiding,.

Members of the Committee present: Eugene Bellemare,

Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Ross Stevenson and Geoff Wilson.

In arendance: From the Library of Parliament. E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, Research Officers.

Witness: Kenneth M. Dye, F.C.A., Auditor General of
Canada.

The Comittee resumed consideration of the Report of
the Auditor General of Canada for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 1988, which report stands permanently
referred to the Committee in accordance with Standing
Order 108(3)(f).

Kenneth M. Dye made an opening statement and
answered questions.

At 11:00 o’clock a.m., the Committee adjourned to the
call of the Chair.

Nino A. Travella
Clerk of the Committee

PROCES-VERBAL

LE MARDI 23 MAI 1989
(5)
[Traduction)|
Le Comité permanent des comptes publics se réunit,

aujourd’hui 2 9 h 10, dans la piece 371 de I'Edifice de
’ouest, sous la présidence de Len Hopkins, (président).

Membres du Comité présents: Eugene Bellemare,
Gabriel Fontaine, Jean-Guy Guilbault, Len Hopkins,
Diane Marleau, Ross Stevenson et Geoff Wilson.

Aussi présents: De la Bibliothéque du Parlement: E.R.
Adams, Tom Wileman, attachés de recherche.

Témoin: Kenneth M. Dye, F.A.C., Vérificateur général
du Canada.

Le Comité reprend I’étude du rapport du Vérificateur
général du Canada pour l’exercice financier clos le 31
mars 1988, lequel rapport est réputé déféré en
permanence au Comité conformément aux dispositions de
I’alinéa 108(3)(f) du Reéglement.

Kenneth M. Dye fait une déclaration préliminaire et
répond aux questions.

A 11 heures, le Comité s’ajourne jusqua nouvelle
convocation du président.

Le greffier du Comité
Nino A. Travella
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Tuesday, May 23, 1989

= 0910

The Chairman: [ see a quorum, so we will proceed. We
will resume consideration of the 1988 Annual Report of
the Auditor General. He will be giving us the highlights
of his report. We did not finish this the last meeting of
this nature we had. I now call upon Mr. Dye for his
presentation.

Mr. Kenneth M. Dye (Auditor General of Canada):
Good morning, everyone. I have with me Larry Meyers,
Deputy Auditor General, whom you have already met.
Between the two of us, I hope we can answer your
questions.

I propose to start at chapter 2. I had a fairly good
review of chapter 1 with you in our previous meeting.
What I propose to do is go through the chapters
sequentially on a sort of overview idea; and if you wish to
interrupt as I go, or however you wish to handle that, I
would be happy to explain any points that I touch on that
are of interest. We might be able to do ten or so chapters
in the two hours.

Shall I just start, Chairman, with chapter 2?

The Chairman: Yes, please proceed, because we have
had the overview of the introduction.

Mr. Dye: Chapter 2 is different this year, in that it is
my observations on the financial statements of Canada.
You used to find these in the Public Accounts. Now you
only find in volume 1 of the Public Accounts my opinion
on the public accounts. We used to have observations
right beside them, because observations are, in plain
language, what the rather legalistic or accountingese-type
language tells you in the opinion. The opinion is only a
page or so long. This is a number of pages explaining our
main concerns about the summary financial statements of
Canada in the Public Accounts.

I thin.k we should acknowledge that the Government of
Canada is a leader in producing financial statements. Very
few governments have public accounts as we do, and
fewer still have them audited. So we are a world leader.
And while I audit these accounts and I congratulate the
government for producing a set of summary financial
statements, I also have reservations. There are three major
reservations. One is a failure to provide an allowance of at
least $1.3 billion in borrowings by Crown corporations;
and behind that reservation is a concern with respect to
sovereign loans. I have an ongoing dispute with the
government as to sovereign loans. Their view is that they
are ultimately collectible. My view is there is risk
associated with the collection of sovereign loans.

TEMOIGNAGES
[Enregistrement électronique)
[Traduction]

Le mardi 23 mai 1989

Le président: Comme nous avons le quorum je déclare
la séance ouverte. Nous reprenons I’étude du rapport
annuel du vérificateur général pour 1988. Il va nous en
donner les points saillants et je donne donc la parole a
monsieur Dye.

M. Kenneth M. Dye (Vérificateur général du Canada):
Bonjour a tous. Vous avez déja rencontré monsieur Larry
Meyers, Vérificateur général adjoint et jespere qu’a nous
deux nous parviendrons a répondre a toutes vos questions.

Je propose que nous commencions par le chapitre 2 vu
que nous avons déja passé en revue le chapitre 1 au cours
de la réunion précédante. J’ai donc l'intention de passer
en revue les différents chapitres dans I'ordre; je ne sais pas
si vous voulez m’interrompre pour me poser des
questions, auquel cas je me ferai un plaisir d’y répondre.
Nous devrions pouvoir examiner une dizaine de chapitres
en deux heures.

Puis-je donc commencer par le chapitre 2 monsieur le
président?

Le président: Oui, je vous en prie.

M. Dye: Le chapitre 2 difféere cette année du fait qu’il
comporte mes observations sur les états financiers du
Canada alors que ceux-ci figuraient auparavant dans les
comptes publics. Actuellement, le volume 1 des comptes
publics  contient  uniquement mes  observations
relativement aux comptes publics. Auparavant les
observations figuraient a co6té de lopinion qui ne
comporte qu’une page environ. Il s’agit donc de quelques
pages qui exposent nos préoccupations concernant le
résumé des états financiers du Canada dans les comptes
publics.

Il est intéressant de remarquer a ce propos que le
gouvernement fédéral se trouve a l’avant-guarde en ce qui
concerne la rédaction des états financiers car trés peu de
gouvernements publient des états financiers comparables
aux notres et ceux qui les font vérifier sont encore plus
rares. Nous occupons donc la téte du peloton a cet égard.
Aussi je tiens a féliciter le gouvernement d’avoir établi un
résumé des états financiers que je suis chargé de vérifier
méme si j'ai quelques réserves a ce sujet. Ces réserves sont
de trois ordres. Premiérement une provision d’un
minimum de 1,3 milliards de dollars pour les emprunts
effectués par les sociétés d’Etat n’a pas été constituée. En
outre je ne suis pas d’accord avec le gouvernement en ce
qui concerne les préts a l’étranger. Le gouvernement
estime que ces préts sont recouvrables alors que je suis
d’avis que leur recouvrement est aléatoire.
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My. second reservation is there is a failure to Deuxiémement les états financiers des sociétés de la
consolidate the financial statements of the Crown Couronne n’ont pas été cumulés dans les états financiers

corporations into the summary financial statements, and
therefore the reported assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenditures are understated by significant amounts
because we do not bring the Crown corporations into the
entity.

Thirdly, there is a government accounting policy that
says they record all the liabilities in the financial
statements, and yet they do not include $4.2 billion of
liabilities related to the indexing of employee pension
plans.

So I have those three reservations in the accounts.

I would give you assurance that the accounts are drawn
up in accordance with the rules of Treasury Board and
the Financial Administration Act and so on. I also give
you assurance that the financial statements are drawn up
in accordance with the government’s stated accounting
policies, with these exceptions, however. I am not satisfied
that they are as good as they could be. I think the
financial statements of the government would have more
credibility if they modified the accounting policies of the
government. You now have available to you an exhaustive
study on a number of issues related to financial statements
for governments through the Public Sector Accounting
and Auditing Committee of the Canadian Institute of
Chartered Accountants. They have a number of guidelines
available that I think would be most appropriate for the
Government of Canada to adopt. So if they were to adopt
the PSAAC, and I will be using that expression often—
CICA is Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants and
PSAAC is the Public Sector Accounting and Auditing
Committee—then the credibility would be enhanced.

20915

Also, their understandability would be enhanced if the
financial statements were presented in a summary format
that meets the needs of users. I think you can have a
succinct annual report. In fact, we produced models for
you. In 1986 we did a study called The Federal
Government Reporting Swtudy, FGRS figures, and that
study produced model financial statements of the
Government of Canada and the Government of the
United States, plus a book on the research we carried out.
You may find that document very helpful to you in
understanding the accounts and what accounts should
contain.

Those are all the comments I intended to make on
chapter 2. Shall I go to chapter 3?

The Chairman: I have a hand over here. Mr.
Bellemare, is this a question on what has gone on so far?

Mr. Bellemare (Carleton—Gloucester): Yes, on chapter
2%

résumés ce qui fait que l'actif le passif les recettes et les
dépenses ont été significativement sous-estimées, les
sociétés d’Etat ne figurant pas dans les états financiers
résumes.

Troisiemement d’aprés le gouvernement, la totalité des
passifs doit figurer dans les états financiers; toutefois ces
derniers ne comportent pas 4.2 milliards de dollars de
passif découlant de 'indexation des régimes de pensions
des employés.

J’ai donc exprimé trois réserves en ce qui concverne
ces comptes.

Par ailleurs je puis vous assurer que ces états financiers
ont été rédigés conformément aux regles du Conseil du
Trésor et des dispositions de la Loi sur l'administration
financiére. Ces états financiers ont également été rédigés
conformément aux principes comptables du
gouvernement, sauf les trois exceptions que je viens de
relever. J'estime cependant qu’il y aurait moyen de
perfectionner ces états financiers et qu’ils seraient
notamment plus crédibles si la politique comptable du
gouvernement était changée. Vous pouvez a ce sujet
conmsulter une étude détaillée sur différentes questions
portant sur les états financiers des administrations
publiques, étude publiée par le Comité de la comptabilité
du secteur public et de la vérification de [I'Institut
canadien des comptables agréés. Cette étude comporte un
certain nombre de directives que le gouvernemnet ferait
bien d’adopter. La crédibilité des états financiers serait
donc renforcée si le gouvernement adoptait les
recommandations du Comité sur la comptabilité et la
vérification du secteur public de I'Institut canadien des
comptables agréés.

Il serait par ailleurs plus aisé de comprendre les états
financiers s’ils étaient présentés de fagon abrégée,
conformément aux besoins des usagers, car j'estime qu’il
est parfaitement possible de publier un rapport annuel
abrégé; nous vous en avons d’ailleurs soumis quelques
exemplaires. Ainsi, en 1986, nous avons effectué une
étude intitulée Etude sur la présentation des comptes du
gouvernement fédéral, étude dans laquelle figuraient des
exemples des états financiers du gouvernement du Canada
et du gouvernement des Etats-Unis ainsi qu’un livre sur la
recherche que nous avons effectuée. Cette étude devrait
nous permettre de mieux comprendre les comptes publics
et vous donner une idée de ce qu’ils devraient étre.

C’est tout ce que j’ai a dire au sujet du chapitre 2. Puis-
je passer maintenant au chapitre 3?

Le président: Monsieur Bellemare, vous avez une
question au sujet de ce que M. Dye a dit jusqu’a présent?

M. Bellemare (Carleton—Gloucester): Oui, j’ai une
question au sujet du chapitre 2.
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The Chairman: How would you prefer to handle this?
Would you prefer to go chapter by chapter, or would you
like to wait until all the information has been put?

Mr. Bellemare: First. we could forget our questions.
Second, unless it is a question that is highly politically
motivated and you are all geared up and it is all written
out... but if it is just on impulse and wanting
information, my point of view is that all of a sudden
something is said that I am quite interested in at the
moment and it might be interesting for everyone else.
Three chapters from now I might be tired out and I will
just decide to forget the thing. It keeps interest going.

The Chairman: We have only been going for four
minutes, so [ hope the interest span is much longer than
that. You could write your questions down. Maybe we
should take another chapter. Otherwise, we could get
bogged down on one chapter and be here all day and not
cover the work. So we could take one more chapter and
then we will go on the two. So take your questions down
in the interim.

Proceed, Mr. Dye, on chapter 3, and then we will stop
there.

Mr. Dye: Chapter 3 is an assembly of audit notes that
fall out of our year’s work but do not fit into any other
chapter. For example, the first two deal with comments
we have made when we have given opinions on two
Crown corporations. In Atomic Energy there was a
problem with a departure from generally accepted
accounting principles on when to book an expenditure.
On Canadian Saltfish Corporation there is a recurring
observation of mine where they continue to get involved
in frozen fish but their charter says they can only deal
with saltfish.

Then we have a number of observations on
departments as we were doing our annual attest work. For
example, in the Department of Agriculture there was a
failure of the Agricultural Products Board to deposit
receipts in the consolidated revenue fund that resulted, as
I recall, from the sale of grapes in Ontario. Again on the
Department of Agriculture, there were inadequate
financial controls and records in the Agricultural
Stabilization Board; there we had to be very patient with
the accounting before we could get to the auditing
because the accounts were not in good shape.

In the Department of Environment and the
Department of Public Works, there is the problem of a
lease on Indian lands at the north end of the Lions Gate
Bridge in Vancouver. This property has been leased now
for 14 years, yet it is not being used. It is costing a huge
sum; I forget the exact number, but it is of the order of $1
million a year in rent, for which the country is getting no
benefit, other than the Indian band who is receiving the
rental. That issue has been brought before this committee
before, but there has been no action. It is 14 years later.

[Translation)|

Le président: Comment allons-nous procéder? Allons-
nous poser des questions aprés chaque chapitre ou bien
allons-nous attendre que M. Dye ait terminé?

M. Bellemare: Si nous attendons, nous risquons
d’oublier nos questions. D’autre part, s’il s’agit
simplement d’une demande d’éclaircissements et non pas
d’une question de politique, je pense qu’il est préférable
de la poser immédiatement car la réponse est susceptible
d’intéresser d’autres membres du Comité. Au bout de
trois chapitres, par contre, je risque de n’étre plus guere
attentif et d’oublier toute I’affaire.

Le président: Cela ne fait que quatre minutes que nous
avons commencé et il faut espérer que vous pourrez vous
concentrer sur le sujet plus longtemps que cela. Vous
pouvez d’ailleurs noter vos questions. Je propose que nous
passions en revue le chapitre suivant, sans quoi nous
n’avancerons pas et nous serons encore ici ce soir. Je
propose donc que M. Dye parle du chapitre suivant et
entre-temps, vous n’avez qu’a noter vos questions.

Monsieur Dye, vous pouvez donc nous parler du
chapitre 3, aprés quoi, nous allons nous arréter pour
poser des questions.

M. Dye: Le chapitre 3 contient des remarques au sujet
de notre travail de vérification de I’an dernier qui ne se
rattachait a aucun autre chapitre. Ainsi, les deux
premiéres observations se rapportent a deux soci€tés
d’Etat. Ainsi, I’Energie atomique du Canada n’a pas
appliqué les principes de comptabilité généralement
admis relativement a la date a laquelle il convient
d’inscrire l